Monthly Catalog United States Public Documents

(WITH PRICES)

No. 532

April 1939

ISSUED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS



WASHINGTON: 1939

Abbreviations

Amendment, amendmentsamidt., amidts.	Page, pages	p.
Appendixapp.	Part, parts	pt., pts.
Article, articles art.	Plate, plates	bl.
Chapter, chapterschap.	Portrait, portraits	DOT
Congress		40
DepartmentDept.	Report	PD.
Documentdog.		C)
Facsimile, facsimiles facsim,	Section, sections	OOG.
Federal Trade Commission F. T. C.		
	Senate concurrent resolution	C Con Doo
Folio		
HouseH.	Senate document	S. doc.
House bill	Senate executive document	
House concurrent resolution	Senate joint resolution	S. J. Kes.
House documentH. doc.		S. rp.
House executive document		
House joint resolution		
House report	Sixteenmo	16°
House resolution (simple)		
Illustration, illustrations	Supplement, supplements	supp., supps.
Inch, inchesin.	Table, tables	tab.
Latitudelat.	Tax Appeals Board	B. T. A.
Longitudelong.	Thirty-twomo	32°
Mile, milesn,	Treasury	Treas
National Labor Relations Board N. L. R. B	Twelvemo	
Nautical milenaut. m.	Twenty-fourtho	240
No date	Versus	0R 6
No placen. p.		
Number, numbersno., nos.		
Octavo8°	Voor	ananan-jula, yula.
Otto TV	T COT	y1.

Common abbreviations for names of States and months are also used.

*Document for sale by Superintendent of Documents.

†Distribution by office Issuing document, free if unaccompanied by a price.

Printed for official use

NOTE.—Nearly all of the departments of the Government make a limited free distribution of their publications. When an entry shows a * price, it is possible that upon application to the issuing office a copy may be obtained without charge.

Explanation

Words and figures enclosed in brackets [] are given for information, but do not appear on the title pages of the publications cataloged. When place and printer are not given, it is to be understood that the publication is printed at the United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. When size is not given octavo is to be understood. Size of maps is measured from outer edge of border, excluding margin. The date, including day, month, and year, given with Senate and House documents and reports are the dates on which they were ordered to be printed. Usually the printing promptly follows the ordering, but various causes sometimes make delays.

The word "processed" as used in this catalog indicates publications which are reproduced by duplicating processes other than ordinary printing. e. g.,

mimeograph, multigraph, planograph, rotaprint, multilith.

The L. C. card number appended to some of the entries is for those libraries ordering printed cards from the Library of Congress. The number at the extreme right of an entry indicates the classification of the publication in the Office of the Superintendent of Documents.

CONTENTS

	Page
General Information	429-430
Notes of General Interest	431
Corrections for previous Monthly catalogs	431
Agriculture Department	433-448
Agricultural Adjustment Administration	434-435
Consumers' Counsel Division	435
Agricultural Economics Bureau	435-438
Agricultural Engineering Bureau	
Animal Industry Bureau	
Biological Survey Bureau	439-440
Chemistry and Soils Bureau	440
Commodity Exchange Administration	440
Dairy Industry Bureau	440
Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau	441
Experiment Stations Office	
Puerto Rico Agricultural Experiment Station	442
Extension Service	442
Foreign Agricultural Service	442
Forest Service	
Home Economics Bureau	443
Information Office	444
Plant Industry Bureau	444-445
Public Roads Bureau	446
Soil Conservation Service	446-447
Sugar Division	447
Weather Bureau	447-448
Central Housing Committee	448
Civil Aeronautics Authority	449
Civil Service Commission	449 449
Civilian Conservation Corps	449-463
Commerce Department	450-451
Census Bureau Coast and Geodetic Survey	451-453
Fisheries Bureau	453-454
Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau	454-459
Lighthouses Bureau	459
Marine Inspection and Navigation Bureau	460
National Bureau of Standards	460-462
Patent Office	462-463
Congress	463-496
Laws	464-467
Conference Committees	467
Executive Papers, Joint Committee on Disposition of	
George Washington Bicentennial Commission	468
D	100

Congress—Continued.	Page
House of Representatives	468-483
Accounts Committee	468-469
Agriculture Committee	469-470
Appropriations Committee	
Claims Committee	470-471
Coinage, Weights, and Measures Committee	471
District of Columbia Committee	471-472
Elections Committee No. 3	472
Expenditures in Executive Departments Committee	472
Foreign Affairs Committee	472
Immigration and Naturalization Committee	473
Indian Affairs Committee	473
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee.	473-474
Irrigation and Reclamation Committee	474
Judiciary Committee	474-475
Labor Committee	475-476
Laws, Committee on Revision of	476
Library Committee	476
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee	
Military Affairs Committee	477-478
Naval Affairs Committee	479
Patents Committee	479
Pensions Committee	479
Post Office and Post Roads Committee	479-480
Printing Committee	480
Public Buildings and Grounds Committee	480
Public Lands Committee	480-481
Rivers and Harbors Committee	481
Rules Committee	481–482
Un-American Activities, Special Committee on	482
War Claims Committee	
Ways and Means Committee.	483
World War Veterans' Legislation Committee	483
Senate	
Agriculture and Forestry Committee	
Appropriations Committee	484
Banking and Currency Committee	484
Claims Committee	
Commerce Committee	
District of Columbia Committee	489
Education and Labor Committee	
Finance Committee	490
Foreign Relations Committee	
Immigration Committee	491
Indian Affairs Committee Interoceanic Canals Committee	491
Interoceanic Canais Committee Interstate Commerce Committee	491
Irrigation and Reclamation Committee	
	492
Judiciary Committee	492
Naval Affairs Committee	
Post Offices and Post Roads Committee	
Tost Onices and Fost Roads Committee	494

Congress—Continued.	
Senate—Continued.	Page
Privileges and Elections Committee	494
Public Buildings and Grounds Committee	494
Public Lands and Surveys Committee	494
Rules Committee	494
Silver Committee, Special	495
Territories and Insular Affairs Committee	495
Unemployment and Relief, Special Committee to Investigate.	495
United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission	495
Washington, George, Commission for Celebration of 200th Anni-	400
versary of Birth of	496
Court of Claims	496–497 498
Court of Customs and Patent Appeals	
District of Columbia	498 498
Employees' Compensation Commission	
Farm Credit Administration	
Federal Communications Commission	500
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.	500
Federal Home Loan Bank Board	
Federal Housing Administration	501_502
Federal Reserve System Board of Governors	
Federal Trade Commission	504
Government Printing Office	504
Documents Office Interior Department	
Education Office	504-505
	505
Geological Survey Grazing Division	505
Housing Authority	505
Indian Affairs Office	506
Information Division	506
Mines Bureau	
National Bituminous Coal Commission	508
National Park Service	
United States Travel Bureau	509
Reclamation Bureau	
Interstate Commerce Commission	510-528
Justice Department	
Federal Bureau of Investigation	537
Labor Department	537-539
Children's Bureau	537
Employment Service	537
Labor Standards Division	537
Labor Statistics Bureau	
Wage and Hour Division	539
Library of Congress	
Aeronautics Division	540
Copyright Office	540
Documents Division	540
Law Library	540
Legislative Reference Service	540
Manuscripts Division	540
Maps Division	540

Library of Congress—Continued.	Page
Music Division	541
Orientalia Division	541
Rare Book Collection	541
Semitic Literature Division	541
Union Catalog	541
Maritime Commission	541
National Academy of Sciences	541
National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics	542
National Archives	542-543
Federal Register Division	542-543
National Emergency Council	543
National Labor Relations Board	543-550
National Railroad Adjustment Board	550
National Resources Committee	551
Water Pollution Special Advisory Committee	551
Navy Department	551-556
Aeronautics Bureau	551
Construction and Repair Bureau.	551
Marine Corps	551
Medicine and Surgery Burcau	552
Navigation Bureau	552-556
Hydrographic Office	
Recruiting Bureau	556
Supplies and Accounts Bureau	556
Pan American Sanitary Bureau	556
Pan American Union	556-557
Panama Canal	557
Executive Department	557
Executive Office	557
Supply Department	557
Experiment Gardens	557
Post Office Department	558-559
International Postal Service Division	558
Railway Mail Service	558-559
Topography Division	559
President of United States	559-562
Press Intelligence Division	562
Reconstruction Finance Corporation	562
Rural Electrification Administration	562-563
Securities and Exchange Commission	563
Smithsonian Institution	563-565
American Ethnology Bureau	564
American Historical Association	564-565
National Museum	565
Social Security Board	565-566
State Department	566-567
Supreme Court	
Tariff Commission	569
Tax Appeals Board	
Temporary National Economic Committee	572
Tennessee Valley Authority	572

	Page
Treasury Department	572-578
Budget Bureau	
Coast Guard	
Comptroller of Currency	574
Federal Alcohol Administration	574
Internal Revenue Bureau	574
Procurement Division	574-575
Federal Standard Stock Catalog Section	575
Public Debt Service	575
Public Health Service	575-578
Venereal Diseases Division	578
Research and Statistics Division	
Treasurer of United States	
Veterans' Administration	578
War Department	579-587
Adjutant General's Department	579
Air Corps	580
Chemical Warfare Service	580
Engineer Department	580 - 586
California Depris Commission	585
Mississippi River Commission	585
Rivers and Harbors Board.	585-586
Finance Department	586
Medical Department	586
Ordnance Department.	586-587
Quartermaster General of Army	587
Signal Office	587
Works Progress Administration	587-588
National Youth Administration	588



GENERAL INFORMATION

The Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., is authorized by law to sell copies of Government publications and to allow a discount of 25 percent to book dealers and quantity purchasers on condition that the purchasers will adhere to the public sales price set by the Superintendent of Documents and that publications shall not be overprinted with any advertising matter (the 25-percent discount to dealers does not apply to the Congressional record, bound volumes of Federal register, Supreme Court reports, Catalog of copyright entries, and Climatological data for United States, which may, however, be sold by dealers at a price in advance of that charged by this Office).

Publications cannot be supplied free to individuals nor forwarded in advance of payment.

The accumulation of publications in this Office amounts to several millions, of which over five million are assorted, forming the sales stock. Many rare books are included, but under the law all must be sold regardless of their age or scarcity. Many of the books have been in stock some time, and are apt to be shopworn. In filling orders the best copy available is sent.

PRICE LISTS

A general price list of public documents is not available, but numerous lists have been prepared on special subjects and any of these will be furnished free, on application, if the person interested will state the subject or subjects concerning which information is desired. It will also be noted that current publications which are for sale are listed in this catalog.

WEEKLY LIST

In addition to the price lists, the Documents Office issues a Weekly List of Selected United States Government Publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. Each list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices, and may be obtained free upon application to the Superintendent of Documents.

HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS

Publications entered in this catalog that are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents are indicated by a star (*) preceding the price. A dagger (†) indicates that application should be made to the department, bureau, or division issuing the document. A double dagger (‡) indicates that the document is printed for official use. Whenever additional information concerning the method of procuring a document seems necessary, it will be found under the name of the bureau by which it was published.

In ordering a publication from the Superintendent of Documents, give (if known) the name of the publishing department, bureau, or division, and the title, together with the classification number which is added to the entry at the extreme right; order the congressional documents and reports by the title, together with the document or report number and the Congress and session, e. g., H. doc. 72, 76-1.

Do not use the L. C. card number in ordering a publication.

HOW TO REMIT

Remittances for the documents marked with a star (*) should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, U. S. Government Printing Office, Washington,

D. C., by coupons, postal money order, express order, or check. Currency may be sent at sender's risk. Foreign remittances should be made either by international money order or draft on an American bank.

Foreign money, defaced or smooth coins, will not be accepted. Do not send postage stamps.

For the convenience of the general public, coupons that are good until used in exchange for Government publications sold by the Superintendent of Documents may be purchased from his office in sets of 20 for \$1. Address order to Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

No charge is made for postage on documents forwarded to points in United States, Alaska, Guam, Hawaii, Philippine Islands, Puerto Rico, Samoa, or to Canada, Colombia, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Guatemala, Honduras, Mexico, Newfoundland (including Labrador), Panama, or Venezuela. To other countries the regular rate of postage is charged, and remittances must cover such postage. In computing foreign postage, add one-third of the price of the publication.

TO LIBRARIANS

The number given at the extreme right of each entry (except for congressional documents and reports) is the classification number by which the publication is arranged in the Library and in the sales stock of the Office of the Superintendent of Documents. It can be used as a classification number by such libraries as are using, for the departmental publications, the arrangement of public documents advocated in the Check List of United States Public Documents, 1789–1909. In using this number as a classification number in a library, it should be noted that the shilling mark (/) is used to separate what would ordinarily be a superior or inferior number (the numbers immediately following the line) from the main classification number, it not being practicable to print these numbers as superiors or inferiors in the Monthly Catalog.

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS CARDS

Numbers to be used in ordering the printed catalog cards of the Library of Congress are appended to entries for many publications. These are given at the left, with "L. C. card" prefixed. Do not confuse with the Documents Office classification number given at the right. Orders for these cards, remittances in payment for them, and requests for information about them should be addressed to the Card Division, Library of Congress, not to the Superintendent of Documents.

MONTHLY CATALOG DISTRIBUTION

The Monthly Catalog is sent to public libraries free on application. Subscription price to individuals, \$1.50 a year, including index; foreign subscription \$2.10 a year. Back numbers cannot be supplied. Notify the Superintendent of Documents of any change of address.

INDEX

An Index to the Monthly Catalog will be issued at the end of the calendar year. This will contain index entries for all the numbers issued from January to December, and can be bound with the numbers as an index to the volume. Persons desiring to bind the catalog at the end of the year should be careful to retain the numbers received monthly, as duplicate copies cannot be supplied.

Notes of General Interest

REORGANIZATION ACT OF 1939

Public no. 19, 76th Congress (H. R. 4425), an act to provide for reorganizing agencies of the Government and other purposes, was approved April 3, 1939.

Under provisions of this act the President shall investigate the organization of all agencies of the Government and shall determine what changes therein are necessary to accomplish the following purposes:

- (1) To reduce expenditures to the fullest extent consistent with the efficient operation of the Government;
- (2) To increase the efficiency of the operations of the Government to the fullest extent practicable within the revenues;
- (3) To group, coordinate, and consolidate agencies of the Government, as nearly as may be, according to major purposes;
- (4) To reduce the number of agencies by consolidating those having similar functions under a single head, and to abolish such agencies as may not be necessary for the efficient conduct of the Government; and
 - (5) To eliminate overlapping and duplication of effort.

The President shall prepare a reorganization plan for the making of transfers, consolidations, and abolitions, as to which he has made findings and transmit such plan to the Congress. The President, in his message transmitting a reorganization plan, shall state the reduction of expenditures which it is probable will be brought about by the taking effect of the reorganizations specified in the plan.

STATISTICAL ABSTRACT OF THE UNITED STATES

The first 34 issues of the Statistical Abstract of the United States were prepared and published by the Bureau of Statistics, originally a bureau of the Treasury Department and later of the Department of Commerce and Labor, and the next 25 by the Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce, now of the Department of Commerce. The present volume was prepared in the Bureau of the Census under the direction of Kathleen H. Dugan and the supervision of the late Dr. Joseph A. Hill, chief statistician for the Division of Statistical Research.

Realizing the importance of the early publication of this volume, the Census Bureau has not considered making any material changes in its form or content as compared with the recent previous issues; nor are any radical changes contemplated for the future or believed to be necessary. The Bureau plans, however, to introduce such revisions or new features as will add to the usefulness of the volume, and in that connection will welcome suggestions from those who use the Abstract as a book of reference.

CORRECTIONS FOR PREVIOUS MONTHLY CATALOGS

Feb. 1939. On p. 165, under subhead "Klemm, Herman G." 2d line of entry should read "no. 4149, in re Herman G. Klemm, aircraft construction; brief for commis-"



AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT

Note —Those publications of the Department of Agriculture which are for sale will be supplied by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The department issues a monthly list of publications which will be mailed to all applicants, enabling them to select such reports and bulletins as interest them.

- Who should be responsible in development of agricultural planning program? address by M. S. Eisenhower, land use coordinator and director of information, Department of Agriculture, at meeting of Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, Chicago, Nov. 14, 1938. [1938.] 15 leaves, 4° [Processed.]
- Cotton literature, selected references, v. 9, no. 4, Apr. 1939; compiled by Emily L. Day. [1939.] [2]+177-242 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in Library of Agriculture Department with cooperation of Agricultural Economics Bureau, Plant Industry Bureau, and Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau. 1 A 1.50: 9/4
- Crops and markets, Mar. 1939; v. 16, no. 3. [1939.] p. 49-68, il. 4° [Monthly,] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. L. C. card Agr 24-113 A 36.11/3:16/3
- Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 5 and 6: Mar. 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] cover titles, p. 317-475, il. 3 pl. 6 p. of pl. [Semimonthly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$3.25 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75.
 L. C. card Agr 13-1837

 A 1.23: 58/5,6

L. C. card Agr 13-1837

A 1.23:58/5,6

Contents.—No. 5. Use of analysis of covariance and its limitation in adjustment of yields based upon stand irregularities [with list of literature cited]; by Charles H. Mahoney and W. D. Naten.—Critical study of technique for measuring granulation in wheat meal; by W. W. Worzella and G. H. Cutler.—Carotene balance and blood carotene levels in heifers and lactating dairy cows, and their relation to production of off-davor milk [with list of literature cited]; by C. H. Whitnah, W. J. Peterson, F. W. Alkeson, and H. W. Cave.—Anatomy of spruce needles [with list of literature cited]; by Herbert F. Marco.—Influence of moisture and low temperature on germination of bop seeds [with list of literature cited]; by D. C. Smith.—Inheritance of eggshell thickness in white leghorn pullets [with list of literature cited]; by Lewis W. Taylor and I. Michael Lerner.—No. 6. Chemical elimination of saprophytes during laboratory germination of seed peas [with list of literature cited]; by Willard Crosier and Stewart Patrick.—Effect of bordeaux mixture and its various elements on transpiration [with list of literature cited]; by James G. Horsfall and A. L. Harrison.—Morphology of 2 American wild species of cotton and of their hybrid [with list of literature cited]; by Thomas II. Kearney and Irma E. Webber.—Soft rot of pumpkin and watermelon fruits caused by Pythum ultimum [with list of literature cited]; by C. M. Tompkins, P. A. Ark, C. M. Tucker, and J. T. Middeton.

Note.—This publication is issued by authority of the Secretary of Agriculture, with the cooperation of the Association of Land-Grant Colleges and Universities. It is distributed free only to libraries of agricultural colleges and universities. It is distributed free only to libraries of agricultural colleges and experiment stations, to large universities, technical schools, and to such institutions as make suitable exchanges with the Agriculture Department. Others desiring the Journal may obtain it from the Superintendent of Docum

Relative efficiency for growing lambs of protein in rations containing alfalfa hay, timothy hay, and combinations of the two hays; by J. I. Miller and F. B. Morrison. 1939. [3]+149-155 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 2, Jan. 15, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: L 179/7

- Land use. County land use planning, work outline no. 1, covering area mapping and classification project recommended for county agricultural land use planning committees; prepared by representatives of agencies in Department of Agriculture concerned with land use planning. Oct. 1938. [4]+33 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 1.2: L 22/4/no.1
- Mosaic disease. Two mosaic diseases of annual stock [with list of literature cited]; by C. M. Tompkins. 1939. [3]+63-77 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 1, Jan. 1, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: St 6
- Poultry. Bibliography of poultry publications; compiled by Departmental Poultry Committee. Washington. D. C., Oct. 1938. cover title, p. 2-76, 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] †

 A 1.2: P 86/4
- Breed differences in resistance to deficiency of vitamin B₁ in fowl [with list of literature cited]; by W. F. Lamoreux and F. B. Hutt. 1939. [2]+307-316 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 4, Feb. 15, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: F 829/9
- Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, Mar. 1939. See Information Office, Publications, p. 444.
- Soil erosion. Method of controlling wind erosion on hazardous land through cooperative associations. [1938.] 7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 1.2: Er 6
- Soil-fertility standards for growing northern conifers in forest nurseries [with list of literature cited]; by S. A. Wilde. 1939. [3]+945-952 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 57, no. 12, Dec. 15, 1938.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 76/9
- Tomatoes. Modification of flower structure by environment in varieties of Lycopersicum esculentum [with list of literature cited]; by Freeman S. Howlett. [1939.] cover title, p. 79-117, il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 2, Jan. 15, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: T 591/25

AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. A. A. A. farm program with suggested improvements, address by I. W. Duggan, director, Southern Division, AAA, before American Farm Bureau Federation, New Orleans, La., Dec. 12, 1938. [1938.] 9 p. 4° (Southern Division.) [Processed.] † A 55.15: D 87/2
- Corn. Proclamations and determinations relating to corn allotments, regulations governing determination of 1939 farm corn acreage allotments under title 3 of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended. Jan. 20, 1939. 5 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 55.6: C 81
- Discussion planning. Suggestions for discussion group members. [1939.] [2] p. il. 4° (Program Study and Discussion Section; DN-1.) † A 55.2: D 63
- Suggestions for group discussion leaders. [1939.] [2] p. il. 4° (Program Study and Discussion Section; DN-2.) † A 55.2: D 63/2
- Expenditures. Statement of expenditures, July 1, 1938–Feb. 28, 1939. [1939.] cover title, 29 p. 4° (Division of Fiscal Management, Control Accounts and Reports Section.) [Processed. Pages printed as leaves.] † A 55.62: 938–39/2
- Same, July 1, 1938—Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] cover title, 29 p. 4° (Division of Fiscal Management, Control Accounts and Reports Section.) [Processed. Pages printed as leaves.] † A 55.62: 938–39/3
- Soil conservation. 1939 agricultural conservation program, Delaware. Apr. 1939. 13 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-Del.) † A 55.42/9: D 37/939
- —— 1939 agriculture conservation program, Kentucky. Apr. 1939. 15 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-Ky.) † A 55.42/9: K 41/939
- —— 1939 agricultural conservation program, Maryland. Apr. 1939, 14 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-Md.) † A 55.42/9: M 36/939
- 1939 agricultural conservation program, North Carolina. Apr. 1939.
 15 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-N. C.) † A 55.42/9: N 81c/939

- Soil conservation-Continued.
- 1939 agricultural conservation program, Virginia. Apr. 1939. 15 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-Va.) † A 55.42/9: V 81/939
- —— 1939 agricultural conservation program, West Virginia. Apr. 1939. 13 p. (East Central Division; ECR-301-W. Va.) † A 55.42/9: W 52v/939
- 1939 agricultural conservation program bulletin. Alaska. Apr. 4, 1939.
 8 p. 4° (ACP-1939-Alaska.) [Processed.] † A 55.48/3; Al 1s/939
- 1939 agricultural conservation program bulletin, Hawaii. Apr. 4, 1939.
 13 p. (ACP-1939-Hawaii.) † A 55.48/3: H 31/939
- 1939 agricultural conservation program bulletin, Puerto Rico. Apr. 4, 1939. 11 p. (ACP-1939-Puerto Rico.) † A 55.48/3: P 96/939
- Instructions relative to determining performance under provisions of 1939 agricultural conservation program and price adjustment program in north central region. Apr. 10, 1939. 26 p. (North Central Division; NCR-315.) † A 55.43/6: P 41/15
- Procedure for election of committeemen and operation of county agricultural conservation associations for 1939, supp. 3. Mar. 24, 1939. 40 p. (North Central Division; NCR-304, supp. 3.) † A 55.43/2: C 73/2/supp.3
- Tobacco. Instructions for determination of flue-cured tobacco acreage allotments and farm yields for 1939, and preparation of forms and reports. Nov. 10, 1938. 4 p. 4° (Tobacco Section; Form 39-Tobacco 5.) [Processed.] †

 A 55.2; T 55/60
- —— Same [Supplement 1.] Jan. 26, 1939. 4 p. 4° (Tobacco Section; Form 39— Tobacco 5, supp. 1.) [Processed.] † A 55.2: T 55/60/supp.1
- Offer by Secretary of Agriculture in connection with diversion and exportation of fire-cured and dark air-cured tobaccos, fiscal year 1939. Nov. 26, 1938. 4 p. 4° (Marketing and Marketing Agreements Division; Form TD 300.) [Processed.] † A 55.2: T 55/43/939
- Vegetables. Prices of locally grown vegetables at important eastern and midwestern markets, by months, 1933–38. Nov. 1938. [1]+38 p. 4° (Marketing and Marketing Agreements Division.) [Processed.] † A 55.2: V 52/2

CONSUMERS' COUNSEL DIVISION

- Consumers. Are we all consumers? by D. E. Montgomery. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 55.63 : C 76/2
- Consumer movement and farmer; by D. E. Montgomery. [1939.] 8 p. 4°
 [Processed.] † A 55.63: F 22
- Consumers' guide, Mar. 27, 1939; [v. 5, no. 20]. [1939.] 20 p. il. 4° [Issued every 2 weeks, monthly June to September.] †
 L. C. card 36-12412 A 55.12: 5/20
- Consumers' market service, v. 3, no. 9 and 10; Apr. 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † A 55.52; 3/9, 10

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Addresses. Contribution of agricultural economics to general welfare, address delivered by H. R. Tolley, chief, Bureau of Agricultural Economics, at 29th annual meeting of American Farm Economics Association, Detroit, Mich., Dec. 28, 1938. [1938.] 20 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 36.51: W 45
- Development of partial and sample census methods, by Charles F. Sarle, principal agricultural economist, address, joint meeting American Statistical Association and American Farm Economic Association, Detroit, Mich., Dec. 30, 1938. [1938.] 10 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.51: C 33

Addresses-Continued.

- Role of enzymes in relative value of cottonseed, by G. S. Meloy, senior marketing specialist, Bureau of Agricultural Economics, address, Valley Division, National Cottonseed Products Association, Hot Springs, Ark., Apr. 13, 1939. [1939.] 6 leaves. 4° [Processed] † A 36.51: C 82/28
- U. S. standards for canned fruits and vegetables and how institutional buyer may use them, by Paul M. Williams, senior marketing specialist, address, Conference of Food Service Directors, Rochester, N. Y., Nov. 4, 1938. [1938.]
 7 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.51 : F 94/7
- Agricultural economics literature, v. 13, no. 4, Apr. 1939; [prepared by staff of Library of Bureau of Agricultural Economics]. [1939.] [2]+325-444 p. 4° [Monthly except July and August. Processed.] †
 L. C. card Agr 27-178 A 36.20: 13/4
- Agricultural situation, brief summary of economic conditions. Apr. 1939; v. 23, no. 4. [1939.] 24 p. il. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription. 70c. L. C. card Agr 26-1797 A 36.15: 23/4
- Agriculture. Analysis of interregional competition in agriculture; [prepared by Sherman E. Johnson, Frank T. Hady, Ronald L. Mighell, R. H. Allen, and Erling Hole]. Washington, D. C., Apr. 1939. cover title, [2]+74 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: In 8
- —— Suggestions to prospective farmers and sources of information concerning agriculture of a given region. Washington, D. C., Apr. 1939. [1]+35 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: F 22/32/939
- Butter. Official United States standards for quality of creamery butter, promulgated Nov. 3, 1938, effective Apr. 1, 1939. Washington, D. C., Nov. 1938. [1] + 24 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.35/2: B 982/2
- Cattle. Beef cattle situation, BCS-28; Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.90; 28
- Livestock, meats, and wool, market reviews and statistics, for Apr. 1-29;
 v. 7, no. 14-18. Apr. 5-May 3, 1939. p. 281-378, 4° [Weekly. Processed.
 Volume 7, no. 15 includes statistics for month of March.] † A 36,98: 7/14-18
- Citrus fruit. Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Citrus, C-171 to C-174; Apr. 6-27, 1939. [1939.] Each 6 p. or 5 p. il. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 36.66: 171-174
- World citrus situation, Apr. 20, 1939. [1939.] 26 p. 4° [Processed.] † Α 36.2: C 49/6
- Cotton. Cotton situation, CS=30; Apr. 29, 1939. [1939.] 16 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] \dagger A 3.5.40/2; 30
- High drafting in cotton spinning, selected references; compiled by O. M. Shipley. Apr. 1939. 12 p. 4° (Economic library list 3.) [Processed. References in this list were taken from Cotton literature, v. 1, no. 1-v. 9, no. 2, Jan. 1931-Feb. 1939, and its predecessor Current literature on cotton, v. 1, July-Dec. 1930.] † A 56.113:3
- Utilization of cotton and other materials in fertilizer bags; by R. J. Cheatham and Robert B. Evans. Washington, D. C., Jan. 1939. [1]+26 p. il. 4° ([Utilization of American cotton studies, 22.]) [Processed. The series designation is not given on this publication.] † A 36.64:22
- Weekly cotton market review, Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 leaves, 4°
 [Processed.] † A 36.73: 939/14-18
- Crops. General crop report as of Apr. 1, 1939. [1939-] 1-6d+7-19 p. large 8° (Crop Reporting Board.) [Monthly except February and March. Processed.] † A 36.29: 939/2

- Dairy products. Dairy and poultry market statistics, 1938 annual summary. Washington, D. C., Mar. 1939. [1]+46 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.54: 938
- Dairy situation, DS-92; Apr. 17, 1939. [1939.] 14 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.65:92
- Demand and price situation, Apr. 15, 1939. [1939.] 15 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.28: 939/4
- Farm budgeting; [by J. B. Hutson]. [July 1928, revised Sept. 1938, reprint 1939.] ii+22 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1564.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 28-1113 A 1.9: 1564/3-2
- Fats and oils situation [with reference list], FOS-26; Apr. 14, 1939. [1939.] 41 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.97:26
- Flax. Quarterly flax market review. Feb. 15, 1939. 12 p. 4° [Processed. Previous issues not entered in the Monthly catalog.] † A 36.115: 938/4
- Foreign crops and markets. Index to Foreign crops and markets, v. 37, July—Dec. 1938. [1939.] [2]+50 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by the Tariff Commission with the assistance of the Works Progress Administration. Current issues of Foreign crops and markets are published by Foreign Agricultural Service.] †
- Frozen food industry, selected references, Jan. 1937-Mar. 1939; compiled by Helen E. Hennefrund. Apr. 1939. 14 p. 4° (Economic library list 2.) [Processed.] †
- Fruit. Car-lot shipments of fruits and vegetables, by commodities, States, and months (including boat shipments reduced to car-lot equivalents), calendar year 1938. Washington, D. C., Mar. 1939. [4]+28 p. 4° [Processed. Preliminary, subject to revision.] † A 36.2: F 94/10/938/prelim.
- Fruit and nut crop prospects on Apr. 1, 1939. Apr. 17, 1939. 5 p. 4° (Processed.) † A 36.32:939/1
- Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Deciduous, D-184 to D-187; Apr. 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging, il. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 36.67: 184-187
- Fruit situation, TFS-28; Apr. 21, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.99; 28
- Hay. Measuring hay in stacks; [by W. H. Hosterman]. [Feb. 1931, reprint 1939.] ii+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 72.) * Paper. 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 31-111
 A 1.35: 72/1-3
- Hog situation, HS-30; Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.85: 30
- Honey. Semi-monthly honey report, no. 501 and 502; Apr. 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.]
 8 p. and 9 p. narrow f° [Processed.] † A 36.105: 501, 502
- **Hospitals for rural communities; [by Blanche Halbert]. [Nov. 1937, reprint 1939.] ii+42 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1792.) [Prepared in cooperation with Farm Security Administration. Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 1485, Rural hospitals.] **Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 38-2 A 1.9: 1792/1-2
- Income. Cash income from farm marketings in March estimated at \$487,000,000.
 Apr. 21, 1939. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.68: 939/3
- Land policy review, v. 2, no. 2; Mar.-Apr. 1939. [1939.] 54 p. il. 1 pl. [Bimonthly.] * Paper, 5c single copy, 25c a yr.; foreign subscription, 35c.
 L. C. card Agr 38-364 A 36.103: 2/2
- Market news broadcasts. Directory of market news broadcasts, 1939. [1939.] [2]+78 p. 2 p. of maps, 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: M 34/3/939
- Marketing of farm produce. State and Federal marketing activities and other economic work, review of current service, research, and related projects, Apr. 12 and 26, 1939; v. 19, no. 13–16. [1939.] p. 27–38, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Numbers 13 and 14 are issued as one publication, also nos. 15 and 16.] † A 36.21: 19/13–16

- Meat animals. Farm production and income from meat animals by States, 1937-38. Washington, D. C., Apr. 1939. [1]+21 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: M 46/5/937-38
- Peanuts. Weekly peanut report, no. 1032–35; Apr. 5–26, 1939. [1939.] Each 4 p. narrow f° [Processed.] † A 36.106: 1032–1035
- Poultry. Farm production and disposition, chickens and eggs, 1937-38, chickens on farms, Jan. 1, 1938-39, by States; [prepared by S. A. Jones, and E. Smith Kimball]. Washington, D. C., Mar. 1939. [2]+18 p. large 8° [Processed.] † A 36.2: C 43/4/937-39
- Poultry and egg situation, PES-28; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° [Mouthly. Processed.] † A 36.96:28
- Roadside markets; [by Caroline B. Sherman]. Oct. 1930, slightly revised 1939. [1939.] ii+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 68.) [Includes Selected list of State publications on roadside markets.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 30-1240

 A 1.35: 68/3
- State trade barriers, selected references; compiled by Louise O. Bercaw. Mar. 1939. 16 p. 4° (Economic library list 1.) [Processed.] † A 36.113:1 NOTE.—This is the first of a series of lists to be compiled from time to time by the Library of the Bureau of Agricultural Economics which are designed to be less comprehensive than those issued in the series, Agricultural economics bibliography.
- Tobacco. Expert trade in and byproducts uses of tobacco, letter from Secretary of Agriculture, transmitting, in response to Senate resolution 291 (75th Congress), report [of Agricultural Economics Bureau] pertaining to expert trade in and byproducts uses of tobacco. 1939. viii+56 p. il. (S. doc. 39, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C card 39-26484
- Tobacco industry in Puerto Rico [with list of literature cited]; by Charles E. Gage. Mar. 1939. cover title, 54 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 519.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-323

 A 1.4/2:519
- Truck crop estimate reports. [Processed.] †

 Note.—The Agricultural Economics Bureau issues a series of reports relating to truck crops which, although numbered in one series (TC followed by the year and a number with a different group of hundreds assigned for each month), consists of several distinct groups as follows: Commercial truck crops for shipment, commonly called Truck crop reports; Truck crops for commercial manufacture, commonly called Canning crop reports; Truck crop news; General summary of truck crop prospects: Revised statistical summaries covering a varying period of years. Printed summaries of these reports were published in Crops and markets prior to June 1937, but these have been discontinued. A yearly summary only is to be published in the December issue each year.
- Vegetable situation, TVS-28; Apr. 29, 1939. [1939.] 17 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.100: 28
- Wheat situation, including rye, WS-30; Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 14 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.86: 30
- Wool situation, Wool-28; Apr. 10, 1939. [1939.] 12+[2] p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.89: 28

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING BUREAU

- Addresses. Safety on farm is mostly home made, address by S. H. McCrory, chief, Bureau of Agricultural Engineering, before 4th annual Northwest Accident Conference, St. Paul. Minn., Apr. 11, 1939. [1939.] 12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 53.12: M 13
- Agricultural engineering. Current literature in agricultural engineering, v. 8, no. 9; Apr. 1939. [1939.] 24 p. 4° †
 L. C. card 37-18926 A 53.9:8/9
- Bridge piers as channel obstructions [with list of literature cited and annotated references]; by David L. Yarnell. Nov. 1934 [reprint 1939]. cover title, 52 p. il. 4 pl. 8 p. of pl. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 442.) * Paper, 25c. L. C. card Agr 34-930 A 1.36: 442/1-2

- Chimneys. Construction of chimneys and fireplaces. [Nov. 1930, slightly revised June 1937, reprint 1939.] ii+18 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1649.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 1230, Chimneys and fireplaces.] *Paper, 5c.
 - L. C. card Agr 37-492

A 1.9: 1649/3-3

- Potatoes. Fertilizer placement for potatoes [with list of literature cited]; by G. A. Cumings and G. V. C. Houghland. Feb. 1939. cover title, 48 p. il. 5 tab. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 669.) [Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 20c. L. C. card Agr 39-329 A 1.36:669
- Sewage irrigation as practiced in Western States [with list of literature cited]; by Wells A. Hutchins. Mar. 1939. cover title, 60 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 675.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-315

 A 1.36: 675

ANIMAL INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Bang's disease. Summary of Bang's disease control program, July 1, 1934-Mar. 31, 1939, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.23: 939/3
- —— Summary of Bang's disease work in cooperation with the various States, Mar. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.21: 939/3
- Horseshoeing. Farm horseshoeing; [by Henry Asmus and J. O. Williams].

 [July 1927, reprint 1939.] ii+13 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1535.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 27-483 A 1.9:1535/1-8
- Mastitis. Differential staining of sections of unpreserved bovine udder tissue affected with mastitis; by W. T. Miller and H. W. Johnson. Feb. 1939. 4 p. 1 pl. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 514.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-320 A 1.4/2:514
- Milk. Composition and properties of goat's milk as compared with cow's milk [with list of literature cited]; by J. A. Gamble, N. R. Ellis and A. K. Besley. Mar. 1939. cover title, 72 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 671.) [Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card Agr 39 330

 A 1.36: 671
- Monthly record, administration of packers and stockyards act, v. 16, no. 3; Mar. 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] \dagger A 4.28:16/3
- Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, Mar. 1939; [no.] 383. Apr. 1939. p. 25-38. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 60c.

 L. C. card Agr 7-1658

 A 4.13; 383
- Sheep. Raising sheep on temporary pastures; [by C. G. Potts and V. L. Simmons]. [Mar. 1921, revised Apr. 1939.] [1939.] ii+12 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1181.) [This bulletin was originally prepared by F. R. Marshall and C. G. Potts.] *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-324 A 1.9:1181/7
- Trichinosis, disease caused by eating raw pork; by Benjamin Schwartz. May 1929, slightly revised Apr. 1939. [1939.] 8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 34.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 29-957

A 1.35: 34/6

BIOLOGICAL SURVEY BUREAU

- Birds. Publications on attracting birds; prepared in Section of Food Habits, Division of Wildlife Research. Revised Nov. 1938. [1939.] 5 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-8.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:8/2
- Suggestions on attracting birds, with references to available literature.

 Apr. 1939. 5 p. il. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-131.)

 [Processed.] †

 A 5.11:131

- Foxes. Seasonal fox rations and quantities to feed; by Charles F. Bassett. Apr. 1939. 3 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-130.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:130
- Publications. Available publications of Bureau of Biological Survey; compiled in Division of Public Relations. [Revised] Dec. 1938. [1939.] 7 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-4.) [Processed.] † A 5.11: 4/7
- Rabbits. Cottontail rabbits in relation to trees and farm crops; [by D. E. Lantz].

 [Jan. 17, 1916, revised May 1929, reprint 1939.] 14 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 702.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 22-1056 A 1.9: 702/4-7
- Wildlife. Some California wildlife-forest relationships; by E. E. Horn. Apr. 1939. 5 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS-132.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:132
- Wildlife of Atlantic Coast salt marshes; by W. L. McAtee. Mar. 1939.
 28 p. il. 6 pl. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 520.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-314 A 1.4/2: 520
- Wildlife review, abstracting service for wildlife management, issued for information of cooperators, no. 19; Apr. 1939. [1939.] 36 p. 4° [Processed.] †

 A 5.12:19

CHEMISTRY AND SOILS BUREAU

- Boron. Determination and occurrence of boron in natural phosphates, superphospates, and defluorinated phosphate rocks [with list of literature cited]; by Lewis F. Rader, jr., and W. L. Hill. 1939. [3]+901-916 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 57, no. 12, Dec. 15, 1938.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: B 645/5
- Fertilizers. Selecting fertilizers; by Albert R. Merz. Aug. 1938 [reprint 1939].

 16 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 487.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 38-656 A 1.4/2:487/1-2
- Grapefruit. Note on some factors affecting quality of canned grapefruit juice [with list of references]; by J. L. Heid and W. C. Scott. [1939.] 3 p. 4° (MC-52.) [Processed.] †
- Lespedeza. Seasonal variation in tannin content of Lespedeza sericea [with list of literature cited]; by I. D. Clarke, R. W. Frey, and H. L. Hyland. 1939. [2]+131-139+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 2, Jan. 15, 1939. Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau. Title page reads incorrectly Contribution from Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: L 565
- Motor fuels from farm products [with list of literature cited; by P. Burke Jacobs and Harry P. Newton]. [Dec. 1938, reprint 1939.] cover title, 130 p. il. 1 pl. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 327.) *Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 38-806 A 1.38: 327/1-2

COMMODITY EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. Farmers' elevators and futures markets; by Paul Mehl, senior agricultural economist, Commodity Exchange Administration, Chicago, Ill., talk given before district meetings of Iowa Farmers' Elevators Association, Nov. 7-11, 1938. [1938.] 15 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 59.9: M 47/2
- Trade in grain futures, v. 9. no. 3; Mar. 1939. [1939.] [25] p. 1 pl. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 59.7:9/3

DAIRY INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Dairy herd-improvement association letter, v. 15, no. 3; Mar. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 44.6: 15/3
- Mastitis. Pseudomonas aeruginosa in bovine mastitis [with list of literature cited]; by J. Frank Cone. 1939. [3]+141-147 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 2, Jan. 15, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: B 669/4

ENTOMOLOGY AND PLANT QUARANTINE BUREAU

- Castor-beans. Insects of castor-bean (compiled from literature and from records of Insect Pest Survey); by Gertrude Myers. Mar. 1939. 19 p. 4° (E-469.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-469
- Cyclamen mites. Control of cyclamen and broad mites on Gerbera; by Floyd F. Smith, Feb. 1939. 15 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 516.) * Paper. 5c. L. C. card Agr 39-322 A 1.4/2:516
- Insect Pest Survey bulletin, v. 19, no. 2; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] [1]+29-59 p. 4° [Monthly, from March to November. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with State entomological agencies.] † A 56.18:19/2
- Insecticide Investigations Division. Publications of Division of Insecticide Investigations, Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, Washington, D. C., Jan. 1-Mar. 31, 1939 [list]. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] †

 A 56.15: 939/1
- Insects. Collection and preservation of insects for use in study of agriculture; [by Margaret C. Mansuy.] [Aug. 1929, reprint 1939.] ii+20 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1601.) [Revision, in part, of Farmers' bulletin 606, Collection and preservation of insects and other material for use in study of agriculture.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 29-1384

 A 1.9: 1601/1-9
- Mormon crickets. Practical methods of Mormon cricket control; by Claude Wakeland, W. B. Mabee, and Frank T. Cowan. Apr. 1939. 17 p. 9 pl. 4° (E-470.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-470
- News letter. Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine news letter, v. 6, [no. 5, for Mar. 1939]. [May 1, 1939.] [1]+30 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 56.12:6/5
- Pests. Review of United States patents relating to pest control, by R. C. Roark, v. 12, no. 3; Mar. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. 4° (Division of Insecticide Investigations.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 56.17:12/3
- Photographic apparatus and supplies. Light and camera stand for photographic copy work; by Orin A. Hills and R. L. Wallis. Apr. 1939. 2 p. 4 pl. 4* (ET-143.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:143
- White-pine blister rust. Status of white pine blister rust control on Jan. 1, 1939; prepared by Division of Plant Disease Control. Apr. 1939. 12 p. 7 pl. 4° (E-471.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-471

EXPERIMENT STATIONS OFFICE

- Experiment station record, v. 80, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 433-576. [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol. (2 vols. a yr.); foreign subscription, \$1.75 per vol. L. C. card Agr 9-832 A 10.6: 30/4
 - Note.—Mainly made of abstracts of reports and other current publications on agricultural science, especially those of the United States Department of Agriculture and the State agricultural experiment stations.
- Land grant colleges. Problem of division of time between experiment station and college work of staff members doing both research and teaching; by R. W. Trullinger. [1938.] 6 p. 4° [Processed. Presented before 52d annual convention of Association of Land-Grant Colleges and Universities, Nov. 14–16. 1938, at Chicago, Ill.] † A 10.27: T76
- Workers in subjects pertaining to agriculture in land-grant colleges and experiment stations, 1938-39; by Mary A. Agnew. Apr. 1939. v+184 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 335.)
 * Paper, 25c.
 L. C. card Agr 25-1482
- Publications. List of station publications, received by Office of Experiment Stations during Mar. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card Agr 9-1395 A 10.17: 939/3

Report on agricultural experiment stations, [fiscal year] 1938; [by J. T. Jardine and F. D. Fromme, with collaboration of other members of staff]. [Apr. 1939.] cover title, 199 p. [Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 25c. L. C. card Agr 9-1394 A 10.1/2; 938

PUERTO RICO AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION

Cotton. Insects and mite found on cotton in Puerto Rico, with notes on their economic importance and natural enemies [with list of literature cited]; by L. Courtney Fife. Mar. 1939. cover title, 14 p. (Bulletin 39.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 39–317 A 10.12/3: 39

EXTENSION SERVICE

Extension marketing news, Apr. 1939, no. 10; prepared by Economics Section, Federal Extension Service, in cooperation with State extension services. [1939.] [1]+7 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 43.5/21:10

Extension Service review, v. 10, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 49-64, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15.

L. C. card Agr 30-359

A 43.7:10/4

Film strip series.

NOTE.—Film strips covering many phases of agriculture and home economics have been prepared by the Extension Service in cooperation with subject-matter bureaus of the Agriculture Department. Each film strip is accompanied by a pamphlet entitled "Lecture notes for film-strip series" giving notes for use in preparation of instructive lectures.

A list of available strips and information on how to purchase them may be obtained from the Extension Service, Department of Agriculture, Washington, D. C.

+H clubs. Problems of 4 H local leaders in Illinois. Indiana, Michigan, and Ohlo; [by] Barnard D. Joy, W. H. Palmer, H. F. Ainsworth, A. G. Kettunen, E. I. Pilchard. Mar. 1939. cover title, 31 p. 6 pl. 4° (Extension Service circular 305; Surveys and Reports Section.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size.] † A 43.5/6:305

Marketing of farm produce. Extension work in marketing and cooperation with State bureaus of markets; [by] C. W. Warburton. Apr. 1939. cover title, 9 leaves, 4° (Extension Service circular 307.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size. Presented at annual meeting of Atlantic States Division, National Association of Marketing Officials. Washington, D. C., Apr. 24, 1939.] †

Recreation. Selected references to recreation-program material available from State agricultural extension services; by Ella Gardner. Revised Mar. 1939. [1939.] 17 p. 4° (Miscellaneous extension publication 40.) [Processed.] † A 43.5/18: 40/2

Wildlife conservation. Educational work of Extension Service with reference to wildlife conservation; [by] C. W. Warburton. Mar. 1939. cover title, 6 leaves. 4° (Extension Service circular 304.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size. Presented at Wildlife Institute, Detroit, Mich., Feb. 14, 1939.] † A 43.5/6:304

FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL SERVICE

Foreign agriculture, review of foreign farm policy, production, and trade, v. 3, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] p. 127-166, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

Foreign crops and markets, v. 38, no. 13–17; Apr. 1–29, 1939. [1939.] p. 203–298, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 64.8: 38/13–17

FOREST SERVICE

Condensation problems in modern buildings; [by L. V. Teesdale]. Feb. 1939. [1]+10 leaves, 4 pl. 4° [Processed. Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory. To be presented before Conference on Air Conditioning, University of Illinois, Urbana, Ill., Mar. 8-9, 1939.] * Forest Products Laboratory, Madison. Wis. A 13.27/2: B 86

- Fire-control equipment handbook, 1938. 1939. ix+[185] p. il. 4° [Issued with perforations and with printed marginal index tabs on separate sheets.] * Paper, \$1.00.
 - L. C. card Agr 39-318

 A 13.36: F 51/2

 NOTE.—The index tabs separate the subject matter into parts, sections, etc. Pages within each group are numbered consecutively.
- Fire control notes, quarterly periodical devoted to technique of [forest] tre
 - control, v. 3, no. 2; [Apr. 1939]. 1939. ii+36 p. il. *Paper, 15c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c.

 L. C. card Agr 37-16

 A 13.32: 3/2
- Forestry. Careers in forestry, [Jan. 1938, slightly revised Feb. 1939.] [1939.] [1]+16 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 249.) [Revision of Forestry as profession, an unnumbered publication issued in 1927.] * Paper, 5c.
 - L. C. card Agr 38-31 A 1.38: 249/2
- Forestry, current literature, index of books and periodicals on forestry and related subjects received in Forest Service Library, Washington, D. C., [new series] v. 6, no. 1; Jan.—Feb. 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2]+1-70 leaves, 4° [Bimonthly. Processed.] † A 13.25:6/1
- Hardwoods. Further experiments in planing of hardwoods; [by E. M. Davis]. Sept. 1938. [1]+10 leaves, 3 pl. 4" [Processed. Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory. Presented before meeting of American Society of Mechanical Engineers at High Point, N. C., Sept. 22-23, 1938.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.

 A 13.27/2: H 22/2
- Sawtooth National Forest, Idaho [general information]. 1939. ii+14 p. il. map. [Another illustration on front cover.] †
 L. C. card Agr 39-319

 A 13.13; Sa 9/939
- Southern cypress. American woods; Southern cypress (Taxodium distichum) [with list of references]; by H. S. Betts, Oct. 1938, 9 p. map, [Processed.] † A 13.31; C 99
- Wood preservation. List of publications on wood preservation. Mar. 1939.
 [1]+28 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory.] †
 Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis. A 13.27/7: W 85, 2/939
- Work of Forest Service. [Jan. 1938, slightly revised Feb. 1939.] [1939.] cover fitle, 40 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 290.) [Supersedes Department circular 211, Government forest work, issued in Apr. 1922.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 38–136 A 1.38: 290/2

HOME ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Family income and expenditures, Pacific region: pt. 1, Family income; Day Monroe, Marjorie S. Weber, Helen Hollingsworth. 1939. iv+380 p. il. (Agriculture Dept., Miscellaneous publication 339 [pt. 1]; Home Economics Bureau, Consumer purchases study, urban and village series.) [Prepared in cooperation with Works Progress Administration.] * Paper, 35e.

 L. C. card Agr 39-325 A 1.38: 339/pt.1
- Hosicry for women, a buying guide; [by Margaret Smith]. [1939.] 23 p. il. 4° (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 342.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 39-326 A 1.38: 342
- Sheeting. Manufacturing and serviceability tests on sheetings made from 2 selected mill types of cotton [with list of literature cited]; by Ruth Elmquist Rogers, Margaret B. Hays and John T. Wigington. Feb. 1939. 32 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 645.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau.] *Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card Agr 39-328

 A 1.36:645

INFORMATION OFFICE

Clip sheet no. 1083-87, Apr. 2-30, 1939; issued by Press Service. [1939.] Each 2 leaves, narrow f° [Weekly.] † (limited distribution). A 21.15; 1083-1087

NOTE.—The Clip sheet is made up of short articles concerning the work of the Department of Agriculture and the application of new ideas and discoveries in the fields of agriculture and science. This publication is not sent to individuals other than those who contribute regularly to some branch of the press. Free distribution is confined to writers, newspapers, and publishers interested in agricultural information. (No subscription list.)

Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, Mar. 1939. [1939.] 2+[2] p. †
L. C. card Agr 9-1414

A 21.6/5:939/3

PLANT INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Alfalfa Improvement Conference. Report of 6th Alfalfa Improvement Conference, June 24 & 25, 1938, Manhattan, Kans.; reported by H. L. Westover. [1938.] [2]+37 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 19.30:938
- Apples. Diseases of apples in storage; [by Charles Brooks, J. S. Cooley, and D. F. Fisher]. [Sept. 1920, revised Oct. 1930, slightly revised May 1935, reprint 1939.] ii+20 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1160.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 39 384

 A 1.9: 1160/6-3
- Spray-residue removal from apples and other fruits; [by M. H. Haller, Edwin Smith, and A. L. Ryall]. [Aug. 1935, reprint 1939.] ii+26 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1752.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 1687, Removing spray residue from apples and pears.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 35-411
- Conifers. Diseases of conifers in forest nurseries; by William C. Davis, George Y. Young, Dennis H. Latham, and Carl Hartley. [1938.] [4]+63 p. il. 4° (Division of Forest Pathology.) [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Civilian Conservation Corps.] †
- Corn. Growing sweet corn for cannery; [by J. H. Beattie]. [Dec. 1930, revised Oct. 1936, reprint with slight changes 1939.] [2]+22 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1634.) *Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 37-3

 A 1.9: 1634/2-3
- Cotton. Relationships in genus Gossypium as indicated by cytological data [with list of literature cited]; by J. M. Webber. 1939. [2]+237-262 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 4, Feb. 15, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 829/112
- Cypress. Canker of Cupressus induced by Coryneum cardinale n. sp. [with list of literature cited]; by Willis W. Wagener. [1939.] cover title, p. 1-46, il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 58, no. 1, Jan. 1, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. A 1,23/a: C 992/4
- Dry Land Agriculture Division. Weekly station reports of Division of Dry Land Agriculture [report for month of Feb. 1939]. [1939.] [1]+9 p. 4° [Issued monthly from November to March. Processed.] † A 19.24:939/2
- —— Same [report for month of Mar. 1939]. [1939.] [1]+10 p. 4° [Issued monthly from November to March. Processed.] † A 19.24:939/3
- Fescue. Temperature and other factors affecting germination of fescue seed [with list of literature cited]; by Vivian Kearns and E. H. Toole. Feb. 1939. 36 p. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 638.) *Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 39–327 A 1.36:638
- Fruit. Commercial storage of fruits, vegetables, and florists' stocks [with list of literature cited]; by Dean H. Rose, R. C. Wright, and T. M. Whiteman. Sept. 1933, revised Apr. 1938 [reprint 1939]. cover title, 44 p. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 278.) *Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 38-357 A 1.4/2; 278/3-2

- Fruit culture. Permanent fruit and vegetable gardens; [by W. R. Beattie and C. P. Close]. [Dec. 1921, revised Nov. 1930, slightly revised Mar. 1939.] [1930.] ii+20 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1242.) [Prepared in cooperation with Cooperative Extension Division, Extension Service.] Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 37-620 A 1.9: 1242/6
- Persimmons. Native persimmon; [by W. F. Fletcher]. [Oct. 1915, revised Aug. 1935, reprint 1939.] [2]+22 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 685.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 35–415

A 1.9: 685/4-3

- Plant disease reporter, v. 23, no. 6 and 7, Apr. 1 and 15, 1939; issued by Division of Mycology and Disease Survey. [1939.] [3]+91-128 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † A 19.18: 23/6, 7
- Plant science literature, selected references, v. 9, no. 13-17, Mar. 27-Apr. 1 to Apr. 24-29, 1939; compiled by Library staff of Bureau of Plant Industry. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 19.22/2: 9/13-17
- Plants. Descriptive list of plants available at United States Plant Introduction Garden, Coconut Grove, Fla., season 1938–9. [1938.] 9 p. 4° (Division of Plant Exploration and Introduction.) [Processed.] ‡ A 19.2: P 69
- Pop corn; [by Arthur M. Brunson and Carl W. Bower]. [Oct. 1931, reprint with slight change 1939.] ii+18 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1679.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletins 553 and 554, Pop corn for the home, and Pop corn for market.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 31-1003

 A 1.9: 1679/1-5
- Potato production in the South; [by William Stuart]. [June 1921, revised Aug. 1934, reprint 1939.] ii+30 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1205).

 * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 34-623

 A 1.9: 1205/7-4
- Rice. Cooking quality in rice and preliminary method for testing nursery samples; [by] N. E. Jodon and J. Mitchell Jenkins. [Dec. 15, 1938.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
- Soils. Recent trends in soil classification [with list of literature cited]; by Charles E. Kellogg. [1938.] 11 p. 4° [Processed. Presented at annual meetings of Soil Science Society of America, Nov. 17, 1938.] † A 19.2: So 3
- Strawberries. Everbearing strawberries, [by George M. Darrow; revised with collaboration of George F. Waldo]. [Nov. 1917, revised Oct. 1930, slightly revised June 1935, reprint 1939.] ii+14 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 901.) *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 30-1327

 A 1.9:901/5-4
- Handling and shipping strawberries without refrigeration; by D. F. Fisher and J. M. Lutz. Feb. 1939. 16 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 515.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-321

 A 1.4/2:515
- Strawberry culture, eastern United States; [by George M. Darrow]. [Apr. 1919, revised July 1933, reprint 1939.] ii+37 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1028.) *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 33-860 A 1.9: 1028/4-5
- Trees. Propagation of trees and shrubs: [by Guy E. Yerkes]. [Apr. 1929, slightly revised Feb. 1932, reprint 1939.] ii+52 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1567.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 29-965 A 1.9:1567/2-5
- Western Irrigation Agriculture Division. News letter of Division of Western Irrigation Agriculture, v. 41, no. 5 and 6; Apr. 10 and 25, 1939. [1939.] p. 113-122, 4° [Processed.] † A 19.25: 41/5, 6

PUBLIC ROADS BUREAU

- Highways, current literature, v. 18, no. 14–17. Apr. 5–26, 1939; compiled by staff of Library, Public Roads Bureau. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] ‡ A 22.10:18/14–17
- Public roads, journal of highway research, v. 20, no. 2; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 21-44, il. 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50.
 L. C. card Agr 18-322 A 22.6: 20/2

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

- Muskingum River basin. Precipitation in Muskingum River basin, Nov. 1938;
 by Division of Research, Section of Climatic & Physiographic Research and
 Muskingum Watershed Conservancy District. Jan. 1939. cover title, 7 leaves,
 il. 4° (SCS-TT-13.) [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ A 57.21:13
- —— Same, Dec. 1938; by Division of Research, Section of Climatic & Physiographic Research and Muskingum Watershed Conservancy District. Feb. 1939. cover title, 7 leaves, il. 4° (SCS-TT-14.) [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ A 57.21: 14
- —— Same, Jan. 1939; by Division of Research, Section of Climatic & Physiographic Research and Muskingum Watershed Conservancy District. Mar. 1939, cover title, 27 leaves, il. 4° (SCS-TT-15.) [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ A 57.21:15
- Sedimentation. Advance report on investigation of silting in York River, Va., Oct. 25-Nov. 5, 1938; by Carl B. Brown, Louis M. Seavy, and Gordon Rittenhouse. Mar. 1939. cover title, [1]+12 leaves, 6 pl. map, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-32.) [Processed.] † A 57.14:32
- Advance report on sedimentation survey of Barcroft reservoir, Alexandria, Va., Sept. 17, 1937-Mar. 8, 1938; by Farrell F. Barnes. Jan. 1939. cover title, [1]+13 leaves, 2 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-29.) [Processed.] † A 57.14:29
- Advance report on sedimentation survey of Burlington reservoir, Burlington, N. C., Apr. 16-May 21, 1938; by Mark P. Connaughton and Jack L. Hough.
 Dec. 1938. cover title, 25 leaves, 3 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-28.) [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with North Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station.] † A 57.14:28
- Advance report on sedimentation survey of Burnt Mills reservoir, Silver Spring, Md., Feb. 22-Mar. 3, 1938; by Farrell F. Barnes and Carl B. Brown. Jan. 1939. cover title. [1]+14 leaves, 4 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-31.) [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Maryland Agricultural Experiment Station.] † A 57.14:31
- Advance report on sedimentation survey of Franklinton reservoir, Franklinton. N. C., May 16-18, 1938; by Mark P. Counaughton and Leland H. Barnes. Jan. 1939. cover title, 15 leaves, 2 pl. 3 maps, 4° (Sedimentation studies, Division of Research; SCS-SS-30.) [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with North Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station.] † A 57.14:30
- Soil conservation, official organ of Soil Conservation Service, Apr. 1939; [v. 4, no. 10]. [1939.] cover title, p. 233-252, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50 (foreign subscription incorrectly given in publication as \$1.40).

 L. C. card Agr 35-403

 A 57.9: 4/10
- Soil conservation literature, selected current references, v. 3, no. 2, Mar.-Apr. 1939; compiled by Library staff of Soil Conservation Service from publications received in Department of Agriculture Library, Washington, D. C. [1939.] [2]+34-64 p. 4° [Bimonthly. Processed.] † A 57,20:3/2
- Soil erosion. Principles of gully erosion in the Piedmont of South Carolina [with list of literature cited]; by H. A. Ireland, C. F. S. Sharpe, and D. H. Eargle.

Soil erosion-Continued.

Jan. 1939. cover title, 143 p. il. 2 pl. 14 maps. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 633.) * Paper, 65c. A 1.36:633

L. C. card Agr 39-316

SUGAR DIVISION

Note—Established by Agriculture Department Memorandum 783, dated Oct. 6, 1938, as Sugar Administration to administer provisions of sugar act of 1937. The personnel and functions of the Sugar Section of the Agricultural Adjustment Administration were transferred to the Sugar Administration. The name Sugar Administration was changed to Sugar Division by amendment to this Memorandum, dated Oct. 15, 1938.

- Sugar program under sugar act of 1937. [1939.] 7 p. (Separate 5.) [From Agricultural Adjustment Administration, Agricultural adjustment, 1937-38. report of activities.] A 55.1/a:5
- Sugar beets. Determination of fair and reasonable wage rates for persons employed in production, cultivation, or harvesting of 1939 crop of sugar beets, pursuant to sugar act of 1937. Mar. 30, 1939. 4 p. (S. D. no. 66.) † A 63.7:66
- Determination of sugar commercially recoverable from sugarcane in Puerto Rico, pursuant to sugar act of 1937. Mar. 22, 1939. 1 p. (S. D. no. 65.) †
- 1938 mainland sugarcane program, instructions for filling out application for payment Form SC-10, supp. 1 thereto, and Form SC-14A. [1939.] 10+ [1] p. 4° (SC-14.) [Processed.] A 63.2: Su 3/6

WEATHER BUREAU

Climatological data. Climatological data for United States by sections, v. 25, no. 9; Sept. 1938. [1939.] cover title, [220] p. il. 2 p. of maps, large 4° * Paper, 40c. complete monthly number, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$7.00. L. C. card Agr 14-566 A 29.29: 25/9

Note.—Made up of separate Climatological data issued from 42 section centers of the United States. Printed at the several section centers and assembled and bound at the Washington Office. Issued principally for service use and exclange. Back numbers cannot be supplied. The separate Climatological data are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr. for each section. section.

- Same, v. 25, no. 10; Oct. 1938. [1939.] cover title, [212] p. il. 2 p. of maps, large 4° A 29.29: 25/10
- Same, v. 25, no. 11; Nov. 1938. [1939.] cover title, [212] p. il. 2 p. of maps, large 4° A 29.29: 25/11
- Climatological data, West Indies and Caribbean service, in cooperation with governments of islands of West Indies and of adjacent coasts of Central and South America. v. 18, no. 10; Oct. 1938. [Weather Bureau Office, Cleveland, Ohio. Apr. 25, 1939.] p. 73-80, 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr. A 29.36: 938/10
- Weekly corn and wheat region bulletin, Apr. 11-25, 1939; no. 1-3, series Corn. 1939. [WBO] Chicago, Ill., Apr. 12-26, 1939. Each [4] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-September). A 29.43: 939/1-3

NOTE —Another edition of Corn and wheat region bulletin is issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, during the season, at the Region Center of the Weather Bureau, Chicago, Ill.

- Weekly cotton region bulletin, no. 1-3, series 1939; Apr. 11-25, 1939. New Orleans, La., Apr. 12-26, 1939. Each [2] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-October). A 29.39: 939/1-3
- Monthly meteorological summary, Washington, D. C., Mar. 1939. Meteorology. [1939.] [2] p. large 8° †
- Monthly weather review. Jan. 1939; v. 67, no. 1. [Apr. 14] 1939. cover title, p. 1-38, il. 1 pl. 2 of pl. 18 p. of maps, 4° [Text on p. 2 and 4 of cover.] * Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.75. L. C. card Agr 9-990 A 29.6/1:67/1

NOTE.—The Monthly weather review contains (1) meteorological contributions and bibliography, (2) an interpretative summary and charts of the weather of the month

Monthly weather review—Continued.

in the United States, and on adjacent oceans, and (3) climatological tables dealing with the weather of the month. The contributions are principally results of observational or research work in meteorology carried on in the United States or other parts

of the world.

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Brief list of works on meteorology; compiled by Richmond T. Zoch.—Determination of evaporation from land and water surfaces [with list of literature cited]; by C. W. Thornthwaite and Benjamin Holzman.—Valley-head cloud windows; by Ronald L. Ives.—Duststorms of 1938 in United States; by Robt. J. Martin.—Weather of 1938 in United States; by J. P. Kohler.—Additional note on West Indian hurricane of Aug. 23-28, 1938.

- Ocean. Weather on the oceans, Dec. 1938, with special reference to north Atlantic and north Pacific oceans, including chart [articles]; issued by Marine Division. 1939. [1]+8 p. il. 1 pl. map, 4° [Monthly, From Monthly weather review, A 29.6/a4: 938/12 Dec. 1938.]
- Publications. Price list of publications, Apr. 1, 1939. [Mar. 28, 1939.] A 29.31/3:939/2
- Theodolites. Solution to problem of adjusting counterbalance of shipboard theodolite; by A. R. Stickley. 1939. [1]+401-412 p. il, 1 pl. 4° [From Monthly weather review, v. 66, Dec. 1938.1 A 29.6/a2: T 342
- Weekly weather and crop bulletin, Apr. 4-25, 1939; no. 14-17, series 1939. Apr. 5-26, 1939. Each 4 p. il. 4° * Paper, 50c. a yr. L. C. card Agr 24-260 A 29.7/2: 939/14-17
- Weather map. Daily weather map [of United States published at Washington, D. C., showing weather conditions for United States and forecasts belonging to Washington forecast district], Apr. 1–30, 1939. [1939.] Each 19 \times 24 in. (outside measurement). *Daily, except Sunday (DWM), \$3.00 a yr., 25c. a month; daily, including Sundays and holidays (DSHM), \$3.60 a yr., 30c. a month; Sunday and holiday maps only (SHM), no subscription for less than 6 months, 30c., 60c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$9.10 a yr. (maps cannot be furnished in quantities unless the order is placed with the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., in advance of issue). A 29.18:939

Note—Subscribers desiring maps containing forecasts of weather conditions outside of the Washington forecast district will be referred to the district in which they are located, and all subscriptions forwarded through the Weather Bureau for proper station reference. Maps containing these forecasts are issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, at Jacksonville, Fla., New Orleans, La., Denver, Colo., Chicago, Ill., San Francisco, Calif., and other field stations, and are designated as station weather maps DD, CM. or E; subscription price, \$2.40 a yr., 20c. a month. Subscriptions to the Daily weather map are not accepted for a period of less than one month.

Weather outlook, Apr. 3-May 6 [1939]. Apr. 1-29, 1939. Each 1 p. [Weekly. The edition here cataloged is the one for Districts 1 and 3 issued from the forecast center at Washington, D. C.1 A 29.38: 939/13-17

NOTE.—The Weather outlooks for the various zones are prepared at, and distributed from forecast centers of the Weather Bureau, as follows: Washington, D. C. (District 1, North and Middle Atlantic States, and District 3, Ohio Valley and Tennessee); Jacksonville. Fla. (District 2, South Atlantic States); New Orleans, La. (District 4, Bast Gulf States, District 5, Southern Plains and West Gulf States); Chicago, Ill., (District 6, Region of Great Lakes, District 7, Upper Mississippi and lower Missouri valleys, District 8. Northern and central Great Plains); Denver, Colo. (District 9, Northern Rocky Mountain region. District 10, Southern Rocky Mountain and Plateau regions); San Francisco, Calif. (District 11, Far Western States).

CENTRAL HOUSING COMMITTEE

- Housing. Housing index-digest, v. 2, no. 9 and 10, Mar. 1 and 15, 1939; issued fortnightly by Joint Bibliography Section, Sub-Committee on Research and Statistics. [1939] cover titles. [1] +39 leaves and i+32 leaves, 4° [Processed.] Y 3.C 33/3: 7/2-9, 2-10
- Housing legal digest, decisions, opinions, legislation relating to housing construction and finance, no. 56-57, Mar.-Apr. 1939: issued monthly by Sub-Committee on Law and Legislation. [1939.] cover title, iii+71 p. 4° [Processed. Two numbers issued as one publication.] † Y 3.C 33/3:10/56, 57

CIVIL AERONAUTICS AUTHORITY

Air commerce bulletin, v. 10, no. 10; Apr. 15, 1939. [1939.] p. 249-267. [Monthly.] † L. C. card 29–26634 CA 1.8: 10/10

Air marking, Oct. 1, 1938. 1939. iii+28 p. il. 1 pl. (Civil aeronautics bulletin 12.) [Formerly issued by Aeronautics Branch, Commerce Department, as Aeronautics bulletin 4.] CA 1.12:12 L. C. card 29-26959

Notices to airmen. Special notice to airmen, no. 1 and 2 of 1939; Apr. 25, 1939. CA 1.7/2: 939/1, 2 [1939.] Each 1 p. il. fo [Processed.] †

Weekly notices to airmen, v. 6, no. 42-45; Apr. 4-25, 1939. [1939.] p. or 3 p. f° [Processed.] CA 1.7:6/42-45

Publications. Government aeronautical publications, Jan. 15, 1939 [list]. [1939] 3 p. 4° [Processed. Manuscript correction on p. 2.] † L. C. card 39-26535 CA 1.2: P 96/2

List of publications of Civil Aeronautics Authority, Feb. 15, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] CA 1.2: P 96/939

Radio communication. Tabulation of air navigation radio aids, Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] [2]+24 p. [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 39-26311 CA 1.9: 939 4

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Retirement report, fiscal year 1938, [under] civil service retirement act, Canal Zone retirement act, Alaska Railroad retirement act; prepared by Retirement Division. 1939. v+37 p. il. L. C. card 37-29068 CS 1.2: R 31/2/938

CIVILIAN CONSERVATION CORPS

NOTE.—'The CCC while existing as a separate agency, operates in cooperation with and under the technical supervision of long-established departments of the Government. These are the War Department, Department of the Interior, Department of Agriculture, and Department of Labor. In addition the Office of Education of the Department of Interior and Veterans' Administration bave important roles in the program. The Department of Labor is charged with selection of the junior enrollees. War veterans, to whom enrollment was also opened, are selected by the Veterans' Administration.

These great Americans fought for our safety and security, the Nation is safer today on account of their courageous deeds: Play safe today that you may live to work another day; [poster]. Feb. 15, 1939. 18.3×15 in. (Poster Y 3.C 49:8/18 CCC-18, Safety Division.)

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Note.—In its efforts to foster, promote, and develop the foreign and domestic commerce, the manufacturing, shipping, and fishery industries, and the transportation facilities of the United States, the Department of Commerce issues many regular and special publications. The free distribution of publications of the department is confined almost entirely to libraries, educational institutions, the press, and commercial organizations. Others may procure them, at prices stated below, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., to whom remittances should be sent direct, as his office is not a part of the Department of Commerce. United States Coast and Intracoastal Waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts are sold by the Coast and Geodetic Survey, in Washington, D. C.

Business. Weekly business survey of 36 key cities. Apr. 9-30, 1939. various paging, 4° [Processed.] † C 1.19: 939/14-17

Discharge books. Method of accounting for moneys received from sale of duplicate continuous discharge books, duplicate certificates of identification, and duplicate certificates of discharge, Mar. 18, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 4° (Department circular 301, 4th edition; Bureau of Marine Inspection and Navigation.) [Supersedes 3d edition, Jan. 15, 1938.] C 1.4: 301/4

Fish and fisheries. Laws and regulations for protection of fisheries of Alaska, Feb. 11, 1939. [1939.] 50 p. 4° (Department circular 251, 25th edition; Bureau of Fisheries, Alaska Fisheries Service.) [Supersedes all previous editions.] C 1.4: 251/25

CENSUS BUREAU

Automobile accidents. Weekly accident bulletin, report of deaths from motor vehicle accidents in 135 [129, 133 or 132] large cities, Apr. 1-29, 1939; v. 4, no. 13-17. Apr. 8-May 5, 1939. Each 4 p. 4° [Processed.] C 3.128: 4/13-17

Business conditions: Wholesale trade, Feb. 1939 [and Manufacturers' sales and collections on accounts receivable, Feb. 1939]. [1939.] 10 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with National Association of Credit Men. Earlier issues were published by Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau and were not entered in the Monthly catalog.] † C 3.133:939/2 C 3,133: 939/2

Activity in cotton spinning industry for Mar. 1939. Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. large 8 [Monthly, Processed, Preliminary report.] C 3.53: 939/3

March report of cotton consumed, on hand, imported, and exported, and active cotton spindles. Apr. 14, 1939. 24° [Preliminary report. This publication is issued in postal card form.] † C 3.21: 938-39/8

Cottonseed received, crushed, and on hand, and cottonseed products manufactured, shipped out, and on hand for 8 months, ending Mar. 31, 1939 and 1938. Apr. 12, 1939. 24° [Exports and imports of cottonseed products for 7 months ending Feb. 28. Preliminary report. This publication is issued in postal card form.] C 3.25: 938-39/8

Crime and criminals. Judicial criminal statistics, 1937. [1939.] iii+7 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by Ronald H. Beattie under supervision of Leon E. Truesdell, chief statistician for population.]† L. C. card 36-26397 C 3.2: C 86/3/937

Health index. Weekly health index, report of deaths (stillbirths excluded) in 88 major cities, Apr. 8-29, 1939; v. 10, no. 14-17, [1929.] Each 4 p. il. 4° [Processed.] L. C. card 38-25379 C 3,41: 10/14-17

[Monthly and quarterly industrial statistics.] 4° or Industrial statistics. oblong 8º [Processed.] C3. (various arbitrary numbers):

Note.—The Census Bureau collects and publishes current statistics for 62 industries or commodities (in addition to cotton and cottonseed), 52 on a monthly basis and 10 on a gunrterly basis. They are all issued in processed form. Summaries of these statistics are published later in Survey of current business issued each month by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. The titles of these reports as issued for 1939, with the Documents Office classification number for each, are listed below:

Monthly industrial reports

Air conditioning systems and equipment (C3.68:) Automobile financing (C3.69:)

Automobiles, manufacturers' sales (C3.70:) Bathroom accessories (C3.72:) Boots, shoes and slippers, other than rub-ber (C3.43:)

Cellulose plastic products (C3.73:)
Commercial steel castings (C3.74:)
Convection-type radiators (C3.75:)
Cotton. leather and allied garments
(C3.64:)

Cottonseed products manufactured and on hand at oil mills, by States (C3.125:)
Distillate oil burners (C3.76:)

Domestic pumps, water systems, and wind-mills (C3.77:) Domestic water softening apparatus (C3.78:)

industrial trucks and tractors

Electric industrial trucks and tract (C3.80;)
Fahricated steel plate (C3.83;)
Fire extinguishing equipment (C3.84;)
Floor and wall tile, except quarry

(C3.85:) Galvanized range hollers and tanks for hot water heaters (C3.86:)
Hosiery (C3.87:)

Imported dates (C3.130:)
Knit fabric gloves (C3.129:)
Knit fabric gloves (C3.129:)
Knit wool gloves and mittens (C3.63:)
Leather gloves and mittens (C3.42:)
Maleable iron castings (C3.89:)
Mensuring and dispensing pumps (gasoline, oil, etc.) (C3.90:)
Mechanical stokers (C3.91:)
Men's, youths', and boys clothing cut (C3.92:)
Methanol (C3.101:)
Oil burners (C3.93:)
Paint, varnish, lacquer, and fillers (C3.94:)
Paperboard (C3.95:)
Plastic paints, cold water paints, and calcimines (C3.96:)
Plumbing brass (C3.97:)
Porcelain enameled products, metal base only (C3.98:)
Prepared roofing (C3.100:)
Public merchandlse warehousing (C3.102:)
Pulverizers for pulverized fuel installations (C3.103:)
Pyroxylin-coated textiles (C3.104:)
Railroad locomotives (C3.105:)
Raw wool consumption (C3.52:)
Red-cedar shingles (C3.119:)
Steel barrels and drums (C3.106:)

Steel barrels and drums (C3.196:)

Industrial statistics—Continued.

Monthly industrial reports-Continued.

Steel boilers (C3.107:) Steel office furniture, shelving, and lockers, and fire resistive safe industry products (C3.108:)
Structural clay products (C3.109:)
Sulphuric acid (C3.110:)
Superphosphates (C3.111:)

Terra cotta (C3.112:)

Underwear and allied products (C3.113:) Wheat ground and wheat-milling products, by capacity groups and by States (C3.117:)

White-base antifriction bearing metals (C3 71 :) Wool machinery activity (C3.51:)

Quarterly industrial reports

Edible gelatin (C3.79:) Electric locomotives, mining and industrial (C3.81:)
Electrical goods (C3.82:)
Fats and oils, animal and vegetable (C3.123:)

Fats and oils subjected to sulphonation (C3.124:)

Lacquers (C3.88:) Linsed oil (C3.122:) Wheat and wheat-flour stocks held by mills (C3.115:)

Wheat ground and wheat-milling products, merchant and other mills (C3.118:) Wool stock (C3.52/2:)

Inheritance taxes. Digest of State laws relating to inheritance and estate taxes, 1938. Reprint with corrections, 1939. iv+147 p. [Compiled by Robert H. Holley under supervision of C. E. Rightor, chief statistician, financial statistics of States and cities.] * Paper, 20c. L. C. card 39-26428 C 3.2: T 19/4/938-2

NOTE.—This bulletin presents digests of laws of 47 States and the District of Columbia. Nevada imposes no taxes of these types. The report includes legislation in effect on Jan. 1, 1938, unless such legislation has been amended during the early part of 1938, in which event later legislation is shown so far as possible.

. Biennial census, 1937: Motion pictures. Jan. 1939. 4 leaves, 4° Motion pictures. C 3.2: M 85/3 [Processed.]

Negrocs. Convention dates of Negro organizations, 1939. Mar. 1939. 111+17leaves, 4° ([Negro statistical] bulletin 2.) [Processed.] † C 3.131: 2/2

Progress of the Negro in United States and Mississippi; prepared by Oliver H. Campbell. [1939.] [1]+12 leaves, 4° [Processed. Released for the pageant, 75 years of progress of Negroes in Mississippi, Jackson, Miss., May 1-6, 1939.1 C 3.2: N 31/4

Statistical abstract. Statistical abstract of United States, 1938. 60th number. 1939. xviii+882 p. [Compiled by Kathleen H. Dugan, editor, under supervision of Joseph A. Hill, chief statistician, Statistical Research Division. Earlier issues of the Abstract were prepared and published by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.] * Cloth, \$1.50. L. C. card 4-18089 C 3.134: 938

(H. doc. 405, 75th Cong. 2d sess.)

Vital statistics. Monthly vital statistics bulletin, Apr. 3, 1939; v. 2, no. 2. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] C 3.127: 2/2

Vital statistics, special reports, Apr. 7-29, 1939; v. 6, no. 47-51. [1939.] p. 831-940, il. 4° [Processed.] L. C. card 36-26592 C 3.67: 6/47-51

Same, Apr. 1-24, 1939; v. 7, no. 30-39. [1939.] p. 115-228, 4° C 3.67: 7/30-39 Note.—Volume 7 will be issued concurrently with volume 6 which consists of State summaries for 1937.

COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

NOTE—The Notice to mariners, giving changes in aids to navigation on the Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific coasts, is published each week jointly by the Lighthouse Service and the Coast and Geodetic Survey. The Coast and Geodetic Survey publishes nautical charts of the coasts of the United States and its possessions, and aeronautical charts of the United States coast and Intracoastal Waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts of the Coast and Geodetic Survey are sold at the Office of the Survey in Washington, and also by one or more sales agents in most of the important American sequence.

Chart correction notice, Atlantic charts 50 to 3261. Feb. 1, 1939. [2] p. large 8° [Processed.] † C 4.9/7: 50-3261/939

Coast and Geodetic Survey bulletin, Mar. 31, 1939; no. 286. [1939.] 8 p. [Monthly.] ‡ L. C. card 15-26512 C 4.20: 286 Tucson Magnetic Observatory. Results of observations made at United States Coast and Geodetic Survey magnetic observatory near Tucson, Ariz., 1929 and 1930; H. Herbert Howe, assistant mathematician. 1939. [2]+117 p. il. large 8° (MO-7.) [Processed.] L. C. card 13-35172 C 4.16:7

Aeronautical charts

- Albany, N. Y. Regional aeronautical chart: Albany, New York, Washington, Boston; chart 10M. Scale 10 m.=0.6 in., scale 1:1,000,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 27.2×32 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection. For day flying only.] † 75c. C 4.9/5: 10 M '2
- Chattanooga [Tenn.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500.000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey. Mar. 1939. 20.3 \times 45.9 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: C 392/3
- Cheyenne [Wyo.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey. Mar. 1939. 20.3× 42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: C 429/2
- Elko [Nev.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 20.3×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: El 52/2
- Kootenai 1/daho]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 20.5× 37.8 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: K 837/2
- *lilwaukee*, Wis. Regional aeronautical chart: Milwaukee, Chicago, Cincinnati, Detroit, Cleveland, Huntington; chart 9M. Scale 10 m.=0.6 in., scale 1:1,000,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 27.2×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection. For day flying only.] C 4.9/5:9 M/2
- Minneapolis, Minn. Twin Cities [Minneapolis and St. Paul, Minn.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Mar. 1939. 20.3×40 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: T 923/2
- Mobile [Ala.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000.Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 20.4×48.1 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c.
- Seattle [Wash.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 20.3× [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: Se 18/2
- Sioux City [Iowa]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500.000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Feb. 1939. 20.3× 41.3 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: Si 73
- Tulsa [Okla.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 20.3×44.7 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: T 829
- Williston [N. Dak.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 20.6× 37.8 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4: W 679/2

Nautical charts

Alaska Peninsula. Islands and harbors off Alaska Peninsula, Alaska; chart 8881. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 19.3×21.3 in. † 25c. C 4.9:8881 Includes

Chiachi Islands, Alaska Peninsula, Alaska, sketch of anchorage from survey in 1874.
 North East Harbor, Shumagin Islands, Alaska, Sketch of, from observations in 1872.
 Northwest and Yukon harbors, Shumagin Islands, Alaska, Sketch of, from observations in June 1874.
 Semidi Islands, Chirikof Islands, and Lighthouse Rocks, Alaska, Sketch of, from observations to June 1887, and information furnished by Fish Commission steamer Albatross in 1898, additional corrections to 1909.
 Simeonof Harbor, Simeonof I., Shumagin Islands, Sketch of, from observations in 1872.

- California. California, San Diego to Santa Rosa Island, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1932–35, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1932–37; chart 5101. [Scale 1:235,100.] Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 32.5×47.8 in. †75c. C4.9:5101
- Same; chart 5101A. [Scale 1:235,100.] Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 32.4×47.8 in. [Contains many depth curves in offshore area.] † 75c. O4.9:5101 A
 - NOTE.—Chart 5101A covers the same area as chart 5101 and is on the same scale. The principal difference in character between the 2 charts is that chart 5101A brings into prominence the configuration of the ocean bottom and illustrates with depth curves the features particularly suitable for the determination of ship's position by sounding, especially those which are equipped with echo sounding apparatus.
- Columbia River. Columbia River, Oreg.-Wash., entrance to Harrington Point, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935–37, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935–37, supplemented by surveys in channels by U. S. Engineers to 1938; chart 6151. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 24.6×41.3 in. †75c. C4.9:6151
- Columbia River, Oreg.-Wash., St. Helens to Willamette River, including Vancouver and Portland, surveys to 1937, surveys by U. S. Engineers to Apr. 1938, surveys by Port of Portland to 1937, and other sources; chart 6154. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 40.9×20.5 in. †50c.
- East River, N. Y., Tallman Island to Queensboro Bridge, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934 and 1935, supplemented by surveys by U. S. Engineers in 1938, and by Department of Docks, N. Y., in 1938 and 1939, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934, supplemented by surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1938; chart 226. Scale 1:10,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 29.9×44.2 in. †75c. C4.9:226
- Louisiana, Gulf Coast, Point au Fer to Marsh Island, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934 and 1935, supplemented by surveys by Geological Survey in 1934 and War Department, 1930-33, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935; chart 1276. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 43.7×31.2 in. †75c. C 4.9:1276
- Neuse River and upper part of Bay River, N. C., topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934–36, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1935–36, supplemented by surveys in dredged channels by U. S. Engineers to 1937; chart 538. Scale 1: 40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 33.6×41.6 in. †75c. C 4.9: 538
- New York Harbor, surveys to 1936, surveys by U. S. Engineers to Dec. 1938, and other sources; chart 369. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 43.6×33.5 in. †75c. C 4.9:369
- Raritan Bay and southern part of Arthur Kill, N. Y.-N. J., topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1932 and 1934, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1934, supplemented by surveys in dredged channels by U. S. Engineers in 1938; chart 286. Scale 1:15,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Mar. 1939. 43.9×29 in. †75c. C4.9:286
- Texas, Gulf Coast, Sabine Bank to East Bay, including Heald Bank, topography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1923, hydrography by Coast and Geodetic Survey in 1923 and 1937; chart 1280. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Feb. 1939. 42×31.3 in. †75c. C 4.9:1280

FISHERIES BUREAU

- Fisheries service bulletin, Apr. 1, 1939; no. 287. [1939.] 7 p. [Monthly.] ‡
 L. C. card 35-22298 C 6.9; 287
- Fishery market news, Apr. 1939; [v. 1, no. 4]. [1939.] [2]+16 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
 L. C. card F 39-3

 C 6.18: 1/4

How to order publications—See information following Contents $150193-39-N_0, 532-39-N_0$

- Fishery products. Cold storage holdings of fishery products, Mar. 15, 1939. [1939.] 2 leaves, oblong 8° (Statistical bulletin 1322; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed. Statistics furnished by Agricultural Economics Bureau.] †
- Fishery products frozen and cold storage holdings of frozen and cured fishery products in United States and Alaska, 1938. [1939.] 5 leaves, oblong 8° (Statistical bulletin 1320; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed. Statistics furnished by Agricultural Economics Bureau.] † C 6.5; 1320
- Fishery products received at Seattle, Wash., and halibut landings on Pacific Coast [Mar. 1939]. [1939.] 1 p. 4° (Statistical bulletin 1323; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C 6.5: 1323
- Landings by fishing vessels at 3 principal New England ports, Feb. 1939. [1939.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1321; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C6.5:1321
- Hawaiian fisheries. Plan for development of Hawaiian fisheries; by Frank T. Bell and Elmer Higgins. 1939. ii+25 p. il. (Investigational report 42.) [This report carries the volume number 2.] *Paper, 10c. C 6.12:42
- Lake fisherics, 1937. [1939.] 5 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1318; Division of Fishery Industries.) [Processed.] † C 6.5:1318
- Mineral content of edible portions of some American fishery products [with list of literature cited]; by Hugo W. Nilson and E. J. Coulson. 1939. ii+7 p. (Investigational report 41.) [This report carries the volume number 2.1 * Paper, 5c. C 6.12:41

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC COMMERCE BUREAU

- Aeronautical world news, v. 1 (NS) no. 7 and 8, Apr. 15 and 30, 1939; issued on 15th and 30th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1939.] p. 87-112, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Area and population, principal countries. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed. From Foreign commerce yearbook, 1938.] † C 18.26/2a: C 83
- Automotive world news, v. 1, no. 10-12, Apr. 1-20, 1939; issued on 1st, 10th, and 20th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1939.] p. 79-99, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Beans. Foreign bean market information, Mar. 1939; published monthly in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.00.
- Business. Survey of current business, Apr. 1939; v. 19, no. 4. [1939.] cover title, 56 p. il. 4° ([Division of Business Review.]) [Monthly. Text on p. 2–4 of cover.] *Paper, 15c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr. (including weekly supplements); foreign subscription, \$3.50.

 L. C. card 21–26819 C18.35: 939/4
- —— Same, weekly supplement, Apr. 6-27, 1939. [1939.] Each 4 p. il. 4° [Included in price of monthly Survey of current business, which see above.]

 C18.36:939/14-17
- Business information service. [Processed.] † except as indicated in note below C 18.182 and 183;

Note.—This ervice, issued by the Business Review Division, gives, to a limited number of organizations, data on subjects pertaining to business problems through the medium of abstracts and basic data sheets. These data are compiled from both governmental and non-governmental sources. The service gives material which can be used to prepare speeches, articles, etc., to study the problems confronting the community, and provides sources of information on husines problems. It is free to any public organization or educational institution equipped to disseminate data to its members, students, or to the public, within certain limitations, prescribed by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. Private organizations in the United States can obtain the service on a subscription basis, payable \$10.00 annually, at the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.

- Canada. Trade review of Canada, v. 5, no. 4, Apr. 1939; issued by Division of Regional Information. [1939.] [2]+33-44 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in office of commercial attache, Ottawa, with cooperation of U.S. consuls in Canada.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Chemicals. World trade notes on chemicals and allied products, v. 13, no. 13-17, Apr. 1-29, 1939; issued weekly by Chemical Division. [1939.] p. 203 [-290] +[2] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.179: 13/13-17
- China. Monthly trade report, China, v. 19, no. 1, Feb. 15, 1939, issued at Shanghai. [1939.] 32 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by office of American commercial attache at Shanghai, China, with cooperation of American consular officers in China. Previously issued without volume or number designation.] † Paper, C 18.154: 19/1 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Same, v. 19, no. 2, Mar. 15, 1939, issued at Shanghai. [1939.] [Processed. Prepared by office of American commercial attache at Shanghai, China, with cooperation of American consular officers in China.] C 18.154: 19/2
- Commerce. Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States, Feb. 1939, corrected to Mar. 31, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. 1939. 43 p. 4° * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60. L. C. card 14-21465
- Same. (H. doc. 50, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Trade of United States with Japan, China, Hong Kong, and Kwantung, 10 months ended Oct. [1938]; prepared by Division of Business Review and Far Eastern Section of Division of Regional Information. Dec. 15, 1938. 6 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C18.207: 938.710 C 18.207: 938/10
- Same, 11 months ending Nov. [1938]; prepared by Division of Business Review and Far Eastern Section of Division of Regional Information. Jan. 16, 1939. 6 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] C 18.207: 938/11
- Same, 12 months ending Dec. [1938]; prepared by Division of Business Review and Far Eastern Section of Division of Regional Information. Feb. 21, 1939. 6 leaves, 4° [Monthly, Processed.] C 18.207: 938/12
- Same, Jan. [1939]; prepared by Division of Business Review and Far Eastern Section of Division of Regional Information. Mar. 16, 1939. 6 leaves, C 18.207: 939/1 4° [Monthly, Processed.]
- United States foreign trade statistics, monthly statement, advance official data subject to revision. [Processed.] † various prices, see note below.

Note.—Many of the divisions of the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau issue monthly statistical statements in processed form showing the exports or imports (and in some cases reexports) of various commodities. For convenience the statements issued by a division have been grouped in numerical order under the name of the issuing division. Except for the statements issued under the group number 1700, which contain only summary monthly statutes, the statements show the exports or inports of commodities in complete detail by countries, and in certain instances by customs districts as well. Statistics covering trade in commodities by principal countries no longer appear in the "Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States," and it is only through subscription to appropriate statistical statements that a record of such trade can be secured. Annual compilations are published in "Commerce and navigation of United States." United States.

The annual domestic subscription price of each statement is based on the number of sheets of information included therein, the minimum price being \$1.00. Where the subscriber resides outside the United States an additional charge—usually \$1.00 per year—is levied. Single copies are to be charged for at the rate of one-tenth the annual subscription price in every case. Apply to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C., for these statements and for further information concerning them.

Group numbers are assigned for 1939 as follows:

1700—Summary foreign trade statistics. (4 statements.)
2100—Totacco and tobacco products; issued by Totacco Division, (1 statement.)
2400—Finance; issued by Finance Division. (2 statements.)
2600—Agricultural implements; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.)
2700—Automotive; issued by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. (4 statements.)
2800—Chemicals and allied products; issued by Chemical Division. (34 statements.)
2900—Electrical and radio equipment; issued by Electrical Division. (10 statements.)

Commerce-Continued.

3000—Foodstuffs, feedstuffs, and seeds; issued by Foodstuffs Division. (33 statements.) 3100—Minerals and mineral oils; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (11 state-

3200-Iron and steel and products; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (17 statements.)

ments.)
3300—Hides and leather; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (9 statements.)
3400—Forest products; issued by Forest Products Division. (9 statements.)
3500—Industrial machinery; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.)
3600—Paper and pulp; issued by Forest Products Division. (6 statements.)
3700—Rubber products; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (11 statements.)
3900—Specialties; issued by Specialties Division. (16 statements.)
4000—Textiles; issued by Textile Division. (21 statements.)
4100—Transportation equipment; Issued by Transportation Division, (1 statement.)
4700—Motion pictures; issued by Motion Pictures Division. (1 statement.)

Commerce reports, weekly, containing current foreign trade news, Apr. 1-29, 1939; no. 13-17. [1939.] p. 289-412, il. map. 4° [Map is separate.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.70. C 18.5/1: 939/13-17

Comparative law series, monthly world review, v. 2, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2]+161-204+[1] p. (Division of Commercial Laws.) * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. C 18.79: 2/4

Construction abroad, construction circular 56, Dec. 15, 1938; compiled by J. Jos. W. Palmer. [1938.] 8 p. 4° (Metals and Minerals Division.) [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. L. C. card 36-26124 C 18.59/2:56

Copra. Philippine copra market, FS-6, no. 13-17, Apr. 1-29, 1939; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] Each 1 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. C 18.199/2: 939/13-17

 Philippine copra market in Mar. [1939]; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. Apr. 24, 1939. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] C 18.199: 939/3

Cuba. Trade of United States with Cuba in 1938; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. Mar. 1939. [2]+1-1a+2-6 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 subject to revision.] C 18.204: C 89/938

Dentists. Incomes of dentists and osteopathic physicians; by Herman Lasken. [1939.] [1]+8 p. il. 4° (Division of Business Review.) [Processed. From Survey of current business, Apr. 1939.] † C 18.35/a: In 2/8

Domestic commerce, v. 23, no. 10-12, Apr. 10-30, 1939; [prepared by Division of Business Review]. [1939.] cover titles, p. 197-262, il. 4° [Published on 10th, 20th, and 30th of each month. Processed. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of covers.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.32: 23/10-12

Domestic commerce news letter, Mar.-Apr. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. f° [Monthly; two monthly issues in one publication. Processed.] † C 18.32/2: 939/3, 4

Electricity. Electrical and radio world trade news, v. 11, no. 10-12, Apr. 5-25, 1939; issued by Electrical Division. [1939.] [1]+148-245 p. il. 4° [Issued on 5th, 15th, and 25th of each month. Processed. Number 11 is designated as 5th annual statistical number, and is incorrectly paged 1-60 instead of 65-223.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.67: 11/10-12

Finance. European financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 7 and 8, Apr. 9 and 24, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves 90-125, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.70: 1/7, 8

- Far Eastern financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 7 and 8, Apr. 4 and 19, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves 73-101, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C18.71:1/7, 8 C18.71: 1/7, 8

Latin American financial notes, v. 1 (NS) no. 7 and 8, Apr. 14 and 29, 1939; issued semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1939.] leaves 88-124, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.107: 1/7, 8

- Foodstuffs round the world, weekly publication containing foreign food trade news, Apr. 7-28, 1939, v. 3, no. 14-17; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] Each [2]+ii+14 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Foreign inland waterway news, intraconstal waterways, rivers, lakes, canals, equipment, v. 2. no. 4, Apr. 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [2]+31-40 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- France. Monthly trade review of France, v. 1 (N. S.). no. 1; Jan. 1939. [1939.] [1]+22 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by American commercial attaché, Paris, with cooperation of American consular officers in France and American agricultural attaché. Formerly issued without series and number designation and with title Survey of French economic conditions.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Same, v. 1 (N. S.), no. 2; Feb. 1939. [1939.] [1]+23 p. 4°. C18.189: 1/2
- Fruit. Weekly fruit exports, Apr. 1–29, 1939; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Germany. Trade of United States with Germany in 1938; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. Mar. 1939. [2]+7 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 subject to revision.] † C18.204: G 31/938
- Gold. Waekly statement, gold and silver exports and imports, Apr. 7–28, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. Apr. 14–May 5, 1939. various paging, 4° ([Statement] 2401.) [Processed.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$6.00. C 18.185; 2401/939–14 to 939–17
- Grain. Exports of grains and flour and imports of wheat from and into principal United States ports, to foreign countries, Apr. 1-29, 1939; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. Apr. 5-May 3, 1939. Each 1 p. 4° (Statement 3040.) [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.00.

 C 18.185: 3040/939-13 to 939-17
- Iron. Iron and steel fortnightly, v. 1, no. 7 (N. S.) and 8 (N. S.) Apr. 5 and 20, 1939. [1939.] [3]+43-58 p. 4° (Metals and Minerals Division.) [Issued on 5th and 20th of month. Processed. Previously issued without volume designation. Numbers 1-6 have not yet been issued.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- —— Same, v. 1, N. S. supp. 1-3, Feb. 8-Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] Each 14 p. or 8 p. 4° (Metals and Minerals Division.) [Processed.] C18.104/2:1/1-3
- Italy. Trade of United States with Italy in 1938; [prepared by divisions of Regional Information and Business Review in cooperation with Division of Foreign Trade Statistics]. Apr. 1939. [2]+6 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Statistical data for 1938 subject to revision.] † C18.204; It 1/938
- Japan. Monthly trade report, Japan, v. 15, no. 2, Feb. 25, 1939; issued at Tokyo. [1939.] [1]+25 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared by office of American commercial attachē at Tokyo, Japan, with cooperation of American consular officers in Japan.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

 C 18.155: 15/2
- Leather. Foreign and domestic bulletin service: International trade in cattle hides and calf skins, Production and foreign trade in cattle hides and calf skins of Uruguay, Brazil, Paraguay; compiled by F. H. Awalt. Apr. 25, 1939. [1]+64-80 p. 4° [Processed. Supplement to Leather raw materials bulletin, v. 4 (NS) no. 4] Included in price of Leather raw materials bulletin for subscribers.

 C 18.186: 4/4/supp.
- Leather fortnightly, v. 6, no. 7 and 8, Apr. 1 and 15, 1939; prepared by J. G. Schnitzer. [1939.] p. 57-76, 4° [Issued on 1st and 15th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C18.110:6/7, 8

Leather—Continued.

- Leather raw materials bulletin, with occasional supplements, v. 4 (NS) no. 4, Apr. 10, 1939; prepared by F. H. Awalt. [1939.] p. 49-62, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Make it of leather; by J. G. Schnitzer. 1939. iv+33 p. il. (Trade promotion series 190; Leather and Rubber Division.) [Another illustration on front cover.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26494 C 18.27:190
- Lumber. World lumber digest, v. 1, no. 6 and 7, Apr. 1 and 15, 1939; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1939.] [1]+32-44 p. il. 4° [Issued 1st and 15th of each month. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Machinery. World machinery news, v. 3, no. 12, Apr. 1939; published monthly by Machinery Division. [1939.] [4]+25 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. C 18.187: 3/12
- Motion pictures. Current releases of non-theatrical films and film notes, MP-2, v. 7, no. 4, Mar. 1939; issued monthly by Motion Picture Division. [1939.] 6 p.+[5] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper. 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Motion pictures abroad, MP-1, v. 13, no. S-3, Mar. 3, 1939; issued biweekly by Motion Picture Division. [1939.] 9 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.115: 13'S-3
- Review of foreign film markets during 1938; by Nathan D. Golden. Mar. 1939. [11] leaves+ix+377 p. 5 pl. 4° (Motion Picture Division.) [Processed.] † Paper, 25c. C 18.211: F 48/938
- Paper. Side runs of paper trade, v. 2, no. 7 and 8, Apr. 1 and 15, 1939; issued on 1st and 15th each month by Forest Products Division. [1939.] cover titles, [4]+45-65 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Poultry and eggs, United States foreign trade in 1938; by M. A. Wulfert. [1939.] cover title, [3]+23 p. 4° (Foodstuffs Division.) [Processed.] † C18.211: P 86/938
- Radio. World radio markets. 4° [Processed.] † for prices, see note below. C 18.120: (CT)
 - Note.—The World radio markets series, issued by the Electrical Division, is designed as an encyclopedia of information on foreign countries as radio markets. Primary issues are known as basic circulars, and each basic circular carries the complete information which it is the purpose of the series to supply. To outstanding principal circulars, from time to time, are added supplements which amend but do not replace the principal circular, and special supplements which contain information of momentary and expendible value. Subscriptions to this service cost \$2.00 per year, payable to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C. Past issues of the Radio markets series are sold at 10c. for each country, or for a complete set, \$2.00.
- Railroads. Foreign railway news, v. 15, FRN no. 14-17, Apr. 7-28, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [14]+108-134 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.88: 15/14-17
- Rubber. Rubber news letter, with occasional supplements, v. 13, no. 7 and 8,
 Apr. 15 and 30, 1939; prepared by Leather and Rubber Division. [1939.]
 p. 79-99, 4° [Issued on 15th and last day of month. Processed. Supplement to v. 13, no. 7, issued under the Foreign and domestic bulletin service.] † Paper,
 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.140/2: 13/7, 8
- Rubber products trade notes, v. 2, no. 4, Apr. 20, 1939; prepared by P. W. Barker. [1939.] p. 27-34, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Russian economic notes, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 7 and 8, Apr. 15 and 30, 1939; prepared semi-monthly by Division of Regional Information from official Russian publications. [1939.] [1]+11 p. and [1]+12 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
 L. C. card 35-16547 C 18.123:1/7, 8

- Shipping. Foreign shipping news, v. 15, FSN no. 14-17, Apr. 7-28, 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] [12]+101-134 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.89:15/14-17
- Textiles. Textile raw materials: Cotton, wool, silk, rayon and other synthetic textile fibers, flax, jute, sisal, abaca, kapok, miscellaneous fibers, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 14-17, Apr. 10-May 1, 1939; prepared in Textile Division. [1939.] p. 146-189, 4° [Issued on Monday of each week. Processed. Numbers 14 and 15 are issued as one publication, also nos. 16 and 17.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

 L. C. card 36-14096 C 18.149: 1/14-17
- Textiles and allied products: Yarn, cordage, piece goods, knit goods, apparel, furs, floor coverings, miscellaneous textile products, v. 1 (N. S.) no. 14-18, Apr. 5-May 3, 1939; prepared in Textile Division. [1939.] p. 115-168, 4° [Issued on Wednesday of each week. Processed. Numbers 15 and 16 are issued as one publication, also nos. 17 and 18.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

 L. C. card 36-14095
- Tobacco markets and conditions abroad, v. 14, no. 14–17, Apr. 4–25, 1939; issued weekly by Tobacco Division. [1939.] p. 166–215, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Traffic items, v. 2, TI no. 4, Apr. 1939; prepared by Transportation Division. [1939.] cover title, p. 27-36, 4° [Monthly. Processed. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

 L. C. card 38-26523 C 18.205:2/4
- Tung oil monthly, production in America, foreign trade, and situation in world markets relative to other drying oils, Mar. 1939; issued by Chemical Division. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. 1 pl. 4° [Processed. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr. C 18.209: 939/3
- Turkey. Trade of United States with Turkey in 1938. Feb. 1939. [1]+4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † C 18.204: T 84/938
- Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. Trade of United States with Union of Soviet Socialist Republics in 1938. Mar. 1939. [1]+4 leaves, il. 4° [Processed] † C18.204: Un 33/938
- Wood pulp. 1938 review of United States foreign trade in pulp and paper; [by B. M. Frost and John F. Darrow]. Feb. 1939. cover title, 43 p. il. 4° (Forest Products Division.) [Processed. 1938 data are subject to revision.] †

 C18.211: P 96/938

LIGHTHOUSES BUREAU

- 15th District. Light list, lights, buoys, and daymarks, Mississippi and Ohio rivers and tributaries, 15th lighthouse district; 1939, corrected to Mar. 1. 1939. iv+244 p. 16° * Paper, 30c.
 L. C. card 12-29023 C 9.29/2: 939
- 16th-19th Districts. Light list, including lights, radiobeacons, fog signals, unlighted buoys, and beacons, Pacific Coast, United States, Canada, Hawaiian, Guam, and Samoan Islands; 1939, corrected to Jan. 1, 1939, 1939, 341 p. il. 1 pl. map. [Another map on verso of front cover.] * Paper, 40c. L. C. card 14-30372
- Lighthouse service bulletin, v. 5, no. 40; Apr. 1939. [1939.] p. 169-175, it. [Monthly.] †
 L. C. card 12-35121 C 9.31:5/40
- Notices to mariners. Notice to mariners no. 14-17; Apr. 5-26, 1939. [1939.] viii+124-185 leaves. [Weekly. Issued jointly with Coast and Geodetic Survey.] †
 L. C. card 7-20609 C 9.26: 939/14-17
- Notice to mariners, Great Lakes, no. 6-9; Apr. 7-28, 1939. [Brownell Photo-Lith. Co., Apr. 6-27, 1939.] [viii]+19-27 leaves, map. [Weekly. Processed.] † Supt. of Lighthouses, Detroit, Mich. C 9.41: 939/6-9

MARINE INSPECTION AND NAVIGATION BUREAU

- Bulletin, v. 3, no. 9; Mar. 1939. [1939.] 45 p. il. [Monthly.] † L. C. card 36-26619 C 25.12; 3/9
- Pilot rules for certain inland waters of Atlantic and Pacific coasts and of coast of Gulf of Mexico. Edition, Feb. 24, 1939. 1939. ii+42 p. il. (Rules and regulations series 11.) †
 L. C. card 10-35955

NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

- Building materials. Building materials and structures: Sound insulation of wall and floor constructions [with list of selected references]; by V. L. Chrisler. Mar. 28, 1939. ii+31 p. il. 4° (Report BMS17.) * Paper, 10c. C13.29:17
- —— Same: Structural properties of Tilecrete floor construction sponsored by Tilecrete Floors, Inc. [with selected reference]; by Herbert L. Whittemore, Ambrose H. Stang, and Cyrus C. Fishburn. Mar. 24, 1939. ii+6 p. il. 4° (Report BMS16.) * Paper, 10c. C 13.29:16
- —— Same: Structural properties of Wheeling long-span steel floor construction sponsored by Wheeling Corrugating Company [with list of selected references]; by Herbert L. Whittemore, Ambrose H. Stang, and Vincent B. Phelan. Mar. 21, 1939. ii+7 p. il. 4° (Report BMS15.) *Paper, 10c. C 13.29:15
- Cast iron. Elastic properties of cast iron [with list of references]; by Alexander I. Krynitsky and Charles M. Saeger, jr. [1939.] p. 191-207, il. 1 pl. 4 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1176.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 15c. O 13.22/a:1176
- Enamel. Thermal-expansion characteristics of some ground-coat enamel frits; by William N. Harrison, Benjamin J. Sweo, and Stephen M. Shelton. [1939.] p. 127-136, il. (Research paper RP1172.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] *Paper, 5c.
 - C 13.22/a:1172
- Ethylene oxide, Gasometric method and apparatus for analysis of mixtures of ethylene oxide and carbon dioxide; by Joseph R. Branham and Martin Shepherd. [1939.] p. 171-189, il. 1 pl. (Research paper RP1175.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a:1175
- Fibers. Microscopic methods used in identifying commercial fibers [with list of references]; by Thora M. Plitt. Mar. 14, 1939. li+26 p. (Circular C423.) *Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26506 C13.4:423
- Frequency (radio). Application of graphs of maximum usable frequency to communication problems; by Newbern Smith, Samuel S. Kirby, and Theodore R. Gilliland. [1939.] p. 81-92, il. (Research paper RP1167.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1167
- Heterostatic loading and critical astatic loads, generalization of Southwell's method for analysis of experimental observations in problems of elastic instability: by L. B. Tuckerman. [1939.] p. 1–18, il, 2 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1163.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] *Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a:1163
- Hydraulic laboratories. Current hydraulic laboratory research in United States, Jan. 1939. [1939.] cover title, vi+146 p. 4° (Hydraulic laboratory bulletin, series A; Bulletin VII.) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card 34-3323 C 13.26;7
- Journal of research. Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 20, Jan.-June 1938, Research papers 1059-1109. 1938. vii+863 p. ii 20 pl. 68 p. of pl. 1 tab. [Each Research paper is printed separately in ad-

Journal of research-Continued.

vance and also as a part of a monthly number of the Journal of research. For contents of v. 20, see in previous Monthly catalogs entries for the monthly Journals.] * Cloth, \$3.00. C 13.22/2:20

— Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, no. 4; Apr. 1939. 1939. ii+375-484 p. il. 1 pl. [Monthly.] *Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.50.
L. C. card 39-26495-26505

C. card 39-26495—26505

C. card 39-26495—26505

C. contents.—RP1189, International temperature scale and some related physical constants [with list of references]; by H. T. Wensel.—RP1190, Preparation and properties of a-5-2-desoxygalactose [with list of references]; by Horace S. Isbell and William W. Pigman.—RP1191, Action of baker's yeast on 5-talose; by Horace S. Isbell and William W. Pigman.—RP1191, Action of baker's yeast on 5-talose; by Horace S. Isbell.—RP1192, Heat and free energy of formation of water and of carbon monoxide [with list of references]; by Frederick D. Rossini.—RP1193. Heats of combustion of tetramethylmethane and 2-methylbutane [with list of references]; by John W. Knowlton and Frederick D. Rossini.—RP1194, Method of reducing effect of disturbances in galvanometer branch of potentiometer circuit; by Frank Wenner.—RP1195, Potentiometer for measuring voltages of 10 microvolts to accuracy of 0.01 microvolt; by Ray P. Teele and Shuford Schuhmann.—RP1196, Solubility of colored glazes in organic acids; by R. F. Geller and A. S. Creamer.—RP1197, Density of some soda-potash-silica glasses as function of composition [with list of references]; by John C. Young, Francis W. Glaze, Corrad A. Faick, and Alfred N. Finn.—RP1198, Volatilization of metallic compounds from solutions in perchloric or sulfuric acid; by James I. Hoffman and G. E. F. Lundell.—RP1199, Determination of pentosans in pulps and papers; by Herbert F. Launer and William K. Wilson.

Lead sulphate. Solubility of lead sulfate in solutions of sulfuric acid, determined by dithizone with photronic cell [with list of references]; by D. Norman Craig and George W. Vinal. [1939.] p. 55-70, il. (Research paper RP1165.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c.

Mutual inductance and force between 2 coaxial helical wires; by Chester Snow. [1939.] p. 239–269. (Research paper RP1178.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 10c.

C 13.22/a: 1178

National Conference on Weights and Measures. Report of 28th National Conference on Weights and Measures attended by representatives from various States, held at National Bureau of Standards, Washington, D. C., May 31-June 3, 1938. 1939. xvii+139 p. il. 2 pl. 4 p. of pl. (Miscellaneous publication M161.) * Paper, 30c.

L. C. card 26-27766 C 13.7:938/2

Neoprene, Permeability of Neoprene to gases; by Theron P. Sager and Max Sucher. [1939.] p. 71-79, il. (Research paper RP1166.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1166

Paper Section. News bulletin of Paper Section, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 5 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 13.28: 939/4

Petroleum. Separation of 1,2,4-trimethylcyclohexane and isononane from midcontinent petroleum [with list of references]; by Joseph D. White, and Augustus R. Glasgow; jr. [1939.] p. 137-152, il. 1 pl. (Research paper RP1173.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a:1173

Summary of investigation of composition of midcontinent petroleum distillate, boiling between 100° and 130° C.; by Robert T. Leslie. [1939.] p. 153-170, il. 1 pl. (Research paper RP1174.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22; Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C13.22/a:1174

Photogrammetric mapping. Relation of camera error to photogrammetric mapping; by Irvine C. Gardner. [1939.] p. 209-238, il. (Research paper RP1177.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Feb. 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C13.22/a:1177

Radio meteorograph. Improved radio meteorograph on Olland principle; by L. F. Curtiss, A. V. Astin, L. L. Stockmann, and B. W. Brown. [1939.] p. 97-103, il. 4 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1169.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 10c.

C 13.22/a: 1169

- Rhodium. Note on spectral reflectivity of rhodium [with list of references]; by W. W. Coblentz and R. Stair. [1939.] p. 93-95, il. (Research paper RP1168.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
- X-ray diffraction patterns of crystalline sol rubber prepared from ethereal solution: by George L. Clark, Siegfried T. Gross, and W. Harold Smith. [1939.] p. 105-107, 1 pl. (Research paper RP1170.) of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1170
- Soil corrosion. Engineering significance of National Bureau of Standards soilcorrosion data [with list of references]; by Kirk H. Logan. [1939.] p. 109-125, il. (Research paper RP1171.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1171
- Technical news bulletin of National Bureau of Standards, Apr. 1939; no. 264. [1939.] p. 33-40. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c. L. C. card 25–26527 C 13.13: 264
- Second spectrum of xenon [with list of references]; by Curtis J. Humphreys. [1939.] p. 19-53. (Research paper RP1164.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 22, Jan. 1939.] * Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a: 1164

PATENT OFFICE

NOTE.—The Patent Office publishes Specifications and drawings of patents in single pies. These are not enumerated in this catalog, but may be obtained for 10c. each at

the Patent Office.

the Patent Office.

Information regarding available indexes covering the Patent Office Official gazette will be furnished on application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The Rules of practice and pamphlets containing Patent laws, General information concerning patents, and General information about protection of trade-marks, prints, and labels are furnished free of charge upon application to the Patent Office. The Patent Office issues coupon orders in packages of 20 at \$2.00 per package, or in books containing 100 coupons at \$10.00 per book. These coupons are good until used, but are only to be used for orders sent to the Patent Office. For schedule of office fees, address Chief Clerk, Patent Office, Washington, D. C.

- ecisions. [Decisions in patent and trade-mark cases, etc.] Apr. 4, 1939. p. 1-16, il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 1.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. L. C. card 23-7315 C 21.5/a 2:501/1
- Same. Apr. 11, 1939. p. 289-296, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 2.1 C 21.5/a 2:501/2
- Same. Apr. 18, 1939. p. 565-576, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 3.] C 21.5/a 2:501/3
- Same [with Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade-marks, labels, and prints]. Apr. 25, 1939. p. 863-876, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 4.1 C 21.5/a 2:501/4
- Galena Manufacturing Company. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4215, Galena Manufacturing Company of Illinois (formerly known as Galena Axle Grease Co.), v. Superior Oil Works; brief by solicitor of Patent Office as amicus curiae. [1939.] cover title, 7 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: G 132
- Lewis, Arthur W. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4201, in re Arthur Walther Lewls, lubricating oil and lubrication therewith; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. 4° ‡
- Mink, Leon D. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4155, in re Leon D. Mink, treatment of egg whites; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. 4° C 21.10: M 665
- Newton, Roy C. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4222, in re Roy C. Newton and Donald P. Grettie, preparation of bakery products; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 12 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: N 487/2

- Official gazette. Official gazette of Patent Office, containing patents, trade-marks, designs & labels issued Apr. 4-25, 1939; v. 501, no. 1-4. [1939.] cover titles, 1137+[clxxii] p. il. large 8° [Weekly.] * Paper, 35c, single copy, \$16.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$25.00.
 - L. C. card 4-18256 C 21.5:501/1-4
 - Note.—Contains the patents, trade-marks, designs, and labels issued each week, with indexes; also decisions of the commissioner of patents and of the United States courts in patent cases. In the last weekly issue of each mouth, there is included in the Official gazette a section entitled Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade marks, labels, and prints.
 - The annual index of patents will hereafter be published in 2 parts, one on Patents, price \$2.00, and the other on Trade marks, price 75c. These indexes are not included in the regular subscription price for the Official gazette given above, but will be sent to those yearly subscribers who remit \$18.75; foreign subscription for the same, \$28.75.
- —— Same, weekly index, with title, List of trade-mark applicants published for opposition [etc., Apr. 4, 1939]. [1939.] xlii p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 1.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr. C21.5/a 4:501/1
- Same [Apr. 11, 1939]. [1939.] xlvi p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 2.] C21.5/a 4:501/2
- —— Same [Apr. 18, 1939]. [1939.] xlii p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 3.] C21.5/a 4:501/3
- --- Same [Apr. 25, 1939]. [1939.] xlii p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 4.] C 21.5/a 4:501/4
- Same [title page, contents, errata, etc., to] v. 500; Mar. 1939. 1939. [2] leaves, large 8° * Paper, 5c. single copy, included in price of Official gazette for subscribers. C 21.5:500/t.p.& cont.
- Patents. Classification of patents issued Apr. 4-25, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. large 8° [Weekly. From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 1-4.] † Paper, \$2.50 a yr. C 21.5/a 1:501/1-4
- [Manual of classification of patents, 1929, substitute pages containing corrections.] 1939. 63-64B+117-118 p. oblong 24° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Manual.] * Included in price of Manual which is now \$1.50.

 C 21.12: 929/p.63-64, rev./p.64A-64B, etc.
- Power Patents Company. No. 7291, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Power Patents Company vs. Conway P. Coe, commissioner of patents, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 14 p. ‡ C 21.10; P 871/3
- Trade-marks. Trade-marks [etc., from] Official gazette, Apr. 4, 1939. [1939.] 17-47+ix p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 1.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr. C 21.5/a3:501/1
- —— Same, Apr. 11, 1939. [1939.] 297-327+xi p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 2.] C 21.5/a3:501/2
- —— Same, Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.] 577-608+viii p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 3.] C 21.5/a3:501/3
- —— Same, Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 877-911+ix p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 501, no. 4.] C 21.5/a3: 501/4
- Withington, Winthrop. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 4163, in re Winthrop Withington, marked handles and methods and apparatus for marking them; brief for commissioner of patents. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: W 777

CONGRESS

- Congressional record. Congressional record, proceedings and debates of 76th Congress, 1st session, v. 84, pt. 1; Jan. 3-Feb. 6, 1939. [Permanent edition.] 1939. p. 1-1178, 4° * Price will be quoted when set is completed.

 L. C. card 12-36438 X 777: 76/1
 - Norg.—In this permanent bound edition, the paging differs from that of the dally numbers, the text being revised, rearranged, and printed without break. The bound

Congressional record—Continued.

volumes of the Record are sold by the Superintendent of Documents. Prices will be furnished on application for the proceedings and debates of the 76th Congress, and prior Congresses. Send remittances for the bound volumes to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Congressional record, proceedings and debates of 76th Congress, 1st session, v. 84, no. 66-84; Apr. 3-27, 1939. [1939.] 5125-6886+[53] p. 4

X/a.76/1:84/66-84

NOTE—The Congressional record containing the proceedings and debates of Congress is Issued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published fortnightly. The Record is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 3 cents, if not more than 24 pages, and 1 cent more for each additional 8 pages; per month. \$1.50, foreign subscription, \$2.75. Subscriptions are payable in advance. Prices for the bound volumes of the Record, 76th Congress, 1st session, and prior Congresses, will be furnished on application. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

- Same, index, v. 84, nos. 61-71; Mar. 27-Apr. 8, 1939. [1939.] no. 7; 71 p. 4° [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] Included in price of daily Congressional record, for which see note above. X/a.76/1:84/61-71/ind.
- Same, v. 84, nos. 72-80; Apr. 10-21, 1939. [1939] no. 8; 64 p. 4° [In-X/a.76/1:84/72-80/ind. cludes History of bills and resolutions.]
- irectory. 76th Congress, 1st session, beginning Jan. 3, 1939, official congressional directory; [compiled by J. B. Bricken]. 2d edition, corrected to Mar. Directory. 23, 1939. 1939. xvi+793 p. il. 1 pl. [April 1939 is date given on cover and binder's title.] * Cloth, \$1.25. L. C. card 6-35330 Y 4.P 93/1:1/76-1-2
- Congressional vest pocket directory, 76th Congress, 1st session; corrected to Feb. 20, 1939. 1939. 231 p. narrow 24° * Fabrikoid, 50c.

Y 4.P 93/1: 1 v/76-1

LAWS

Note.—The public and private acts and public and private joint resolutions are first published separately, and in this form are known as "slip laws." Heretofore, at the end of each session of Congress they have been published in a paper edition popularly known as Session or I'amphlet laws; subsequently the Session laws for the whole Congress were printed in a permanent bound edition entitled Statutes at large.

Beginning with the 75th Congress in accordance with provisions of S. 3440, 74th Congress (Public 724, approved June 20, 1936), the Session or Pamphlet laws will be discontinued and the Statutes at large heretofore published at the end of a Congress will be issued at the end of each session of Congress.

Each act of Congress in slip form now bears the chapter number of the Statutes at large in which it will appear later, as well as the session of Congress to which it belongs, but this information does not appear in the entries listed below.

Private [act] 5-32, 76th Congress.

NOTE.—The Division of Research and Publication, State Department, receives a small supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon application.

supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon application.

Abshier, Allen L. H. R. 2064, act for relief of Allen L. Abshier, Verne G. Adams, Oliver D. Chattlin, William K. Heath, and Harry B. Jennings. Approved Apr. 20, 1939, 1 n. (Private 31.)

Beauregard, Fred H. S. 128, act for relief of Fred H. Beauregard. Approved Apr. 10, 1939, 1 p. (Private 11.)

Bevan, Mrs. Macey N. H. R. 590, act for relief of Macey N. Bevan [widow of Thomas Horatio Bevan]. Approved Apr. 20, 1939, 1 p. (Private 29.)

Clark, Hubert H. S. 11, act for relief of Hubert H. Clark and W. C. Copeland. Approved Apr. 13, 1939, 1 p. (Private 20.)

Dierks Lumber and Coal Company. S. 60, act for relief of Dierks Lumber and Coal Company. Approved Apr. 12, 1939, 1 p. (Private 16.)

Dow. John B. S. 1253, act for relief of John B. Dow. Approved Apr. 13, 1939, 1 p. (Private 25.)

Fitzgerald leader. S. 463, act for relief of Fitzgerald leader. Approved Apr. 12, 1939, 1 p. (Private 18.)

Ginsberg, Human H. R. 1430, act for relief of Hyman Ginsberg. Approved Mar. 29, 1939, 1 p. (Private 6.)

Harvey, Fred, Transportation Department. S. 10, act for relief of Fred Harvey Transportation Department. Approved Apr. 13, 1939, 1 p. (Private 19.)

Henderson, C. R. H. R. 3090, act for relief of C. R. Henderson. Approved Mar. 29, 1939, 1 p. (Private 9.)

Holt, John R. S. 584, act for relief of John R. Holt. Approved Apr. 10, 1939, 1 p. (Private 12.)

Hufty, Malcolm A. S. 1115, act for relief of Malcolm A. Hufty. Approved Apr. 11, 1939, 1 p. (Private 13.)

Private [act] 5-32, 76th Congress-Continued.

Mack Copper Company. H. R. 2595, act conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear and determine claim of Mack Copper Company. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p.

hear and determine claim.
(Private 32.)

Mayfield, James G. S. 754, act for relief of J. G. Mayfield. Approved

1 p. (Private 24.)

Nelson, Jack. H. R. 1836, act for relief of Jack Nelson. Approved Mar. 29, 1939. 1 p.

(Private 17.)

Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company. S. 745, act for relief of Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company. Approved Apr. 13, 1939. 1 p. (Private 23.)

Pierce, George H. S. 545, act for relief of George H. Pierce and Evelyn Pierce. Approved Apr. 13, 1939. 1 p. (Private 22.)

Prescott, Roscoe C. S. 911, act for relief of Roscoe C. Prescott, Howard Joslyn, Arthur E. Tuitle, and Robert J. Toulouse. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 27.)

Reed, Richard S. S. 1119, act to provide additional sum for payment of claim [of Richard S. Reed] under act for reimbursement of certain officers and enlisted men or former officers and enlisted men of Navy and Marine Corps for personal property lost, damaged, or destroyed as result of earthquake which occurred at Managua, Nicaragua, on Mar. 31, 1931. Approved Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (Private 14.)

St. Louis, Alex. S. 1174, act for relief of Alex St. Louis and J. P. Lake. Approved Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (Private 15.)

Shipowners and Merchants Towboat Company, Limited. H. R. 2056, act for relief of Shipowners and Merchants Towboat Company, Limited. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 30.)

(Private 30.)

Thompson, David R. S. 316. act to authorize and direct commissioners of District of Columbia to reappoint David R. Thompson and Ralph S. Warner as members of Metropolitan Police Department of District of Columbia. Approved Apr. 8, 1939. 1 p.

politan Police Department of District of Columbia. Approved Apr. 8, 1939. 1 p. (Private 10.)

Uncapher, Margaret R. S. 529, act for relief of Margaret Rose Uncapher, Milton E. Uncapher, Jr., and Andrew G. Uncapher. Approved Apr. 15, 1939. 1 p. (Private 26.)

Weisenberg, Benjamin. H. R. 767, act for relief of Benjamin Weisenberg. Approved Mar. 29, 1939. 1 p. (Private 5.)

Williamson, Mrs. Dolores P. de. S. 511, act for relief of Dolores P. de Williamson. Approved Apr. 13, 1939. 1 p. (Private 21.)

Wise, Charles T. H. R. 2079, act for relief of Charles T. Wise, Approved Mar. 29, 1939. 1 p. (Private 8.)

Woods, Mrs. Hallie H. H. R. 534, act for relief of Hallie H. Woods [widow of Damon C. Woods]. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 28.)

oods, Mrs. Hallie H. H. R. 534. act for relief of Hallie H. Woods [widow of Damon C. Woods]. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Private 28.)

Private [joint] resolution 1, 76th Congress.

NOTE.—The Division of Research and Publication, State Department, receives a small supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon application.

typle, Henry. H. J. Res. 110, joint resolution to authorize Henry Coyle to accept decoration and diploma of Marine Medal of Class one (gold), conferred upon him by Government of Greece. Approved Mar. 28, 1939. 1 p. (Private resolution 1.)

Public [act] 1, 10-44, 76th Congress.

Note.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (76th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

Public act 1 (H. R. 2762) listed below under Internal revenue code, will not be printed in slip form for general distribution nor included in the subscription to the Slip laws. Later it will be issued with an index as the internal revenue code and will sell for \$1.00 in paper and \$1.75 bound. It will also be issued as a part of the Statutes at large for the 76th Congress.

Adamson, George E. S. 1301. act to create office of military secretary to General of Armies of United States, with rank of colonel [for George E. Adamson]. Approved Mar. 28, 1039. 1 p. (Fublic 12.)

griculture. S. 518, act to provide for further development of cooperative agricultural extension work [under land-grant colleges.] Approved Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (l'ublic 41.)

— S. 1363, act to repeal subsec. (4) of subsec. (c) of sec. 101 of agricultural adjustment act of 1938 [relating to farm acreage allotments]. Approved Apr. 10, 1939. 1 p. Agriculture.

Choctaw-Chickasaw Sanatorium and Hospital. S. 1104, act to provide for conveying to United States land, buildings, and improvements comprising Choctaw and Chickasaw Sanatorium and General Hospital. Approved Mar. 28, 1939. 1 p. (Public 14.) Claims. S. 1476, act to authorize appropriation to pay non-Indian claimants whose claims have been extinguished under act of June 7, 1824, but who have been found [by Pueblo Lands Board] entitled to awards under soid act as supplemented by act of May 31, 1933. Approved Mar. 28, 1939. 1 p. (Public 15.)

Caast Guard Academy, New London. II. R. 136, act to authorize contingent expenditures, Coast Guard Academy, Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 38.)

Cotton. H. R. 3801, act to extend time for retirement of cotton pool participation trust certificates. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 27.)

Cross Bayou. H. R. 2192. act to extend time for commencing and completing bridges across Cross Bayou, Twelve Mile Bayou, and Caddo Lake in Caddo Parish. La. [by Louisiana Highway Commission and/or Caddo Parish, La.]. Approved Mar. 29, 1939. 1 p. (Public 17.)

Public [act] 1, 10-44, 76th Congress—Continued.

District of Columbia. S. 794, act relating to banking, banks, and trust companies in District of Columbia. [Approved Apr. 5, 1939.] 3 p. (Public 20.)
S. 1123, act to amend par. 57 of sec. 8 of act making appropriations for Government of District of Columbia. Secal year 1914 [relative to inspection and testing of electric meters]. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 21.)
S. 1125, act to provide for appointment of research assistants in public schools of District of Columbia. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 22.)
S. 1126, act to provide alternative methods of enforcement of orders, rules, and regulations of joint board and of Public Utilities Commission of District of Columbia. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 23.) [The joint board is composed of members of the Public Utilities Commissioners of the District of Columbia.]

or the Public Utilities Commission and the board of commissioners of the District of Columbia.]

— S. 1129, act to amend par. 31 and 33 of act to amend sec. 7 of act making appropriations for Government of District of Columbia, fiscal year 1903, approved July 1, 1932 [relative to issuance of licenses for sightseeing and charter busses, express vehicles, and taxicabs, etc.]. [Approved Apr. 5, 1939.] 2 p. (Public 24.)

— S. 1130, act to amend Public law numbered 111, 66th Congress, for retirement of public-school teachers in District of Columbia [so as to provide for designation of beneficiaries]. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 25.)

— S. 1295, act to amend sec. 9, art. 5, of act to amend act to fix and regulate salaries of teachers, school officers, and other employees of Board of Education of District of Columbia, approved June 20, 1906, as amended [relative to division of salaries between teachers in white schools and teachers in colored schools]. Approved Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (Public 26.)

Employees' Compensation Commission. S. 885, act to authorize and direct comptroller general to allow credit for all outstanding disallowances and suspensions in accounts of disbursing officers or agents of the Government for payments made to certain employees appointed by United States Employees' Compensation Commission. Approved Apr. 12, 1939. 1 p. (Public 33.)

Foreign service. H. R. 3655, act to amend act for grading and classification of clerks in foreign service and providing compensation therefor. [Approved Apr. 24, 1939.] 7 p. (Public 40.) [The amendments relate principally to the foreign service retirement and disability fund.]

(Figure 4.) [The amenuments relate principally to the toleign service retirement and disability fund.]

Government offices. H. R. 4425, act to provide for reorganizing agencies of the Government, and for other purposes. [Approved Apr. 3, 1939.] 6 p. (Public 19.) [H. R. 4425 also brings independent regulatory commissions and boards under budgetary control, and authorizes the appointment of 6 administrative assistants to the

control, and authorizes the appointment of 6 administrative assistants to the President.]

Income tax. H. R. 3790, act relating to taxation of compensation of public officers and employees. [Approved Apr. 12, 1939.] 3 p. (Public 32.)

Indian Affairs Office. S. 1477, act to repeal sec. 9 of act of Mar. 3, 1875 (18 Stat. L. 450), as amended [providing for submission by bidders of certified checks or bonds with proposals for supplying goods, etc., for Indian servicel. Approved Mar. 27, 1939. 1 p. (Public 11.)

Internal reviews code. H. R. 2762, act to consolidate and codify internal reviews.

nosals for supplying goods, etc., for Indian service]. Approved Mar. 27, 1939. 1 p. (Public 11.)

Internal revenue code. H. R. 2762, act to consolidate and codify internal revenue laws of United States. [Approved Feb. 10, 1939.] [2]+A1-A5+504 p. (Public 1.)

Nord.—II. R. 2762 contains the codification of internal revenue laws in force Jan. 2, 1933, prepared by the Joint Committee on Internal Revenue Taxation. The act, with the incorporated codification, is to be known as the internal revenue code and may be cited as I. R. C.

Marine Band. H. R. 3946, act to authorize attendance of Marine Band at United Confederate Veterans' 1939 reunion at Trinidad, Colo., Aug. 22-25, 1939. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 39.)

— S. 1574, act to authorize attendance of Marine Band at national encampment of Grand Army of the Republic to be held at Pittsburgh, Pa., Aug. 27-Sept. 1, 1939. Approved Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (Public 42.)

Mescalero Reservation. S. 876, act to authorize purchase of lands [belonging to K. L. Tuton] for Apache Tribe of Mescalero Reservation, N. Mex. Approved Mar. 27, 1939. 1 p. (Public 10.)

National defense. H. R. 3791, act to provide more effectively for national defense by carrying out recommendations of the President in his message of Jan. 12, 1939, to Congress. [Approved Apr. 3, 1939.] 6 p. (Public 18.)

Navy Department. H. R. 4278, act to authorize Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works. [Approved Apr. 25, 1939.] 3 p. (Public 43.)

Officers, Army. S. 512, act for relief of certain disbursing officers of Army and for settlement of individual claims approved by War Department. [Approved Apr. 13, 1939.] 4 p. (Public 34.)

Olympic games. S. 1019, act to authorize Secretary of War to pay expenses incident to training, attendance, and participation of equestrian and modern pentathion feams in 12th Olympic games. Approved Apr. 10, 1939. 1 p. (Public 21.)

Pinckney papers. S. 917, act authorizing Library of Congress to acquire by purchase or otherwise, whole, or any part, o

(Public 28.)

Rocky Boy's Reservation.

S. 877, act to add public-domain land in Montana to Rocky Boy Indian Reservation.

Approved Mar. 28, 1939. 1 p. (Public 13.)

Ships. H. R. 950, act to exempt all vessels of United States of less than 200 tons gross registered tonnage from provisions of officers' compentency certificates convention, 1936 (being International Labor Conference treaty, convention numbered 53, adopted by International Labor Conference at Geneva in 1936). Approved Mar. 29, 1939 (Public 16.) 1 p.

Public [act] 1, 10-44, 76th Congress-Continued.

atistics. S. 2021, act to authorize Department of Labor to continue to make special statistical studies upon payment of cost thereof. Approved Apr. 15, 1939. 1 p. (Public 35,)

(Public 35.)
Submarine boats. S. 829, act to anthorize alterations and repairs to certain naval vessels. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public 37.)
Unemployment insurance. H. R. 5482 act to increase authorization for appropriations for administration of State unemployment compensation laws. Approved Apr. 19, 1939. 1 p. (Public 36.)
War Department. H. R. 4630, act making appropriations for military establishment, fiscal year 1940. [Approved Apr. 26, 1939.] 30 p. (Public 44.)

Public [joint] resolution 5-11, 76th Congress.

Note.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (76th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription,

\$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

\$3.25; single copies are usually 5c.

Agrarian Claims Commission, United States and Mexico. S. J. Res. 46. joint resolution authorizing appropriation for expenses of representative of United States and of his assistants, and for one half of joint expenses of this Government and Government of Mexico. In giving effect to agreement of Nov. 9-12, 1938, between the two Governments providing for settlement of American claims for damages resulting from expensions of agrarian properties since Aug. 30, 1927. [Approved Apr. 10, 1939.]

2 n. [Public resolution 8.)

Employees Compensation Commission. H. J. Res. 250, joint resolution making additional appropriation, fiscal year 1939, for expenditure by United States Employees Compensation Commission in accordance with sec. 16 of emergency relief appropriation act of 1938. Approved Apr. 1, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution to International Congress for Microbiology. H. J. Ites. 150, joint resolution to amend joint resolution to provide that United States extend to foreign Governments invitations to participate in 3d International Congress for Microbiology to be held in United States expenses of said congress]. Approved Mar. 29, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 6.)

National Gallery of Art. H. J. Res. 225, joint resolution amending joint resolution providing for construction and maintenance of National Gallery of Art [so as to provide for expenses preparatory to opening of gallery to the public]. Approved Apr. 13, 1839. 1 p. (Public resolution 9.)

Paintings. H. J. Res. 224, joint resolution to authorize painting of signing of the Constitution for placement in Capitol Building. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution of Lunted Constitution for placement in Capitol Building. Approved Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (Public Resolution 11.)

resolution 11.1 Jacks. 163, joint resolution providing for participation of United States in celebration of 25th anniversary of opening of Panama Canal. Approved Mar. 28, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 5.)

Works Progress Administration. H. J. Res. 246, joint resolution making further additional appropriation [for Works Progress Administration] for work relief and relief, fiscal year 1939. Approved Apr. 13, 1939. 1 p. (Public resolution 10.)

CONFERENCE COMMITTEES

Appropriations. Second deficiency appropriation bill, conference report to accompany H. R. 5219 [making appropriations to supply deficiencies in appropriations for fiscal year 1939 and prior fiscal years, to provide supplemental appropriations for fiscal years 1939 and 1940, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Woodrum. Apr. 26, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 510, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Income tax. Taxation of compensation of public officers and employees, conference report to accompany H. R. 3790; submitted by Mr. Doughton. Apr. 10, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 390, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26475

Interior Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 4852; submitted by Mr. Taylor of Colorado. Apr. 26, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 497, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Treasury Department. Treasury and Post Office departments appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 4492; submitted by Mr. Ludlow. Apr. 26, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 493, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

War Department. Military establishment appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, conference report to accompany H. R. 4630; submitted by Mr. Snyder. Apr. 20, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 445, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EXECUTIVE PAPERS, JOINT COMMITTEE ON DISPOSITION OF

Agriculture Department. Disposition of records in Department of Agriculture, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 488, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Civil Service Commission. Disposition of records in Civil Service Commission, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 485, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coal Commission. Disposition of records in Coal Commission in custody of National Archives, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939.
 2 p. (H. rp. 489, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Interior Department. Disposition of records in Department of Interior in custody of National Archives, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939.
 3 p. (H. rp. 486, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Disposition of records in Department of Navy, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 490, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Post Office Department. Disposition of records in Post Office Department, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 491, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.
- Treasury Department. Disposition of records in Department of Treasury, report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 37 p. (H. rp. 492, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Veterans' Administration. Disposition of records in Veterans' Administration report; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 25, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 487, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

GEORGE WASHINGTON BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

See Washington, George, Commission for Celebration of 200th Anniversary of Birth of, p. 496.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

- Calendars of House of Representatives and history of legislation, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 3-27, 1939; no. 62-78. 1939. various paging, large 8° [Daily when House of Representatives is in session.] ‡ Y 1.2: 1/76-62 to 76-78
- Commerce. Laws relating to interstate and foreign commerce [Aug. 29, 1916—June 29, 1938]: 1, Railroads; 2, Wire control; 3, Proclamations; 4, Executive orders; 5, Termination of Federal control of railroads; 6, Relinquishment of Federal control, proclamation; 7, Emergency railroad transportation act, 1933; 8, Motor carrier acts; compiled by Elmer A. Lewis, superintendent Document Room, House of Representatives. 1938. [1]+410 p. *Paper, 35c. L. C. card 39-26406
- Public building act of 1926 with amendments, condemnation laws with amendments, public works and construction laws [June 1, 1910-June 25, 1938]; compiled by Elmer A. Lewis, superintendent House Document Room, House of Representatives. 1938. iv+379 p. *Paper, 30c.
 L. C. card 39-26493

 Y 1.2: P 96/3/938
- United Spanish Wor Veterans. Proceedings of stated convention of 40th national encampment, United Spanish War Veterans, Portland, Oreg., Sept. 11-15, 1938. 1939. vii+271 p. 1 por. 8 p. of por. (H. doc. 38, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 30c.
 L. C. card CA 10-5225

ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Appropriations Committee, House. Expenses of investigation authorized by House resolution 130 ordered paid, report to accompany H. Res. 152 [providing for expenses of investigation of Works Progress Administration, by Committee on Appropriations, under H. Res. 130]; submitted by Mr. Warren. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 375, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- District of Columbia Committee, House. Expenses of investigation authorized by House resolution 113 ordered paid, report to accompany H. Res. 146 [to authorize payment of expenses of investigation authorized by H. Res. 113, authorizing

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- District of Columbia Committee, House—Continued. investigation of milk industry in District of Columbia by District of Columbia Committee, House]; submitted by Mr. Warren. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 376, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- House of Representatives. Additional messenger, press gallery, House of Representatives, report to accompany H. Res. 172; submitted by Mr. Warren. Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 465, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Young, W. H. Waldo W. Young, report to accompany H. Res. 168 [for relief of Waldo W. Young, son of W. H. Young]; submitted by Mr. Warren. Apr. 19, 1939.
 1 p. (H. rp. 430, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Agriculture. Cooperative agricultural extension work, report to accompany S. 518 [to provide for further development of cooperative agricultural extension work under land-grant colleges]; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 384, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- General farm program, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, Feb. 21-Mar. 22, 1939. 1939. iii+637 p. il. (Serial A.) * Paper, 60c. Y 4.Ag 8/1: F 22/17
- Angeles National Forest. Controlling soil erosion, etc., on lands within exterior boundaries of Angeles National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 2009; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 425, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Apples. Making provisions of agricultural marketing agreement act applicable to apples produced in Washington. Oregon, and Idaho, report to accompany S. 1096; submitted by Mr. Pierce of Oregon. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 481, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cleveland National Forest. Control of soil erosion, etc., on lands within exterior boundaries of Cleveland National Forest in San Diego County, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 169; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 424, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cotton. Amending sec. 344 of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended, report to accompany H. R. 5498 [to make applicable to years after 1939 special provisions relating to cotton acreage allotments which apply for 1939]; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 484, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Providing minimum national allotments for cotton, report to accompany H. J. Res. 247; submitted by Mr. Jones of Texas. Apr. 25, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 482, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- To amend sec. 344 (h) of agricultural adjustment act of 1938, as amended [relative to parity and soil-conservation payments in case of reapportionment of cotton acreage allotments]. report to accompany H. R. 5911; submitted by Mr. Ferguson. Apr. 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 457, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hops. Permitting producers of hops to continue marketing agreements under agricultural adjustment act, report to accompany H. R. 4539; submitted by Mr. Fulmer. Apr. 19, 1939.
 3 p. (H. rp. 439, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Interest. Ratifying and confirming certain interest rates on loans made from revolving fund authorized by agricultural marketing act, report to accompany H. R. 2179; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 385, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Landlord and tenant. Amending sec. 8 (f) of soil conservation and domestic allotment act, as amended [relative to change in farm tenancy which would result in increased payment or grant to landlord], report to accompany H. J. Res. 258; submitted by Mr. Jones of Texas. Apr. 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 381, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See Information following Contents 150193—39—No. 532——4

- Sequoia National Forest. Control of soil erosion, etc., on lands within exterior boundaries of Sequoia National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 2417; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 426, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wheat. Providing minimum national allotments for wheat [for any year], report to accompany H. J. Res. 248; submitted by Mr. Jones of Texas. Apr. 25, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 483, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- White-pine blister rust. Forest protection against white-pine blister rust, report to accompany H. R. 3406; submitted by Mr. Doxey. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 389, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- District of Columbia. District of Columbia appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session. 1939. ii+919 p. il. *Paper, \$1.00. Y 4.Ap 6/1: D 63/940
- District of Columbia appropriation bill, fiscal year 1940, report to accompany H. R. 5610; submitted by Mr. Collins. Apr. 6, 1939. 31 p. (H rp. 383, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Bell, L. M. L. M. Bell and M. M. Bell, report to accompany S. 1038 [for relief of L. M. Bell and M. M. Bell]; submitted by Mr. Rockefeller. Apr. 25, 1939.
 7 p. (H. rp. 472, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chastain, John. John Chastain and Mollie Chastain, his wife, report to accompany H. R. 3541 [for relief of John Chastain and Mollie Chastain, his wife]; submitted by Mr. Rockefeller. Apr. 25, 1939. 9 p. (H. rp. 476, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Clark, Kenneth B. Kenneth B. Clark, report to accompany H. R. 2095 [for relief of Kenneth B. Clark]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. Apr. 25, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 473, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Clarkson, John T. John T. Clarkson, report to accompany H. R. 5601 [for relief of John T. Clarkson]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of New Jersey. Apr. 21, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 462, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dickison, Howard E. Howard E. Dickison, report to accompany H. R. 2071 [for relief of Howard E. Dickison]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. Apr. 18, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 415, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Evans, A. W. A. W. Evans, report to accompany H. R. 2583 [for relief of A. W. Evans]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. Apr. 18, 1939. 25 p. (H. rp. 419, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gray, R. H. R. H. Gray, report to accompany H. R. 2345 [for relief of R. H. Gray]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. Apr. 18, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 417, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Green, Edgar Green, report to accompany H. R. 3074 [for relief of Edgar Green]; submitted by Mr. Ellis. Apr. 25, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 475, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Guthrie, Mrs. Virginia A. Virginia A. Guthrie, Jake C. Aaron, and Thomas W. Carter, jr., report to accompany H. R. 2903 [for relief of Virginia Guthrie, Jake C. Aaron, and Thomas W. Carter, jr.]; submitted by Mr. Maciejewski. Apr. 18, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 420, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kuehl, Virgil. Virgil Kuehl, report to accompany H. R. 2346 [for relief of Virgil Kuehl]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 18, 1939. 18 p. (H. rp. 418, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 Paper, 5c.
- Kuenzi, Mrs. Marguerite. Marguerite Kuenzi, report to accompany H. R. 1883 [for relief of Marguerite Kuenzi]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of New Jersey. Apr. 18, 1939. 15 p. (H. rp. 413, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Lofts & Son, report to accompany S. 270 [for relief of Lofts and Son]; submitted by Mr. Pittenger. Apr. 21, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 463, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Louisiana National Bank of Baton Rouge and Hibernia Bank & Trust Co. of New Orleans, report to accompany S. 1515 [for relief of Louisiana National Bank of Baton Rouge and Hibernia Bank and Trust Company of New Orleans]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. Apr. 18, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 411, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Parr, Charles H. Charles H. Parr, report to accompany H. R. 3965 [for relief of Charles H. Parr]; submitted by Mr. Keefe. Apr. 21, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 459, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Reithel, William A. William A. Reithel, report to accompany H. R. 39 7 [for relief of William A. Reithel]; submitted by Mr. Pittenger. Apr. 21, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 458, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rouse, Grace. Grace Rouse, report to accompany H. R. 3300 [for relief of Grace Rouse]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 26, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 504, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sanders, Nadine. Nadine Sanders, report to accompany H. R. 1876 [for relief of Nadine Sanders]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. Apr. 18, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 412, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stroud, Homer C. Homer C. Stroud, report to accompany H. R. 2097 [for relief of Homer C. Stroud]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 416, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stuckey, Jack. Jack Stuckey, report to accompany H. R. 5395 [for relief of Jack Stuckey]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. Apr. 21, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 461, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Van Eimeren, Mrs. Jessie D. Jessie Denning Van Eimeren, A. C. Van Eimeren, and Clara Adolph, report to accompany H. R. 2058 [for relief of Jessie Denning Van Eimeren, A. C. Van Eimeren, and Clara Adolph]; submitted by Mr. Hall. Apr. 18, 1939.
 8 p. (H. rp. 414, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Vaughan, Russell J. Russell J. Vaughan, report to accompany H. R. 5364 [for relief of Russell J. Vaughan]; submitted by Mr. Ramspeck. Apr. 21, 1939.
 5 p. (H. rp. 460, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wisconsin Milling Co. and Wisconsin Telephone Co., report to accompany H. R. 2478 [for relief of Wisconsin Milling Company and Wisconsin Telephone Company]; submitted by Mr. Winter. Apr. 26, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 503, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Woodruff, Bernard. Bernard Woodruff, report to accompany H. R. 2926 [for relief of Bernard Woodruff]; submitted by Mr. Winter. Apr. 25, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 474, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COINAGE, WEIGHTS, AND MEASURES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Money. Extending time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised, report to accompany H. R. 3325; submitted by Mr. Somers of New York. Apr. 13, 1939. 14 p. (H. rp. 406, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26476
- Extension of stabilization fund and powers, etc., hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3325, to extend time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised, Feb. 28-Mar. 23, 1939. 1939. ii+279 p. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.C 66: St 11

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 25, 1939; no. 1. 1939 20 p. 4° $\stackrel{+}{\tau}$ 4.D 65/1: 76/1

- Fire Department. Providing shorter hours of duty for members of Fire Department, District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 3314; submitted by Mr. Randolph. Apr. 6, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 388, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Marshal. Amending code of law of District of Columbia in re marshal's fees, report to accompany H. R. 5679; submitted by Mr. Randolph. Apr. 20, 1989. 1 p. (H. rp. 446, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Prices. To protect trade-mark owners, etc., and general public, report to accompany H. R. 3838 [to protect trade-mark owners, producers, distributors, and general public against injurious and uneconomic practices in distribution of competitive commodities bearing distinguishing trade-mark, brand, or name through use of voluntary contracts establishing minimum resale prices and providing for refusal to sell unless such minimum resale prices are observed]; submitted by Mr. Randolph. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 380, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Streets. Widening of Wisconsin Avenue, District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 5488; submitted by Mr. Randolph. Apr. 17, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 409, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

ELECTIONS COMMITTEE NO. 3, HOUSE

Contested elections. Smith versus Polk, report to accompany contested-election case of Emory F. Smith versus James G. Polk [declaring James G. Polk elected as Representative from Ohio to Congress]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Texas. Apr. 10, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 392, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

EXPENDITURES IN EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 25, 1939; no 5.
 1939. 7 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ex 7/13: 76/5
- Horses. Permitting War Department to transfer old horses and mules to care of reputable humane organizations, report to accompany H. R. 5485; submitted by Mr. Cochran. Apr. 12, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 403, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- American republics. Authorizing the President to render closer and more effective relationship between American republics, report to accompany H. R. 5835; submitted by Mr. Bloom. Apr. 26, 1939. 19 p. (H. rp. 508, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26536
- Beitz, Mrs. W. Elisabeth. W. Elizabeth Beitz, report to accompany H. R. 5934 [for relief of W. Elisabeth Beitz, widow of William E. Beitz]; submitted by Mr. Bloom. Apr. 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 506, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chile. For relief of sufferers from earthquake in Chile, report to accompany H. R. 5031; submitted by Mr. Bloom, Apr. 5, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 382, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gilbert, Mrs. Charlotte J. Charlotte J. Gilbert, report to accompany H. R. 5935 [for relief of Charlotte J. Gilbert, widow of Prentiss B. Gilbert]; submitted by Mr. Bloom. Apr. 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 507, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McCloud, Mrs. Frances V. Frances Virginia McCloud, report to accompany H. R. 5933 [for relief of Frances Virginia McCloud, widow of Robert C. McCloud]; submitted by Mr. Bloom. Apr. 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 505, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sacramento Golden Empire Centennial, report to accompany H. J. Res. 221 [authorizing the President to invite other nations to participate in Sacramento Golden Empire Centennial commemorating 100th anniversary of founding of Sacramento by John A. Sutter]; submitted by Mr. Izac. Apr. 10, 1939 2 p. (H. rp. 394, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Bonaventura, Filiberto A. Filiberto A. Bonaventura, report to accompany H. R. 1904 [for relief of Filiberto A. Bouaventura]; submitted by Mr. Kramer. Apr. 27, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 520, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Calendars. Legislative calendar, showing status of all bills to date, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 3, 1939; no. 3. 1939. 55 p. large 8° \$ Y 4.Im 6/1:76/3

Nationality laws of United States, message from President of United States transmitting report proposing revision and codification of nationality laws of United States, prepared at request of President of United States by Secretary of State, Attorney General, and Secretary of Labor. 1939. 3 pts. large & (House committee print, 76th Congress, 1st session.) [Title on cover is: Codification of nationality laws of United States.]

L. C. card 39-26407 Y 4.Im 6/1: N 21/13

pt. 1. Proposed code with explanatory comments. vii+80 p. * Paper, 20c. pt. 2. Comparative print of text of proposed and present nationality laws. viii+76 p. pt. 3. Existing constitutional, statutory, and treaty provisions at present in force. vii+72 p. * Paper, 20c.

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 1, 1939; no. 3. 1939. Y 4.In 2/1:76/3 45 p. 4°

Chippewa Indians. Per capita payment to Red Lake band of Chippewa Indians, report to accompany H. R. 3248 [authorizing per capita payment to members of Red Lake band of Chippewa Indians from proceeds of sale of timber and lumber on Red Lake Reservation]; submitted by Mr. Buckler of Minnesota. Apr. 5, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 378, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 378, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

Quapaw Indians, Oklahoma, extend period of restrictions on lands, report to accompany H. R. 3796; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. Apr. 18, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 427, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

San Carlos Reservation. San Carlos Apache Indians, payment for ceded lands, report to accompany S. 18 [authorizing payment to San Carlos Apache Indians for lands ceded to them in agreement of Feb. 25, 1896, ratified by act of June 10, 1896, and reopening such lands to mineral entry]; submitted by Mr. Murdock of Arizona. Apr. 19, 1939. 7 p. (H. rp. 438, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Wapato, Wash. Providing funds for cooperation with Wapato school district No 54, Yakima County, Wash. [for extension of public-school buildings to be available for Indian children of Yakima Reservation], report to accompany H. R. 3824; submitted by Mr. Hill. Apr. 20, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 451, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Air pilots. Civilian-pilot-training bill, report to accompany H. R. 5619 [to provide for training of civil aircraft pilots by Civil Aeronautics Authority]; submitted by Mr. Lea. Apr. 10, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 393, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.

Training of civil aircraft pilots, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5073 [5093], to provide for training of civil aircraft pilots [by Civil Aero-Paper, 10c. nautics Authority], Mar. 20 and 27, 1939. 1939. iii+66 p. Y 4.In 8/4: A17/8

Business research. Promote business and economic research, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3395, to promote business and economic research in United States by establishing and maintaining, in connection with State university schools of business administration, research stations to cooperate with Department of Commerce, Apr. 3, 1939. 1939. iii-101 [H. R. 3395 creates the Business Research Board.] Paper, 15c. Y 4.In 8/4: B 96/2

- Food and drug act. Amending Federal food, drug, and cosmetic act, report to acompany H. R. 5762 [to provide for temporary postponement of operations of certain provisions of Federal food, drug, and cosmetic act relating to labeling]; submitted by Mr. Lea. Apr. 18, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 429, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26478
- Amending sec. 503 (b) of Federal food, drug, and cosmetic act [with respect to drugs dispensed by physicians pursuant to diagnosis by mail], report to accompany H. R. 5379; submitted by Mr. Crosser. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 428, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Securities. Trust indentures, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on II. R. 2191 and II. R. 5220, [bills] to provide for regulation of sale of certain securities in interstate and foreign commerce and through mails, and regulation of trust indentures under which same are issued, Apr. 4-11, 1939, 1939. iii+318 p. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.In 8/4: T 77/3
- Transportation. Omnibus transportation bill, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st sesison, on H. R. 2531 and H. R. 188, to redistribute functions of Interstate Commerce Commission with view to more efficient exercise of rate-making authority, to extend jurisdiction of commission in relation to fixing of minimum rates, and rates for inland water transportation, to create Railroad Reorganization Court, and for other purposes, Feb. 17-Mar. 3, 1939. 1939. pt. 3, iii+495-959 p. il. Paper, 30c.
- Travel. Encourage travel in United States, report to accompany H. R. 5412; submitted by Mr. Martin of Colorado. Apr. 10, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 395, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 5412 authorizes the Secretary of Interior to create an advisory board to be known as the United States Travel Board.] * Paper, 5c.
- National Travel Board, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 1792 and H. R. 5412, [bills] to encourage travel in United States, Mar. 28, 1939. 1939. iii+22 p. [H. R. 1792 and H. R. 5412 authorize the Secretary of Interior to create an advisory board to be known as the United States Travel Board.] *Paper, 5c. Y 4.In 8/4: T 69/3

IRRIGATION AND RECLAMATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Reclamation of land. Further relief to water users on United States and Indian reclamation projects, report to accompany H. R. 5076; submitted by Mr. Mardock of Arizona. Apr. 3, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 362, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Aliens. Detention of certain aliens pending grant of passports or other departure arrangements, report to accompany H. R. 5643 [to invest Circuit Courts of Appeals with original and exclusive jurisdiction to review order of detention of any alien ordered deported from United States whose deportation or departure from United States otherwise is not effectuated within 90 days after date warrant of deportation shall have become final, to authorize such detention orders in certain cases, to provide places for such detention, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Hobbs. Apr. 11, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 397, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views of Emanuel Celler.] *Paper, 5c.
- Animals. National animal theft act, report to accompany H. R. 4372 [to provide for punishment of persons transporting stolen animals in interstate commerce]; submitted by Mr. Murdock of Utah. Apr. 18, 1939. 2 p. (H. r. 423, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bankruptcy. Voluntary adjustment of railroad obligations, hearings before subcommittee on bankruptcy and reorganization, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3704. subsequently amended and reintroduced as H. R. 5407, to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States, and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, Mar. 1 and 6, 1939. iii+91 p. (Serial 1.) * Paper, 10c. Y 4.J 89/1; R 13/5
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 8 and 20, 1939; no. 6 and 7. 1939. 99 p. and 104 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/1: 76/6, 7

- Civil procedure. Making effective rules of civil procedure [promulgated by Supreme Court of United States] in district court of United States for Hawaii, report to accompany H. R. 162; submitted by Mr. Chandler, Apr. 13, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 404, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Making effective rules of civil procedure [promulgated by Supreme Court of United States] in district court of United States for Puerto Rico, report to accompany H. R. 4532; submitted by Mr. Chandler. Apr. 13, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 405, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- District Courts. Judicial district of Idaho, report to accompany S. 752 [to amend sec. 78 of judicial code, relating to district of Idaho]; submitted by Mr. Chandler. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 471, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Terms of court in northern district of Mississippi, report to accompany H. R. 1652; submitted by Mr. Chandler. Apr. 13, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 407, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Puper, 5c.
- Embezzlement. Amending national stolen property act, report to accompany H. R. 1996 [to amend national stolen property act, by making its prohibitions applicable to embezzled property, securities, and money, and counterfeited securities]; submitted by Mr. Healey. Apr. 18, 1939. 4 p. (H. 1p. 422, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Evidence. Inclusion of material portions of evidence in records certified to Supreme Court from Court of Claims in response to writs of certiorari, report to accompany H. R. 2567; submitted by Mr. Celler. Apr. 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 495, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Overthrow of the Government. Crime to promote overthrow of Government, hearing before subcommittee no. 3, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5138, to make unlawful attempts to overthrow Government of United States, to require licensing of civilian military organizations, to make unlawful attempts to interfere with discipline of Army and Navy, to require registration and fingerprinting of aliens, to enlarge jurisdiction of Circuit Court of Appeals in certain cases, and for other purposes, Apr. 12 and 13, 1939. 1939. iii+96 p. (Serial 3.) *Paper, 15c. Y 4 J 89/1: G 74/2
- Temporary National Economic Committee. Amending joint resolution creating Temporary National Economic Committee [so as to increase authorization of funds for use of said committee], report to accompany S. J. Res. 90; submitted by Mr. Sumners of Texas. Apr. 5, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 379, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views signed by Earl C. Michener.] * Paper, 5c.

LABOR COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Civilian Conservation Corps. Amending act establishing Civilian Conservation Corps, report to accompany H. R. 2990; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Apr. 20, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 447, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 2990 continues the Civilian Conservation Corps until July 1, 1945.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26479
- To make Civilian Conservation Corps permanent agency, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2990, Feb. 9-24, 1939. 1939. ii+114 p. Paper, 15c. Y 4.L 11: C 49/2
- Employment Service. Authorization for transfer of United States Employment Service records, files, and property in local offices to States, report to accompany H. R. 4108; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 364, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Labor and laboring classes. Amendments to fair labor standards act of 1938, report to accompany H. R. 5435; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Apr. 27, 1939. 16 p. (H. rp. 522, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39 26537
- Prison-made goods. Authorizing Bureau of Labor Statistics to collect information as to amount and value of all goods produced in State and Federal prisons, report to accompany S. J. Res. 59; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Apr. 3, 1939.
 1 p. (H. rp. 365, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Statistics. Special statistical studies by Department of Labor, report to accompany H. R. 5226 [to authorize Department of Labor to continue to make special statistical studies upon payment of cost thereof]; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Apr. 3, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 363, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

LAWS, COMMITTEE ON REVISION OF, HOUSE

District of Columbia. Supplemental estimate of appropriations, legislative establishment, House of Representatives, [fiscal year] 1939, to remain available until expended [for preparing and editing new edition of code of District of Columbia]. Apr. 25, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 264, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

LIBRARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Books. Providing books for adult blind, report to accompany H. R. 5136 [to amend act to provide books for adult blind, so that in purchasing such books the librarian of Congress shall give preference to non-profit-making institutions]; submitted by Mr. Keller. Apr. 21, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 456, 76th Conglist sess.) * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 39-26481

MERCHANT MARINE AND FISHERIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars.
 Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 17, 1939; no. 6.

 1939.
 x+68 p. 4° ‡

 Y 4.M 53: 76/6
- Coast Guard. Coast Guard, national defense and maritime police functions, report to accompany S. 1369 [to authorize necessary facilities for Coast Guard in Interest of national defense and performance of its maritime police functions]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 27, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 514, 76th Conglet sess.) [S. 1369 authorizes the construction of 3 Coast Guard cutters, the establishment of a Coast Guard base and air station on the coast of Alaska, and the purchase or construction of 15 seaplanes.] * Paper, 5c.
- -- Increase commissioned personnel, Coast Guard, report to accompany H. R. 4982 [to readjust commissioned personnel of Coast Guard, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 372, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Increase commissioned personnel, Coast Guard, report to accompany S. 1876 [to readjust commissioned personnel of Coast Guard, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 27, 1939. 10 p. (H. rp. 515, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Increase commissioned personnel of Coast Guard, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4982, Mar. 23, 1939. 1939. iii+23 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 53: C 63/2
- Interoceanic canals. Additional interoceanic canal facilities, hearings. 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 180, H. R. 201, H. R. 202, H. R. 2667, and H. J. Res. 112, Mar. 14-16, 1939. 1939. iii+124 p. [The hearing held on Mar. 17, 1939, is included. H. J. Res. 112 creates the Mexican Canal Commission.] *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: In 8/4
- Load line. Amending load line act of 1929, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4220, Apr. 13, 1939. 1939. iii+11 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 53; L 78/5
- Masters. Change of masters of vessels, reports to accompany H. R. 1782 [to amend sec. 4335, Revised statutes, relative to change of masters of vessels]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 374, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Additional lock facilities, Panama Canal, report to accompany H. R. 5129 [authorizing and providing for construction of additional facilities on Canal Zone for purposes of more adequately providing for defense of Panama Canal and for increasing its capacity for future needs of interoceanic shippingl; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 26, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 494, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26538

Panama Canal-Continued.

- Amending Canal Zone retirement law, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 141, to amend Canal Zone code so as to provide for 30-year optional retirement, H. R. 142, to amend Canal Zone code so as to provide for widows' annuities, and H. R. 1819, to amend sec. 92, title 2, of Canal Zone code, and for other purposes, Mar. 23, 1939. 1939. iii+27 p. Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 53: P 19/5
- Amending Canal Zone retirement law, report to accompany H. R. 1819 [to amend sec. 92, title 2, of Canal Zone code, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 26, 1939. 13 p. (H. rp. 496, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views signed by Mr. Ramspeck.] • Paper, 5c.
- Recognizing services of civilian Panama Canal builders, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 980, H. R. 1674, and H. R. 3821, Mar. 21, 1939. 1939. iii+103 p. * Paper, 15c. Y 4.M 53: P 19/4
- Recognizing services of civilian personnel in construction and establishment of Panama Canal and Canal Zone, report to accompany S. 50; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, 1939. 12 p. (H. rp. 373, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) IS 50 increases annuities for retired employees of Panama Canal and Panama Railroad Company who served 3 years or more during construction period.] * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26474

- Radiomen. Making radio operators licensed officers, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3052, Apr. 5, 1939. 1939. iii+39 p. * Paper. 10c. Y 4 M 53: R 11/24
- Sailors. Allotment of wages by seamen, report to accompany H. R. 199 [to amend sec. 10 (b), (c), and (d) of act of June 26, 1884, as amended (U. S. C., 1934 edition, title 46, sec. 599), relative to allotment of wages by seamen]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 369, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ships. Reducing down payment, nonsubsidized vessel construction, report to accompany H. R. 5756 [to amend sec. 509 of merchant marine act, 1936, as amended, so as to reduce down payment on certain vessels built by Maritime Commission for citizen of United States without construction-differential subsidyl; submitted by Mr. Boykin. Apr. 25, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 479, 76th Cong. * Paper, 5c. 1st sess.)
- Remission or mitigation of penalty for failure to renew licenses, report to accompany H. R. 1786 [to amend sec. 4325, Revised statutes, as amended, relative to renewal of licenses of vessels]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, * Paper, 5c. 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 371, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Renewal of licenses, report to accompany H. R. 1784 [to amend sec. 4498, Revised statutes, as amended, relative to renewal of licenses of vessels]; submitted by Mr. Bland. Apr. 4, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 370, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Term bonds for clearance of vessels, Allotment of seamen's wages, Change of masters of vessels, hearings, 76th Congress, 181 session 199, and H. R. 1782, Mar. 28, 1939. 1939. iii+67 p. Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: V 63/8

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Baltimore, Md. Lease of former Fort Armistead military reservation for airnavigation purposes, report to accompany H. R. 5449 [making inapplicable certain reversionary provisions in act of Mar. 4, 1923 (42 Stat. 1450), and certain deed executed by Secretary of War, in matter of lease to be entered into by United States with Baltimore, Md., for use of part of former Fort Armistead military reservation for air-navigation purposes]: submitted by Mr. Costello. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 434, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Blood. Providing for transfusion of blood by members and former members of military establishment and by employees of the Government, report to accompany H. R. 2987; submitted by Mr. Smith of Connecticut. Apr. 20, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 449, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session; 3d and 4th edition. 1939. 111 p. and 132 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 59/1:76/3, 4
- Coughlin, Robert E. Capt. Robert E. Coughlin, report to accompany H. R. 4617 [for relief of Robert E. Coughlin]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Connecticut. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 431, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Duluth, Minn. Directing Secretary of War to execute easement deed for park, recreational, and other public purposes [to Duluth, Minn.], report to accompany H. R. 3593; submitted by Mr. Arends. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 450, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grave markers for deceased veterans, report to accompany H. R. 985 [to authorize Secretary of War to furnish certain markers for certain graves]; submitted by Mr. Faddis. Apr. 20, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 441, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Long Island Railroad. Authorizing Secretary of War to terminate certain leases [of Long Island Railroad Company], report to accompany H. R. 3408; submitted by Mr. Merritt. Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 433, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 Paper, 5c.
- Machine tools. Authorizing Secretary of War to exchange obsolete, unsuitable, and unserviceable machines and tools [pertaining to manufacture or repair of ordnance matériel for new machines and tools], report to accompany H. R. 3587; submitted by Mr. Clason. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 443, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Military Academy, West Point. Authorizing exchange of lands at West Point military reservation, N. Y., report to accompany H. R. 3131 [to authorize Secretary of War to convey to Palisades Interstate Park Commission lands owned by United States for other lands needed in connection with expansion of West Point military reservation, N.Y.]; submitted by Mr. Costello. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 454, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Military reservations. Acquisition of additional land for military purposes, report to accompany H. R. 5735; submitted by Mr. Thomason. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 512, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Military supplies. Strategic and critical raw materials, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2969 [and other bills] to provide for common defense by acquiring stocks of strategic and critical raw materials in time of national emergency, Feb. 21-Mar. 7, 1939. 1939. iii+232 p. il. *Paper, 25c.

 Y 4.M 59/1; R 19
- Minnesota. Transfer of Fort Snelling Bridge to Minnesota, report to accompany H. R. 1774 [to authorize transfer to Minnesota of Fort Snelling Bridge across Mississippi River at Fort Snelling, Minn.]; submitted by Mr. Costello. Apr. 24, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 469, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Park Field. Transferring control and Jurisdiction of Park Field military reservation, Shelby County, Tenn., from War Department to Department of Agriculture, report to accompany H. R. 3364; submitted by Mr. Costello. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 432, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Soldiers' and sailors' homes. Increasing Federal aid to State and Territorial homes [for support of disabled soldiers and sailors of United States], report to accompany H. R. 4647; submitted by Mr. Faddis. Apr. 27, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 521, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tin. Protection and preservation of domestic sources of tin, report to accompany H. R. 5840 [to amend act to provide for protection and preservation of domestic sources of tin]; submitted by Mr. Faddis. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 455, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26480
- War Department. Authorizing disposal of cemetery lots [by War Department], report to accompany H. R. 3132; submitted by Mr. Shafer of Michigan. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 442, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

NAVAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Aviation cadets. Authorizing commissioning aviation cadets in Naval and Marine Corps Reserves upon completion of training, report to accompany H. R. 5765; submitted by Mr. Vinson of Georgia. Apr. 21, 1939. 6 p. (H. rp. 464, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 5765 also directs Secretary of Navy to appoint a board of officers to investigate and report upon matters pertaining to naval and Marine Corps aviation personnel.] * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 21, 1939; no. 2, 1939, 100 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.N 22/1:76/2
- Leith, Fred G. Providing for promotion on retired list of Navy of Fred G. Leith, report to accompany S. 513; submitted by Mr. Hess. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 452, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Navy. Amending act of June 23, 1938 (52 Stat. 1944) [to regulate distribution, promotion, and retirement of officers of the line of Navy], report to accompany II. R. 4929; submitted by Mr. Vinson of Georgia. Apr. 19, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 440, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stelft. Edwin O. Extending to Edwin O. Swift benefits of act of May 7, 1932 [providing highest World War rank to retired enlisted men], report to accompany H. R. 4511; submitted by Mr. Church. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 453, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PATENTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Trade-marks, hearings before subcommittee on trade marks, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4744 [to provide for registration of trade-marks used in commerce, to carry out provisions of certain international conventions, and for other purposes], Mar. 28-30, 1939. 1939. vi+216 p. *Paper, 25c.

Y4 P 27/1: T 67/23

PENSIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Pensions to widows and orphans of deceased veterans of Spanish-American War, Boxer Rebellion, or Philippine insurrection [shall be effective as of date of death of veteran, if claim is filed within one year thereafter], report to accompany H. R. 2875; submitted by Mr. Smith of Washington. Apr. 20, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 448, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Veterans' laws, 76th Congress, chronological resume of veterans' laws. 1939.

 viii+116 p. (No. 1.) * Paper, 15c.

 L. C. card 39-26492

 Y 4 P 38/1: V 64/3/no.1

POST OFFICE AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE. HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills and reports referred to Committee on Post Office and Post Roads for its consideration and action thereon, 3d edition, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 6, 1939; no. 3. 1939. 20 p. 4° \$ Y 4.P 84/1:76/3
- Postal savings stamps. Amending statute providing for establishment of Postal Savings System [so as to authorize sale of larger denomination postal-savings stamps], report to accompany H. R. 5061; submitted by Mr. Flaherty. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 478, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.
- Postal Savings System, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5064 [to amend act authorizing establishment of Postal Savings System, so as to authorize sale of larger denomination postal-savings stamps], Mar. 27, 29, 1939. 1939. ii+24 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.P 84/1: P 84/12
- Postal service. Automatic promotions for custodial-service employees in postal service, report to accompany H. R. 892 [to extend to custodial-service employees employeed by Post Office Department certain benefits applicable to postal employees]; submitted by Mr. Burch. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 387, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Postal service-Continued.

- —— Sick and annual leave for substitute postal employees, report to accompany H. R. 5479; submitted by Mr. Burch. Apr. 6, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 386, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- —— Substitute postal employees, hearing before subcommittee no. 1, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 293 [and other bills] to provide for appointment, promotion, sick and annual leave for substitute postal employees, and for other purposes, Mar. 21–29, 1939. 1939. ii+101 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.P 84/1: P 84/11
- Railway Mail Service. Giving clerks in Railway Mail Service benefit of holiday known as Armistice Day, report to accompany H. R. 4322; submitted by Mr. Romjue. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 477, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PRINTING COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Temporary National Economic Committee. Hearings before Temporary National Economic Committee of Congress, report to accompany S. Con. Res. 3 [authorizing Temporary National Economic Committee of Congress to have printed for its use additional copies of all parts of its hearings held in connection with complete study and investigation with respect to concentration of economic power in, and financial control over, production and distribution of goods and services]; submitted by Mr. Jarman. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 377, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Beck, Mrs. Lizzie. Authorizing Secretary of Treasury to accept real estate devised to United States by Lizzie Beck, report to accompany H. R. 5836; submitted by Mr. Lanham. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 513, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Government Island. Accepting lands from Alameda, Calif., report to accompany II. J. Res. 171 [authorizing President of United States to accept on behalf of United States conveyance of lands on Government Island from Alameda, Calif.]; submitted by Mr. Lanham. Apr. 18, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 421, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mint, Carson City. Authorizing sale of old Carson City (Nev.) Mint site and building, report to accompany H. R. 5328; submitted by Mr. Anderson of California. Apr. 27, 1939. 5 p. (H. rp. 511, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC LANDS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Glacier National Park. Authorizing addition to Glacier National Park, Mont. [of property acquired for establishment and operation of fish hatchery], report to accompany H. R. 2185; submitted by Mr. O'Connor. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 517, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Matanuska Valley colonization project. Validating settlement claims, Matanuska settlement project, Alaska, report to accompany H. R. 3695; submitted by Mr. Dimond. Apr. 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 500, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mississippi River Parkway. To authorize national Mississippi River Parkway and matters relating thereto, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3759, Mar. 23, 1939. 1939. iii+94 p. * Paper, 15c. Y 4.P 96/2: M 69 i
- National parks. Authorizing use of certain facilities of national parks and national monuments for elementary school purposes, report to accompany H. R. 4097; submitted by Mr. O'Connor. Apr. 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 502, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Oregon. Relating to disposition of funds derived from Coos Bay wagon road grant lands [in Oregon], report to accompany H. R. 2317; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. Apr. 25, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 480, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Plumas National Forest. Authorizing addition of lands to Plumas National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 2415; submitted by Mr. Englebright. Apr. 27, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 518, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Recreational demonstration projects. Authorizing Secretary of Interior to dispose of recreational demonstration projects, report to accompany H. R. 3959; submitted by Mr. Robinson of Utah. Apr. 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 501, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sequoia National Forest. Authorizing additions to Sequoia National Forest, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 1790 [to authorize additions to Sequoia National Forest, Calif., through exchanges under act of Mar. 20, 1922, or by proclamation or Executive order]; submitted by Mr. Elliott. Apr. 26, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 409, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shenandoah National Park. Addition of tract of land to Shenandoah National Park. Va., report to accompany S. 569 [to add certain lands of Fort (Front) Royal Quartermaster Depot military reservation, Va., to Shenandoah National Park]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 470, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Washington County, Utah. Authorizing Secretary of Interior to convey property to Washington County, Utah, report to accompany H. R. 2184; submitted by Mr. Robinson of Utah. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 516, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Yosemite National Park. Transferring lands from Sierra National Forest to Yosemite National Park, Calif., report to accompany H. R. 4635; submitted by Mr. Englebright. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 519, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

RIVERS AND HARBORS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calumet Sag Channel. Illinois Waterway and Indiana Harbor and Canal, Ill. and Ind., hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on subject of improvement of Calumet-Sag Channel, Ill., and Indiana Harbor and Canal, Ind., Feb. 16 and 17, 1939. 1939. ii+58 p. map. * Paper, 15c. Y 4.R 52: Il 6/7
- Florida canal project. Authorizing completion of construction of Atlantic-Gulf ship canal across Florida, report to accompany H. R. 3223; submitted by Mr. Mansfield. Apr. 26, 1939. 19 p. (H. rp. 509, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views submitted by Mr. Seger and others and additional views of Mr. Culkin.] * Paper, 5c.
- Rivers and harbors bill, report to accompany H. R. 5753 [authorizing construction, repair, and preservation of certain public works on rivers and harbors, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Mansfield. Apr. 17, 1939. 27 p. (H. rp. 410, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26477

RULES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Aliens. Consideration of H. R. 5643, report to accompany H. Res. 175 [for consideration of H. R. 5643, to invest Circuit Courts of Appeals with original and exclusive jurisdiction to review order of detention of any alien ordered deported from United States whose deportation or departure from United States otherwise is not effectuated within 90 days after date warrant of deportation shall have become final, to authorize such detention orders in certain cases, to provide places for such detention, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Colmer. Apr. 26, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 498, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Aviation cadets. Consideration of H. R. 5765, report to accompany H. Res. 171 for consideration of H. R. 5765, to authorize commissioning aviation cadets in Naval and Marine Corps Reserves upon completion or training, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Delaney. Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 467, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 5765 also directs Secretary of Navy to appoint a board of officers to investigate and report upon matters pertaining to naval and Marine Corps aviation personnel.] * Paper, 5c.
- House of Representatives. Amending Rule 35 of the House, report to accompany H. Res. 169 [to amend Rule 35 of Rules of House of Representatives, so as to set aside portion of House gallery for reporters of news to be disseminated by radio, wireless, and similar means]; submitted by Mr. Dempsey. Apr. 20, 1939. 1 p. (II. rp. 444, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Housing. Consideration of H. R. 5324 [to amend national housing act], report to accompany H. Res. 155; submitted by Mr. Sabath. Apr. 10, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 391, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Military supplies. Consideration of H. R. 5191, report to accompany H. Res. 173 [for consideration of H. R. 5191, to provide for common defense by acquiring stocks of strategic and critical materials essential to needs of industry for manufacture of supplies for armed forces and civilian population in time of national emergency, and to encourage development of these resources within United States]; submitted by Mr. Lewis of Colorado. Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 466, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper. 5c.
- Money. Consideration of House resolution 3325, report to accompany H. Res. 165 (for consideration of H. R. 3325, to extend time within which powers relating to stabilization fund and alteration of weight of dollar may be exercised]; submitted by Mr. Sabath. Apr. 17, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 408, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Consideration of H. R. 2878, report to accompany H. Res. 137 [to make H. R. 2878, to authorize Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works, special order of business]; submitted by Mr. Delaney. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 401, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Navy. Consideration of H. R. 4929, report to accompany H. Res. 170 [for consideration of H. R. 4929, to amend act of June 23, 1938 (52 Stat. 944), to regulate distribution, promotion, and retirement of officers of the line of Navy]; submitted by Mr. Delaney. Apr. 24, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 468, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ships. Consideration of S. 828, report to accompany H. Res. 135 [to make S. 828, to permit the President to acquire and convert, as well as to construct, certain auxiliary vessels for Navy, special order of business]; submitted by Mr. Delaney. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 399, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Submarine boats. Consideration of S. S39, report to accompany H. Res. 136 [to make S. 829, to authorize alterations and repairs to certain naval vessels, special order of business]; submitted by Mr. Delaney. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 400, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Temporary National Economic Committee. Consideration of Senate joint resolution 90, report to accompany H. Res. 159 [for consideration of S. J. Res. 90, to amend joint resolution to create Temporary National Economic Committee, so as to increase authorization of funds for use of said committee]; submitted by Mr. Sabath. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 396, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES, SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON, HOUSE

Propaganda. Investigation of un-American propaganda activities in United States, hearings, 75th Congress, 3d session, on H. Res. 282, supplement to v. 4, Dec. 15, 1938, at Washington. D. C. 1939. iii+3141-78 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.Un 1/2: Un 1/v.4/supp.

WAR CLAIMS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Boice, Mrs. Anne. Anne Boice, report to accompany H. R. 1881 [for relief of Anne Boice]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 398, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chetkovich, Mike. Mike Chetkovich, report to accompany S. 1093 [for relief of Mike Chetkovich]; submitted by Mr. Connery. Apr. 12, 1939. 25 p. (H. rp. 402, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority report signed by Mr. Poage.] * Paper, 5c.
- Gurley-Kane, Mrs. Evelyn. Evelyn Gurley-Kane, report to accompany H. R. 5722 [for relief of Evelyn Gurley-Kane]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 19, 1939. 8 p. (H. rp. 437, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Joliet National Bank and Commercial Trust & Savings Bank, report to accompany H. R. 5719 [conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, consider, and render judgment on claims of Joliet National Bank, Joliet, Ill., and Commercial Trust and Savings Bank, Joliet, Ill., arising out of loans to Joliet Forge Company, Joliet, Ill., for providing of additional plant facilities and material for construction of steel forgings during World War]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 435, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Miller, Elbert R. Elbert R. Miller, report to accompany H. R. 2687 [for relief of Elbert R. Miller]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 3, 1939. 1 p. (H. rp. 366, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ninety Six Oil Mill. Relief of Ninety Six Oil Mill, Ninety Six., S. C., report to accompany H. R. 3345; submitted by Mr. Gavagan. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (H. rp. 367, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Payment is to be made to D. M. Lipscomb, sole surviving trustee.] * Paper, 5c.
- Young, Roger H. Capt. Roger H. Young, report to accompany H. R. 5720 [for relief of Roger H. Young]; submitted by Mr. Poage. Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (H. rp. 436, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Taxation. Sources and rates of Federal taxation, corrected to Jan. 1, 1939; revised by Division of Tax Research of Department of Treasury. 1939. [1] + 53 p. [Revision of 1933 edition which was prepared by Internal Revenue Bureau.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26539

 Y 4.W 36: T 19/11/939
- Unemployment insurance. Increasing authorization for appropriations for administration of State unemployment-compensation laws, report to accompany H. R. 5482; submitted by Mr. Doughton. Apr. 4, 1939. 4 p. (H. rp. 368, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WORLD WAR VETERANS' LEGISLATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Soldiers. World War veterans' legislation, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5, H. R. 1001, H. R. 2288, H. R. 2293, H. R. 2320, and H. R. 2725, [bills] to amend certain laws and veterans' regulations affecting World War veterans and their dependents. 1939. ii+446 p. 1 pl. map. *Paper, 30c. Y 4.W 89: L 52/16

SENATE

- Appropriations. Supplemental estimate, legislative establishment, Senate, fiscal year 1939 [for Senate kitchens and restaurants]. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 58, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendar of business, Senate, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 3-27, 1939; no. 47-60. 1939. various paging, large 8° [Daily when Senate is in session.] ‡ Y 1.3:76/47-60

AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Agricultural products. Cost of production for agricultural products, report to accompany S. 570 [to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in agricultural products, to prevent unfair competition, to provide for orderly marketing of such products, to promote general welfare by assuring abundant and permanent supply of such products by securing to producers minimum price of not less than cost of production, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Frazier. Apr. 7, 1939. 8 p. (S. rp. 234, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26486
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 8, 1939; no. 8, 1939, 32 p. 4° ‡ X 4. Ag 8/2: 76/8
- Cotton. Reduction of cotton oversupply by payment in kind, report to accompany S. 1514 [providing in interest of general welfare for appropriate reduc-

Cotton-Continued.

tion of burdensome oversupply of American cotton and for further encouragement of soil conservation and soil improvement by making payments in kind in cotton, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bankhead, Mar. 30, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 237, 76th Cong., 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Farms. To promote farm ownership, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1365, to amend title 1 and title 4 of Bankhead-Jones farm tenant act, relating to promotion of more secure occupancy of farms and farm homes, correction of economic instability resulting from some present forms of farm tenancy, and for other purposes, and S. 1836, to promote farm ownership by amending Bankhead-Jones farm tenant act to provide for Government-insured loans to farmers, to encourage sale of farms held by absentee owners to farm tenants, and to enable tenant farmers to become owners of farm homes through long-term low-interest-rate loans on farms, and for other purposes, Mar. 27, 1939. 1939. ii+27 p. *Paper, 5c.

Y 4.Ag 8/2: F 22/10

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Accounting. Amending act to simplify accounting, report to accompany H. R. 4830: submitted by Mr. Glass. Apr. 11, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 260, 76th Conglist sess.) [H. R. 4830 permits entire payment for telephone services, where period covered by charge begins in one fiscal year and ends in another, to be charged against appropriation current at end of such period.] * Paper, 5c.

Appropriations. Second deficiency appropriation bill, 1939, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5219, making appropriations to supply deficencies in appropriations for fiscal year 1939 and prior fiscal years, to provide supplemental appropriations for fiscal years 1939 and 1940, and for other purposes. 1939. ii+130 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.Ap 6/2:D 36/939-2

Second deficiency appropriation bill, 1939, report to accompany H. R. 5219 [making appropriations to supply deficiencies in appropriations for fiscal year 1939 and prior fiscal years, to provide supplemental appropriations for fiscal years 1939 and 1940, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Adams. Apr. 7, legislative day Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 257, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Interior Department. Interior Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4852, 1939. ti+480 p. * Paper, 50c. Y 4.Ap 6/2: In 8/940

Interior Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1940, report to accompany H. R. 4852; submitted by Mr. Hayden. Apr. 15, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 282, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Works Progress Administration. Further additional appropriation [for Works Progress Administration] for work relief and relief, fiscal year 1939, report to accompany II. J. Res. 246; submitted by Mr. Adams. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 250, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 8, 1939; no. 7. 1939.
 23 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.B 22/3: 76/7

Housing. National housing act amendments, report to accompany H. R. 5324; submited by Mr. Bankhead for himself and Mr. Brown. Apr. 21, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 318, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Securities. Trust indenture act of 1939, report to accompany S. 2065 [to provide for regulation of sale of certain securities in interstate and foreign commerce and through mails, and regulation of trust indentures under which same are issued]; submitted by Mr. Barkley. Apr. 4. legislative day Apr. 3, 1939. 29 p. (S. rp. 248, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26488.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Alexander, Junius. Junius Alexander, report to accompany H. R. 2074 [for relief of Junius Alexander]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 308, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Allen, Guy F. Guy F. Allen, report to accompany S. 2179 [for relief of Guy F. Allen]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 333, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Borg-Warner Corporation, report to accompany S. 755 [to confer jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Borg-Warner Corporation, in its own right and as successor to Marvel Carbureter Company]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 9 p. (S. rp. 314, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bostrom, A. Edward. A. E. Bostrom, report to accompany S. 1812 [for relief of A. E. Bostrom]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 311, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Burke, Elizabeth E. Elizabeth E. Burke, report to accompany S. 1905 [for relief of Elizabeth E. Burke]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 27, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 332, 76h Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Clower, N. F. N. F. Clower and Elijah Williams, report to accompany S. 2056 [for relief of N. F. Clower and Elijah Williams]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 335, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Devlin, E., Incorporated. E. Devlin, Inc., report to accompany S. 2126 [authorizing comptroller general to adjust and settle claim of E. Devlin, Incorporated]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 309, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Feglcy, Mrs. Okie M. Okie May Fegley, report to accompany H. R. 875 [for relief of Okie May Fegley]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. Apr. 27, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 326, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Foro, Sigvard C. Sigvard C. Foro, report to accompany S. 1092 [for relief of Sigvard C. Foro]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939.
 10 p. (S. rp. 315, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grace, Ivan C. Ivan Charles Grace, report to accompany S. 1894 [for relief of Ivan Charles Grace]; submited by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 27, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 328, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Greenleaf, J. J. J. Greenleaf, report to accompany S. 527 [for relief of J. J. Greenleaf]; submitted by Mr. Brown. Apr. 21, 1939. 28 p. (S. rp. 319, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grice, J. C. J. C. Grice, report to accompany S. 891 [for relief of J. C. Grice]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 6, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 253, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hanson, Roland. Roland Hanson and E. A. Julien, report to accompany S. 1160 [for relief of Roland Hanson and E. A. Julien]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 305, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hillock, William. William Hillock, report to accompany S. 2061 [for relief of William Hillock]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 327, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McGuire, Hugh G. Hugh McGuire, report to accompany S. 765 [for relief of Hugh McGuire]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 306, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Minelich, Joseph. Mary Mihelich, report to accompany S. 920 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for district of Montana to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of estate of Joseph Mihelich]; submitted by Mr. Smathers. Apr. 21, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 320, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents 150193—39—No. 532——5

- Parse, Joseph W. Joseph W. Parse, report to accompany S. 1688 [for relief of Joseph W. Parse]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 6, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 254, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Patterson, Mrs. Katherine. Katherine Patterson, report to accompany H. R. 2008 [for relief of Katherine Patterson]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 303, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Postal Telegraph-Cable Co., report to accompany S. 1487 [for relief of Postal Telegraph-Cable Company]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 6, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 252, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Reyes, Mrs. Maria E. de los. Maria Enriquez, Crisanta, Anselmo, Agustin, and Irineo de los Reyes, report to accompany S. 1895 [for relief of Maria Enriquez, Crisanta, Anselmo, Agustin, and Irineo de los Reyes]: submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 329, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Robinette, Ernest O. Ernest O. Robinette and others, report to accompany H. R. 2061 [for relief of Ernest O. Robinette and others]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 307, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rosa, Mrs. Anna H. Anna H. Rosa, report to accompany S. 1448 [for relief of Anna H. Rosa]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 310, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- San Francisco Mountain Scenic Boulevard Co., report to accompany S. 68 [for relief of San Francisco Mountain Scenic Boulevard Company]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. Apr. 27, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 334, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shipowners & Merchants Towboat Co., Ltd., report to accompany H. R. 2056 [for relief of Shipowners and Merchants Towboat Company, Limited]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 7, legislative day Apr. 6, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 255, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stockman, Robert. Robert Stockman, report to accompany S. 1449 [for relief of Robert Stockman]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 313, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Suncrest Orchards, Inc., report to accompany S. 927 [to confer jurisdiction on Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Suncrest Orchards, Incorporated]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 312, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Thiele, Joseph N. Joseph N. Thiele, report to accompany H. R. 4133 [for relief of Joseph N. Thiele]; submitted by Mr. Wiley. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 304, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Towson, W. F. W. F. Towson, report to accompany H. R. 2529 [for relief of W. F. Towson]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 27, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 331, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Trimble, John J. John J. Trimble, report to accompany H. R. 1301 [for relief of John J. Trimble]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. Apr. 27, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 330, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tucker, William B. W. B. Tucker and others, report to accompany S. 1372 [for relief of W. B. Tucker, Helen W. Tucker, Lonie Meadows, and Susie Meadows]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. Apr. 20, legislative day Apr. 19, 1939. 14 p. (S. rp. 316, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Allegheny River. Bridge across Allegheny River at or near Valley Camp, Pa., report to accompany H. R. 2635 [granting consent of Congress to Westmoreland County, Pa., to construct free highway intercounty bridge and approaches across Allegheny River, connecting Valley Camp in Westmoreland County and East Deer Township in Allegheny County, to connect State highway routes numbered 28 and 56]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 279, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- Baltimore, Md. Use of Fort Armistead military reservation for air-navigation purposes, report to accompany S. 2044 [making inapplicable certain reversionary provisions in act of Mar. 4, 1923 (42 Stat. 1450), and certain deed executed by Secretary of War, in matter of lease to be entered into by United States with Baltimore, Md., for use of part of former Fort Armistead military reservation for air-navigation purposes]; submitted by Mr. Clark of Missouri. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 289, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Business and economic research in business schools, hearing before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1740, to promote business and economic research in United States by establishing and maintaining, in connection with State university schools of business administration, research stations to cooperate with Department of Commerce, Apr. 4, 1939. 1939. iii+28 p. [S. 1740 creates the Business Research Board.] * Paper, 5c. Y 4.C 73/2: B 96/2
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 1–21, 1939; no. 4–6. 1939. various paging, 4° $\,^{\ddagger}$ Y 4.C 73/2: 76/4–6
- Coast and Geodetic Survey. Medical officers, Coast and Geodetic Survey, report to accompany H. R. 1776 [to provide for assignment of medical officers of Public Health Service for duty on vessels of Coast and Geodetic Survey, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Donahey. Apr. 13, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 266, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard. Increasing facilities of Coast Guard in Alaskan waters, report to accompany S. 1369 [to authorize necessary facilities for Coast Guard in interest of national defense and performance of its maritime police functions]; submitted by Mr. Pepper. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 293, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1369 authorizes the construction of 3 Coast Guard cutters, the establishment of a Coast Guard base and air station on the coast of Alaska, and the purchase or construction of 15 seaplanes.] * Paper, 5c.
- Readjusting commissioned personnel of Coast Guard [and for other purposes], report to accompany S. 1876; submitted by Mr. Pepper. Apr. 19, 1939.
 7 p. (S. rp. 294, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Reimbursement to Coast Guard personnel for hurricane losses [on Sept. 21, 1938, at several Coast Guard stations on coasts of New York, Connecticut, and Rhode Island], report to accompany S. 2167; submitted by Mr. Pepper. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 295, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Retirement of enlisted personnel of Coast Guard [under certain conditions after 20 or more years of service], report to accompany S. 595; submitted by Mr. Pepper, Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 292, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard station, Keweenaw Peninsula, Mich., report to accompany H. R. 899 [for establishment of Coast Guard station on east coast of Keweenaw Peninsula, Mich.]; submitted by Mr. Vandenberg. Apr. 19, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 288, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Columbia River at Arlington, Oreg., letter from Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report of chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Columbia River at Arlington, Oreg.; presented by Mr. Sheppard. Jan. 28, legislative day Jan. 17, 1939. 23 p. map. (S. doc. 28, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Connecticut River at East Hartford, Conn., letter from Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report of chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Connecticut River at East Hartford, Conn.; presented by Mr. Sheppard. 1939. iii+19 p. map. (S. doc. 32, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Cumberland River. Bridge across Cumberland River below Clees Ferry in Davidson County, Tenn., report to accompany H. R. 3418 [granting consent of Congress to Highway Department of Davidson County, Tenn., to construct bridge across Cumberland River, at point approximately 1¾ miles below Clees Ferry, connecting belt-line highway in Davidson County, Tenn., known as Old Hickory Boulevard]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 271, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Load lines for American vessels, report to accompany S. 1583 [to amend act to establish load lines for American vessels in foreign trade]; submitted by Mr. Overton. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 291, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mackinac, Straits of. Bridge across Straits of Mackinac, near St. Ignace, Mich., and Lower Peninsula of Michigan, report to accompany S. 1379 [granting consent of Congress to Mackinac Straits Bridge Authority to construct toll bridge or series of bridges, causeways, and approaches thereto, across Straits of Mackinac at or near point between St. Ignace, Mich., and Lower Peninsula of Michigan]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 275, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mahoning River. Authority for free footbridge over Mahoning River near Stiles Street in Warren, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 4432 [granting consent of Congress to Warren, Ohio, to construct free footbridge over Mahoning River, near Stiles Street Northwest, Warren, Ohio]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 274, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Bridge across Mahoning River at Cedar Street in Youngstown, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 1962 [granting consent of Congress to Youngstown, Ohio, to construct free highway bridge across Mahoning River at or near Cedar Street, Youngstown, Ohio]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 278, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bridge across Mahoning River at Marshall Street, Youngstown, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 1661 [granting consent of Congress to Youngstown, Ohio, to construct free highway bridge across Mahoning River at or near Marshall Street, Youngstown, Ohio]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 277, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Milwaukee Harbor, Wis., letter from Secretary of War to chairman of Committee on Commerce, Senate, transmitting report of chief of engineers, Army, on reexamination of Milwaukee Harbor, Wis.; presented by Mr. Sheppard. Jan. 28, legislative day Jan. 17, 1939. 23 p. map. (S. doc. 29, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Mississippi River. Extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Mississippi River at Rock Island, Ill., report to accompany H. R. 4527 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Mississippi River at or near Rock Island, Ill., to place at or near Davenport, Iowa, by Rock Island, Ill.]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 280, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Missouri River. Bridge across Missouri River near Garrison, N. Dak., report to accompany S. 542 [to further extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Missouri River at or near Garrison, N. Dak., by North Dakota]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 269, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National Advisory Health Council. Adjusting compensation of National Advisory Health Council members [not in regular employment of the Government], report to accompany S. 1540; submitted by Mr. Overton. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 268, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ottawa River. Bridge across Ottawa River at or near Toledo, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 3225 [authorizing Department of Highways of Ohio to construct free highway bridge across Ottawa River at or near Toledo, Ohio]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 270, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ouachita River. Improvement of Ouachita and Black rivers, Ark. and La., report to accompany S. 856 [to authorize modification of project for improvement of Ouachita and Black rivers, Ark. and La.]; submitted by Mrs. Caraway. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 264, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 856 relates to project for improvement of Ouachita River near Felsenthal, Ark.] * Paper, 5c.
- St. Lawrence River. Bridge across St. Lawrence River at or near Ogdensburg. N. Y., report to accompany H. R. 2661 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across St. Lawrence River at or near Ogdensburg, N. Y., by St. Lawrence Bridge Commission]; submitted by Mr. Mead. Apr. 13, 1939. 7 p. (S. rp. 267, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- St. Louis River. Bridge across St. Louis River from Rices Point in Duluth Minn., to Superior, Wis., report to accompany S. 965 [to amend act authorizing Port Authority of Duluth, Minn., and Harbor Commission of Superior, Wis., to construct highway bridge across St. Louis River from Rice's Point in Duluth, Minn., to Superior, Wis.]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 276, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wabash River. Authority for free highway bridge across Wabash River at or near Peru, Ind., report to accompany H. R. 4243 [granting consent of Congress to Indiana to construct free highway bridge across Wabash River at or near Peru, Ind.]; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 273, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Waccamaw River. Bridge across Waccamaw River between Old Dock and Ash, N. C., report to accompany H. R. 3589 [granting consent of Congress to State Highway Commission of North Carolina to construct free highway bridge across Waccamaw River between Old Dock and Ash, N. C.]; submitted by Mr. * Paper, 5c. Lee. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 272, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Water-pollution control, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1691, to prevent pollution of navigable waters of United States, and for other purposes, Mar. 23-27, 1939. 1939. iii+177 p. [S. 1691 creates a Division of Water Pollution Control in the Army Engineer Corps.] * Paper, 20c. Y 4.C 73/2: W 31/6
- White River. Flood-control works on White River, Ark., report to accompany S. 857 [to authorize construction of flood-control works on White River between Augusta and Clarendon, and at De Valls Bluff, Ark.]; submitted by Mrs. Caraway. Apr. 13, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 265, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, SENATE

Expenses. Annual payment of United States toward expenses of Government of District of Columbia, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1190, Mar. 14-30, 1939. 1939. iii+132 p. * Paper, 15c. Y 4.D 63/2: Ex 7

EDUCATION AND LABOR COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 4 and 25, 1939; no. 6 and 7. 1939. Each 28 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ed 8/3: 76/6, 7
- Education. Federal assistance to States for support of public education, report [and individual views] to accompany S. 1305. [2 pts.] (S. rp. 244, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1305 authorizes the President to appoint a committee to make a comprehensive investigation of Federal relations to education.] L. C. card 39-26487
 - [pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Utah. Apr. 3, 1939. 23 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Individual views; submitted by Mr. Taft. Apr. 24, 1939. 6 p. * Paper, 5c.
- Employers' liability and workmen's compensation. Application of workmen's compensation laws to employees of Federal contractors, report to accompany S. 835 [to provide compensation for disability or death resulting from injury to employees of contractors on public buildings and public works]; submitted by Mr. Murray. Apr. 4, legislative day Apr. 3, 1939. 11 p. (S. rp. 249, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26489
- Housing. Amending United States housing act of 1937 [relative to cost limit], report to accompany S. 1275; submitted by Mr. Taft. Apr. 6, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 251, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Labor and laboring classes. Violations of free speech and rights of labor, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 3d session [and 76th Congress, 1st session], pursuant to S. Res. 266 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with right of labor to organize and bargain collectively. 1939. pts. 27-36. Y 4.Ed 8/3: L 11/6 pt. 27. "Little steel," Youngstown Sheet and Tube Company, labor relations policles and practices, employee representation plan, Republic Steel Corporation, preparations for strike, union negotiations, refusal to sign contract, concentration of munitions and extra company police and special deputies, cost of strike, 1937

Labor and laboring classes—Continued.

strike at Monroe, Mich., July 29 and 30, 1938. iv+[1]+11161-495 p. il. 1 pl.
map. *Paper, 40c.
pt. 28. "Little steel." Youngstown Sheet and Tube Company, strike expenses, Republic
Steel Corporation, strike expenses, 1937 strike at Monroe, Mich., Aug. 1, 1938.
vi+11497-781 p. 1 tab. *Paper, 20c.
pt. 29. "Little steel." Youngstown Sheet & Tube Co., Republic Steel Corporation, 1937
strike at Monroe, Mich., Aug. 2-4, 1938. vi+11783-12203, il. 1 pl. 1 tab.
*Psp r, 50c.
pt. 30. "Little steel," Republic Steel Corporation, 1937 strike in Youngstown, Ohio, stop
5 riot, Aug. 5, 1938. iv+12205-589 p. il. 1 pl. *Paper, 40c.
pt. 31. "Little steel," Republic Steel Corporation, 1937 strike in Youngstown, stop 5 riot,
1937 strike in Warren, activities of Warren Chamber of Commerce, "Cltizens'
Committee," John Q. Public League, preparations for strike, concentration of
n. initions and extra company police, espionage, activities of city police, sheriffs,
and company police, Aug. 6 and 8, 1938. vi+[1]+12591-13017 p. il. 1 pl.
*Paper, 45c.

and company police, Aug. 6 and 8, 1938. vi+[1]+12591-13017 p. il. 1 pl.

*Paper, 45c.

pt. 32. "Little steel," Republic Steel Corporation, 1937 strike in Canton, Ohio, activities of public, company, and Pennsylvania Railroad police espionage and violence, formation and activities of "Citizens' Committee," formation and activities of "Law and Order League," Aug. 9, 1938. iv+[1]+13019-371 p. Paper, 35c.

pt. 33. "Little steel," Republic Steel Corporation, 1937 strike in Canton, Ohio, 1937 strike in Massillon, Ohio, activities of public, company, Pennsylvania Railroad police, all police under command of private citizen, espionage and violence, clash at Union Hall on July 11, activities of National Guard, statements by company concerning personal and property damages and intimidation and coercion, Aug. 10, 1938. iv+[1]+13373-775 p. il. map. Paper, 45c.

pt. 34. "Little steel," Republic Steel Corporation, labor relations policy and practices, espionage and violence, refusal to sign union contract, Aug. 11, 1938. iv+[1]+13777-14000 p. il. 2 pl. [Imprint date incorrectly given on title page as 1938.] Paper, 25c.

pt. 35. Supplementary exhibits, National Association of Manufacturers and National Industrial Council, Jan. 16, 1939, v+14001-505 p. il. Paper, 50c.

Violations of free speech and rights of labor, report pursuant to S. Res.

Violations of free speech and rights of labor, report pursuant to S. Res. 266 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with right of labor to organize and bargain collectively; [submitted by Mr. La Follette]. 1939. [pts. 3 and 4.] (S. rp. 6, pts. 3 and 4, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

L. C. card 37-26218

pt. 3. Industrial munitions. lv+240 p. il. 2 p. of pl. * Paper, 25c. pt. 4. Labor policies of employers' associations: pt. 1, National Metal Trades Association. lv+194 p. * Paper, 25c.

Special statistical studies for Department of Labor, report to accompany S. 2021 [to authorize Department of Labor to continue to make special statistical studies upon payment of cost thereof]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Utah. Apr. 4, legislative day Apr. 3, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 247, 76th Cong. 1st * Paper, 5c. sess.)

FINANCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 6-26, 1939; no. 12-15. 1939. Each 25 p. or 56 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 76/12-15

Legislative calendar [of] subcommittee on veterans' legislation, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 25, 1939; no. 1. 1939. 12 p. 4° ‡

Y 4.F 49: 76/1/Vet.

New York World's Fair, 1939. Importation of distilled spirits for consumption at New York World's Fair and Golden Gate International Exposition, 1939 [and duties on certain articles to be exhibited at these fairs], report to accompany H. R. 5287; submitted by Mr. Harrison for Mr. Byrd. Apr. 25, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 324, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Unemployment insurance. Increasing authorization for appropriations for administration of State unemployment compensation laws, report to accompany H. R. 5482; submitted by Mr. Connally. Apr. 12, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 262, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Neutrality, peace legislation, and our foreign policy, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 5[-17], 1939. 1939. pts. 1-5, [x]+1-180 p. [The following bills

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Neutrality—Continued.

and resolutions are pending before the committee for consideration: S. J. Res. 21, S. J. Res. 67, S. J. Res. 97, S. J. Res. 106, S. Con. Res. 8, S. 203, S. 1745.] * Paper, pts. 1-4, each 10c; * pt 5, 5c. Y 4.F 76/2; N 39/3/pt. 1-5

IMMIGRATION COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills and resolutions, 76th Congress, Apr. 4, 1939; no. 2. 1939. 16 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Im 6/2:76/2

Deportation of allens, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 407, to further reduce immigration, to authorize exclusion of any alien whose entry into United States is inimical to public interest, to prohibit separation of families through entry of aliens leaving dependents abroad, and for other purposes, S. 408, to provide for national defense by registration of aliens in United States, S. 409, to protect American labor and stimulate employment of American citizens on American jobs, S. 410, to provide for deportation of aliens subsisting on relief under certain circumstances, S. 411, to provide for deportation of aliens inimical to public interest, Mar. 21-23, 1939. 1939. iii+211 p. [S. 408 establishes an interdepartmental committee to be known as the Alien Registration Board.] * Paper, 20c. Y 4.Im 6/2: Al 4/15

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Indians. Survey of conditions of Indians in United States, hearings before subcommittee, 74th Congress, 2d session, pursuant to S. Res. 79 and 308 (70th Cong.), S. Res. 263 and 416 (71st Cong.), S. Res. 323 (72d Cong.), S. Res. 241 (73d Cong.), and S. Res. 230 (74th Cong.), directing Committee on Indian Affairs, Senate, to make general survey of condition of Indians of United States, continuing until end of regular session of 75th Congress. Senate resolution numbered 79 authorizing general survey of Indian conditions [May 19, 1934, and July 12, 1936]. 1939. pt. 35, vi+18353-19701+xiv p. [The hearing of May 19, 1934, was held in Washington, D. C., during the 73d Congress, the hearing of July 12, 1936, was held in Metlakahtia, Alaska. Includes report of Mark A. Matthews on despoiling of Metlakahtia Christian Mission in Alaska, based on researches aided by Henry S. Wellcome.] * Paper, \$1.25.

Y 4.In 2/2: In 2/3/pt. 35

Oklahoma. Payment for adjustment of claim of Oklahoma v. United States, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 109, proposing plan for adjustment of claim of Oklahoma against United States arising from tax exemption of Indian lands and products thereof, Apr. 3, 1939. 1939. ii+25 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.In 2/2: Ok 4/3

INTEROCEANIC CANALS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Panama Canal. Recognition of services of civilian officers and employees in construction of Panama Canal, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 50 and S. 1162, Mar. 7, 1939. 1939. iii+84 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.In 8/1: P 19/18

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 1, 1939; no. 4. 1939. 28 p. 4° ‡ Y 4. In 8/3:76/4

Carriers. Comparative print of S. 2009 [to amend interstate commerce act, as amended, by extending its application to additional types of carriers and transportation and modifying certain provisions thereof] and present law, with changes in present law summarized. 1939. cover title, 192 leaves, oblong large * Paper, \$1.00. Y 4.In 8/3: In 8/21

Liquors. To prohibit advertising of alcoholic beverages by radio, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on amendment in nature of substitute to S. 517, Mar. 29 and 31, 1939. 1939. iii+60 p. * Paper, 10c.

Y 4.In 8/3: Al 1

— To prohibit advertising of alcoholic beverages by radio, majority and minority reports, majority report to accompany S. 517; submitted by Mr. Johnson of Colorado. Apr. 28, 1939. 12 p. (S. rp. 338, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

- Railroad employees. Amending railroad unemployment insurance act, report to accompany S. 2017; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. Apr. 25, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 325, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Railroads. Investigation of railroads, holding companies, and affiliated companies, additional report pursuant to S. Res. 71 (74th Congress), authorizing investigation of interstate railroads and affiliates with respect to financing, reorganizations, mergers, and certain other matters; [submitted by Mr. Wheeler and Mr. Truman]. 1939. iii+78 p. (S. rp. 25, pt. 6, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Part 6 relates to need for amendment of sec. 77 of bankruptcy act and consists of illustrative matter in subcommittee's hearings and reports in support of S. 1869 (76th Congress, 1st session).] * Paper, 10c.
- —— Investigation of railroads, holding companies, and affiliated companies, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 2d session, pursuant to S. Res. 71 (74th Congress), authorizing investigation of interstate railroads and affiliates with respect to financing, reorganizations, mergers, and certain other matters, Dec. 6–9, 1937; Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific R. R. and its predecessor. 1938 [1939]. pt. 16, xviii+6739–7167+xxii p. 1 pl. *Paper, 50c Y 4.In 8/3: R 13/56/pt. 16
- Wool products labeling act of 1939, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 162, to protect producers, manufacturers, distributors, and consumers from unrevealed presence of substitutes and mixtures in spun, woven, knitted, felted, or otherwise manufactured wool products, Feb. 20-Mar. 2, 1939. 1939. iv+273 p. il. * Paper, 30c. Y 4.In 8/3: W 88

IRRIGATION AND RECLAMATION COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 21, 1939; no. 2.
[1939] 8 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ir 7/1: 76/2

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 4 and 22, 1939; no. 8 and 9. 1939. 40 p. and 47 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/2: 76/8, 9
- Courts of United States. Administration of United States courts, hearings before subcommittee, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 188, Apr. 4 and 5, 1939. 1939. iii+54 p. [S. 188 establishes the Administrative Office of United States Courts.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.J 89/2: C 83/3
- Employers' liability and workmen's compensation. Making employees' compensation act applicable to United States civil officers, report to accompany S. 1416; submitted by Mr. Burke. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 243, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Judges. Temporary judge, Virgin Islands, report to accompany S. 190 [to authorize temporary appointment of special judge for district court of Virgin Islands]; submitted by Mr. Austin. Apr. 24, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 323, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Aeronautical supplies. Procurement, without advertising, of certain aircraft parts, etc., report to accompany S. 1018 [to authorize procurement, without advertising, of certain aircraft parts and instruments or aeronautical accessories]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 245, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- —— Sale of aviation supplies and services to aircraft operated by foreign military and air attachés [accredited to United States], report to accompany H. R. 3221; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 28, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 337, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Sale of aviation supplies and services to aircraft operated by foreign military and air attachés [accredited to United States], report to accompany S. 1082; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 19, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 298, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Army Mine Planter Service. Equality in rank for warrant officers of Army Mine Planter Service, report to accompany S. 2096 [to amend sec. 4a of act for making further and more effectual provision for national defense, and for other purposes, approved June 3, 1916, as amended]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 300, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Army supplies. Purchase of equipment and supplies for experimental and test purposes, report to accompany S. 1020; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 246, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, Apr. 7–21, 1939; no. 12–14. 1939. Each 51 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 59/2:76/12–14
- Ellington Field. Right-of-way at Ellington Field military reservation, Tex. [for Stanolind Pipe Line Company], report to accompany S. 504; submitted by Mr. Lee. Apr. 17, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 286, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gerrity, Francis. Francis Gerrity, report to accompany S. 648 [for relief of Francis Gerrity]; submitted by Mr. Johnson of Colorado. Apr. 27, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 336, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Holliday, Presly. Presly Holliday, report to accompany S. 649 [for relief of Presly Holliday]; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 19, 1939. 5 p. (S. rp. 296, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Jones, John B. John B. Jones, report to accompany S. 1081 [for relief of John B. Jones]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 297, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Judge Advocate General's Department, Army. Amending sec. 8 of national defense act [relating to Judge Advocate General's Department, Army], report to accompany S. 1993; submitted by Mr. Minton. Apr. 19, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 290, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Long Island Railroad. Termination of certain leases of Long Island Railroad Co., report to accompany S. 1034; submitted by Mr. Austin. Apr. 17, 1939. 3 p. (S. rp. 287, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Machine tools. Exchange of obsolete, unsuitable, and unserviceable machines and tools for new machines and tools, report to accompany S. 1083 [to authorize Secretary of War to exchange obsolete, unsuitable, and unserviceable machines and tools pertaining to manufacture of repairs of ordnance matériel for new machines and tools]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 299, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Medical care. Providing medical care, etc., to veterans of Spanish-American War, Philippine insurrection, and Boxer Rebellion, report to accompany H. R. 2320 [to provide domiciliary care, medical and hospital treatment, and burial benefits to veterans of Spanish-American War, Philippine insurrection, and Boxer Rebellion]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Apr. 24, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 322, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers' Reserve Corps, Army. Allowances for certain reserve officers, hearing, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 507, to provide allowances for inactive status training and for uniforms and equipment for certain officers of Officers' Reserve Corps, and S. 508, to amend national defense act of June 30, 1916, as amended, with respect to pay and allowances of certain reserve officers, Apr. 14, 1939. 1939. ii+28 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 59/2: R 30/2
- Richardson, William K. W. K. Richardson, report to accompany S. J. Res. 34 [for relief of W. K. Richardson]; submitted by Mr. Lundeen. Apr. 24, 1939. 4 p. (S. rp. 321, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- United Confederate Veterans. Authorizing use of certain War Department equipment for Confederate Veterans' 1939 reunion at Trinidad, Colo., report to accompany S. 1243; submitted by Mr. Logan. Apr. 17, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 285, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

NAVAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Kee, Charles L. Charles L. Kee, report to accompany S. 821 [for relief of Charles L. Kee]; submitted by Mr. Byrd. Apr. 12, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 261, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Marine Band. Authorizing attendance of Marine Band at national encampment of Grand Army of the Republic to be held at Pittsburgh, Pa., report to accompany S. 1574; submitted by Mr. Davis. Apr. 11, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 258, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Authorizing attendance of Marine Band at United Confederate Veterans' 1939 reunion at Trinidad, Colo., report to accompany H. R. 3946; submitted by Mr. Smith. Apr. 11, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 259, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Authorizing Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works, report to accompany H. R. 4278; submitted by Mr. Walsh. Apr. 13, 1939. 26 p. (S. rp. 263, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Construction of certain public works, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 830, to authorize Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works, Mar. 6-14, 1939. 1939. iii+212 p. *Paper, 25c. Y 4.N 22/2: P 96/4

POST OFFICES AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills, resolutions, and reports referred to Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads for its consideration and action thereon, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 6, 1939; no. 4. 1939. 16 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 84/2:76/4

PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Contested elections. Recount and inquiry in United States senatorial election in Indiana, held Nov. 8, 1938, report to accompany S. Res. 123 [dismissing petition of Raymond E. Willis and Indiana Republican State Central Committee contesting election of Frederick Van Nuys as Senator from Indiana]; submitted by Mr. King for himself, Mr. Burke, and Mr. Austin. Apr. 13, 1939. 14 p. (S. rp. 281, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Mint, Carson City. Authorizing sale of Carson City Mint, report to accompany S. 2050; submitted by Mr. Connally. Apr. 7, legislative day Apr. 6, 1939, 2 p. (S. rp. 256, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC LANDS AND SURVEYS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Austin, Mrs. Martha. Martha Austin, report to accompany S. 1778 [authorizing Secretary of Interior to issue to Martha Austin patent to land in Montana]; submitted by Mr. Adams. Apr. 17, 1939. 2 p. (S. rp. 284, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 76th Congress, 1st session, Apr. 12 and 18, 1939; no. 6 and 7. 1939. Each 23 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 96/1; 76/6, 7
- Naval petroleum reserves. Title to submerged lands, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. J. Res. 83, relative to establishment of naval petroleum reserve in submerged lands along and adjacent to coast of California, and S. J. Res. 92, declaring conservation of petroleum deposits underlying submerged lands adjacent to and along coast of California, below low-water mark and under Territorial waters of United States, essential for national defense, maintenance of Navy, and regulation and protection of interstate and foreign commerce, reserving same as naval petroleum reserve, subject to any superior vested right, title, or interest, and authorizing appropriate judicial proceedings to assert, ascertain, establish, and maintain right and interest of United States in such reserve, and to eject trespassers, Mar. 27-30, 1939. 1939. 1ii+516 p.

 * Paper, 50c.

RULES COMMITTEE, SENATE

Senate. Use of reporters' galleries in Senate, report to accompany S. Res. 117 [to amend paragraph 2 of Rule 34 of standing rules of Senate]; submitted by Mr. Neely. Apr. 21, 1939. 6 p. (S. rp. 317, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

SILVER COMMITTEE, SPECIAL, SENATE

Silver, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, pursuant to S. Res. 187 (74th Congress), authorizing special committee of Senate to investigate administration, and economic and commercial effect, of silver purchase act of 1934, Apr. 4 [and 7], 1939. 1939. pts. 4, 5, [iv]+125-227 p. 5 pl. * Paper, pt. 4, 20c; * pt. 5, 10c. Y 4.Si 3: H 35/pt. 4, 5

TERRITORIES AND INSULAR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. SENATE

Philippines Commonwealth. Complete independence of Philippine Islands, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1028, to amend act to provide for complete independence of Philippine Islands, to provide for adoption of constitution and form of government for Philippine Islands, and for other purposes, Feb. 16—Mar. 15, 1939. 1939. iii+375 p. *Paper, 30c. Y 4.T 27/2: P 53/9

UNEMPLOYMENT AND RELIEF, SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE, SENATE

Public works agencies. Department of Public Works, amending social security act, hearings, 76th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1265, to establish Department of Public Works, to amend certain sections of social security act, and for other purposes, Feb. 24-Mar. 10, 1939. 1939. iii+333 p. [S. 1265 transfers Works Progress Administration, Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works, Public Buildings Branch of Procurement Division of Treasury Department, Bureau of Public Roads, Civilian Conservation Corps, and National Youth Administration to Department of Public Works, and transfers jurisdiction of United States Employment Service from Labor Department to Social Security Board.] * Paper, 30c. Y 4.Un 2/2: P 96

— Public Works Agency, report [and minority views and individual views] to accompany S. 2202 [to establish Public Works Agency]. [3 pts.] (S. rp. 301, 3 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2202 transfers Works Progress Administration, including National Youth Administration, Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works, Civilian Conservation Corps, Public Buildings Branch of Procurement Division of Treasury Department, and Bureau of Public Roads to Public Works Agency.]

L. C. card 39-26490

[pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. Byrnes. Apr. 19, 1939. 5 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Minority views and individual views of Mr. Davis; submitted by Mr. Lodge. Apr. 19, 1939. 4 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 3. Individual views; submitted by Mr. Murray. Apr. 19, 1939. 4 p. * Paper, 5c.

To establish Department of Public Works, to amend social security act, report to accompany S. 1265 [to establish Public Works Agency, to amend certain sections of social security act, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Byrnes. Apr. 17, 1939. 1 p. (S. rp. 283, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1265 transfers Works Progress Administration, including National Youth Administration, Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works, Civilian Conservation Corps, Public Buildings Branch of Procurement Division of Treasury Department, and Bureau of Public Roads to Public Works Agency.] * Paper, 5c.

Social security act amendments, report [and minority views] to accompany S. 2203. [2 pts.] (S. rp. 302, 2 pts., 76th Cong. 1st sess.)
L. C. card 39-26491

pt. 1. Report; submitted by Mr. Byrnes. Apr. 19, 1939. 9 p. * Paper, 5c. pt. 2. Minority views; submitted by Mr. Murray. Apr. 19, 1939. 3 p. * Paper, 5c.

UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION SESQUICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

Washington, George. George Washington, the President, triumphant journey as President-elect, 1st term of the first President. [1939.] cover title, 32 p. il. [Cover title carries the dates 1789-1939. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] †
L. C. card 39-26427

Y 3.Un 3: 2 W 27

How to order publications—See information following Contents

WASHINGTON, GEORGE, COMMISSION FOR CELEBRATION OF 200TH ANNIVERSARY OF BIRTH OF

Writings of George Washington from original manuscript sources, 1745–99; John C. Fitzpatrick, editor. v. 25. [Includes Index by David M. Matteson.] * Cloth, \$50.00 per set (about 37 volumes) to libraries, \$75.00 to the general public (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on these volumes).

L. C. card 32-11075

Note.—This edition of authentic writings will comprise about 37 volumes, including all the essential writings of George Washington, public and private (excluding the diaries), and general orders of the commander in chief, never before published as a whole. The volume here cataloged and the volumes previously cataloged are now available for immediate delivery upon receipt of remittance for the entire set, and subsequent volumes will be forwarded as published.

v. 25. [Printed Apr. 1938.] - [3] + xxxix + 552 p. 1 facsim. [Covers the period from Aug. 11, 1782 to Dec. 31, 1782.] Y 3.W 27/2:13/25

COURT OF CLAIMS

- Austin Engineering Co., Inc. v. United States, on defendant's plea to jurisdiction; [opinion] decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43364, 5 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: Au 76/2
- Bennett. William Bennett v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43532, 5 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: B 439
- Bennington County Savings Bank [Vermont] v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 42832, p. 45-48. ‡ Ju 3.8: B 439/5
- Berliner Handels-Gesellschaft v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 42452, p. 35-41. ‡ Ju 3.8; B 455
- Cases. Cases decided in Court of Claims, Apr. 19—Dec. 4, 1938, with abstract of decisions of Supreme Court in Court of Claims cases; reported by James A. Hoyt. 1939. v. 87, xxiii+792 p. il. 6 pl. * Cloth, \$1.50.

 L. C. card 11—11998

 Ju 3.9: 87
- May calendar, 1939. 1939. 11 p. [Part of the pages are blank.] ‡
 L. C. card 28-22903 Ju 3.5: 939/5
- Cherokee Indians. Eastern or Emigrant Cherokees and Western or Old Settler Cherokees v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 42080, 17 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: Ea 77/4
- Commings. Thomas Commings v. United States ; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43773, p. 5–7. \ddag Ju 3.8 : C 737
- Cook, Willard R., & Company, Inc. Willard R. Cook & Company, Inc., v. United States; A. E. Krise, receiver for Fidelity Land and Investment Corporation, v. [same]; Charles H. Consolvo, receiver for Pine Beach Hotel Corporation, v. [same]; Bruce Lowenberg, administrator of Harry L. Lowenberg et al. v. [same]; D. H. Goodman, receiver of Norfolk-Hampton Roads Company, v. [same]; George W. Maupin, administrator of William G. Maupin, jr., and in his own right, et al. v. [same; report of commissioner]. [1939.] no. 33984, 33988, 34049, 34727, 34751, 34681, p. 9-14. ‡

 Ju 3.8: C 773/10
- Councilor & Buchanan. James A. Councilor & Wm. Gordon Buchanan, partners, doing business under firm name and style of Councilor & Buchanan, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43469, p. 11-14. ‡ Ju 3.8: C 832
- Davis. John W. Davis v. United States; [special findings of fact, conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43413, 16 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: D 294/2
- Fay. Harris Trust and Savings Bank [Chicago, Ill.] and Jennie L. Fay, executors of Albert R. Fay, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43188, p. 49-54. ‡

 Ju 3.8: F29
- Fitzgerald. William F. Fitzgerald, jr., v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43622, p. 9-11. ‡ Ju 3.8: F 576/2

- Fourchy. Richard Fourchy v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43386, 15 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: F 826
- General Bronze Corporation v. United States, on demurrer; [opinion] decided

 Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 44398, 4 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: G 286/6
- Griffin. William H. Griffin v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43283, 10 p. \$\frac{1}{3} \text{Uu 3.9/a : G 875/5}\$
- Kernochan. Whitney Kernochan, executor of Frederic Kernochan, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 44023, p. 5-13. ‡
 Ju 3.8: K 459/3
- Kirch. Albert C, Kirch v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43556, p. 15-18. ‡ Ju 3.8: K 632
- Knouse. Edward C. Knouse v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43484, 8 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: K 759
- Largura Construction Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43307, 17 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: L 324
- McCallum. George Bliss McCallum, executor of Alexander McCallum, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43536, 7 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: M 124/2
- Macdonald Engineering Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 42612, 13 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a; M 145/2
- Meader. Louis J. Meader and Charles B. Cox, as administrators of Herman Lee Meader, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 42884, 8 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: M 461
- Mohawk Mining Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43309, 12 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: M 725/3
- North Pacific Grain Growers, Inc., v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43487, p. 65-77. ‡ Ju 3.8: N 811/19
- Randall, T. D., & Company. Charles H. Randall [et al.], trading as T. D. Randall & Company, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43403, p. 7-12. ‡ Ju 3.8: R 158
- Sherman Oil Mill. F. T. Chaffin, receiver of Sherman Oil Mill, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 17606, congressional, 5 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: Sh 55
- Siesel, S. M., Company. S. M. Siesel Company v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 43164, p. 23-36. ‡ Ju 3.8: Si 18
- Thompson. Charles Thompson and George K. Thompson, copartners, trading as Charles and George K. Thompson, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1939.] no. 42963, p. 89-96. ‡ Ju 3.8: T 372
- Tyree. Amos Tyree v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 43092, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: T 981
- Walker. Gustavus G. Benfield, Sidney R. Small, and F. Caldwell Walker, as executors of Margaret T. Walker, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion], decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 42879, 16 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: W 153
- Wardman Mortgage & Discount Corporation. Harry A. L. Barker and Gardner L. Boothe, receivers for Wardman Mortgage & Discount Corporation v. United States, on demurrer; [opinion] decided Apr. 3, 1939. [1939.] no. 42424, 5 p. ‡

 Ju 3.9/a: W 219/3

COURT OF CUSTOMS AND PATENT APPEALS

- Accordions. Customs appeal no. 4213, United States v. Sears, Roebuck & Co., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, i+ Ju 7.6: Se 17/5 11 p. ‡
- Electric light bulbs. Customs appeal no. 4233, United States v. Daniel F. Young, Inc. (Minobu Trading Corp.), et al., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, i+60 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: Y 84/2
- Gage glass. Customs appeal no. 4220, United States v. Semon Bache & Co., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, i+29 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: B 122/6
- Glass. Customs appeal no. 4241, United States v. Eimer & Amend, transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: Ei 59
- Paper. Customs appeal no. 4219, United States v. H. V. Albrecht, Albrecht Import Co., Inc., and Stanley Jordan & Co., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, iii+75 p. ‡
- Silk. Customs appeal no. 4234, United States v. D. H. Armaghanian, transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1939.] cover title, i+21 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: Ar 54

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- Recorder of deeds. Annual report of recorder of deeds for District of Columbia to President of United States, year ended Dec. 31, 1937. 1939. v+37 p. † L. C. card 36-26609 DC 55.1:937
- United States Court of Appeals. Transcript of record, Jan. term, 1939, no. 7340, special calendar, Henry Morgenthau, jr., Secretary of Treasury, G. C. Hanna, W. W. Cook and George D. Carrington, constituting Committee on Enrollment and Disbarment of Treasury Department, vs. Leonard L. Barrett, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia. [1939.] cover title, DC 9.5: B 275/2 i+40 p. ‡
- Transcript of record, United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Oct. term, 1938, no. 7303, special calendar, Louis E. McGowen vs. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia. [1939.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡ DC 9.5: M 177

EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Safety bulletin, v. 3, no. 9; Mar. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 31 p. 4° [Monthly.]

L. C. card 36-26723

NOTE.—This bulletin, issued in the interest of accident prevention in employments within the purview of the workmen's compensation laws administered by the Employees' Compensation Commission directs attention to the number of injuries reported to the commission under the Federal employees' compensation act, the longshoremen's and harbor workers' compensation act, and the District of Columbia compensation act, the causes of such injuries and the possibilities of preventing them by the use of appropriate safety measures.

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

Agricultural economics. Methods of research in agricultural economics; by H. R. Wellman. [1939.] [1]+92 p. 4° (Cooperative Research and Service Division.) [Processed. Series of 5 lectures given before conference of Cooperative Research and Service Division, Jan. 9-13, 1939.]

FCA 1.2: Ag 8/4

Research methods in agricultural economics; by O. C. Stine. [1939.] 30 leaves, 4° [Processed. Lectures given in 1936 at Giannini Foundation.] FCA 1.2: Ag 8/3

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- Cooperative associations. Farmer co-ops in Nebraska; [by M. C. Puhr]. [1939.] [2]+16+[2] p. il. (Omaha Bank for Cooperatives, Omaha, Nebr.) † FCA 1.2; C 78/3
 - NOTE—The Omaha Bank for Cooperatives was organized to provide a permanent and dependable source of credit for farmers' cooperatives and mutual companies in Nebraska. Iowa, South Dakota, and Wyoming. It is one of 12 such institutions provided under farm credit act of 1933.
- Statistical handbook of farmers' cooperatives. Nov. 1938 [published 1939].
 xil+334 p. il. (Bulletin 26; Cooperative Division.) * Paper, 35c.
 L. C. card 39-26524
 FCA 1.3: 26
- Federal credit unions. Federal credit union bylaws, specimen copy. [Edition of 1939.] Feb. 1939. [2]+25 p. narrow 8° (Credit Union Section.)

 * Paper, 5c. FCA 1.2: Un 3/3/939
- --- Federal credit unions, number chartered during Mar. 1939 and total number as of Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] [2]+5 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † FCA 1.15: 989/3
- Loans. Loans by production credit associations. [Revised edition.] Apr. 1939.

 12 p. il. narrow 8° (Circular 3.) [Also issued without series designation for field distribution.] † FCA 1.4:3/7
- Quarterly report on loans and discounts, Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] [2]+10 p. il. 4° (Division of Finance and Accounts.) [Processed.] † FCA 1.12: 939/1
- News for farmer cooperatives, Apr. 1939; [v. 6, no. 1]. [1939.] 24 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card 36-20027 FCA 1.10:6/1
- Periodicals issued by farmers' marketing and purchasing associations [including house organs, news letters, etc., list; revised to Mar. 1, 1939]. Revised [edition]. Mar. 1939. cover title, [2]+19 p. 4° (Miscellaneous report 5; Cooperative research and service series.) [Processed.] † FCA 1.13:5/4

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

- Colonial Broadcasters, Inc. No. 7264, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Colonial Broadcasters, Inc., v. Federal Communications Commission, Arthur Lucas, intervener; brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, ii+51 p. ‡ CC 1.9: C718
- Crosley Corporation. No. 7351, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Crosley Corporation v. Federal Communications Commission; answer to appellant's points and authorities in support of petition for stay order. [1939.] cover title, i+26 p. ‡ CC 1.9: C 883
- Same; Commission's opposition to appellant's petition for supplemental relief during pendency of appeal. [1939.] cover title, 1+18 p. ‡ CC 1.9: Č 883/2
- Evangelical Lutheran Synod. No. 7224, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri Ohio, and other States, R. Kretzschmar, chairman, Board of Control of Concordia Seminary (KFUO), Clayton, Mo., v. Federal Communications Commission, appellee, Pulitzer Publishing Company, licensee of Station KSD, St. Louis, Mo.; brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, i+23 p. ‡ CC 1.9: Ev 14
- Radio communication. Stations operating in fixed public point to point telegraph service, as of Jan. 16, 1939. Feb. 14, 1939. 20 p. 4° [Processed.] † CC 1.2: 1 235/3
- Radio service bulletin 336 and 337; Apr. 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] 24 p. and 17 p. oblong 8° [Semimonthly. Processed.] †

 L. C. card 15-26255 CC 1.25: 336, 337

Radio stations. Radio broadcast stations in United States, containing alterations and corrections to edition dated Jan. 1, 1939, for month of Mar. [1939]. Apr. 8, 1939. 4 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

CC 1.24: 939/corr.3

- Stuart, W. P. No. 7248, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, W. P. Stuart v. Federal Communications Commission; brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, ii+37 p. ‡
- Telegraph. Operating data from monthly reports of telegraph carriers, Jan. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.13: 939/1
- Same, Feb. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.13: 939/2
- Telephone. Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers in United States, Jan. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.14: 939/1
- —— Same, Feb. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept.) [Processed. Subject to revision.] † CC 1.14: 939/2
- Tri-State Broadcasting Company, Incorporated. No. 7192, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Tri-State Broadcasting Company, Incorporated (licensee of Radio Station KTSM) v. Federal Communications Commission; brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, iii+54 p. ‡ CC 1.9: T738/2
- —— Same; motion for leave to file supplemental brief [and] supplemental brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, i+27 p. ‡ CC 1.9: T 738/3
- Yankee Network, Inc. Nos. 7250, 7252, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Yankee Network, Inc., v. Federal Communications Commission, Northern Corporation, intervener; Massachusetts Broadcasting Corporation v. [same]; motion for leave to file supplemental brief [and] supplemental brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1939.] cover title, i+27 p. ‡ CC1.9: Y 16/2

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

Banks and banking. Assets and liabilities of operating insured banks, Dec. 31, 1938; report 10. Washington, D. C. [no publisher, Mar. 29, 1939]. 36 p. il. oblong 8° †
L. C. card 34-28239

Y3.F 31/8: 9/10

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

Federal home loan bank review, v. 5, no. 7; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, p. 201–228, il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription. \$1.60.

L. C. card 34-28163

Y 3.F 31/3:9/5-7

NOTE.—The Federal home loan bank review is the board's medium of communication with member institutions of Federal Home Loan Bank System and is the only official organ or periodical publication of the board. The Review will be sent to all member institutions without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

Clip sheet. Federal Housing Administration clip sheet, v. 19, no. 3-6; Apr. 4-25, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. il. large 4° or f° [Weeklv.] †

Y 3.F 31/11: 13/19-3 to 19-6

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Dwellings. Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in Alabama, Federal Housing Administration. Birmingham. Ala. Revised Apr. 1939. [1]+24+[1] p. il. (FHA form 2315.) 15, 1939, Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/21/939
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in eastern Missouri district, Federal Housing Administration, St. Louis, Mo. Revised Apr. 15, 1939, 1939, [1]+26 p. il. (FHA form 2302.)

Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/9/939

- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in Idaho, Federal Housing Administration, Boise, Idaho. Revised Apr. 15, 1939. 1939. [1] +24 p. il. (FHA form 2346.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/44/939
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in Indiana, Federal Housing Administration, Indianapolls, Ind. Revised Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+25 p. il. (FHA form 2304.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/11/939 [1]+25 p. il. (FHA form 2304.)
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in New Jersey, Federal Housing Administration, Newark, N. J. Revised Apr. 15, 1939. Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/3/939 1939. [1]+24+[1] p. il. (FHA form 2291.) †
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in North Dakota, Federal Housing Administration. Bismarck, N. Dak. Revised Apr. 15, 1939. 1939. [1]+24 p. il. (FHA form 2357.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/52/939 1939. 1939. [1]+24 p. il. (FHA form 2357.) †
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in South Dakota, Federal Housing Administration, Sloux Falls, S. Dak. Revised Apr. 15, 1939. 1939. [1] +24 p. il. (FHA form 2354.) Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/45/939
- Insured mortgage portfolio, v. 3, no. 10; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 24 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.10.

L. C. card 36-26561 Y 3.F 31/11: 32/3-10

Note.—The Insured mortgage portfolio is the Federal Housing Administration's medium of communication with financial institutions which are approved or eligible for participation in the insured mortgage system. The Portfolio will be sent to these without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

- Mortgage insurance. Property standards [requirements for mortgage insurance under title 2 of national housing act]: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Rhode Island, l'rovidence, R. I. Revised Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. ii+8 p. (Circular 2; Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4, pt.6/R.I. FHA form 2227.) †
- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Virginia, Richmond, Va. Revised Apr. 15, 1939. 1939. [2]+6 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2249) Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-5, pt.6/Va.

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Federal reserve bulletin, Apr. 1939; [v. 25, no. 4]. n. p. [1939]. ii+243-352 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.60. L. C. card 15-26318

FR 1.3/1:25/4

NOTE.—The bulletin contains, in addition to the regular official anneuncements, the national review of business conditions, detailed analyses of business conditions, research studies, reviews of foreign banking, and complete sintistics showing the condition of Federal reserve banks and member banks. It will be sent to all member banks without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Inter-district collection system. Federal reserve inter-district collection system, also list of State bank members of Federal Reserve System, and list of nonmember banking institutions that maintain clearing accounts with Federal reserve banks, April supplement to Jan. 1939 list; Apr. 1, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p. 4°

L. C. card 16-26870

FR 1.9: 939/1/supp.-3

How to order publications-See information following Contents 150193-39-No. 532--6

Periodicals. Quarterly supplement to review of periodicals, R and S WRP 722 supplement; Apr. 4, 1939. [1939.] 30 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †

FR 1.22: 722/supp.

Weekly review of periodicals, R and S WRP-722 to R and S WRP-725; Apr. 4-25, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] †

FR 1.22: 722-725

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Norm.—The bound volumes of the Federal Trade Commission decisions are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Separate opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50.

- American Bank Machinery Company. In matter of Frances Brown, doing business as American Bank Machinery Company, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2846, complaint, June 19, 1936, decision, Nov. 2, 1936. [1939.] [1]+714-723 p. ([Decision] 1367.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1,11/a 2: 1367
- Boston Sportswear Company. In matter of Boston Sportswear Company et al., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2755, complaint, Apr. 3, 1936, decision, Aug. 19, 1936. [1938.] p. 281-286. ([Decision] 1322.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1322
- Boyd Business University. In matter of Jefferson Education Company, trading as Boyd Business University, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2631, complaint, Nov. 15, 1935, decision, Nov. 10, 1936. [1939.] p. 791-800. ([Decision] 1375.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1375
- Bunte Brothers, Inc. No. 5651, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, Bunte Brothers, Inc., v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition to review and set aside order of Federal Trade Commission entered Feb. 19, 1938; respondent's supplemental brief. [1939.] cover title, ii+21 p. ‡
 FT 1.5: B 885/2
- Caulk, L. D., Company. In matter of L. D. Caulk Company, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2750, complaint, Mar. 21, 1936, decision, Nov. 13, 1936, [1939.] p. 873-885. ([Decision] 1383.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c.
- Charles of the Ritz Distributors Corporation. In matter of Charles of the Ritz Distributors Corporation, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2883, complaint, July 28, 1936, decision, Nov. 3, 1936. [1939.] p. 753-759. ([Decision] 1371.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1371
- Chase Candy Company. In matter of Chase Candy Company, complaint, modified findings, and order; docket 2562, complaint, Sept. 27, 1935, decision, Nov. 7, 1936. [1939.] [1]+780-790 p. ([Decision] 1374.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1374
- Chesapeake Distilling & Distributing Company. In matter of Chesapeake Distilling & Distributing Company, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2319, complaint, Mar. 7, 1935, decision, Nov. 11, 1936. [1939.] p. 807-817. ([Decision] 1377.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c.
- Cosner Candy Company. In matter of Cosner Candy Company, complaint, modified findings, and order; docket 2619, complaint, Nov. 9, 1935, decision, Nov. 13, 1936. [1939.] p. 861-872. ([Decision] 1382.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1382
- Helmco, Inc. In matter of Helmco, Inc., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2928, complaint, Sept. 22, 1936, decision, Oct. 19, 1936. [1939.] [1]+650-656 p. ([Decision] 1361.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1,11/a 2: 1361
- Heusner, H. N., & Son. No. 6794, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Mar. term, 1939, H. N. Heusner & Son v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition to review and modify order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iv+59 p. ‡ FT 1.5: H 486/2

- Hewitt Soap Company, Inc. In matter of Hewitt Soap Company, Inc., and Crown Soap Company, also trading under name of Dayton Soap Company, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2897, complaint, Aug. 13, 1936, decision, Oct. 19, 1936. [1939.] p. 637-649. ([Decision] 1360.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1360
- Humania Hair & Specialty Mfg. Co. In matter of Gustave Goldstein, trading as Humania Hair & Specialty Mfg. Co., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2724. complaint, Feb. 18, 1936, decision, Oct. 26, 1936. [1939.] p. 701–713. ([Decision] 1366.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1366
- Interstate Distillers, Inc. In matter of Interstate Distillers, Inc., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2372, complaint, Apr. 22, 1935, decision, Nov. 13, 1936. [1939.] p. 837-848. ([Decision] 1380.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1380
- Leyden, Martin J. In matter of Martin J. Leyden, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2822, complaint, May 27, 1936, decision, Oct. 21, 1936. [1939.] [1]+670-676 p. ([Decision] 1363.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1363
- Lindholm, G., Company, Inc. In matter of G. Lindholm Company, Inc., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2809, complaint, May 18, 1936, decision, Nov. 4, 1936. [1939.] [1]+760-767 p. ([Decision] 1372.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1372
- McCann, John J., Company. In matter of John J. McCann Company, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2926, complaint, Sept. 22, 1936, decision, Nov. 2, 1936. [1939.] [1]+724-731 p. ([Decision] 1368.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1368
- Miller, Charles N., Company. In matter of Charles N. Miller Company, opinion and decision, and modified order; docket 2826, complaint, Mar. 29, 1936, order, Nov. 14, 1936. [1939.] [1]+886-888 p. ([Decision] 1384.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1384
- Montebello Distillers, Inc. In matter of Montebello Distillers, Inc., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2412, complaint, May 24, 1935, decision, Nov. 13, 1936. [1939.] p. 849–860. ([Decision] 1381.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1381
- National Candy Company. No. 6642, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, National Candy Company v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition for review of order of Federal Trade Commission; respondent's supplemental brief. [1939.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡ FT 1.5: N 213/12
- Ritholz, Benjamin D. No. 7317, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Jan. term, 1939, special calendar, Benjamin D. Ritholz, et al., v. Charles H. March et al., [commissioners of Federal Trade Commission]; brief on behalf of appellees. [1939.] cover title, ii+21 p. ‡ FT 1.5: R 511/5
- Saffan, Erna, Inc. In matter of Erna Saffan, Inc., and Roy M. Kirtland [secretary-treasurer], complaint, findings, and order; docket 2885, complaint, July 29, 1936, decision, Nov. 11, 1936. [1939.] [1]+828-836 p. ([Decision] 1379.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1379
- Savage Candy Company. In matter of Savage Candy Company, complaint, modified findings, and order; docket 2606, complaint, Oct. 31, 1935, decision, Nov. 3, 1936. [1939.] [1]+732-743 p. ([Decision] 1369.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1369
- Service Products, Inc. In matter of Service Products, Inc., et al., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2824, complaint, May 28, 1936, decision, Oct. 22, 1936. [1939.] [1]+690-700 p. ([Decision] 1365.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1365
- Spanish Diamond Co. In matter of J. R. Stone, trading as Spanish Diamond Co., Chinese Ring Co., and National Jewelry Co., complaint, findings, and order; docket 2866, complaint, July 3, 1936, decision, Nov. 3, 1936. [1939.] [1]+744-752 p. ([Decision] 1370.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1370

- Ucanco Candy Company, Inc. In matter of Ucanco Candy Company, Inc., complaint, modified findings, and order; docket 2612, complaint, Nov. 4, 1985, decision, Nov. 11, 1936, [1939.] [1]+818-827 p. ([Decision] 1378.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1378
- Utilities Engineering Institute. In matter of Utilities Engineering Institute, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2896. complaint, Aug. 11, 1936, decision, Nov. 4, 1936. [1939.] [1]+768-779 p. ([Decision] 1373.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1373
- Wearwell Knitting Mills. In matter of M. Berger and A. Berger, trading as Wearwell Knitting Mills, complaint, findings, and order; docket 2670, complaint, Dec. 26, 1935, decision, Nov. 10, 1936. [1939.] p. 801-806. ([Decision] 1376.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 23.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1376
- Work. Monthly summary of work, Mar. 1939. Apr. 20, 1939. 18 p. 4° [Processed.] \dagger FT 1.15: 939/3

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

DOCUMENTS OFFICE

- Geography and explorations, natural wonders, scenery, and national parks, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; May 1939. 1939. [2]+7+[1] p. (Price list 35, 27th edition.) †

 L. C. card 26-26625 GP 3.9:35/27
- Monthly catalog, United States public documents (with prices), no. 531; Mar. 1939. 1939. vii+273-428 p. *Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.10.
 L. C. card 4-18088 GP 3.8/1; 939/3
- Plants, culture of fruits, vegetables, grain, grasses, and cereals, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents; Mar. 1939. 1939. [2]+70 p. (Price list 44, 34th edition.) †

 L. C. card 26-26172 GP 3.9: 44/34
- Weekly list of selected United States Government publications; Apr. 5–26, 1939. [1939.] Each 4 p. (1939-no. 14 to 1939-no. 17.) †
 L. C. card 28–26554 GP 3.17: 939/14-17

OP 3.17: 939/14-17

Note.—The Weekly list is an advertising list of United States Government publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. The list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices. It may be obtained free of charge upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

INTERIOR DEPARTMENT

EDUCATION OFFICE

- Colleges and universities. Accredited higher institutions, 1938; by Ella B. Ratcliffe. 1939. v+212 p. (Bulletin 1938, no. 16.) *Paper, 20c. L. C. card E 26-332 I 16.3:938/16
- Freedom to find out; by J. W. Studebaker. [1939.] 9 leaves, 4° [Processed. Address delivered before Peoria Citizens Forum. Peoria, Ill., Apr. 28, 1939.] † I 16.55; St 9/23
- Hygiene. Developing strong bodies and able minds; by James Frederick Rogers. [Reprint 1939.] [2] p. 4° [From School life, Nov. 1938.] †

 I 16.21/1 a: B632/1-2
- Negroes. Statistics of education of Negroes, 1933-34 and 1935-36; by David T. Blose and Ambrose Caliver. 1939. vii+67 p. il. (Bulletin 1938, no. 13.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card E 29-26

 I 16.3:938/13
- News letter, Office of Education news letter, Apr. 1939. [1939.] [4] p. 4° [Monthly; none issued for Mar. 1939. Processed.] † I 16.26/4; 939/2

School life, May 1939; v. 24, no. 8. [1939.] cover title, p. 225-256, il. 4° [Monthly except August and September. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr. (10 months); foreign subscription, \$1.50. I 16.26/1:24/8 L. C. card E 18-902

Vocational education. Misc. [series]. 4° (Vocational Division.) [Proc-I 16.54/5: essed.] †

NOTE.—Many publications of this Miscellany series of the Vocational Division are of regional interest only and are not entered in the Monthly catalog.

383. Directory, executive officers and State directors for vocational education.
vised Mar. 1939. [1939.] 37 p.
L. C. card E 39-143

vised Mar. 1939. [1939.] 37 p.
L. C. card E 39-143

2152. Workmen's compensation laws in relation to employment of physically handicapped, vocational rehabilitation. Feb. 1939. [3]+62 p.
L. C. card E 39-142

2185. Program 21st annual conference of executive officers, State directors, State supervisors, and teacher trainers in agricultural, home economics, trade and industrial, and business education, Pacific region, Claremont Hotel, Berkeley, Callf., May 8-12, 1839. [1939.] [3]+5 p.
[2193.] Direct of annual reports of State boards for vocational education to Office of Education, Vocational Division, fiscal year 1938. [1939.] [1]+v+95 p. 5 pl. 17 tab.
L. C. card E 34-474

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Note.—The publications of the United States Geological Survey consist of Monographs, Professional papers, Bulletins, Water-supply papers, folios of the Geologic atlas of the United States, topographic maps (some of which bear descriptive texts), base and contour and other maps of the United States and of the States. Practically all of them are sale publications; the exceptions are indicated by the dagger (†). The maps and folios are sold by the Geological Survey at Washington, D. C. Except as otherwise indicated, a discount of 40 percent is allowed on any order for maps or folios that amounts to \$5.00 at the retail price. This discount applies to an order for either maps or folios alone or for maps and folios together. Itemitance for these publications should be made by money order payable to the Director of the Geological Survey. Washington, D. C. Orders for other publications that are for sale should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Washington, D. C.

clatoms. Pleistocene diatoms from Long Island. N. Y.; by K. E. Lohman. 1939. ii+229-237+[1] p. 4° (Professional paper 189-H.) [Shorter contributions to general geology, 1937, p. 229-237.] * Paper, 10c. 119.16:189-H Diatoms.

Floods of Ohio and Mississippi rivers, Jan.-Feb. 1937, Nathan C. Grover, chief hydraulic engineer; with section on Flood deposits of Ohio River, Jan. Feb. 1937, by G. R. Mansfield. 1938. xii+746+[1] p. il. 4 pl. 16 p. of pl. 5 maps. (Water-supply paper 838.) [Prepared in cooperation with Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works.] * Paper, \$1.25. L. C. card GS 39-131 I 19.13:838

Publications issued in Mar. 1939, list 373. [1939.] 6 p. [Monthly.] + 1 19.14/4: 373

Tennessee. Topographic maps [geologic, and other reports relating to Tennessee]. Jan. 1939. 1 sheet (with index map on verso), oblong large 8° folded into 4° size and so printed as to number 1-2 and 7-8 p. [Processed. Pages I 19.11: T 256/939 3-6 are inserts.]

GRAZING DIVISION

Grazing bulletin, Apr. 1939; [v. 2, no. 3]. [1939.] [4]+26+[1] p. il. [Processed.] †

L. C. card 36-26718 I 38.3:2/3

Note.—This bulletin is intended to give current news of grazing districts and of the sale, lease, and exchange of public lands. Published by authority of the Secretary of the Interior for administrative information and as a requisite for the transaction of official business.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

[1939.] 11 Local housing authorities, [directory] revised as of Dec. 1938. leaves, 4° (Division of Research and Information.) [Processed.] 1 40.2 : H 81/10

INDIAN AFFAIRS OFFICE

- Indians at work, May 1939; [v. 6, no. 9]. [1939.] [4]+48+[2] p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed. A news sheet for Indians and the Indian Service.] † L. C. card 35-17595
- Report. Office of Indian Affairs [annual report, fiscal year 1938]. [1939.] p. 209-263. [From Annual report of Secretary of Interior, 1938.] † L. C. card 8-33623
- Timber. General timber sale regulations [approved Apr. 10, 1920]. [Reprint 1939.] 6 p. 4° \dagger 120.12: T 48/3-2

INFORMATION DIVISION

Conservation. Current conservation, clip sheet of current news about conservation activities of Federal Government furnished for convenience of editors and correspondents, v. 2, no. 2; May 1939. [1939.] 1 p. il. large 4° [Monthly.] †

MINES BUREAU

- American Smelting & Refining Co. Mining and milling methods and costs at Alice unit of American Smelting & Refining Co., Alice, Colo.; by Jos. R. Guiteras. Mar. 1939. [1]+15+[1] p. 4 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7058.) [Processed.] † 128.27:7058
- Asphalt. Some asphalts from Oregon Basin, Wyo., crude oil; by K. E. Stanfield. Mar. 1939. [1]+17+[1] p. 3 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3435.) [Processed. This report represents the results of work done under a cooperative agreement with University of Wyoming.] † I 28.23:3435
- Baton Rouge Refinery. Safety at Baton Rouge Refinery, Standard Oil Co. of Louisiana; by Eric H. Brown. Mar. 1939. [1]+9+[1] p. 1 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7059.) [Processed.] † I 28.27: 7059
- Cement. Monthly cement statement, C. P. 213, supp. A. [1939.] [2] p. il. f° (Statistical and economic surveys. Nonmetal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.29: 213/supp.A
- Same, C. P. 214; Mar. 1939. Apr. 28, 1939. 3 p. il. f° (Statistical and economic surveys. Nonmetal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.29:214
- Coal. Carbonizing properties and petrographic composition of Pittsburgh-bed coal from Bureau of Mines Experimental Mine, Bruceton, Allegheny County, Pa.; by A. C. Fieldner, J. D. Davis, R. E. Brewer, W. A. Selvig, D. A. Reynolds, and G. C. Sprunk. 1939. iv+43+[1] p. il. (Technical paper 594.) [Includes list of publications covering coals 1 to 48 and 50 to 52.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26509
- Heat liberated in low-temperature oxidation of anthracite; by G. S. Scott.

 Mar. 1939. [1]+10+[1] p. 3 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7053.)

 [Processed.] †

 I 28.27:7053
- International coal trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 4; Apr. 29, 1939. [1939.] [1]+20 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] † I 28.42:8/4
- Preliminary estimates of production of Pennsylvania anthracite and beehive coke, Mar. 1939. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Monthly. Processed.] † I 28.50:939/3
- Weekly anthracite-beehive coke report, W. A.-C. R. 90 to W. A.-C. R. 94;
 Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] Each 2 p. or 1 p. il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.49: 90-94
- Coke. Monthly coke report, M. C. R. 133; [Mar. 1939]. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. il. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Coal Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.30: 133

- Copper smelter. Accident prevention at copper smelter; by E. A. Anundsen. Mar. 1939. [1]+26+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7061.) [Proc-1 28.27 : 7061 essed.]
- Electrometallurgy, Progress reports, Metallurgical Division: 30, Electrometallurgical investigations, recovery of potassium sulphate and alumina from alunite by fusion with boric acid; by J. Koster, R. G. Knickerbocker, A. L. Fox, and P. R. Perry. Mar. 1939. [1]+15+[1] p. 3 pl. 4° (Report of investi-I 28.23: 3438 gations, R. I. 3438.) [Processed.] †
- Gasoline. Natural gasoline, Jan. 1938 [1939]. Mar. 14, 1939. 2 leaves, 4° (Report 944a-48 [49].) [Monthly. Processed. Date incorrectly given as Jan. 1938 instead of Jan. 1939 and report number incorrectly given as 944a-48 instead of 944a-49.1
- Same, Feb. 1939. Apr. 7, 1939. 2 leaves, 4° (Report 944a-50.) [Monthly. I 28.47:50 Processed.]
- World retail prices and taxes on gasoline, kerosene, and motor lubricating oils, quarterly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 1, Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] [3]+24 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics [Processed.]
- Haulage accidents. Some phases of haulage accident prevention in anthracite mines; by R. D. Currie. Mar. 1939. [1]+13+[1] p. 2 pl. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7060.) [Processed.] † I 28.27: 7060
- Hoisting regulations. State regulations pertaining to hoisting of men; by L. C. Ilsley and E. J. Gleim. Mar. 1939. [1]+13+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7057.) [Processed.] I 28.27: 7057
- etallurgical plants. Employment and accidents at metallurgical plants in United States in 1936; [by E. E. Getzin and M. B. Jones]. Apr. 12, 1939. 10 p. 4° (H. S. S. no. 260, Statistical and economic surveys; Mineral Pro-Metallurgical plants. duction and Economics Division.) [Processed.] I 28.26: 260
- Mineral market reports, M. M. S. 721-M. M. S. 732. [1939.] 4° (Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.28:
 - Note.—These reports give statistical data as to production, consumption, and markets during previous year for some particular mineral commodity, and are issued as soon after close of year as data are available.

 - after close of year as data are available.

 721. Sulphur industry in 1938, final annual figures; [by Robert H. Ridgway and A. W. Mitchell]. 2 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)

 722. Indiana colitic limestone industry in 1938, final figures; [by Oliver Bowles and Mabel Schauble]. [2] leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 723. Domestic ball clay sales off 20 percent in 1938; [by R. W. Metcalf and A. Linn]. 2 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 724. Bauxite industry in 1938, final annual figures; [by Herbert A. Franke and M. E. Trought]. 2 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)

 725. Aluminum salts industry in 1938, final annual figures; [by Herbert A. Franke and M. E. Trought]. 2 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)

 726. Domestic kaolin or china clay sales show only moderate drop in 1938; [by R. W. Metcalf and A. Linn]. 2 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 727. Molybdenum industry in 1938, advance summary; [by Robert H. Ridgway and II. W. Davis]. 2 leaves. (Metal Economics Division.)

 728. Recent trends in employment and productivity in oil and gas fields. 19 leaves. (Petroleum Economics Division.)

 729. Vanadium, uranium, and radium in 1938, advance summary; by Robert H. Ridgway and H. W. Davis. 1 p. (Metal Economics Division.)

 730. Fire clay sales off 48 percent in 1938; [by Paul M. Tyler and A. Linn]. 3 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)

 - 731. Quartz and silica in 1938; [by G. Egge]. 2 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Divi-
 - slop.) 732. Fuller's earth shipments further reduced in 1938; [by Paul M, Tyler and R. W. Metcalf]. 3 leaves. (Nonmetal Economics Division.)
- Foreign minerals quarterly, regional review of foreign mineral resources, production and trade, v. 2, no. 2; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [1]+1-4a+5-72 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] †
- Mineral trade notes, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 4; Apr. 20, 1939. [1939.] [1]+39 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] † L. C. card 36-22755 I 28.39:8/4

- Mining machinery. Reducing nipping hazards when tramming coal-mining machinery; by E. J. Gleim. Mar. 1939. [1]+3+[1] p. 4° (Information circular, I. C. 7056.) [Processed.] † I 28.27:7056
- Motor fuel. Forecast of demand for motor fuel and crude oil, May 1939, monthly forecast no. 47. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 28.41:47
- Ores. Progress reports, Metallurgical Division: 31, Ore-dressing studies, flotation of southern Illinois lead-zinc-fluospar ores; by J. B. Clemmer, W. E. Duncan, F. D. DeVaney, and M. Guggenheim. Mar. 1939. [1]+31+[1] p. 3 pl. 4° (Report of investigations, R. I. 3437.) [Processed. This report represents the results of cooperative work between Mines Bureau, the Mahoning Mining Co., Baxter Springs, Kans., and the Missouri School of Mines and Metallurgy, Rolla, Mo.] † 128.23:3437
- Petroleum. Crude petroleum report by refineries, Feb. 1939. [1939.] 3 leaves, 4° (Report A-943-65.) [Monthly. Processed.] † I 28.45:65
- International petroleum trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 8, no. 3; Mar. 25, 1939. [1939.] [3] +54-76 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] † 128.43:8/3
- —— Same, v. 8, no. 4; Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] [3]+77-101 p. 4° (Economics and Statistics Branch.) [Processed.] †
- Monthly petroleum statement 182, crude petroleum and petroleum products, Feb. 1939. Apr. 7, 1939. 12 p. 4° (Statistical and economic surveys. Petroleum Economics Division.) [Processed.] † I 28.18/2:182
- Weekly crude oil stock report no. 284-288. Apr. 4-29, 1939. Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 28.46: 284-288

NATIONAL BITUMINOUS COAL COMMISSION

- Coal. Distribution of coal shipments, M. C. D. 92; [Feb. 1939]. Apr. 27, 1939. 8 leaves, il. f° [Monthly. Processed.] † I 34.16:92
- ---- Preliminary estimates of production of bituminous coal, Mar. 1939. Apr. 5, 1939. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † I 34.15: 939/3
- Weekly coal report, W. C. R. 1133-W. C. R. 1137; Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.]
 Each 2 p. or 4 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † I 34.14:1133-1137
- Sunshine Anthracite Coal Company. No. 421, original, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Oct. term, 1938, Sunshine Anthracite Coal Company v. National Bituminous Coal Commission; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+27 p. ‡ I 34.20: Su 74

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

- Boulder Dam. Schedule of basic rates, Grand Canyon Boulder-Dam Tours, Inc., Boulder Dam recreational area, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: B 66/939
- Carlsbad Caverns National Park. Schedule of basic rates for 1939 season, Cavern Supply Company, Carlsbad Caverns National Park. [1939.] [2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: C 19/939
- Council ring, presenting monthly, current views on conservation and planning, with emphasis on parks and recreation, for information of National Park Service people, v. 1, no. 4; Mar. 13, 1939. [1939.] [4] p. [Processed.] † I 29.38:1/4
- Crater Lake National Park, Oreg. [general information]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. [Includes Oregon Caves National Monument and Lava Beds National Monument, Calif.] † I 29.6: C 85/2/939
- General Grant National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Sequoia and General Grant National Parks Company, General Grant National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: G 28/939

- Glacier National Park. Glacier National Park, Mont., American section, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park [general information, with list of references]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. † I 29.6: G 45/6/939
- Proposed schedule of rates and services, auto stage services, Glacier Park Transport Company, Glacier National Park, 1939 season. [1989.] [1]+6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: G 45/6/939
- Grand Canyon National Park. Grand Canyon National Park, Ariz. [general information]. [1939.] 14+[2] p. il. † I 29.6: G 76/939
- Schedule of basic rates, Fred Harvey, Grand Canyon National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: G 76c/939
- Lassen Volcanic National Park, Calif. [general information, with list of references]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. † I 29.6: L 33/2/939
- Mount Rainier National Park. Motorist's guide, Mount Rainier National Park, Wash. n. p. [1939]. 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [3] pages. † I 29.24: M 86/939
- Mount Rainier National Park, Wash. [general information, with list of references]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. † I 29.6: M 86/6/939
- Mount Rainier National Park, Wash. [tables of distances]. [1939.] [6] p. il. 12° † I 29.6: M 86/7
- Schedule of basic rates, Rainier National Park Company, Mount Rainier National Park, summer season 1939. [1939.] [1]+10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: M 86r/2/939
- Petrified Forest National Monument, Ariz. [descriptive circular]. [Apr. 1939.] [6] p. il. 12° [Processed.] † I 29.21: P 44/5
- Sequoia National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Sequoia and General Grant National Parks Company, Sequoia National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+14 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Se 6/2/939
- Schedule of transportation rates, Sequoia and General Grant National Parks Company, Sequoia National Park, General Grant National Park. 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Se 6/3/939
- Yellowstone National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Yellowstone Park Company, Yellowstone National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+26 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † 129.33: Y 3/3/939
- Yosemite National Park. Schedule of basic rates, Yosemite Park and Curry Company, Yosemite National Park, 1939 season. [1939.] [1]+34 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.33: Y 8/4/939
- Yosemite National Park, Calif. [general information]. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. [Includes list of publications for sale at Yosemite Museum.] † I 29.6: Y 8/5/939

UNITED STATES TRAVEL BUREAU

Official bulletin, United States Travel Bureau, National Park Service, Mar. 1939; no. 6. [1939.] [4] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ 129.37/5:6

RECLAMATION BUREAU

- Boulder Canyon project. Hydraulic turbines and governors for units A-1 and A-2. Boulder power plant, Boulder Canyon project, Ariz.-Calif.-Nev. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, Apr. 13, 1939.] cover-title, 48 p. 15 pl. 4° (Specifications 835.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 15, 1939.] † Paper, \$2.00.
- Boulder Dam [history, etc.]. [1939.] [2] p. il. large 4°, folded into narrow 8° size. † I 27.2; B 66/11/939
- Central Valley irrigation project. Central Valley project, commerce, agriculture, industry. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size. † 127.2; C 33/Z

Central Valley irrigation project—Continued.

Duplex cottages at Government camp at Shasta Dam, Kennett division, Central Valley project, Calif. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, Apr. 21, 1939.] cover title, 42 p. 7 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 841.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 19. 1939.] † Paper, \$1.50.

- Earthwork, tunnels, and structures, Southern Pacific Railroad relocation, milepost 278.55 to milepost 282.60, Kennett division, Central Valley project, Calif. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, Apr. 4, 1939.] cover title, 61 p. 30 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 839.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 2, 1939.] † Paper, \$3.00.
- Sacramento River bridge, 2d crossing, Doney Creek bridge, highway underpass, station 5350+02.33 and highway underpass, station 5371+82.39, Southern Pacific Railroad relocation, Kennett division, Central Valley project, Calif. [United Publishing Co., Denver, Mar. 23, 1939.] cover title, 62 p. 44 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 838.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until Apr. 21, 1939.] † Paper, \$3.50.
- Colorado River project. 102-inch ring-follower gates for outlet works at Marshall Ford Dam, Colorado River project, Tex. [United Publishing Co., Denver, Apr. 20, 1939.] cover title, 26 p. 17 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Specifications 847.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 31, 1939.] † Paper, \$2.50.
- Gila Valley irrigation project. Pumping units for pumping plant no. 1, gravity main canal, Gila project, Ariz. [Eastwood Ptg. Co., Denver, Apr. 20, 1939.] cover title, 31 p. 3 pl. 4° (Specifications 842.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 18. 1939.] † Paper, \$1.00. I 27.8: 842

Reclamation era, Apr. 1939; [v. 29, no. 4]. [1939.] cover title, p. 69-92, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] L. C. card 9-35252 I 27.5: 939/4

NOTE.—The Reclamation era is a magazine for the farmers and the personnel of the bureau. Its aim is to assist the settlers in the proper use of water, to help them in overcoming their agricultural difficulties, to instruct them in diversifying and marketing their crops, to inspire the employees of the bureau and chronicle engineering problems and achievements, and to promote a wholehearted spirit of cooperation, so that reclamation shall attain the greater heights of success. "Notes for contractors" enable them to keep posted on the bureau's needs.

The subscription price of the Reclamation era is \$1.00 a year to other than water users; foreign subscription, \$1.36 payable in advance. Subscriptions should be sent to the Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation, Washington, D. C., and remittance in the form of postal money order or New York draft should be made payable to the Bureau of Reclamation. I'ostage stamps are not acceptable in payment of subscription.

Sun River irrigation project. Dikes, Pishkun Reservoir enlargement, Sun River project, Mont. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, Apr. 11, 1939.] cover title, 15 p. 4 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 845.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings, bids will be received until May 9, 1939.] † Paper, \$1.00.

Maps

Boulder Canyon project, Boulder City, Nev.; [map] no. 39-17. Scale 500 m.= 1.8 in. n.p. 1939. 15.4×32.1 in. †10c. I 27.7: B 66/10

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

Note.—The bound volumes of the decisions, usually known as Interstate Commerce Commission reports, Interstate Commerce Commission reports—Motor carrier cases, and Interstate Commerce Commission reports—Valuation reports, are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume. Separate decisions or opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50; single copies, usually 5c. In ordering a volume, be sure to specify the series and whether Finance or other than Finance decisions are desired. Entries for the separate decisions are grouped below under center heads following other Interstate Commerce Commission multications. merce Commission publications.

See, below, center heads beginning Decisions.

Finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Finance).

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Freight. Freight commodity statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, 4th quarter, 1938. [1939.] 14 p. oblong large 8° (Statement Q-500; Bureau of Statistics.) [Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 25-724 IC 1 ste.26: 938/4
- Preliminary summary of freight commodity statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, calendar year 1938. [1939.] 5 p. oblong large 8° (Statement 3915; Bureau of Statistics.) † IC 1 ste.26: 938/5
- Fuel and power for locomotives and rail motor cars of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Feb. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-230, OS-E; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 36-784

 IC 1 ste.30: 939/2
- Motor carrier decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier).
- Motor carrier finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier, finance).
- Opinions. See, below, center heads beginning Decisions.
- Railroad accidents. Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Baltimore & Ohio Railroad, Broad Ford, Pa., Dec. 16, 1938. [1939.] 16 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2326.) [Processed.] † IC 1 accl.5: B 78
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Central of Georgia Railway, Sargent, Ga., Feb. 7, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2328.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5:Sa 7
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Chesapeake and Ohio Railway, Marmet, W. Va., Dec. 30, 1938. [1939.] 17 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2321.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: M 34
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Chicago Great Western Railroad, Tennant, Iowa, Feb. 18, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2333.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: T 25
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Railway, Brandt, S. Dak., Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2334.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: B 73/2
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Illinois Central Railroad and Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad, Charles City, Iowa, Feb. 9, 1939. [1939.] 13 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2329.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: C 38
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Illinois Central Railroad, Marissa, Ill., Dec. 29, 1938. [1939.] 14 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2320.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci. 5: M 33/3
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Illinois Central Railroad, Robbs Spur, Ill., Jan. 29, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2325.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: R 53
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Lehigh Valley Railroad, Jutland, N. J., Feb. 10, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2330.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: J 98
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Southern Railway, Paint Rock, N. C., Feb. 3, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2327.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: P 16
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis, Madison, Ill., Jan. 27, 1939. [1939.] 12 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2324.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: M 26
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Union Pacific Railroad, Chard, Wash., Feb. 15, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2331.) [Processed.] † IC1 acci.5: C 37/2
- Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Wabash Railway, Defiance, Ohio, Jan. 14, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2323.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: D 36

Railroad accidents-Continued.

Summary of accidents reported by steam railways, Jan. 1939. 1 p. oblong large 8" (Statement M-100; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

L. C. card A 27-80

IC 1 ste.31: 939/1

Railroad employees. Wage statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Feb. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-300; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly, Subject to revision.]

L. C. card A 29-382

IC 1 ste.25: 939/2

Railroads. Freight train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Feb. 1939. [1939] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-211, OS-A; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A 36-575 IC 1 ste.35: 939/2

- Graphical supplement to monthly reports: Passenger-miles of class 1 steam railways and highway consumption of gasoline by districts and months, 1934-37. 1939. 1 p. il. oblong large 8° (Series 1939, no. 3; Bureau of Statistics.) † IC 1 ste.33: 939/3
- Motive power and car equipment of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Feb. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-240, OS-F; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A 36-576 IC 1 ste.36: 939/2
- Operating revenues and operating expenses of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Feb. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-100; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 L. C. card A 35-1300

 IC1 ste 19: 939/2 IC 1 ste 19: 939/2
- Operating revenues and operating expenses of large steam railways, selected items for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, Feb. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-150; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A 29-378 IC 1 ste.20: 939/2
- Operating statistics of large steam railways, selected items for Feb. 1939, compared with Feb. 1938, for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25.000,000. [1939.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-200; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] † L. C. card A 29-380 IC 1 ste.22: 939/2
- Passenger traffic statistics (other than commutation) of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Jan. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. oblong large 8° (Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card A 38-1273 IC 1 ste.40: 939/1
- Passenger train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Feb. 1939. [1939.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-213, OS-B; Bureau of Statistics.) Subject to revision. Imprint date incorrectly given on publication as 1938.] † L. C. card A 36-577 IC 1 ste.37: 939/2
- Revenue traffic statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included), Jan. 1939. [1939] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-220, OS-D; Bureau of Statistics.) Subject to revision.] † L. C. card A 29-381 IC 1 ste.24: 939/1
- Selected income and balance-sheet items of class 1 steam railways in United States (switching and terminal companies not included) [and Net income of large steam railways with annual operating revenues above \$25,-000,000 (switching and terminal companies not included)], Feb. 1939. [1939.]

- Railroads—Continued.
 [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-125; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †
 - L. C. card A 32-1785

 IC 1 ste.34: 939/2

 Yard service performance of class 1 steam railways in United States (class 1 switching and terminal companies included), Feb. 1939. 1939. 1 p.
- class I switching and terminal companies included), Feb. 1959. 1959. 1 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-215, OS-C; Bureau of Statistics.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

 L. C. card A 36-578

 IC 1 ste.38: 939/2
- Safety appliances. 100 F. (2) 984, Decisions under safety appliance acts, in circuit court of appeals, 9th circuit, no. 8868, United States v. Southern Pacific Company, appeal from district court for southern district of California, central division; opinion of court, Jan. 14, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ‡ IC 1.13/1: So 8/30
- Sinking funds. Railroad sinking funds and funded debt; by W. H. S. Stevens, assisted by Ezekiel Limmer. 1939. xvi+131 p. il. (Bureau of Statistics.)
 * Paper, 20c.
 L. C. card A 39-480
 IC 1 ste.2: Si 6

Traffic decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Traffic).

Valuation decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Valuation).

Decisions (Finance)

Note.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- Alabama Central Railway. Finance docket no. 12266, Alabama Central Railway abandonment; decided Feb. 6, 1939. [1939.] p. 623–624. (F-7429.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7429
- Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway. Finance docket no. 12192, Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company abandonment; decided Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 655-656. (F-7437.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7437

Atlantic and North Carolina Railroad. Finance docket no. 12180, Atlantic & North Carolina Railroad Company et al. operation; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] p. 305-306. (F-7358.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a: F-7358

- Boston & Maine Railroad. Finance docket no. 12236, Boston & Maine Railroad abandonment; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 599-601. (F-7422.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7422
- Finance docket no. 12267, Boston & Maine Railroad abandonment; decided Feb. 27, 1939. [1939.] p. 657-658. (F-7438.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: F-7438
- California, Arizona and Santa Fe Railway. Finance docket no. 12190, California, Arizona & Santa Fe Railway Company et al., abandonment; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 617-619. (F-7247.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7247
- Chicago & Eastern Illinois Railway. Finance docket no. 9952, Chicago & Eastern Illinois Railway Company reorganization; decided Jan. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 571-580. (F-7418.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7418
- Same; decided Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 643-644. (F-7435.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7435
- Chicago & North Western Railway. Finance docket no. 11818, Chicago & North Western Railway Company trustee abandonment; decided Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 665-669. (F-7440.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a: F-7440

Finance docket no. 11975, Chicago & North Western Railway Company trustee abandonment; decided Feb. 20, 1939. [1939.] p. 645–654. (F-7436.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7436

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Chicago, Burlington and Quincy Railroad. Finance docket no. 12244, Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company abandonment; decided Feb. 6, 1939. [1930.] p. 625-627. (F-7430.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a: F-7430

- Cincinnati
 Union
 Terminal
 Company
 Finance docket no.
 12320,
 Cincinnati

 Union
 Terminal
 Company bonds; decided
 Feb. 27, 1939.
 [1939.]
 p. 659-664.

 (F-7439.)
 [From v. 230.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a; F-7439
- Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railway. Finance docket no. 12286, Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago & St. Louis Railway Company bonds; [decided Feb. 9, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+628-632 p. (F-7431.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7431
- Delaware, Lackawanna and Western Railroad. Finance docket no. 12149, Delaware, Lackawanna & Western Railroad Company abandonment; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] p. 303-304. (F-7357.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7357
- Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad. Finance docket no. 12290, Denver & Rio Grande Western Railroad Company trustees' certificates; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 609-611. (F-7425.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7425
- Erie Railroad. Finance docket no. 9148, Erie Railroad Company reconstruction loan; decided Feb. 9, 1939. [1939.] p. 633-636. (F-7432.) [From v. 230.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7432
- Finance docket no. 11915, Erie Railroad Company reorganization; decided Nov. 17, 1938. [1939.] p. 311-312. (F-7360.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/la: F-7360
- Illinois Terminal Railroad. Finance docket no. 12095, Illinois Terminal Railroad Company abandonment; decided Mar. 4, 1939. [1939.] p. 715-718. (F-7446.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7446
- McCloud River Railroad.
 Finance docket no. 12201, McCloud River Railroad

 Company notes: decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] p. 299-300. (F-7355.)

 [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: F-7355
- Minneapolis and St. Louis Railroad. Finance docket no. 12189, Minneapolis & St. Louis Railroad Company receivers' certificates; decided Nov. 9, 1938. [1939.] p. 295-296. (F-7353.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a; F-7353
- Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad. Finance docket no. 9660, Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company bonds; [decided Feb. 7, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+636-638 p. (F-7433.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7433
- Missouri Pacific Railroad. Finance docket no. 12204, Missouri Pacific Railroad Company trustee abandonment; [decided Feb. 3, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+620-622 p. (F-7428.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7428
- Southern Railway.
 Finance docket no. 12093, Southern Railway Company abandonment; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 639-642. (F-7434.) [From v. 230.] * Paper, 5c.
- Sunset Railway. Finance docket no. 12171, Sunset Railway Company abandonment; decided Nov. 10, 1938. [1939.] p. 297-298. (F-7354.) [From v. 230.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7354

Decisions (Motor carrier)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- Aasen, Elton. No. MC-94487, Elton Aasen common carrier application; decided Oct. 15, 1938. [1939.] 575-576+i p. (M-2185.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2185
- Abshier, Otto. Trucking Company. No. MC-2982 (sub-no. 1), Otto Abshier [doing business as Otto Abshier Trucking Company] extension, Iowa and Wisconsin; [decided Feb. 13, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+362-364 p. (M-2118.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2118

- Alma Truck Line. No. MC-58928, Lewis O. Miller [doing business as Alma Truck Line] common carrier application; [decided Nov. 4, 1938]. [1938.] [1]+188-192 p. (M-1873.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8 a: M-1873
- Ancro Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-50935, Ancro Freight Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; [decided Oct. 3, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+478-480+i p (M 2149.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2149
- Arkansas Motor Coaches Limited, Incorporated. No. MC-50026, Arkansas Motor Coaches Limited, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Nov. 14, 1938. [1939.] 249-254+i p. (M-1881.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-1881
- Atlantic Greyhound Corporation. No. MC-1504 (sub-no. 8), Atlantic Greyhound Corporation extension, Columbia-Aiken; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 533-534+i p. (M-2171.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2171
- Auto Transfer Company. No. MC-89215, H. E. Emerson and M. R. Emerson [doing business as Auto Transfer Company] common carrier application; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 555-556+i p. (M-2179.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2179
- Bahoff. William V. No. MC-95531, William V. Bahoff contract carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 407-408. (M-2128.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2128
- Bahr Trucking Corporation. No. MC-87883, Bahr Trucking Corporation common carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] 511-513+i p. (M-2162.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2162

- Blue Bus Lines. No. MC-12024, Western New York Motor Lines, Incorporated [doing business as Blue Bus Lines], application, brokerage license; decided Sept. 16, 1938. [1939.] 419-422+i p. (M-1926.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-1926
- Bowen Brothers No. MC-11918, Arthur H. and William S. Bowen [doing business as Bowen Brothers] common carrier application; [decided Oct. 3, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+462-464+i p. (M-2143.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2143
- Briggs Transfer. No. MC-29555 (sub-no. 1), Herman D. Briggs [doing business as Briggs Transfer] extension of operations, La Crosse; decided Oct. 28, 1938. [1939.] 755-759+i p. (M-2239.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2239
- Brown, F. C., & Son. No. MC-46671 (sub-no. 1), F. C. Brown and F. S. Brown [doing business as F. C. Brown & Son] extension, Boscobel, Wis.-Dubuque, Iowa; decided Oct. 15, 1938. [1939.] 571-572+i p. (M-2183.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2183
- Buffenmyer, Walter. No. MC-89357, Walter Buffenmyer contract carrier application; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 653-654+i p. (M-2207.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2207
- Buffler, J. E. No. MC-88978, J. E. and M. A. Buffler contract carrier application; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 549-552+i p. (M-2177.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2177
- Candy. Investigation and suspension docket no. M-330, candy and confectionery, Hershey, Pa.-Baltimore, Md.; decided Oct. 22, 1938. [1939.] p. 657-662. (M-2209.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2209
- Capitol Motor Transportation Company, Incorporated. No. MC-10297 (subno. 1), Capitol Motor Transportation Company, Incorporated, extension of operations, Hartland; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] p. 535-537. (M-2172.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2172

- Carolina Scenic Coach Lines. No. MC-14486 (sub-no. 3), McDuff Turner [doing business as Carolina Scenic Coach Lines] extension of operations, Pacolet, S. C.; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 541+542+i p. (M-2174.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2174
- Carr Transfer Company. No. MC-93482, Arthur A. Carr [doing business as Carr Transfer Company] contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 22, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+678-680+i p. (M-2215.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2215
- Children's Bus Service, Incorporated. No. MC-50914, Children's Bus Service, Incorporated, contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 6, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+496-498+i p. (M-2155.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2155
- Clausen, Clarence E. No. MC-88286 (sub-no. 1), Clarence E. Clausen extension of operations, Stockholm, Wis.; decided Oct. 1, 1938. [1939.] 471-472+i p. (M-2146.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2146
- Collett, Owen M. No. MC-88857, Owen Milton Collett common carrier application; decided Oct. 29, 1938. [1939.] 789-793+i p. (M-2251.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2251
- M. Collett] extension of operations, Utah-Colorado and Wyoming; decided Oct. 22, 1938. [1939.] p. 681-682. (M-2216.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2216
- Columbia Basin Transportation Company. No. MC-86970, V. D. Hawley [doing business as Columbia Basin Transportation Company] common carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 391-394. (M-2124.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2124
- Conklin, W. Le Roy. No. MC-20544, W. Le Roy Conklin common carrier application; decided Oct. 3, 1938. [1939.] 475-477+i p. (M-2148.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2148
- Consolidated Shippers, Incorporated. No. MC-69569, Consolidated Shippers, Incorporated, common carrier applications; [decided Feb. 23, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+428-433 p. (M-2134.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2134
- Contracts. Ex parte no. MC-12, contracts of contract carriers; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 693-702+i p. (M-2221.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2221
- Coufal, Barney. No. MC-88336, Barney Coufal contract carrier application; decided Sept. 29, 1938. [1939.] 459-461+i p. (M-2142.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2142
- Danville-Durham Motor Freight Lines. No. MC-30232, J. A. Mannooch [doing business as Danville-Durham Motor Freight Lines] common carrier application; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 703-706+i p. (M-2222.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2222
- Demelle, Albert J. No. MC-2127, Albert J. Demelle common carrier application; [decided Feb. 17, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+380-382 p. (M-2121.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2121
- Denver Transport. No. MC-40091 (sub-no. 1), Casey Jones [doing business as Denver Transport] extension of operations; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 235-239. (M-2097.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2097
- Dixon, Alexander, jr. No. MC-90670, Alexander Dixon, jr., common carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 395-396. (M-2125.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2125
- Donham Freight Line. No. MC-25, J. A. Donham [doing business as Donham Freight Line] common carrier application; decided Oct. 29, 1938. [1939.] 769-770+i p. (M-2243.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2243

- Dunmire, Russell L. No. MC-86763, Russell L. Dunmire common carrier application; decided Oct. 8, 1938. [1939.] 525-527+i p. (M-2168.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2168
- East Alabama Coach Line. No. MC-82230 (sub-no. 2), T. M. Payne [doing business as East Alabama Coach Line] extension, Alexander City, Ala.; decided Oct. 8, 1938. [1939.] 521-522+i p. (M-2166.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2166
- Eill Trucking Company. No. MC-50013, Eill Trucking Company contract carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 389-390. (M-2123.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2123
- Eisenhandler, Edward. No. MC-44838 (sub-no. 1), Edward Eisenhandler extension of operations, Philadelphia-Wilmington; decided Oct. 29, 1938. [1939.] 773-774+i p. (M-2245.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2245
- Elder, Merlin. No. MC-88378, Merlin Elder common carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] 503-504+i p. (M-2158.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2158
- Enders, H. H., Truck Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-59714, H. H. Enders Truck Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; [decided Feb. 3, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+278-280 p. (M-2108.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2108
- Escort Company of America. No. MC-64657, Charles C. Boynton [doing business as Escort Company of America] contract carrier application; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] p. 623-632. (M-2202.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2202
- Feagin, R. E. No. MC-89406, R. E. Feagin contract carrier application; decided Oct. 17, 1938. 1939. p. 597. (M-2194.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2194
- Ferguson, Ernest W. No. MC-89429, Ernest W. Ferguson common carrier application; decided Oct. 17, 1938. [1939.] 595-596+i p. (M-2193.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2193
- Fisher, Warren. No. MC-94255, Warren Fisher common carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 397-398. (M-2126.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2126
- Frisco Transportation Company. No. MC-88982, Frisco Transportation Company common carrier application; decided Oct. 28, 1938. [1939.] 763-765+i p. (M-2241.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 - IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2241
- No. MC-88982 (sub-no. 1), Frisco Transportation Company extension, Seneca-Springfield, Mo.; [decided Oct. 28, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+766-768+i p. (M-2242.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 - IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2242
- Frit. No. MC-C-60, W. A. Barrows Porcelain Enamel Company v. Cushman Motor Delivery Company et al.; decided Feb. 16, 1939. [1939.] p. 365-370. (M-2119.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2119
- Gable Transport Company, Incorporated. No. MC-63917, Gable Transport Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Jan. 25, 1939. [1939.] p. 247-253. (M-2101.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2101
- Gannon, Hugh F., Incorporated, No. MC-77571, Hugh F. Gannon, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Feb. 23, 1939. [1939.] p. 439-442. (M-2138.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2138
- Garber, William L. No. MC-93228, William L. Garber contract carrier application; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.] 243-244+i p. (M-2099.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2099

How to order publications—See information following Contents 150193—39—No. 532——7

- Good Roads Company. Incorporated. No. MC-50902. Good Roads Company, Incorporated, contract carrier application; decided Nov. 4, 1938. [1938.] p. 183-187. (M-1872.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a; M-1872
- Grant, Anna M. No. MC-55383, Anna M. Grant broker application; decided Feb. 20, 1939. 1939. p. 433. (M-2135.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2135
- Greely Truck Line. No. MC-86661 (sub-no. 1), Greely Truck Line extension of operations: decided Feb. 6, 1939. [1939.] p. 315-316. (M-2114.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2114
- Greyhound Lines. No. MC-1517 (sub-no. 1), New England Greyhound Lines, Incorporated [doing business as Greyhound Lines] extension. Massachusetts; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 689-690+i p. (M-2219.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2219
- Hanami, Stomic. No. MC-89381, Stomie Hanami common carrier application;
 decided Oct 10, 1938. [1939.]
 557-558+i p. (M-2180.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2180
- Hemingway Brothers Interstate Trucking Company. No. MC-30204, Hemingway Brothers Interstate Trucking Company common carrier application; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 267-277. (M-2107.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2107
- Hennis, S. A. & H. L., Freight Lines. No. MC-64994, S. A. & H. L. Hennis Freight Lines common carrier application; decided Feb. 10. 1939. [1939.] p. 319-324. (M-2116.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2116
- Howrigan, Roger L. No. MC-86035, Roger L. Howrigan contract carrier application; decided Feb. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 455-456. (M-2140.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2140
- Jacobs. Benjamin. No. MC-88723, Benjamin Jacobs contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 24, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+724-726+i p. (M-2229.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2229
- Jacoby's Express. No. MC-88281, Samuel Jacobowitz [doing business as Jacoby's Express] common carrier application; [decided Oct. 29, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+778-780+i p. (M-2247.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2247
- Jewell. F. Wilbur. No. MC-94182, F. Wilbur Jewell common carrier application; decided Oct. 24. 1938. [1939.] 731-733+i p. (M-2232.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2232
- Johnson, H. E., Cartage Company. No. MC-89219, Henry E. Johnson [doing business as H. E. Johnson Cartage Company] contract carrier application; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 649-650+i p. (M-2205.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2206
- Johnson Truck Line. No. MC-66664, Elton Randall Johnson [doing business as Johnson Truck Line] common carrier application; decided Oct. 22, 1938. [1939.] p. 665-668. (M-2211.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2211
- King, Frank. No. MC-89179, Frank King common carrier application; decided Oct. 31, 1938. [1939.] 799-800+i p. (M-2254.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2254
- Lay Trucks, Incorporated. No. MC-88459, Lay Trucks, Incorporated, common carrier application; [decided Oct. 3, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+484-486+i p. (M-2151.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 - IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2151
- Linoleum. Investigation and suspension docket no. M-297. linoleum, etc., Salem, N. J.-Baltimore, Md.; [decided Oct. 8, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+514-516 p. (M-2163.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2163

- Locbel, Max. No. MC-59765 (sub-no. 1), Max Loebel extension of operations; decided Sept. 1, 1938. [1939.] 457-458+i p. (M-2141.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2141
- Luper Transportation Company. No. MC-30451, Luper Transportation Company contract carrier application; [decided Feb. 17, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+410-412 p. (M-2130.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2130
- M. & G. Contract Service Company. No. MC-16007 (sub-no. 1), J. R. Gonseth and A. G. Moore [doing business as M. & G. Contract Service Company]; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 691-692+i p. (M-2220.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2220
- Macauley, Herbert T. No. MC-86431, Herbert T. Macauley common carrier application; decided Oct. 8, 1938. [1939.] 523-524+i p. (M-2167.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2167
- McAvoy, Gilbert W. No. MC-88925, Gilbert W. McAvoy common carrier application; decided Oct. 1, 1938. [1939.] 473-474+i p. (M-2147.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2147
- McCorry, Joseph L., jr.
 No. MC-88689, Joseph L. McCorry, jr., contract carrier application; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.]
 p. 721-723. (M-2228.)
 [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.]

 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2228
- McGowan, Robert. No. MC-89256, Robert McGowan contract carrier application; decided Oct. 17, 1938. [1939.] 589-590+i p. (M-2190.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2190
- Macy, George P.
 No. MC-89329, George Percy Macy common carrier application;

 decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.]
 509-510+i p. (M-2161.)
 [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.]

 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2161
- Malcom and Malcom. No. MC-11986 (sub-no. 1), A. H. Malcom [doing business as Malcom and Malcom] contract carrier application; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 371-379. (M-2120.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot 8/a: M-2120
- Manhattan Freight Service. No. MC-783, Raymond D. Brown [doing business as Manhattan Freight Service] common carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] p. 491-495. (M-2154.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2154
- Manuel Brothers, Incorporated. No. MC-13094 (sub-no. 1), Manuel Brothers, Incorporated, extension of operations. Rhode Island-Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, and District of Columbia; [decided Oct. 28, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+746-748+ip. (M-2236.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC I mot.8/a: M-2236
- Martin, Roscoe W. No. MC-10188 (sub-no. 1), Roscoe W. Martin extension of operations; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 617-618+i p. (M-2200.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2200
- Martinelli, Joe. No. MC-30105 (sub-no. 1), Joe Martinelli extension of operations, Bueyeros-Rosebud, N. Mex.; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 233-234. (M-2096.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a:M-2096
- Mcat. Investigation and suspension docket no. M-532, meats and packing house products, Grand Forks-twin-cities; decided Feb. 21, 1939. 1939. p. 409. (M-2129.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- Michaux, Linwood B. No. MC-91693, Linwood B. Michaux broker application; decided Feb. 6, 1939. [1939.] p. 317-318. (M-2115.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2115

IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2129

Miller Motor Lines. No. MC-84738 (sub-no. 2), T. Glen Miller, jr. [doing business as Miller Motor Lines], extension, Murphy, N. C.-Ducktown, Tenn.; decided Oct. 3. 1938. [1939.] 487-488+i p. (M-2152.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2152

- Mitchell, A. F., Company. No. MC-89118, Arnold F. Mitchell [doing business as A. F. Mitchell Company] contract carrier application; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 553-554+i p. (M-2178.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2178
- Mogul Petroleum Transportation Company. No. MC-573, Moe Gollock [doing business as Mogul Petroleum Transportation Company] contract carrier application; decided Feb. 23, 1939. [1939.] p. 399-406. (M-2127.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2127
- Nelson Transfer & Storage Company. No. MC-14385, Nelson Transfer & Storage Company broker application; decided Oct. 20, 1938. [1939.] 601-606+i p. (M-2196.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2196
- Nelson's Express. No. MC-88499, Nelson Gokey [doing business as Nelson's Express] contract carrier application; decided Oct. 17, 1938. [1939.] 587-588+i p. (M-2189.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2189
- Nevada-California Fast Freight.
 No. MC-30006 (sub-no. 1), J. A. Gritsch [doing business as Nevada-California Fast Freight] extension, Nevada; decided Feb. 24, 1939. [1939.] p. 443-454. (M-2139.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 * IC 1 mot.8/a; M-2139
- Novack Trucking Company. No. MC-89311, Charles J. Novack [doing business as Novack Trucking Company] contract carrier application; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 729-730+i p. (M-2231.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2231
- Ott, L. E., Delivery. No. MC-53202, La Verne Edward Ott [doing business as L. E. Ott Delivery] common carrier application; decided Oct. 3, 1938. [1939.] 481-483+i p. (M-2150.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2150
- Palmer, Shirley, Trucks. No. MC-88536, Shirley Palmer [doing business as Shirley Palmer Trucks] contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 25, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+734-738+i p. (M-2233.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-2233
- Pearsall, Edward, Company. No. MC-88645, Edward Pearsall Company contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 21, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+646-648 p. (M-2204.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 - IC1 mot.8/a: M-2204
- Pennington, Raymond M. No. MC-77088, Raymond Manual Pennington common carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] p. 505-507. (M-2159.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2159
- Pierce Auto Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-17593, Pierce Auto Freight Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 417-424. (M-2132.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2132
- Pittsburgh-Weirton Bus Company, Incorporated. No. MC-70353, Pittsburgh-Weirton Bus Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; [decided Nov. 16, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+266-272 p. (M-1883.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-1883
- Preisendorf, Harry. No. MC-15596 (sub-no. 1), Harry Preisendorf extension, Kansas-Nebraska; decided Feb. 1, 1939. [1939.] p. 281-284. (M-2109.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2109
- President Tank Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-9026, President Tank Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Feb. 21, 1939. [1939.] p. 413-416. (M-2131.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2131.
- Records, William S. No. MC-89303, William S. Records contract carrier application; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 727-728+i p. (M-2230) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2230

- Red Ball Motor Freight Lines. No. MC-59468, H. E. English [doing business as Red Ball Motor Freight Lines] common carrier application; decided Feb. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 293-302. (M-2111.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2111
- Reymers Auto Freight Line. No. MC-65199 (sub-no. 1), C. G. Reymers [doing business as Reymers Auto Freight Line] extension of operations, Klamath Falls, Oreg.-San Francisco, Calif.; [decided Feb. 23, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+434-437 p. (M-2136.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2136
- Robinson Storage Corporation. No. MC-16405, Robinson Storage Corporation common carrier application; decided Oct. 31, 1938. [1939.] 797-798+1 p. (M-2253.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2253

- No. MC-51419, Robinson Storage Company broker application; decided
 Oct. 31, 1938. [1939.] p. 1-3. (M-2255.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 12.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2255
- Rosenbarger, Charles C. No. MC-12086, Charles Claude Rosenbarger broker application; decided Feb. 27, 1939. [1939.] p. 437-438. (M-2137.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2137
- Ross, Jesse, and Sons Transit and Coal Company. No. MC-37270 (sub-no. 1), Jesse Ross [doing business as Jesse Ross and Sons Transit and Coal Company] extension of operations, Ohio-Indiana; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] 499-500+i p. (M-2156.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2156
- Rutherford, William E. No. MC-75584 (sub-no. 1), William Earl Rutherford extension of operations, New Jersey; decided Oct. 17, 1938. [1939.] 585-586+i p. (M-2188.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2188
- Santa Fe Trail Transportation Company. No. MC-30605 (sub-no. 2), Santa Fe Trail Transportation Company extensions, Moline-Chautauqua and Emporia-Pittsburg; decided Oct. 20, 1938. [1939.] 613-616+i p. (M-2199.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2199
- Schiavo Brothers. No. MC-89299, Michael J. Schiavo [doing business as Schiavo Brothers] common carrier application; decided Oct. 17, 1938. [1939.] 593-594+i p. (M-2192.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2192
- Seider, John C., & Company. No. MC 88036, John A. Seider and A. Skuza [doing business as John C. Seider & Company] contract carrier application; [decided Oct. 20, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+610-612 p. (M-2198.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2198
- Sellwood Transfer Company. No. MC-39653 (sub-no. 1), Harry B. Gibbs [doing business as Sellwood Transfer Company] extension, Washington; decided Oct. 22, 1938. [1939.] 663-664+i p. (M-2210.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2210
- Shirar and Clark. No. MC-88182, Ora F. Shirar and Scott Clark [operating as Shirar and Clark] common carrier application; decided Oct. 14, 1938. [1939.] 577-582+i p. (M-2186.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2186
- Sickinger Motor Freight. No. MC-31366, Frank P. Sickinger [doing business as Sickinger Motor Freight] common carrier application; decided Oct. 1, 1938. [1939.] 467-470+i p. (M-2145.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2145
- Singleton, J. O. No. MC-89247. J. O. Singleton common carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] 507-508+i p. (M-2160.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2160
- Sipe, Walter E. No. MC-89324, Walter Eli Sipe contract carrier application;
 decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 651-652+i p. (M-2206.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2206

- Smith, Lorenzo V. No. MC-89337, Lorenzo V. Smith common carrier application; decided Oct. 8, 1938. [1939.] 531-532+i p. (M-2170.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2170
- Sodden, Bill. No. MC-88503, Bill Sodden common carrier application; [decided Oct. 28, 1938.] [1939.] [1]+760-762+i p. (M-2240.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-2240
- Soft Crab Express, Incorporated. No. MC-88774, Soft Crab Express, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Sept. 2, 1938. [1938.] p. 317-318. (M-1896.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-1896
- Stanton, J. J., Transportation Company. No. MC-9787 (sub-no. 1), J. J. Stanton [doing business as J. J. Stanton Transportation Company] extension, Rangely, Colo.-Salt Lake City, Utah; decided Oct. 1, 1938. [1939.] 465-466+i p. (M-2144.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 - IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2144
- Star Dray & Transfer Company, Incorporated. No. MC-80487, Star Dray & Transfer Company, Incorporated, broker application; [decided Oct. 22, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+672-674 p. (M-2213.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-2213
- Stiff, R. E., jr. No. MC-43479 (sub-no. 1), R. E. Stiff, jr., extension of operations, Idaho; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 383-388. (M-2122.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2122
- Strickland & Lowe Coal & Transfer Company. No. MC-88807, Strickland & Lowe Coal & Transfer Company common carrier application; decided Sept. 9, 1938. [1939.] p. 381-382. (M-1915.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 10.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-1915
- Taylor, H. A., Trucking. No. MC-19341, H. A. Taylor [doing business as H. A. Taylor Trucking] common carrier application; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 619-622+i p. (M-2201.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2201
- Tobler, H. J., Transfer, Incorporated. No. MC-8515 (sub-no. 1), H. J. Tobler Transfer, Incorporated, extension, Mendota-Rock Falls, Ill.; decided Oct. 8, 1938. [1939.] 517-518+i p. (M-2164.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2164
- Tri-State Transit Company of Louisiana, Incorporated. No. MC-29957 (subno. 1), Tri-State Transit Company of Louisiana, Incorporated, extension, Holly Springs-Memphis; decided Feb. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 285-292. (M-2110.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2110
- Tuohy & O'Shea, Incorporated No. MC-38791 (sub-no. 1), Tuohy & O'Shea, Incorporated, extension of operations, New York, N. Y.-New Jersey; decided Oct. 24, 1938. [1939.] 707-708+i p. (M-2223.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2223
- United District Express & Trucking Corporation. No. MC-86710, United District Express & Trucking Corporation common carrier application; decided Feb. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 303-306. (M-2112.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2112
- Valley Motor Transit Company. No. MC-50815 (sub-no. 1), Valley Motor Transit Company extension of operations, Steubenville, Ohio; decided Oct. 29, 1938. [1939.] 781-782+i p. (M-2248.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2248
- Vaughn Brothers. No. MC-88683, Wilson Vaughn and Ernest Vaughn [doing business as Vaughn Brothers] common carrier application; decided Feb. 27, 1939. [1939.] p. 425-427. (M-2133.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2133
- Vermont Transit Company, Incorporated. No. MC-45626, Vermont Transit Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Feb. 4, 1939. [1939.] p. 307-314. (M-2113.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2113

- Voyton Brothers. No. MC-38748, Voyton Brothers contract carrier application; decided Oct. 10, 1938. [1939.] 543-545+i p. (M-2175.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2175
- No. MC-38748 (sub-no. 1), Voyton Brothers extension of operations, New Jersey and Delaware-Pennsylvania; [decided Oct. 10, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+546-548+i p. (M-2176.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2176
- Wallace Cartage & Storage. No. MC-92733, Hartley R. Wallace [doing business as Wallace Cartage & Storage] common carrier application; [decided Oct. 17, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+598-600+i p. (M-2195.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2195
- Weihs, Clarence. No. MC-88093, Clarence Weihs common carrier application; decided Jan. 27, 1938 [1939]. [1939.] p. 265-266. (M-2106.) [Date of decision is incorrectly given on p. 265 as 1938. From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2106
- Wert, Earl R. No. MC-88314, Earl R. Wert common carrier application; [decided Oct. 8, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+528-530 p. (M-2169.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2169
- White's Motor Transport. No. MC-84786, Bernard L. White [doing business as White's Motor Transport] extension of operations, Preston-Albert Lea, Minn.; decided Oct. 13, 1938. [1939.] p. 559-561. (M-2181.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2181
- Whitman Bus Line. No. MC-88830, Guy E. Whitman [doing business as Whitman Bus Line] common carrier application; [decided Oct. 17, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+582-584 p. (M-2187.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2187
- Wilson, James H. No. MC-12083, James H. Wilson broker application; decided Oct. 20, 1938. [1939.] 607-609+i p. (M-2197.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2197
- Wilson, Manley G. No. MC-94375, Manley G. Wilson common carrier application; decided Oct. 15, 1938. [1939.] 573-574+i p. (M-2184.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2184
- Yaste, Frank O. No. MC-95159, Frank O. Yaste common carrier application; [decided Oct. 22, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+686-688+i p. (M-2218.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2218
- Yavelberg, Samuel. No. MC-50958, Samuel Yavelberg contract carrier application; decided Oct. 6, 1938. [1939.] 501-502+i p. (M-2157.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2157
- Yeary, Edwin N. No. MC-94060 (sub-no. 1), Edwin Nickols Yeary extension of operations; decided Oct. 21, 1938. [1939.] 655-656+i p. (M-2208.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-2208

Decisions (Motor carrier, finance)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- AAB Notional Capitol Bus Company. No. MC-F-672, Blue & Grey Sight Seeing Tours, Incorporated, purchase, Samuel Lovenbein [doing business as AAB National Capitol Bus Company; decided Feb. 7, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+674-676+i p. (MF-395.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-395
- Arrow Stage Lines. No. MC-F-223, Burlington Transportation Company, purchase, J. H. Busskohl and Carl A. Busskohl [doing business as Arrow Stage Lines]; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] 691-694+i p. (MF-401.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-401
- Barnett Brothers Truck Line, No. MC-F-632, Central Freight Lines, Incorporated, purchase, E. C. Barnett, et al. [doing business as Barnett Brothers Truck Line]; decided Feb. 6, 1939. [1939.] p. 671-673. (MF-394.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-394

- Black Diamond Stages, Incorporated. No. MC-F-680, Cincinnati, Newport & Covington Railway Company, control, Black Diamond Stages, Incorporated; [decided Jan. 31, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+644-650+i p. (MF-386.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-386
- Brammer Bus Line. No. MC-F-731, Bowen Motor Coaches, purchase, Custer H. Brammer [doing business as Brammer Bus Line]; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] 713-714+1 p. (MF-407.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-407
- Butts, J. T. No. MC-F-695, H. H. Lawler [doing business as Alamo Freight Lines], lease, J. T. Butts; [decided Feb. 21, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+720-722+i p. (MF-410.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-410
- Callaway, S. C. No. MC-F-694, Heard & Heard, Incorporated, purchase, S. C.
 Callaway; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] 657-658+i p. (MF-389.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-389
- Capital Freight Line, Incorporated. No. MC-F-603, M & A Motor Freight Lines, Incorporated, purchase, Capital Freight Line, Incorporated; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] 651-653+ii p. (MF-387.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-387
- Central-Eastern, Incorporated. No. MC-F-711, Transport Corporation of Virginia, purchase, Central Eastern, Incorporated; decided Feb. 8, 1939. [1939.] 681-684+ii p. (MF-398.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-398
- Central Greyhound Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-F-764, Central Greyhound Lines, Incorporated, issuance of note; decided Feb. 16, 1939. [1939.] 705-706+i p. (MF-405.) [From Motor currier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-405
- Cincinnati-Southern Motor Express, Incorporated. No. MC-F-734, Hoover Motor Express Company, Incorporated, purchase, Cincinnati-Southern Motor Express, Incorporated; decided Jan. 27, 1939. [1939.] 627-628+i p. (MF-381.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-381
- Finkel Motor Transport, Incorporated. No. MC-F-674, Hemingway Brothers Interstate Trucking Company, purchase, Finkel Motor Transport, Incorporated; [decided Feb. 13, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+702-704+i p. (MF-404.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-404
- Fleming Truck Lines. No. MC-F-313, Georgia Motor Express, Incorporated, purchase, Horace Fleming [doing business as Fleming Truck Lines]: decided Jan. 23, 1939. [1939.] 605-607+i p. (MF-376.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-376
- Georgia-Alabama Coach Line. No. MC-F-735, Tamiami Trail Tours, Incorporated, purchase, James F. Murray [doing business as Georgia-Alabama Coach Line]; decided Feb. 18, 1939. [1939.] 717-719+i p. (MF-409.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-409
- Greensboro-Fayetteville Bus Line, Incorporated. No. MC-F-666, Queen City Coach Company, merger, Greensboro-Fayetteville Bus Line, Incorporated; [decided Feb. 25, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+740-744+ip. (MF-416.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-416
- Griggs, Clifford L. No. MC-F-541, Saunders & Douglass Motor Freight Service, Incorporated, purchase, Clifford L. Griggs; decided Nov. 21, 1938. [1939.] 715-716+i p. (MF-408.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-408
- Guardian Transit Corporation. No. MC-F-641, Kirk Transportation Company, purchase, Guardian Transit Corporation; decided Feb. 23, 1939. [1939.] 729-732+ii p. (MF-413.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] *Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a 2: MF-413

- Hughes, Joe D., Incorporated. No. MC-F-551, George R. and Herman Brown, control, Joe D. Hughes, Incorporated; [decided Feb. 6, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+668-670+i p. (MF-393.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-393
- Kent Truck & Rigging Company. No. MC-F-63, Santa Fe Transportation Company, purchase, A. K. Richards [doing business as Kent Truck & Rigging Company]; decided Jan. 26, 1939. [1939.] 623-626+1 p. (MF-380.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-380
- Kentucky-Tennessee Motor Freight. No. MC-F-752, Johnson Freight Lines, Incorporated, purchase, Kentucky-Tennessee Motor Freight; decided Feb. 23, 1939 [1939.] 733-734+i p. (MF-414.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-414
- Lubbock-El Paso Motor Freight, Incorporated. No. MC-F-508, A. R. Dalby [doing business as Dalby Motor Freight Lines], control, Lubbock-El Paso Motor Freight, Incorporated; [decided Feb. 2, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+662-664+i p. (MF-391.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-391
- McConnell Truck Line. No. MC-F-179, H. & K. Motor Transportation, Incorporated, purchase, Ford McConnell [doing business as McConnell Truck Line; decided Jan. 30, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+636-638+i p. (MF-383.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2; MF-383
- Miller, A. D. No. MC-F-150, A. R. Dalby [doing business as Dalby Motor Freight Lines], purchase, A. D. Miller; decided Jan. 27, 1939. [1939.] 629-635+ii p. (MF-382.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-382
- Moland Brothers Trucking Company. No. MC-F-604, Howard Moland et al. [doing business as Moland Brothers Trucking Company], purchase, Barker Transportation Company; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] 695-698+i p. (MF-402.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-402
- Montana Motor Freight Company. No. MC-F-193, Consolidated Freight Lines, Incorporated, control, Montana Motor Freight Company; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 707-712. (MF-406.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-406
- Motorway Freight Lines. No. MC-F-21, Sooner Distributing Company, Incorporated, purchase, Motorway Freight Lines; decided Feb. 8, 1939. [1939.] p. 679-680. (MF-397.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2; MF-397
- Mount Lassen Fast Freight. No. MC-F-657, United Motor Transport Lines, Incorporated, purchase, Sam Aronson et al. [doing business as Mount Lassen Fast Freight]; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] 699-701+i p. (MF-403.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-403
- Nyack DeLuxe Transit Corporation. No. MC-F-558, Ernest Capitani et al., control, Nyack DeLuxe Transit Corporation; decided Feb. 25, 1939. [1939.] 735-739+i p. (MF-415.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-415
- Ohio Bus Line Company. No. MC-F-682, A. B. C. Coach Lines, Incorporated, purchase, Ohio Bus Line Company; decided Jan. 30, 1939. [1939.] 641-643+ i p. (MF-385.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-385
- Richmond Motor Express. No. MC-F-477, W. R. Huey [doing business as Huey Motor Express], purchase, George Leister [doing business as Richmond Motor Express]; decided Jan. 27, 1939. [1939.] 639-641+i p. (MF-384.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-384
- Royal Blue Sightseeing Corporation. No. MC-F-616, Gray Line Motor Tours, Incorporated, control, Royal Blue Sightseeing Corporation; decided Feb. 7, 1939 [1939.] 677-678+1 p. (MF-396.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-396

- San Jose Los Gatos Express. No. MC-F-744, Pioneer Express Company, purchase, J. A. and Homer Henard [doing business as San Jose Los Gatos Express]; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 659-661. (MF-390.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-390
- Seaton Freight Line. No. MC-F-26, Keeshin Motor Express Company, Incorporated (Illinois), purchase, Ray F. Seaton [doing business as Seaton Freight Line]; decided Jan. 25, 1939. [1939.] 619-622+ii p. (MF-379.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-379
- Shippers Transportation Company. No. MC-F 504, Owen O. Orr et al., control, Shippers Transportation Company: decided Feb. 23, 1939. [1939.] 723-726+ i p. (MF-411.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-411
- Southeastern Greyhound Lines. No. MC-F-758, Southeastern Greyhound Lines. issuance of notes; decided Feb. 8, 1939. [1939.] 685-686+i p. (MF-399.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-399
- No. MC-F-317, Consolidated Forwarding Company, Incorpo-Stehling, Carrol. rated (Missouri), purchase, Carrol Stehling; [decided Jan. 23, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+608-612+i p. (MF-377.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, [1]+608-612+i p. (MF-377.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-377
- Sutton Transfer Company, Incorporated. No. MC-F-708, Transportation, Incorporated, purchase, Sutton Transfer Company, Incorporated; decided Feb. 3, 1939. [1939.] p. 665-667. (MF-392.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-392
- Tropical Transfer Company. No. MC-F-562, Petroleum Carrier Corporation, purchase, F. A. Nightingale [doing business as Tropical Transfer Company] et al.; decided Feb. 23, 1939. [1939.] p. 727-728. (MF 412.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-412
- Turner Motor Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-F-686, Brooks Transportation Com-Incorporated, merger. Turner Motor Lines. Incorporated; [decided Jan. 31, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+654-656+i p. (MF-388.) [From Motor carrier cases. v. 15.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-388
- Twin Cities-Des Moines Motor Express. No. MC-F-583, National Freight Lines, Incorporated, purchase, F. C. Mason [doing business as Twin Cities-Drs Moines Motor Express]; decided Feb. 9, 1939. [1939.] 687-690+i p. (MF-400.) [From Motor carrier cases, v. 15.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-400

Decisions (Traffic)

Note. - The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports

- Bags. Fourth section application no. 15715, bags and bagging to Menphis. Tenn.; [decided Feb. 13, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+554-556 p. ([Opinion] 22569.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22569
- Bananas. No. 27867, Wisconsin-Upper Michigan Fruit Jobbers Association et al. v. Alabama, Tennessee & Northern Railroad Corporation et al.; decided Feb. 8, 1939. [1939.] p. 513-521. ([Opinion] 22564.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22564
- Bricks. Fourth section application no. 17595, brick and related articles in the West; [decided Jan. 26, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+434-436 p. ([Opinion] 22553.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22553
- Butter. No. 27561, Armour & Company v. Boston & Albany Railroad (New York Central Railroad Company, lessee) et al.; [decided Feb. 9, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+522-530 p. ([Opinion] 22565.) [From v. 231.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22565
- Cast iron. Fourth section application no. 17165, pig iron to Worcester, Mass.; decided Feb. 17. 1939. [1939.] p. 593-597. ([Opinion] 22578.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22578

Cattle. No. 27674, Matador Land & Cattle Company, Limited, v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; [decided Feb. 13, 1939]. [1939.]
 [1] +566-574 p. ([Opinion] 22573.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a: 22573

- Cement. Fourth section application no. 17390, cement from Norfolk and Newport News, Va.; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 559-562. ([Opinion] 22571.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.
- Coal No. 27559, Morehead Cotton Mills Company v. Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 28, 1939. [1939.] p. 437-440. ([Opinion] 22554.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22554
- Cocoa beans. No. 28008, storage of cocoa beans in New York district; decided
 Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 575 578. ([Opinion] 22574.) [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/ln: 22574
- Commutation fares. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4500, commutation fares between Washington and Virginia; decided Jan. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 397–402. ([Opinion] 22543.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22543
- Cotton
 Investigation and suspension docket no. 4471, transit on cotton at New Orleans, La.; [decided Feb. 8, 1939]. [1939.] [1] + 508 512 p. ([Opinion] 22563.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 22563
- Cotton goods. No. 28027, Salant & Salant, Incorporated, v. Nashville, Chattanooga & St. Louis Railway et al.; decided Feb. 14, 1939. [1939.] p. 579–582. ([Opinion] 22575.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22575
- Explosives. No. 3666, in matter of regulations for transportation of explosives and other dangerous articles; decided Feb. 7, 1939. [1939.] p. 461–462. ([Opinion] 22560.) [From v. 231.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22560
- Figs. No. 27903, Crescent Macaroni & Cracker Company v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Feb. 10, 1939. [1939.] p. 535–538. ([Opinion] 22567.) [From v. 231] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22567
- Freight rates. Consolidated southwestern cases; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 539-553. ([Opinion] 22568.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a: 22568

- No. 21373, Kentucky et al. v. Ahnapee & Western Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 31, 1939. [1939.] p. 453-454. ([Opinion] 22557.) [From v. 231 (volume number is incorrectly given on p. 453 as 23).] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22557
 - 10 1.0/ 111 . 22001
- No. 26510, western-southern class rates; decided Jan. 9, 1939. [1939.] p. 315–366. ([Opinion] 22535.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 10c IO 1.6/1a: 22535
- Grain.
 No. 27634, Nebraska State Railway Commission et al. v. Chicago & North

 Western Railway Company et al.; decided Feb. 7, 1939.
 [1939.] p. 463–470.

 ([Opinion] 22561.)
 [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 22561
- Granite.
 No. 27815, Gallagher & Ascher, Incorporated, v. Atlanta & West Point

 Railroad Company et al.; [decided Jan. 25, 1939].
 [1939.]

 [1] +422-424 p.
 [Copinion] 22549.)

 [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c.

 IC 1.6/1a: 22549
- No. 28017, Gallagher & Ascher, Incorporated, et al. v. Alabama Great
 Southern Railroad Company et al.; decided Feb. 17, 1939. [1939.] p. 603-605. ([Opinion] 22580.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22580
- Gravel. Fourth section application no. 17161, gravel from Montgomery, Ala.;
 decided Feb. 4, 1939. [1939.] p. 455–458. ([Opinion] 22558.) [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22558
- Iron. Fourth section application no. 17333, iron and steel to Minnesota; decided Jan. 26, 1939. [1939.] p. 425–428. ([Opinion] 22550.) [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22550
- Limestone. No. 27744, Globe Roofing Products Company, Incorporated, v. Chicago & North Western Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 28, 1939. [1939.] p. 441–448. ([Opinion] 22555.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22555

- Lubricating oils. Fourth section application no. 16897, lubricating oil and grease to Montana points; decided Feb. 13, 1939. [1939.] p. 557-558. ([Opinion] 22570.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22570
- Meat.
 No. 28046, Peyton Packing Company, Incorporated, v. Atchison, Topeka

 & Santa Fe Railway Company; decided Jan. 26, 1939.
 [1939.] p. 429-430.

 ([Opinion] 22551.)
 [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 22551
- Pears.
 No. 27946, Pinnacle Packing Company, Incorporated, et al. v
 Southern

 Pacific Company et al.; decided Feb. 15, 1939.
 [1939.]
 p. 583-585.
 ([Opinion] 22576.)

 ion]
 22576.)
 [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 22576
- Petroleum products. No. 27679, Independent Refining Company et al. v. Atchison,
 Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 28, 1939. [1939.]
 p. 431-434. ([Opinion] 22552.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1,6/1a: 22552
- Salt. Fourth section application no. 15610, salt rates; decided Jan. 25, 1939. [1939.] p. 415-421. ([Opinion] 22548.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22548
- Investigation and suspension docket no. 4483, salt from Louisiana to north Atlantic ports; decided Feb. 9, 1939. [1939.] p. 531-534. ([Opinion] 22566.) [From v. 231.] * Paper. 5c.
- Sewer pipe.
 No. 27967, Standard Fire Brick Company v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 28, 1939.
 449-452.

 ([Opinion] 22556.)
 [From v. 231.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 22556
- Stone. No. 27856, Constitution Stone Company v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company; [decided Feb. 13, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+562-565 p. ([Opinion] 22572.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22572
- Stoppage of goods in transit. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4472, stop-off on scrap iron and steel in South; [decided Feb. 3, 1939]. [1939.] [1]+458-460 p. ([Opinion] 22559.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22559
- Train-control devices. No. 28000 (sub-no. 2), in matter of application for approval of proposed modification of systems or devices under par. (b) sec. 26 of interstate commerce act as amended, Alton Railroad Company and Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company; [decided Feb. 17, 1939.] [1939.] [1]+598-602 p. ([Opinion] 22579.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22579
- Wool. No. 27848, Chippewa Falls Woolen Mill Company v. Minneapolis, St. Paul
 & Sault Ste. Marie Railway Company et al.; decided Jan. 24, 1939. [1939.]
 p. 413-414. ([Opinion] 22547.) [From v. 231.] * Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : 22547

Decisions, (Valuation)

Note.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission valuation reports.

- Humble Pipe Line Company. Valuation docket no. 1217, Humble Pipe Line Company; [decided Dec. 28, 1938]. [1939.] [1]+208-248 p. (B-970.) [From Valuation reports, v. 48.] * Paper, 10c. IC 1 val.9/a: B-970
- Tidal Pipe Line Company. Valuation docket no. 1234, Tidal Pipe Line Company; decided Feb. 9, 1939. [1939.] p. 303-326. (B-972.) [From Valuation reports, v. 48.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 val.9/a: B-972

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

Ardenghi, Mrs. Anna F. No. 761, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Anna F. Ardenghi v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+12 p. ‡ J 1.13: Ar 28/4

- Ashland Oil & Refining Company. Nos. 757 and 758, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Ashland Oil & Refining Company (substituted for Swiss Oil Corporation), v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; memorandum for respondent. [1939.] cover title, 3 p. ‡ J 1.13: As 35/7
- [Nos. 7541-42, circuit court of appeals, 6th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. Ashland Oil & Refining Company (substituted for Swiss Oil Corp.); Ashland Oil & Refining Company (substituted for Swiss Oil Corp.) v. commissioner of internal revenue, petitions to review decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; proceedings.] [1939.] p. 411-422. ‡ J 1.13: As 35/6
- Automobile Financing, Inc. No. 627, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Automobile Financing, Inc., on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡

 J 1.13: Au 82/14
- Bailey, Wm. J. No. 9016, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, Wm. J. Bailey and Susa C. Bailey v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+32 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 156/3
- Bajoras, Joseph C. No. 639, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938,
 Joseph C. Bajoras v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; brief for United States in opposition.
 [1939.] cover title, i+10 p. ‡
 J 1.13: B 167
- Bale, George. In Court of Claims, no. 43702, George Bale v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 17-20. ± J 1.13: B 194
- Baltimore, Md. No. 702, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, M. Luther Pittman, clerk of superior court of Baltimore City, v. Home Owners' Loan Corporation of Washington, D. C., on petition for writ of certiorari to court of appeals of Maryland; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+15 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 217/69
- Black River Valley Broadcasts, Inc. No. 763, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Black River Valley Broadcasts, Inc., petitioner v. Frank R. McNinch [et. al.], as Federal Communications Commission, and Watertown Broadcasting Corporation, intervener, on petition for writ of certiorari to United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for Frank R. McNinch et al. as Federal Communications Commission in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+23 p. ‡
- Blake and Kendall Company. No. 3438, in circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit Blake and Kendall Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+18 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: B 581/2
- Boeing, William E. No. 9071, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. William E. Boeing, on petitions for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, ii+31 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 633/10
- Borden Company. No. 31197, in district court for northern district of Illinois, eastern division, United States v. Borden Company, et al.; brief of United State in response to briefs and memoranda of points and authorities filed by the several defendants in support of their respective motions to quash, demurrers, and other pleas and motions. [1939.] cover title, xiv+235 p. large 8°

 \$\frac{1}{2}\$ \$\frac{
- Brownstein-Louis Company. In Court of Claims, no. 44108, Brownstein-Louis Company v. United States; defendant's reply brief on demurrer to petition. [1939.] p. 45-61. ‡ J 1.13: B 825/3
- Bruun, Charles A. No. 11429, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Charles A. Bruun, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, i+9 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 838/12

- Burdan, C. C. No. 7010, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, John W. Burdan [et al.], executors of C. C. Burdan v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+33 p. ‡ J.13:B895
- Carver, Amos D. In Court of Claims, no. 42716, Amos D. Carver v. United States; defendant's brief. [1939.] p. 43-64. ‡ J 1.13: C 256/4
- Chinook Lumber and Manufacturing Company. No. 8816, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, United States v. Paul W. Harris, trustee in bankruptcy of Chinook Lumber and Manufacturing Company; brief for United States in reply to petition for rehearing. [1939.] cover title, iii+24 p. ‡

 J.1.13: C.441/32
- Chippewa Indians. No. 666, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Chippewa Indians of Minnesota v. United States, on appeal from Court of Claims; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iv+49 p. ‡
 J.1.13: C 444/13
- Coleman, Rolla W. Nos. 7, 14, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Rolla W. Coleman et al. v. Clarence W. Miller, as secretary of Senate of Kansas, et al., on writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of Kansas; Albert Benjamin Chandler, individually and as governor of Kentucky, et al. v. James W. Wise and Ray B. Moss, on writ of certiorari to court of appeals of Kentucky; supplemental memorandum for United States amicus curiae. [1939.] cover title, 10 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 677 10
- Commercial Credit Company. No. 10, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. One 1936 model Ford V-8 de luxe coach, motor no. 18-3306511, Commercial Credit Company, claimant, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; supplemental brief for United States on reargument. [1939.] cover title, i+15 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 736/31
- Cook, Gordon. In Court of Claims, no. 43899, Gordon Cook v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 13-16. \$\dprex\$ J 1.13: C 771/10
- Coosa Land Company. No. 9020, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, Coosa Land Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+12 p. ‡ J.1.13: C.788/6
- Cronin, Ernest A. No. 11420, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue v. Ernest A. Cronin, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, i+9 p. ‡ J.1.13: C 881/4
- Demuth, Robert L. No. 766, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Robert L. Demuth v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+17 p. ‡ J 1.13; D 399/9
- Diescher, Samuel E. Nos. 6937 and 6938, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Samuel E. Diescher and Mrs. Samuel E. Diescher (husband and wife) v. commissioner of internal revenue; August P. Diescher and Mrs. August P. Diescher (husband and wife) v. [same], on petition for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+29 p. ‡ J.1.3: D 566/2
- Dixie Margarine Company. No. 8204, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Dixie Margarine Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+23 p. ‡ J 1,13: D 642/11
- F. & F. Laboratories, Inc. No. 6858, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, F. & F. Laboratories, Inc. v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Processing Tax Board of Review; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+30 p. ‡

 J.1.13: F.1/3

- Ferris, T. Harvey. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, T. Harvey Ferris v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+28 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: F 417/3
- Fletcher, Edmond C. United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, no. 7135, Edmond C. Fletcher v. Charles A. Jones, and Paul J. Frizzell, trustees, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; [opinion] decided Apr. 10, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ‡ J 1.13: F 633
- Francis, Oliver T. In Court of Claims, no. 42952, Oliver T. Francis v. United States; defendant's objections to Plaintiff's request for findings of fact, defendant's request for findings of fact, and brief. [1939.] p. 11-16. ‡

 J.1.3: F \$47/3
- Gamble, Mrs. Mary H. No. 759, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Cecil H. Gamble, executor of Mary H. Gamble, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 143/4
- Glascock, Mrs. Lulu R. No. 4430, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Thomas B. Glascock, executor of Lulu R. Glascock, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+16 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 461
- Glenn, Faye. No. 1813, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, Faye Glenn, C. F. Dillard, trustee, [et al.] v. Bessie Lewis and United States, appeal from district court for eastern district of Oklahoma; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, ii+39 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 487/4
- Goins, John. No. 516, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, John Goins v. United States, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iv+50 p. ‡
 J 1.13; G 561/3
- Goldberg, Sol II. No. 762, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Sol II. Goldberg v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certifrari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡

 J 1.13: G 564/4
- Grazer, Hiram H. In Patent Office, before examiner of interferences, interference no. 73447, Hiram H. Grazer v. David Firth v. John Robert Fish; record on behalf of party Grazer. [1939.] cover title, ii+121 p. 4° ‡ J 1.13: G 795/12
- Haggar Company. No. 9009, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, Haggar Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+29 p. ‡ J 1.13: II 122/3
- Hammonds, Mrs. Mamie S. No. 1832, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit,
 Mamie S. Hammonds v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition to review decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title,
 ii+18 p. ‡
 J 1.13: H 185
- Hart, James W. No. 7286, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Oct. term, 1938, James W. Hart v. United States; brief of appellee.
 [1939.] cover title, 11 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 251/17
- Hawaiian Philippine Company. No.—, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Hawaiian Philippine Company; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit. [1939.] cover title, i+23 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 31/4
- --- United States circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, no. 8748, commissioner of internal revenue vs. Hawaiian Philippine Company, upon petition to review decision of Board of Tax Appeals; [proceedings]. [1939.] p. 261-266.

 J 1.13: H 31/5

- Hedden Iron Construction Company. Nos. 6971-74, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Mar. term, 1939, Gilbert D. Hedden, transferee of Hedden Iron Construction Company, v. commissioner of internal revenue; Andrew M. Conneen, jr., transferee of Hedden Iron Construction Company, v. [same]; Hattie S. Hedden, transferee of Hedden Iron Construction Company, v. [same]; Gertrude S. Hedden, transferee of Hedden Iron Construction Company, v. [same], on petitions for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+28 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 358/2
- Hirsch, Gustav. In Court of Claims, no. 42997, Gustav Hirsch v. United States; defendant's special answer and counterclaim. [1939.] p. 41-43 ‡ J 1.13: H 615/6
- Hood, H. P., & Sons, Inc. Nos. —, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, H. P. Hood & Sons, Inc., and Noble's Milk Company v. United States and Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture; Whiting Milk Company v. [same], on petitions for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; memorandum for respondents. [1939.] cover title, 5 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 761/14
- Identification Devices, Inc. No. 43639, in Court of Claims, Identification Devices, Inc., and James M. Rulong v. United States; brief for defendant. [1939.] cover title, i+17-35 p. ‡ J1.13: Id 2/2
- Jackson County, Kans. No. 720, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term. 1938, Board of County Commissioners of county of Jackson, in Kansas, a body politic and quasi public corporation, v. United States (M-Ko-Quah-Wah, allottee no. 193, an incompetent Indian of Prairie band of Pottawatomie Indians), on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit; memorandum for United States. [1939.] cover title, 2 p. ‡

 J 1.13: J 139/11
- Johnson, James L. No. 11407, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. James Lee Johnson, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, ii+23 p. ‡ J 1.13: J 633/18
- Josey, H. I. No. 1844, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, H. I. Josey v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition to review decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, i+10 p. ‡

 J 1.13: J 78
- Kay, Gertrude. No. 747, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term. 1938. Gertrude Kay, alias Gertrude Klein, v. United States, on motion for leave to proceed in forma pauperis and on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari. [1939.] cover title, i+17 p. ‡ J1.13: K 18/6
- Little War Creek Coal Co. No. 4447, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. United States v. Little War Creek Coal Co., on appeal from district court for southern district of West Virginia; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, ii+133 p. ‡ J.13:L729/10
- Lotsch, John L. No. 760, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, John L. Lotsch v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+16 p. ‡

 J.1.13: L. 916
- Lukens Steel Company. No. 7368, in [United States] Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Lukens Steel Company et al., v. Frances Perkins, individually and as Secretary of Labor, Charles V. McLaughlin, individually and as assistant Secretary of Labor, L. Metcalfe Walling, individually and as administrator of Division of Public Contracts of Department of Labor, et al.; brief for defendants-appellees. [1939.] cover title, vi+118 p. ‡

 J 1.13: L 969/2
- Same; supplemental brief for defendants-appellees. [1939.] cover title, 13 p. ‡
- McCrone, William. No. 660. in Supreme Court of United States. Oct. term, 1938. William McCrone v. United States, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, 11+29 p. \$\frac{1}{2}\$ 1.13: M 138/2

- McGowen, Louis E. No. 7303, special calendar, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Jan. term. 1939, Louis E. McGowen v. United States; brief on behalf of appellee. [1939.] cover title, 17 p. ‡

 J 1.13: M 177/11
- Martin, Glenn L., Company. No. —, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Glenn L. Martin Company; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. [1939.] cover title, i+19 p. ‡

 J.1.13: M 363/9
- United States circuit court of appeals, 4th circuit, no. 4375, Glenn L. Martin Company vs. United States, appeal from district court for district of Maryland, at Baltimore; opinion, decided Jan. 9, 1939. [1939.] p. 43 19. ‡ J 1.13; M 363/10
- Massachusetts Protective Association, Inc. No. 3416, in circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit, Oct. term, 1938, Massachusetts Protective Association, Inc., v. United States, on appeal from district court for district of Massachusetts; answer of United States to appellant's motion to reverse and remand for new trial. [1939.] cover title, 11 p. large 8° ‡ J 1.13: M 382/12
- —— Same; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, v+65 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 382/11
- Menominee Indians. In Court of Claims, no. 44296, Menominee tribe of Indians v. United States; demurrer [and brief on demurrer]. [1939.] p. 31-39. ‡

 J 1.13: M 527/3
- Miller, Jack. No. 696, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Jack Miller and Frank Layton, appeal from district court for western district of Arkansas; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, ii +30 p. \$\frac{1}{3}\$ J 1.13: M 615/19
- Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Company. No. 731, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Company v. Conway P. Coe, commissioner of patents, on petition for writ of certiorari to United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+7 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 666/52
- Moore, Noble J. No. 732, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Noble John Moore v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+20 p. 4 J 1.13: M 785/3
- Morgan, F. O., Sheep Commission Company. No. 221, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States and Secretary of Agriculture v. F. O. Morgan, doing business as F. O. Morgan Sheep Commission Company et al., on appeal from district court for western district of Missouri; supplemental brief for United States and Secretary of Agriculture. [1939.] cover title, 16 p. ‡

 J.1.13: M 821/17
- Morrell, Joseph B. In Court of Claims, no. 42717, Robert W. Morrell et al. [executors of Joseph B. Morrell] v. United States; defendant's memorandum brief. [1939.] p. 23-30. ‡ J 1.13: M 83/4
- Morton, W. Z. No. 4433, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, W. Z. Morton v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+55 p. \$\frac{1}{2}\$ J 1.13: M 846/8
- National Dairy Products Corporation. No. 31205, in district court for northern district of Illinois, eastern division, United States v. National Dairy Products Corporation et al.; points and authorities in opposition to several demurrers and motions to quash indictment filed by defendants. [1939.] cover title, 37 p. ‡

 J 1.13: N 213/118
- Same; points and authorities in opposition to several motions of certain defendants for order, prior to trial, (1) designating certain allegations as surplusage, (2) restricting evidence which may be introduced at trial by the Government, and (3) forbidding displaying of or reading of indictment in its original form to jury. [1939.] cover title, 19 p. large 8° ‡ J1.13: N 213/117

- Neafle & Levy Ship and Engine Building Company. In Court of Claims, no. 15009 cong., Howard E. Cornell, receiver of Neafle & Levy Ship and Engine Building Company, v. United States; defendant's brief. [1939.] p. 301-308. J 1.13: N 249
- Nelson, Oscar. No. 4443, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Oscar Nelson and Harriet Nelson v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii +19 p. J 1.13: N 335
- Newport News Shipbuilding & Dry Dock Company. No. —, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, National Labor Relations Board v. Newport News Shipbuilding & Dry Dock Company; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. [1939.] cover title, ii+25 p. ‡ J 1.13: N 42zp/31
- Same; stipulation as to record for use on petition for writ of certiorari. 1939. p. 429. J 1.13: N 42zp/32
- No. 4390 proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry Dock Company and Employees' Representative Committee of Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry Dock Company, intervenor, versus National Labor Relations Board; on petition for review of order of National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, p. 397-428.

J 1.13: N 42zp/30

- Norman, Mrs. Irene. No. 755, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Mrs. Irene Norman v. United States, on motion for leave to proceed in forma pauperis and on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit: brief for United States in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari. [1939.] cover title, i+24 p. ‡ J 1.13: N 784
- Olsson, Emil. No. 722 in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Emil Olsson v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+13 p. ‡ J 1.13: Ol 8/14
- Opinions of attorney general [released for publication in pamphlet form for inclusion in v. 39].

NOTE.—The opinions of the Attorney General are issued separately and will be published later in bound volumes. Subscribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the separate opinions as they are issued; single copies are usually 5c. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

- insurance; Jan. 28, 1938. 939. | J 1.5/a:39/64 r. 24, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. 64. United States Housing Authority, negligence claims, insurance; [1939.] 11 p. [Released for publication Mar. 7. 1939.]
 66. Minimum wages, Works Progress Administration; Mar. 24, 1939.
- [1939.] 3 p. J 1.5/a:39/66 J 1.5/a:39/67 67. Federal aid for highway construction; Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. J.1.5 68. Disposition of useless papers in Treasury Department; Feb. 13, 1939. 1939. [1939.] J 1.5/a : 39/68
- 6 p.
 69. Contracts with cooperative associations at rural rehabilitation projects;
 1939, [1939.] 7 p.
 J.1.5, J 1.5/a: 39/69
- Orr. William C. No. 733, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, estate of William C. Orr, Fifth Avenue Bank of New York and Anna V. Grandon as executors of William C. Orr, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+12 p. ‡ J 1.13: Or 7/5
- Perkins, Mrs. Yolande V. No. 3418, in circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. Yolande V. Perkins, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, i+19 p. large 8° J 1.13: P 419/13
- Powers, Neal. No. 687, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Neal Powers and Rene Allred, appeal from district court for southern district of Texas; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iii + 38 p.J 1.13: P 874/2
- Same; reply brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, i+7 p. J 1.13: P 874/3

- Randolph Lumber Company. No. 743, in Supreme Court of United States, Octterm, 1938, Randolph Lumber Company (formerly Edward Hines Lumber Co.), v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+9 p. ‡ J 1.13: R 159/4
- Release procedures. Attorney General's survey of release procedures. 1939. v. 3 and 4.
 - L. C. card 39-26370 J 1.2: R 27/2
 - v. 3. Pardon [with bibliography]. ix+323 p. * Paper, 45c. v. 4. Parole [with bibliography]. viii+664 p. * Paper, 75c. (incorrectly given in publication as 45c.).
- Rich, M., & Brothers Company. No. 729, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, M. Rich & Brothers Company v. W. E. Page, jr., and First National Bank of Atlanta, executors of W. E. Page, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for respondents in opposition. [1939.] cover title, ii+19 p. ‡ J 1.13: R 375
- Rock Royal Co-operative, Inc. No. 771, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, United States v. Rock Royal Co-operative, Inc., et al., on appeal from district court for northern district of New York; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, viii+195 p. ‡ J 1.13: R 59/8
- St. Marie, Genevieve P. No. 9089, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, Genevieve P. St. Marie et al. v. United States et al., appeal from district court for southern district of California, central division; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, ii+45 p. ‡ J 1.13: Sa 24/61
- Santa Monica Mountain Park Company, Ltd. No. 606, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Santa Monica Mountain Park Company, Ltd., v. United States, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, iii+43 p. ‡ J 1.13: Sa 59/14
- Seaside Improvement Company. In circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Seaside Improvement Company v. commissioner of internal revenue; estate of Margaret Wainwright v. [same]; Jamieson Associates, Incorporated, v. [same]; John W. Wainwright v. [same]; Wainwright & Smith Company v. [same]; Wainwright, Remsen & Tator Corporation v. [same], on petitions to review decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+70 p. large 8° ‡

 J 1.13: Se 17/11
- Ship Construction & Trading Company, Inc. No. H-376, in Court of Claims, Ship Construction & Trading Company, Inc., v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1939.] cover title, iii+371-462 p. ‡

 J 1.13: Sh 64/17
- Smith, Griffin. No. 7305, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Griffin Smith v. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief of appellee. [1939.] cover title, i+21 p. ‡ J 1.13: Sm 57/9
- South Alabama Land Company. No. 9052, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, South Alabama Land Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+16 p. ‡ J 1.13: So 87/10
- South Dakota Wheat Growers Association, Inc. In Court of Claims, no. 43528, South Dakota Wheat Growers Association, Inc., v. United States; defendant's request for special findings and exceptions to commissioner's report. [1939.] p. 25-54. ‡ J 1.13: So 87/11
- Southern Pacific Company. No. 613, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Southern Pacific Company v. United States, on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States. [1939.] cover title, ii+41 p. ‡ J 1.13: So 88/142
- Stilwell, Charles C. United States circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, [no.] 6620, commissioner of internal revenue vs. Charles C. Stilwell, petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; [proceedings]. [1939.] p. 51-62. ‡ J 1.13: St 54/9

- Swift & Company. No. 6709, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Swift & Company v. Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, on petition to set aside order of Secretary of Agriculture under packers and stockyards act; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iv+87 p. \$\frac{1}{2}\$ J 1.13: Sw 55/40
- Texas Electric Railway. No. 860, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Texas Electric Railway Company v. Clyde O. Eastus, individually and as United States attorney for northern district of Texas, and Interstate Commerce Commission, intervener, appeal from district court for northern district of Texas; motion to affirm. [1930.] cover title, 20 p. ‡ J 1.13: T 312/34
- Twentieth Century Bus Operators, Inc. No. 754, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Twentieth Century Bus Operators, Inc., and Joseph Lieberman [as sole proprietor and general manager] v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡ J1.13: T918
- United Light and Power Company. No. 6890, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, United Light and Power Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, iii+78 p. ‡ J 1.13: Un 3/220
- Vlachos, Andrew J. In Court of Claims, no. 42835, Andrew J. Vlachos v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report and request for special findings of fact. [1939.] p. 9-14. ‡ J 1.13: V 842
- Weinburg, Sidney. Nos. 678 and 679, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Sidney Weinburg v. United States; Ferdinand A. Straus et al., etc., v. [same], on petition for writs of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+20 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 43/4
- Western Fruit Express Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43270, Western Fruit Express Company v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1939.] p. 53-65. ‡ J 1.13: W 525/46
- Williamson, Mrs. Bessie C. No. 815, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Bessie C. Williamson v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1939.] cover title, i+17 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 676/18
- Witshire Oil Company, Inc. Nos. 163-165, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Wilshire Oil Company, Inc.; [same] v. Bandini Petroleum Company; [same] v. Wilshire Annex Oil Company, on petitions for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; supplemental memorandum for petitioner. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 69/7
- Wilson, Sylvester. No. 7336, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Sylvester Wilson v. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for appellee. [1939.] cover title, ii+24 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 697/7
- Woodall. Mrs. Zasu P. No. 9072, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, Zasu Pitts Woodall v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, ii+26 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 85/40
- Woodrough, Joseph W. No. 810, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, George W. O'Malley, individually and as collector of internal revenue, v. Joseph W. Woodrough and Ella B. Woodrough, on appeal from district court for district of Nebraska; brief for appellant. [1939.] cover title, iv+42 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 86/7
- --- Same; statement as to jurisdiction. [1939.] cover title, 3 p. ‡
 J 1.13: W 86/6
- Zimmermann, John E. No. 6934, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, John E. Zimmermann and Sarah A. F. Zimmermann v. G. J. Wilson. internal revenue agent in charge, internal revenue service, Philadelphia, Pa.; Edmund J. Wrigley, special agent, Horatio G. Lloyd, sr., and Edward Hopkinson, jr., partners,

Zimmermann, John E.-Continued. and Drexel & Company, on appeal from district court for eastern district of Pennsylvania; brief for appellees, G. J. Wilson and Edmund J. Wrigley. [1939.] cover title, ii+76 p. ‡

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Law enforcement. FBI law enforcement bulletin, v. 8, no. 4; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2]+1-53 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ (available to law enforcement officers and agencies only.) L. C. card 36-13359

— Same, Insert, Fugitives wanted and cancellations, v. 8, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] p. 55-79, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] J 1.14/8: 8/4/insert

LABOR DEPARTMENT

CHILDREN'S BUREAU

Children. The child, monthly news summary, Mar. 1939; v. 3, no. 9. [1939.] p. 193-216, il. 4° * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. L. C. card L 36-94

Domestic relations. The child, the family, and the court, study of administration of justice in field of domestic relations, general findings and recommendations; by Bernard Flexner, Reuben Oppenheimer, and Katharine F. Lenroot. Revised edition [1933]. Reprinted in 1939. vi+100 p. (Bureau publication 193.) * Paper, 10c.

L. C. card L 34-38

L5.20:193/2-3

Foster-home care for crippled children; by Georgia M. Ball. [1939.] [From The child, monthly news summary, v. 3, no. 7, Jan. 1939.] † L 5.35/a: F 819/2

Infant and maternal mortality rates at all-time low in 1937; by Elizabeth C. Tandy. [1939.] [7] p. il. 4° [From The child, monthly news summary, v. 3, no. 7, Jan. 1939.] L 5.35/a : In 3/2

Posters. May Day, Child Health Day, 1939, health of the child is power of the Nation; [poster]. [1939.] 23.7×29.9 in. [Illustrator, F. Luis Mora] L 5.14: M 45/939

Public-health nursing in maternal and child-health services; by Hortense Hilbert. [1939.] p. 123-126, il. 4° [From The child, monthly news summary, v. 3, L 5.35/a: P 96 no. 6, Dec. 1938.] †

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

Employment Service news, Apr. 1939; v. 6, no. 4. 1939. 20 p. [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card L 35-100 L7.14:6/4

LABOR STANDARDS DIVISION

Employment Problems of Older Workers Committee. The older worker [report of Committee on Employment Problems of Older Workers to Secretary of Labor]. [1939.] cover title, 8 p. narrow 8° † L. C. card L 39-40

Labor standards, Mar. 1939; [v. 2, no. 3]. [1939.] cover title, p. 33-48, 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15. L. C. card L 38-50 L 16.11:2/3

Workmen's compensation. Our workmen's compensation: 1, Benefits. Reprinted with corrections, Feb. 1939. vi+24 p. il. [Other illustrations on front and

back cover. Title on cover is: Workmen's compensation, the benefits.]
L. C. card L 38-177
L 16.2: W 89/ L 16.2: W 89/2/939

LABOR STATISTICS BUREAU

- Boots and shoes. Labor productivity in boot and shoe industry; [by Boris Stern]. 1939. [1]+22 p. il. (Serial no. R 891.) [From Monthly labor L 2.6/a: B 644/3 review, Feb. 1939.]
- Building. Building construction, Feb. 1939; prepared by Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1939, ii+24 p. il. (Serial no. R. 901.) L 2.6/a4:939/2
- Building permit survey 87, 96, 97, 121: 1929-35. [1939.] large 8° sion of Construction and Public Employment in cooperation with Works Progress Administration project 9107.] † L. C. card L 37-166 L 2.12:

- Br. El Paso, Tex. [1]+6 p.
 Yonkers, N. Y. [1]+7 p.
 Elizabeth, N. J. [1]+5 p.
 Waterloo; Kansas. Hutchinson, Topekn; Missouri, Joplin, St. Joseph, Springfield, University City; Nebraska, Lincoln; North Dakota, Fargo. [1]+40 p.
- Consumer purchases in Chicago. 1939. [1]+29 p. il. (Serial no. R 904.) [From Monthly labor review, May 1939.] L 2.6/a: C 766/15

NOTE.—This article presents a preliminary report on the forthcoming Bureau of Labor Statistics Bulletin 642, v. 2, Family expenditures in Chicago, 1935-36, by A. D. H. Kaplan, Faith M. Williams, and Mildred L. Hartsough.

- Dismissal compensation. Recent changes in dismissal-compensation plans; by Everett D. Hawkins. [1939.] 7 p. (Serial no. R. 908.) [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] L 2.6/a: D 631/16
- Employment. Employment and pay rolls, Jan. 1939; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1939. iv+31 p. il. (Serial no. R. 899.) [Monthly.] † L. C. card L 23-234 L2.9:939/1
- Same, Feb. 1939; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1939. iv +31 p. il. (Serial no. R. 914.) [Monthly.] †
- Influence of age on employment opportunities; by Dwight L. Palmer and John A. Brownell. [1939.] 16 p. (Serial no. R. 889.) [From Monthly labor review, Apr. 1939.1 L 2.6/a: Em 73/32
- Problem of older worker in United States and Europe. [1939.] 14 p. (Serial no. R. 890.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] L 2.6/a: W 892/7
- Industrial relations in 1938; [by Florence Peterson]. 1939. [1]+16 p. (Serial no. R. 905.) [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] † L 2.6/a: In 2/14
- Labor turn-over in iron and steel industry, 1936 and 1937; [prepared in Division of Construction and Public Employment]. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 898.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] \dagger L 2.6/a: Ir 6/4/936–37
- Labor. Recent court decisions of interest to labor. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 894.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] † L 2.6/a: C 835/939-2 L 2.6/a: C 835/939-2
- Recent court decisions of interest to labor. [1939.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] L 2.6/a: C 835/939-3
- Labor information bulletin, v. 6, no. 4; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2]+22 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] † L. C. card L 34-114
- Labor laws. Elections under State labor relations acts; by Florence Peterson. [1939.] 13 p. (Serial no. R. 893.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. L 2.6/a: L 113/13 1939.1
- Living costs in 1938; by Faith M. Williams. [1939.] 7 p. il. (Serial no. R. 907.) [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] \dagger L 2.6/a: C 823/13
- Mexico. Wages in Mexico, 1937 and 1938. [1939.] 22 p. (Serial no. R. 897.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] L 2.6/a: W 124 778

- Minimum wage laws. Progress of State minimum-wage legislation, 1938; [by Louise Stitt and Florence P. Smith]. 1939. [1]+16 p. (Serial no. R. 892.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] † L 2.6/a: M 664/7/938
- Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939, v. 48, no. 3; [Hugh S. Monthly labor review. Hanna, editor]. [1939.] cover title, iv+493-763 p. il. *Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75. L. C. card 15-26485 L 2.6: 48/3

L. C. card 15-26485

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Industrial relations in 1938; by Florence Peterson.—Wages and hours in 1938; by Witt Bowden.—Living costs in 1938; by Faith M. Williams.—Recent changes in dismissal-compensation plans; by Everett D. Hawkins.—Labor requirements in manufacture and distribution of electrical products; by Bernard H. Topkis.—Industrial injuries in United States during 1937; by Max D. Kossoris and Swen Kjaer.—Where purchaser's food dellar goes; by Hector Lazo and M. H. Bletz.

Note—The Monthly labor review is the medium through which the bureau publishes its regular monthly reports on such subjects as trend of employment and pay rolls, hourly and weekly earnings, weekly working hours, collective agreements, industrial accidents, industrial disputes, wholesale prices, labor turnover, as well as information on retail prices, building construction, changes in cost of living, labor legislation and court decisions, and important labor developments in other countries. One free subscription will be given to all labor departments and bureaus, workmen's compensation commissions, and other offices connected with the administration of labor laws and to organizations exchanging publications with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Others destring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Same, Apr. 1939, v. 48, no. 4; [Hugh S. Hanna, editor]. [1939.] COVET title, vi+765-1001 p. il. L 2.6:48/4

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Influence of age on employment opportunities; by Dwight L. Palmer and John A. Brownell.—Annual earnings in 68 northern furniture factories, 1936; [prepared by J. Perlman and Victor S. Baril, assisted by Abner C. Lakenan].—Industrial aspects of labor mobility; by John N. Webb and Albert Westefeld.—Program of International Labor Conference of June 1939 [Geneva. Switzerland]; by John S. Gambs.—Labor requirements in road construction; by Lillian Lunenburg.—Agreements of Gas, Coke, and Chemical Workers (District Fifty, U. M. W.); [prepared by Fred Joiner.]—Basic agreement on industrial relations in Sweden, 1938; [report of Hallett Johnson].—Causes and prevention of accidents in fertilizer industry, 1936 and 1937; [prepared by Roy F. Fleming and Jacob Lotven].—Employment Service registrants in Aug. 1938; by J. Fletcher Wellemeyer, jr.

- Same, [title page and] index to v. 45; July–Dec. 1937. 1939. [3]+1593-1612 p. * Paper, 5c. L 2.6: 45/t.p.& ind.
- Motor-truck drivers. Union scales of wages and hours of motortruck drivers, June 1, 1938. 1939. 12 p. il. (Serial no. R. 912.) [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] † L 2.6/a : M 857/4/938
- Wholesale prices, Feb. 1939; prepared by Division of Wholesale Prices. 1939. ii+9 p. il. (Serial no. R. 902.) [Monthly.] 7 L. C. card L 22-229 L 2.8: 939/2
- Street railroads. Wages and hours of union street-railway employees, 1938. 1939. [1]+10 p. (Serial no. R. 896.) [From Monthly labor review, L 2.6/a: St 83/2/938
- Strikes and lock-outs. Analysis of strikes in Oct. 1938, with trend for 1933 to Dec. 1938; prepared by Division of Industrial Relations. 1939. [1]+10 p. (Serial no. R. 895). [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.]. † (Serial no. R. 895.) [From Monthly labor review, Feb. 1939.] L 2.6/a 6: 938/10
- Yugoslavia. Wages in Yugoslavia, Dec. 1935 and 1937. [1939.] 3 p. (Serial no. R. 913.) [From Monthly labor review, Mar. 1939.] † L 2.6/a: W 124/79

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

Fair lubor standards act. Interpretative bulletin 10: Farmers' cooperative associations under fair labor standards act of 1938. May 1939. 3 p. (Office of General Counsel.) L 20.7:10

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

Indic manuscripts and paintings [selected from collections of Library of Congress and from several public and private collections in United States]. 1939. iv+16 p. 4 pl. † L. C. card 39-11096 LC 1.2: In 2/2 Pinckney papers. Supplemental estimate, Library of Congress, fiscal years 1939 and 1940 [for acquisition of papers of Charles Cotesworth Pinckney and Thomas Pinckney, including documents relating to Constitutional Convention of 1787, now in possession of Harry Stone]. Apr. 11, 1939. 3 p. (S. doc. 60, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

AERONAUTICS DIVISION

Report of Division of Aeronautics, fiscal year 1938; by Albert F. Zahm. 1939. [1]+10 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] † L. C. card 30-26005 LC 15.1:938

COPYRIGHT OFFICE

Copyright. Catalog of copyright entries, new series, pt. 1, group 1, Books, v. 36, no. 2. 1939. iv+59-102 p. [Monthly.] L. C. card 6-35347

LC 3.6/1:36/1-2

NOTE.—Each number is issued in 4 parts: pt. 1, group 1, relates to books; pt. 1, group 2, to pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps; pt. 1, group 3, to dramatic compositions, motion pictures; pt. 2, to periodicals; pt. 3, to musical compositions: pt. 4, to works of art, reproductions of a work of art, drawings or plastic works of scientific or technical character, photographs, prints, and pictorial illustrations.

Subscriptions for the Catalog of copyright entries should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., instead of to the Register of Copyrights. Prices are as follows: Paper, \$10.00 a yr. (4 pts. unbound), foreign subscription, \$13.00; pt. 1, group 3 and pt. 3, each \$3.00 a yr., foreign subscription, each \$3.75; pt. 1, group 3, pt. 2, and pt. 4, each \$2.00 a yr., foreign subscriptions, pt. 1, group 3, \$2.25, pt. 2, \$2.30, pt. 4, \$2.20; single numbers, 50c.; annual indexes, each, for complete calendar year, \$2.00.

Decisions of United States courts involving copyright, 1914-17; [compiled by Richard C. DeWolf]. 1918, reprint 1938. ix+605 p. (Bulletin 18.) * Cloth, \$1.00. L. C. card 15-26124 LC 3.3: 18/1-2

DOCUMENTS DIVISION

Report. Annual report of chief, survey of activities and the more important accessions of Division of Documents during fiscal year 1938; by James B. Childs. 1939. [1]+11 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] L. C. card 30-26001

State publications. Monthly check-list of State publications, v. 30, no. 1; Jan. 1939. [1939.] [2]+1-53 p. 4° * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.25. L. C. card 10-8924 LC 7.6: 939/1

LAW LIBRARY

Report. Law Library of Congress, account of its activities and the more important accessions, fiscal year 1938; by John T. Vance. [1939.] cover title, 53 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] L. C. card 32-26717 LC 10.1:938

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE SERVICE

Bills. Digest of public general bills, with index, 76th Congress, 1st session, no. 4; Jan. 3-Mar. 31, 1939. 1939. ii+302 p. large 8° * Paper, 40c. L. C. card 36-26093 LC 14.6: 76/4

MANUSCRIPTS DIVISION

Report. Division of Manuscripts, 1937-38. [1939.] cover title, 20 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] L. C. card 31-28749 LC 4.1:938

MAPS DIVISION

Report. Division of Maps, account of activities and the more important accessions of Division of Maps during fiscal year 1938; by Lawrence Martin. 1939. [1]+19 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] L. C. card 36-9018 LC 5.1:938

MUSIC DIVISION

Report. Division of Music, 1937-38. [1939.] cover title, 37 p. 2 p. of pl. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] † L. C. card 31-28750 LC 12.1:938

ORIENTALIA DIVISION

Report. Division of Orientalia, 1938, Chinese, Japanese, and other east Asiatic books added to Library of Congress, 1937-38. [1939.] cover title, [1]+210-248 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] † L. C. card 20-26253 LC 17.1:938

NOTE .- Includes Notes on Japanese accessions; by Shio Sakanishi.

RARE BOOK COLLECTION

Report. Rare book collection, 1938, from report of curator, Mr. Parma. [1939.] cover title, 7 p. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. [From Report of librarian of Congress, L. C. card 39-26567 LC 23.1:938

SEMITIC LITERATURE DIVISION

Report. Division of Semitic Literature, annual report, 1937-38; by Israel Schapiro, 1939. [1]+15 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] L. C. card 38-4568 LC 20.1:938

UNION CATALOG

Report. Union catalog, 1937-38. 1939. [1]+7 p. [From Report of librarian of Congress, 1938.] † L. C. card 38-4561 LC 18.1:938

MARITIME COMMISSION

Note.—An agency to be known as the United States Maritime Commission was established under the provisions of H. R. 8555, 74th Congress (Public 835, approved June 29, 1936), to further the development and maintenance of an adequate and well-balanced American merchant marine, to promote the commerce of the United States, and to aid in the national defense. The same act dissolved the United States Shipping Board Merchant Fleet Corporation, directing that all records, etc., be taken over by the commission, and transferred all the functions, powers, and duties vested in the former United States Shipping Board (later the Shipping Board Bureau under the Commerce Department) to the United States Maritime Commission. It also transferred to and vested in the commission all the powers and duties now vested by law in the Postmaster General with respect to existing ocean-mail contracts.

One of the publications listed below was prepared by the Maritime Commission, but since it belongs to a volume of reports begun by the Shipping Board prior to the transfer of its functions to the Department of Commerce, the old classification, SB 1.10/at, is retained in order that it may be filed with the other reports included in the volume.

Commerce. Report on volume of water-borne foreign commerce of United States by ports of origin and destination, fiscal year 1937. 1939. xxii+331 p. oblong large 8° ([Report 42-37]; Division of Research.) * Paper, 75c. L. C. card 23-26420

pt. 1. Commerce of United States ports with foreign ports, pt. 2. Commerce of foreign ports with United States ports.

Wallboard. No. 448, Celotex Corporation v. Mooremack Gulf Lines, Inc., and Pan-Atlantic Steamship Corporation; [decided Nov. 17, 1938; report and order of commission]. [1938.] [1]+789-793+[1] p. [Report from Maritime Commission reports, v. 1.] SB 1.10/a: C331

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES

Report of National Academy of Sciences, fiscal year 1937-38. 1939. x+154 p. * Paper, 20c. L. C. card 15-10608 NA 1.1:938

Same. (S. doc. 31, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR AERONAUTICS

Note.—The individual Reports of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, which later appear in the annual volumes as Technical reports, are sold on a subscription basis by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of \$3.00 per year; foreign subscription, \$4.25.

- Air flow. Study of air flow in engine cylinder [with list of references]; by Dana W. Lee. 1939. cover title, ii+13 p. il. 4° (Report 653.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26541

 Y 3.N 21/5: 5/653
 - roils. Tests of N. A. C. A. 23012 airfoil with slotted deflector flap [with list
- Airfoils. Tests of N. A. C. A. 23012 airfoil with slotted deflector flap [with list of references]; by R. O. House. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 5 p. 3 pl. 4° (Technical notes 699.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 6/699
- Wind-tunnel tests of several forms of fixed wing slot in combination with slotted flap on N. A. C. A. 23012 airfoil [with list of references]; by M. J. Bamber. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 11 p. 15 pl. 4° (Technical notes 702.) [Processed.] †
- Automatic control. Theory of automatic control of airplanes [with list of references]; by Herbert K. Weiss. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 46 p. 2 pl. 4° (Technical notes 700.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/700
- Hydrodynamics. Investigations and tests in towing basin at Guidonia [Italy, with list of references], by C. Cremona; [translation by S. Reiss of] Hauptversammlung der Lilienthal-Gesellschaft für Luftfahrtforschung, Berlin, Oct. 12–15, 1938. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, p. 1–16+leaves 17–19, 3 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 892.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 8/892
- Ignition lag. Theoretical and experimental study of ignition lag and engine knock [with list of references], by Fritz A. F. Schmidt; [translation by J. Vanier from] VDI-Forschungsheft 392, supplement to Forschung auf dem gebiete des ingenieurwesens, edition B. v. 9, Sept.-Oct. 1938. Washington, Mar. 1939. cover title, 29 p. 7 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 891.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/891
- Pack method for compressive tests of thin specimens of materials used in thin-wall structures [with list of references]; by C. S. Aitchison and L. B. Tuckerman. 1939. cover title, ii+11 p. il. 4° (Report 649.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card 39-26542

 Y 3.N 21/5: 5/649
- Poppet valves. Intermittent-flow coefficients of poppet valve [with list of references]; by C. D. Waldron. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 10 p. 3 pl. 4° (Technical notes 701.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 6/701
- Propeller tests to determine effect of number of blades at 2 typical solidities [with list of references]; by E. P. Lesley. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 9 p. 6 pl. 5 tab. 4° (Technical notes 698.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/698
- Radiators. Contribution to theory of heated duct radiator [with list of references], by H. Winter; [translation by S. Reiss from] Luftfahrtforschung, v. 15, no. 10/11, Oct. 10, 1938. Washington, Apr. 1939. cover title, 12 p. 1 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 893.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/893
- Torsional vibration. Frequency of torsional vibration of tapered beam [with list of references]; by Robert P. Coleman. Washington, Mar. 1939. cover title, 13 p. 8 pl. 4° (Technical notes 697.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/697

NATIONAL ARCHIVES

FEDERAL REGISTER DIVISION

Note.—The archivist of the United States acting through this division established by him under the provisions of the Federal register act, Public no. 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) is charged with the custody and together with the Public Printer, with the prompt and uniform printing and distribution of the documents required or au-

thorized to be published under sec. 5 of this act. Such documents required or authorized to be so published are printed and distributed forthwith by the Government l'rinting Office in a serial publication designated the Federal register.

Federal register. Federal register, v. 4, no. 63-83; Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] p. 1389-1723, il. 4° [Daily, except Sunday, Monday, and day following a legal hollday.1

L. C. card 36-26246

AE 2.7: 4/63-83

L. C. card 36-26246

NOTE—The Federal register contains (1) all Presidential Proclamations; and all Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability or legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof; also contains all Executive orders containing a direction for publication thereof; (2) such documents or classes of documents as the President shall determine from time to time have general applicability and legal effect; and (3) such documents or classes of documents as the President shall determine from time to time have general applicability and legal effect; and (3) such documents or classes of documents as may be required so to be published by act of the Congress. Over twelve thousand six hundred documents promulgated by one hundred six executive agencies have been published. Suitable indexes are issued monthly, quarterly, and annually. The material published during each calendar year is reprinted annually and bound in a permanent edition.

The Register is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 10c.; \$1.00 per month; \$10.00 per year. Bound volume for 1937, \$7.00; bound volume for 1938, \$3.50 (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on bound volumes). Subscriptions are payable in advance. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Same, v. 4, nos. 63-83, index, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 15 p. 4°

AE 2.7: 4/63-83/ind.

NATIONAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL

- Government offices. Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Idaho; revised to Mar. 15, 1939. [1939.] cover title. [1]+v+44 p. 4 [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 9 Id 1/939
- Directory of Federal and State departments and space revised to Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+viii+98 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9:9 II 6/939 Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Illinois;
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Mississippi; revised to Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+v+69 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3,N 21/9: 9 M 69i/939
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Ohio; revised to Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+iv+52 leaves, 4° [Processed] † Y 3.N 21/9:9 Oh 3/939
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Rhode Island; revised to Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+iii+27 leaves, 4° [Proc-Y 3.N 21/9: 9 R 34/939 essed.1
- Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in South Carolina; revised to Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+vi+52 p. 4° [Proc-Y 3.N 21/9: 9 So 8c/939
- Directory of Federal and State departments and state departments and revised to Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] cover title, [1]+iv+58 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9:9 V 81/939
- Manual. Executive sheet no. 23, Apr. 20, 1939, [listing] substitute pages for United States Government manual [1937]. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed. Accompanied by printed substitute pages and plate to be inserted in the Manual.] Y 3.N 21/9: 2 M 31/2/937/ex.sh.23

E.—Service for the United States Government manual will be 75c. until June 30, The Manual and service (substitute pages) will be \$1.75. A new edition of the 1939. Manual has not been published since 1937.

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

NOTE.-The separate decisions of the National Labor Relations Board are issued in printed form beginning with v. 3 and have been placed on a subscription basis (the decisions in v. 1 and 2 were mimeographed and distributed by the National Labor Relations Board). The separate decisions, beginning with v. 3, are obtainable from the Superin-

- tendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$1.50 per volume (one volume covering a period of approximately 6 months); single copies usually 5c. The bound volumes of decisions and orders are also sold by the Superintendent of Documents at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume.
- Afro-American Company. In matter of Afro-American Company and Baltimore Newspaper Guild and Office and Professional Workers Local No. 27, case no. C-904, decided Mar. 16, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 107.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c.

 LR 1.8 a: 11/107
- In matter of Afro-American Company and Baltimore Newspaper Guild, case no. C-1207, decided Mar. 16, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 109.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/109
- American Cyanamid and Chemical Corporation. In matter of American Cyanamid and Chemical Corporation and Local 12119, Gas Coke and Chemical Workers Union District No. 50, United Mine Workers of America, case no. R-1165, decided Feb. 28, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 61.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- American Radiator Company. In matter of American Radiator Company and Local No. 1770 Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel & Tin Workers of North America, C. I. O., case no. R-1097, decided Mar. 14, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 11 p. ([Decision] 101.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- —— Same; amendment to direction of election, Mar. 21, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 101a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/101a
- Armour & Company. In matter of Armour & Company and Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, Local No. 641; in matter of [same] and International Union of Operating Engineers, Local No. 1; in matter of [same] and United Packing House Workers Local Industrial Union No. 300; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-647 [to] C-649 and R-710; supplemental decision and certification of representatives. Mar. 14, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Decision] 102.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- Atlanta Woolen Mills. In matter of Atlanta Woolen Mills and Textile Workers' Organizing Committee, case no. R-1175; supplemental decision and order, Mar. 18, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 23a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/23a
- Barclay Compress Co., Inc. In matter of Barclay Compress Co., Inc., [et al.] and International Longshoremen & Warehousemen's Union, affiliated with C. I. O., cases nos. R-1250 to R-1254, decided Mar. 8, 1939; decision and direction of elections. [1939.] 18 p. ([Decision] 85.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- Bennett-Hubbard Candy Company. In matter of Bennett-Hubbard Candy Company and Bakery & Confectionery Workers Local Union No. 25, case no. C-609, decided Mar. 13, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 16 ρ. ([Decision] 97.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/97
- Blocksom & Company. In matter of Blocksom & Company and Textile Workers' Organizing Committee, Local No. 99, C. I. O., case no. C-1211, Mar. 30, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 125.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/125
- Booth, F. E., & Company. In matter of F. E. Booth & Company [et al.] and Monterey Bay Area Fish Workers Union No. 23, cases nos. R-1181 to R-1191; amendment to direction of elections, Feb. 6, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 8.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/8
- Bradley Lumber Company of Arkansas. In matter of Bradley Lumber Company of Arkansas and United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 2645, affiliated with American Federation of Labor, case no. C-1202,

- Bradley Lumber Company of Arkansas—Continued. decided Mar. 9, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 88.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/88
- Burlington Dyeing & Finishing Company. No. 4436, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Burlington Dyeing & Finishing Company v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside order of National Labor Relations Board and for leave to adduce additional testimony and on request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, ii+34 p. ‡ LR 1.9: B 925
- Same, Appendix. [1939.] cover title, i+20 p. ‡ LR 1.9: B 925/2
- Byron-Jackson Co. In matter of Byron-Jackson Co. and Steel Workers Organizing Committee, case no. C-377, decided Mar. 15, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 103.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/103
- Carrollton Metal Products Company. In matter of Carrollton Metal Products Company and Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel, & Tin Workers of North America, Local No. 1571, cases nos. R-307 and C-307; order vacating and setting aside, in part, decision, direction of election, and order, Mar. 17, 1930, 1939, 1 p. ([Decision] 111.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/111
- Central Ohio Steel Products Company. In matter of Central Ohio Steel Products Company, National Grave Vault Company, Galion All Steel Body Company, and International Association of Machinists, Lodge No. 1151 (A. F. of L.), case no. R 1146, decided Mar. 10, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 91.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/91
- Connor Lumber & Land Co. In matter of Connor Lumber & Land Co. and International Woodworkers of America, Local No. 125 (C. I. O.), case no. R-979, decided Feb. 28, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 16 p. ([Decision] 58.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/58
- —— Same; certification of representatives, Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Decision] 58a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/58a
- Consolidated Chemical Industries, Inc. In matter of Consolidated Chemical Industries, Inc., and Chemical Workers' Local 20272, affiliated with A. F. L., case no. C-1206, decided Mar. 18, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 10 p. ([Decision] 113.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/113
- Consolidated Cigar Corporation. In matter of Consolidated Cigar Corporation and United Tobacco Workers Industrial Union, affiliated with C. I. O., case no. C-1140, decided Mar. 10, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 93.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.

 LR 1.8/a: 11/93
- Decisions and orders of National Labor Relations Board, v. 8, July 1-Sept. 30, 1938. 1939. xiii+1425 p. *Cloth, \$1.75.
- Eagle & Phenix Mills. In matter of Eagle & Phenix Mills and Textile Workers Organizing Committee; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-944 and R-456; amendment to 2d direction of election, Mar. 25, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 33a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/33a
- Goshen Rubber and Manufacturing Company. In matter of Goshen Rubber and Manufacturing Company and United Rubber Workers of America, Local No. 124, case no. C-604, Mar. 28, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 19 p. ([Decision] 121.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/121

- Hamilton-Brown Shoe Company. No. 425, original, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Nov. term, 1938, Hamilton-Brown Shoe Company v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and on request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iii+50 p. ‡ LR 1.9: H 18
- Harris Woolen Mills Co. In matter of Hyman S. Levy, doing business under style and trade name of Harris Woolen Mills Co. and Local No. 15 of Textile Workers Organizing Committee, affiliated with C. I. O., case no. C-905, decided Mar. 7, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 13 p. ([Decision] 80.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- Hat Corporation of America. In matter of Hat Corporation of America and United Hatters, Cap and Millinery Workers International Union, cases nos. R-976 and R-977, decided Mar. 17, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 7 p. ([Decision] 110.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/110
- Heldman-Schild-Lasser, Inc. In matter of Heldman-Schild-Lasser, Inc., and Cincinnati Joint Board of Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America (C. I. O.), case no. R-1176. decided Mar. 24, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 119.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/119
- Hershey Chocolate Corporation. In matter of Hershey Chocolate Corporation and Bakery & Confectionery Workers International Union, Local 464 (AFL), case no. R-1098; certification of representatives, Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 54a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/54a
- Inland Steel Company. No. 6837, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct, term, 1938. Inland Steel Company v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside and on request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; memorandum in support of objections to interrogatories. [1939.] cover title. iii+38 p. ‡ LR 1.9: In 5
- Interstate Granite Corporation. In matter of Interstate Granite Corporation and Granite Cutters' International Association of America, Charlotte branch, cases nos. C-445 and R-589, decided Mar. 9, 1939; decision, order, and direction of election. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 89.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/89
- Iowa Packing Company. In matter of Iowa Packing Company and United Packing House Workers Local Industrial Union No. 144, case no. C-583, decided Mar. 8, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 11 p. ([Decision] 83.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/83
- Kessner & Rabinowitz, Inc. In matter of Kessner & Rabinowitz. Inc., and Little Prince Corp., and Joint Board of Cloak, Suit, Skirt and Reefer Makers' Union, International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, case no. C-924, decided Mar. 16, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 108.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/108
- Kiddie Kover Manufacturing Company. No. 8087, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit. Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Arthur J. Colten and Abe J. Colman, co-partners, doing business as Kiddie Kover Manufacturing Company, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, iv+54 p. ‡ LR 1.9: K 538
- KMOX Broadcasting Station. In matter of KMOX Broadcasting Station and St. Louis Local. American Federation of Radio Artists, affiliated with A. F. of L.; in matter of KWK Broadcasting Station and [same]; in matter of KSD Broadcasting Station and [same]; in matter of WEW Radio Station and [same], cases nos. R-980 [to] R-982, and R-984; certification of representatives, Feb. 2, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 2.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c

- Leviton Manufacturing Company, Inc. In matter of Leviton Manufacturing Company, Inc., and United Electrical and Radio Workers of America, case no. C-246, decided Mar. 20, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 13 p. ([Decision] 116) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/116
- Long-Bell Lumber Company. In matter of Long-Bell Lumber Company and International Woodworkers of America, Local S-188, case no. R-1196, decided Mar. 15, 1939; decision and certification of representatives. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 105.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/105
- Los Angeles Brick & Clay Products Co. In matter of Los Angeles Brick & Clay Products Co. and Alberhill Clay Products Workers' Union No. 373, case no C-584, decided Feb. 27, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 23 p. ([Decision] 56.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/56
- Maloney Trucking and Storage, Inc. In matter of Maloney Trucking and Storage, Inc. [et al.] and United Transport Workers, Local Industrial Union 806, affiliated with C. I. O., cases nos. R-1200 to R-1212, R-1214 to R-1224, C-1150 to C-1163, and C-1165 to C-1172, decided Feb. 11, 1939; [decision, order, and direction of election]. [1939.] 76 p. ([Decision] 24.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 11/24
- May Manufacturing Company, Inc. In matter of May Manufacturing Company, Inc., and United Optical Workers Union, Local No. 208, case no. R-1149; certification of representatives, Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 126.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/126
- Mexia Textile Mills. In matter of Mexia Textile Mills and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. C-794, decided Mar. 16, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 18 p. ([Decision] 106.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/106
- Middle West Corporation. In matter of Middle West Corporation, 20 North Wacker Drive, Chicago, Ill., [et al.] and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (A. F. of L.), 1365 S. 6th Street, Paducah, Ky., case no. R-1024; supplemental decision and order, Feb. 10, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 22.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/22
- Midland Steel Products Company. In matter of Midland Steel Products Company and United Automobile Workers of America, case no. C-625, decided Mar. 18, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 14 p. ([Decision] 112.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/112
- Mobile Steamship Association. In matter of Mobile Steamship Association [et al.] and International Longshoremen and Warehousemen's Union, case no. R-391; certification of representatives, Mar. 27, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Decision] 34a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/34a
- Monon Stone Company. In matter of Monon Stone Company and Quarry Workers' International Union of North America; in matter of Indiana Limestone Corporation and [same]; in matter of Hoadley Brothers Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Ingalls Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Lucerne Valley Engineering Co. and [same]; in matter of Hunter Brothers Stone Company and [same]; in matter of B. G. Hoadley Quarries, Inc., and [same]; in matter of Woolery Brothers Stone Co. and [same]; in matter of Carl Furst Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Independent Limestone Company and [same]; in matter of Bloomington Limestone Corp. and [same]; in matter of Shawnee Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Victor Oolitic Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Heltonville Limestone Company and [same]; in matter of Wallis Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Empire Stone Company and [same]; in matter of Sare-Hoadley Stone Co. and

- Monon Stone Company—Continued.
 same, cases nos. R-773 to R-790; certification of representatives, Mar. 31, 1939]. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 5a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/5a
- National Weaving Company. In matter of National Weaving Company and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. R-713; order dismissing petition, Feb. 20, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 98.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/98
- Nebel Knitting Company, Inc. No. 4458, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Apr. term, 1938, National Labor Relations Board v. Nebel Knitting Company, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, ii+30 p. ‡ LR 1.9: N 276
- Same, Appendix. [1939.] cover title, iii+236 p. ‡ LR 1.9: N 276/2
- Oberman and Company. In matter of Oberman and Company and United Garment Workers of America, Local 229, case no. C-1187, decided Mar. 20, 1939; decision and order [and direction of election]. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 114.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c.

LR 1.8/a: 11/114

- Owens-Illinois Glass Company. In matter of Owens-Illinois Glass Company and Federation of Flat Glass Workers of America, case no. C-630, decided Feb. 7, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 9.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/9
- Padre Vineyard Company. In matter of Padre Vineyard Company and Winery Workers Union, Local No. 21286 (A. F. of L.), cases nos. C-824 and R-763, decided Mar. 14, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 6 p. ([Decision] 100.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/100
- Panther-Panco Rubber Co., Inc. In matter of Panther-Panco Rubber Co., Inc., and United Rubber Workers of America, Local No. 156; in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. C-771 and R-804, decided Mar. 23, 1939; decision, order, and direction of election. [1939.] 25 p. ([Decision] 117.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/117
- Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines. In matter of Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines et al. (Atlantic Greyhound Corporation) and Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen; in matter of Atlantic Greyhound Corporation and [same], cases nos. R-151 and C-981, decided Feb. 25, 1939; decision, order, and 2d direction of elections. [1939.] 12 p. ([Decision] 55.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/55
- Planters Manufacturing Company, Inc. Appendix to petitioner's brief, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, no. 4463, National Labor Relations Board v. Planters Manufacturing Company, Inc.; on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board. [1930.] cover title, 38 p. ‡ LR 1.9: P 694
- Pure Oil Company. No. 9028, in circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit, Oct term, 1938, National Labor Relations Board v. Pure Oil Company, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, ii+19 p. ‡

 LR 1.9: P 972
- Same, Appendix. [1939.] cover title, i+27 p. ‡ LR 1.9: P 972/2
- Revolution Flannel Workers Union. Nos. 4416 and 4438, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Apr. term, 1939, Revolution Flannel Workers Union v. National Labor Relations Board and National Labor Relations Board v. Revolution Cotton Mills Company, on petitions to review and for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board, [1939.] cover title, iii+23 p. ‡ LR 1.9: R 328/2
- --- Same, Appendix. [1939.] cover title, ii+73 p. ‡ LR 1.9: R 328

- Ronni Parfum, Inc. In circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1938, National Labor Relations Board v. Ronni Parfum, Inc., and Ey-Teb Sales Corp., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board: brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1939.] cover title, ii+41 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: R 669
- Semet-Solvay Company. In matter of Semet-Solvay Company and Detroit Coke
 Oven Employees Association and International Union, United Automobile
 Workers of America, Local No. 174, cases nos. R-547 and C-384; order permitting withdrawal of petition, Mar. 20, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision]
 115.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
 LR 1.8/a: 11/115
- Servel, Inc. In matter of Servel, Inc., and United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, Local No. 1002, case no. C-488, Mar. 25, 1939; [decision and order]. [1939.] 51 p. ([Decision] 120.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 10c. LR 1.8/a: 11/120
- Shuron Optical Company, Inc. In matter of Shuron Optical Company, Inc., and Albert L. Ludrick, case no. C-494, decided Mar. 2, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 9 p. ([Decision] 65.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/65
- Smith, L. C., & Corona Typewriters, Inc. In matter of L. C. Smith & Corona Typewriters, Inc., and International Metal Polishers, Buffers and Platers Union of North America, case no. C-804, Mar. 30, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 15 p. ([Decision] 123.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/123
- Socony-Vacuum Oil Company, Incorporated. In matter of Socony-Vacuum Oil Company, Incorporated and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association; in matter of [same] and Socony-Vacuum Tanker Officers Association, cases nos. R-1114 and R-1115; 2d amendment to direction of elections, Mar. 30, 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 7b.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/7b
- Southeast Portland Lumber Company. In matter of Southeast Portland Lumber Company and Lumber and Sawmill Workers, Local No. 3, International Woodworkers of America, affiliated with Congress of Industrial Organizations, case no. C-1196, decided Mar. 10, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 5 p. ([Decision] 94.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/94
- Spring City Foundry. In matter of Spring City Foundry and Foundry Workers Union of Waukesha, case no. R-1160; supplemental decision and certification of representatives, Mar. 23, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Decision] 118.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/118
- Stehli and Co., Inc. In matter of Stehli and Co., Inc., and Textile Workers Union of Lancaster, Pa., and vicinity, Local No. 133, cases nos. C-463 and R-595, Mar. 30, 1939; [decision and order]. [1939.] 65 p. ([Decision] 124.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 10c.

 LR 1.8/a: 11/124
- Swift and Company. In matter of Swift and Company, Iowa Packing Company, and Newton Packing Company, and Local 630, Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America and Detroit and Wayne County Federation of Labor, cases nos. C-450 and R-580; order vacating and setting aside decision, order, and direction of election and dismissing complaint and petition, Mar. 29, 1939. 1939. 1 p. ([Decision] 127.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c.
- —— In matter of Swift & Co. (United Dressed Beef Co., J. J. Harrington, N. Y. Veal & Mutton Co.) and Committee for Industrial Organization on behalf of employees of Swift & Co., et al., case no. R-1158, decided Mar. 6, 1939; decision and direction of election. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 78.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/78

- Thompson Cabinet Company. In matter of Thompson Cabinet Company and Committee for Industrial Organization, Local Industrial Union No. 115, case no. C-629, decided Mar. 14, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 15 p. ([Decision] 99.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/99
- Volupte, Inc. In matter of Volupte, Inc., and International Association of Machinists, Lodge No. 315, case no. C-1099, decided Mar. 8, 1939; decision and order. [1939.] 17 p. ([Decision] 84.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper. 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/84
- West Coast Wholesale Drug Company. In matter of West Coast Wholesale Drug Company and International Longshoremen & Warehousemen's Union, Local 9, District 1, affiliated with C. I. O.: in matter of [same] and [same], cases nos. R-463 and C-1097; 2d direction of election, Feb. 7, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Decision] 10.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:11/10
- Same; certification of representatives, Mar. 16, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. ([Decision] 10a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/10a
- Western Union Telegraph Company, Inc. In matter of Western Union Telegraph Company, Inc., and Commercial Telegraphers' Union, case no. R-1016, decided Mar. 15, 1939: decision and direction of election [and order]. [1939.] 8 p. ([Decision] 104.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 11.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 11/104

NATIONAL RAILROAD ADJUSTMENT BOARD

- Awards. Awards, 1st division. National Railroad Adjustment Board. 1939. v. 14 and 17. [Volume 14 was printed by the Government Printing Office, Washington. D. C., and v. 17 by Suburban Printers & Publishers, Inc., La Grange, Ill. Volume 15 and 16 entered in Monthly catalog for January 1939, p. 93.]
 - L. C. card 36-26211

RA 1.7:

- v. 14. Awards 2401-2600. [1]+695 p. * Cloth. \$1.50. v. 17. Same 3001-3125. [1]+765 p. il. † National Railroad Adjustment Board, Chicago, Ill. (price upon application).
- NOTE.—The 1st division has jurisdiction over disputes involving train- and yard-service employees of carriers; that is, engineers, firemen, hostlers, and outside hostler helpers, conductors, trainmen, and yard-service employees.
- Awards of 2d division, National Railroad Adjustment Board. Suburban Printers & Publishers, Inc., La Grange, Ill. [1939.] v. 2.
 L. C. card 37-26860 RA 1.8: 2
 - v. 2. Awards 133-293, Jan. 1, 1937-Dec. 31, 1938, with index. v+627 p. † National Railroad Adjustment Board, Chicago, Ill. (price upon application).
 - Note.—The 2d division has jurisdiction over disputes involving machinists, boiler-makers, blacksmiths, sheet-metal workers, electrical workers, car men, the helpers and apprentices of all the foregoing, coach cleaners, power-house employees, and railroad-shop laborers.
- Awards, interpretations, 3d division. Suburban Printers & Publishers, Inc., La Grange, Ill. [1939.] v. 5.
 - L. C. card 36-26212
 RA 1.9:5
 v. 5. Awards 501-700, interpretations (serial nos. 1-19). [1]+1059+[27] p. † National Railroad Adjustment Board, Chicago, Ill. (price upon application).
 - Note.—The 3d division has jurisdiction over disputes involving station, tower, and telegraph employees, train dispatchers, maintenance-of-way men, clerical employees, freight handlers, express, station and store employees, signal men, sleeping-car conductors, sleeping-car porters, and maids, and dining-car employees.
- Organization and certain rules of procedure. Headquarters, Chicago, Ill., issued Oct. 10, 1934, reprinted Feb. 1, 1939. [3] p. (Circular 1.) [This reprint omits the membership list.] †

 L. C. card 39-26543

 RA 1.4: 1/1-2

NATIONAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

- Planning (economics). Bibliography of reports by State and regional planning organizations no. 6, Reports received in library of National Resources Committee, Nov. 15, 1938-Feb. 28, 1939. [1939.] [1]+10 leaves, 4° [Processed. Supplementary to Future of State planning, Mar. 1938, and Bibliography no. 5, Mar.-Nov. 15, 1938.] † Y 3.N 21/12:11/6
- Publications. Reference list of publications of National Resources Committee. [1939.] 11 p. 4° [Processed.] \dagger Υ 3.N 21/12: 2 P 96/939
- Research, a national resource: 1, Relation of Federal Government to research, message from President of United States transmitting report entitled Research, a national resource, compiled by [Science Committee of] National Resources Committee. 1939. viii+255 p. il. 4° (H. doc. 122, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [An edition without congressional document notation, which did not contain message from the President, was issued in 1938 and was entered in Monthly catalog for Jan. 1939, p. 93.] Paper, 50c.
- Residential building, technical monograph on one phase of housing, prepared for Industrial Committee of National Resources Committee; by Lowell J. Chawner. 1939. iii+19 p. il. 4° (Housing monograph series no. 1.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26451 Y 3.N 21/12: 14/1

WATER POLLUTION SPECIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Water pollution in United States, 3d report of Special Advisory Committee on Water Pollution, National Resources Committee, Washington, D. C., message from President of United States transmitting report on water pollution in United States. 1939. xiv+165 p. il. 1 pl. map. (H. doc. 155, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 25c. L. C. card 39-26468

NAVY DEPARTMENT

- Court-martial order 7-1938; July-Dec. 1938. [1939.] 102 p. 12° [Issued with perforations.] ‡ N 1,14: 938/7
- Telephne directory. Navy Department telephone directory [Mar. 1939]; compiled in Office of Director of Naval Communications. 1939. 59 p. 4° [Semiannual.] ‡ N 1.23: 939/1

AERONAUTICS BUREAU

- Report. Extracts from annual report of [chief of] Bureau of Aeronautics, to Secretary of Navy, fiscal year 1938. [1939.] [1]+35 p. 4° [Processed.] † N 28.1:938
- Technical note, no. 8–39 to 10–39; Apr. 5–8, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † N 28.6/2: 939/8–10

CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR BUREAU

Warships. General specifications [for building vessels of Navy]: app. 17, List of standard plans and general type plans for vessels of Navy covering work under Bureau of Construction and Repair. Edition of Mar. 1939. 1939. [1]+43 p. ‡ N 4.6/3:17/939

MARINE CORPS

Orders. Marine Corps order 148 and 149; Mar. 29 and Apr. 4, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. and 1 p. [Issued with perforations.] ‡ N 9.9/3:148,149

MEDICINE AND SURGERY BUREAU

Naval medical bulletin. United States naval medical bulletin, for information of Medical Department of Navy, v. 37, no. 2, Apr. 1939. 1939. vi+213-366 p. il. 2 p. of pl. (Division of Publications.) [Quarterly.] * Paper, 25c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.35.

L. C. card 8-35095 N 10.11/1:37/2

L. C. card 8-35095

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Review of treatment of syphilis [with bibliography]; by R. A. Vonderlehr.—Syphilis in Navy; by Gordon H. Ekblad.—Cardiovascular syphilis; by W. H. H. Turville.—Examination of spinal fluid in syphilis, results of initial examination in 140 cases; by E. M. Wade.—Syphilitid data record form; by Milton R. Wirthlin.—Splenectomy for gastric hemorrhage, in splenomegaly associated with syphilis, case reports; by Guy E. Stahr.—Utilization of psychiatry in armed forces; by Dallas G. Sutton.—Psychiatry and national defense; by Harry Stack Sullivan.—Recruiting duty, plea to medical officers for increased efficiency; by G. E. Thomas and W. J. C. Agnew.—Endameba histolytica and other intestinal parasites, incidence in variously exposed groups of Navy; by J. J. Sapero and C. M. Johnson.—Cholera in Shanghai war refugees; by A. R. Higgins.—Observations on tetanus in Guam, 1905-37; by M. W. Arnold and T. W. McDanlel, ir.—Hyphertrophic [hypertrophic] colifis, with case report: by Edward S. Lowe.—Paralysis following injection of antitetanic serum, case report with serratus magnus involved; by C. R. Ball.—Training in Medical Department specialties; by W. J. C. Agnew.—Why epidemics; by K. F. Meyer.—Food poisoning in Navy, deductions as to responsibility and prevention; by G. E. Thomas and J. A. Syslo.—Control of communicable disease; by George F. Cottle.

NAVIGATION BUREAU

HYDROGRAPHIC OFFICE

Note.—The charts, sailing directions, manuals, etc., of the Hydrographic Omce are soid, by the office in Washington and also by agents at the principal American and foreign seaports and American lake ports. Copies of list of publications, reprints, and weekly Hydrographic bulletins and Notices to mariners are supplied free only to those having definite need therefor on application at the Hydrographic Office in Washington and at the branch offices in Bosron, New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Norfolk, Savannah, New Orleans, Galveston, San Francisco, San Pedro, Calif., San Juan, P. R., Captain of the Port, Panama Canal, Portland (Oreg.), Seattle, Honolulu, T. H., Chicago, Cleveland, Buffalo, Detroit, Sault Ste. Marie, and Duluth. New 1939 General catalog of charts and publications may be obtained from agents or the Hydrographic Office at 60c.

- Africa. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 105, Sailing directions for southwest coast of Africa, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 1, 1932) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+22 leaves. † N 6.8: 105/932-7
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 156, Sailing directions for southeast coast of Africa, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Sept. 23, 1936) to Jan. 1, 1939. N 6.8: 156/936-4 1939. [1] + 9 leaves. †
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 123, Asiatic pilot, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from [1]+61 leaves. date of publication (Jan. 18, 1930) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. N 6.8: 123/930-10
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 124, Asiatic pilot, v. 3, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 19, 1929) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+43 leaves. † N 6.8: 124/929-10
- Atlantic Ocean. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 134, East Atlantic pilot, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Dec. 8, 1928) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+38 N 6.8: 134/928-11
- Azimuths of celestial bodies whose declinations range from 24 to 70 degrees for latitudes extending to 70 degrees from equator. 7th edition. [Reprint] 1939. 288 p. 4° ([H. O. no.] 120.) † Cloth, \$1.50. L. C. card 39-26511
- Baltic Sea. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 142, Baltic pilot, v. 1, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Nov. 1, 1930) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+29N 6.8: 142/930-9 leaves. †

- Baltic Sea-Continued
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 143, Sailing directions for the Baltic, v. 3, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Nov. 22, 1934) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+18 leaves. † N 6.8: 143/934-5
- Biscay, Bay of. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 133, Bay of Biscay pilot, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 9, 1926) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+52 leaves. † N 6.8:133/926-14
- Black Sca. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 155, Black Sea pilot, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Sept. 18, 1926) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+55 leaves. †

 N 6.8:155/926-14
- British Columbia. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 176, British Columbia pilot, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Jan. 18, 1930) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+14 leaves. † N 6.8:176/930-10
- Celebes. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 163, Sailing directions for Celebes, southeast Borneo, and Java, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Feb. 1, 1935) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+12 leaves. † N 6.8: 163/935-5
- China Sea. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 125, Sailing directions for western shores of China Sea, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 13, 1937) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+5 leaves. † N 6.8:125/937-3
- England. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 144. Sailing directions for south coast of England, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Jan. 1, 1934) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+23 leaves. † N 6.8: 144/934-6
- Great Britain. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 149, British Islands pilot, v. 6, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 3, 1925) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+33 leaves. † N 6.8: 149/925-14
- Hydrographic bulletin, weekly, no. 2587-90; Apr. 5-26, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. large f° \dagger N 6.3: 2587-2590
- Indian Ocean. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 161, South Indian
 Ocean pilot, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other
 sources from date of publication (July 9, 1927) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+22
 leaves. †
- Mediterranean Sea. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 154, Mediterranean pilot, v. 4, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (June 27, 1925) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+60 leaves. † N 6.8: 154/925-14
- Mexico. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 84, Sailing directions for west coasts of Mexico and Central America, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Jan. [Dec.] 1, 1937) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+5 leaves. † N 6.8:84/937-3
- Newfoundland. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 73, Sailing directions for Newfoundland, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Mar. 19, 1931) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+10 leaves. † N 6.8:73/931-8
- Norway. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 136, Sailing directions for northwest and north coasts of Norway, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (June 20, 1931) to Jan. 1, 1939. [1]+21 leaves. † N6.8: 136/931-9
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 140, Sailing directions for southwest and south coasts of Norway, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (July 16, 1932) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+18 leaves. † N68:140/932-7

- Notice to mariners no. 14-17; Apr. 5-26, 1939. [1939.] [xvi]+254-331 leaves. [Weekly.] † N 6.11: 939/14-17
- St. Lawrence River. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 100, Sailing directions for Gulf and River St. Lawrence, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Sept. 13, 1934) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+18 leaves. † N 6.8: 100/934-5
- Scandinavia. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 141, Scandinavia pilot, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 26, 1939) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+52 leaves. † N 6.8: 141/929-10
- South America. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 172, Sailing directions for South America, v. 1, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Sept. 26, 1935) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+24 leaves. † N 6.8:172/935-4
- Tide calendars. Monthly tide calendar [for Savannah, Ga., etc.]. May 1939. [1939.] 1 p. f° [The tabulated matter is processed.] † N 6.22/3:939/5
- Tide calendar for Hampton-Roads (naval base), May 1939. [1939.]

 1 p. f° [Monthly. Processed.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Custom House,
 Norfolk, Va.

 N 6.22/1:939/5
- Tide, sun, and moon calendar, Baltimore, Md. [and Tide calendar, Cape Henry, Va.], Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Customhouse, Baltimore, Md. N 6.22/2: 939/4
- West Indies. Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 128, Salling directions for West Indies, v. 1, sec. A and B, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Jan. 1, 1936) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+26 leaves. † N 6.8: 128/936-A, B/supp.-3
- Supplement to Hydrographic Office publication 129, Sailing directions for West Indies, v. 2, corrections and additions from Notices to mariners and other sources from date of publication (Oct. 13, 1937) to Jan. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+8 leaves. † N6.8: 129/937-3

Charts

Clayoquot Sound. Northwest part of Clayoquot Sound, Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada, from Canadian surveys between 1931 and 1933; chart 5627. Scale naut. m.=2 in., natural scale 1:36,000, Washington, Hydrographic Office, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 48.8×31.6 in. † 70c. N 6.18:5627

Insets:
Hayden Pass.
Matilda Inlet.
Refuge Cove.

- Coquimbo Bay and Port Herradura, Chile, from British survey in 1868, with additions from French survey in 1853; chart 1326. Scale naut. m.=2 in., natural scale 1:36,481. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1892, 15th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 30.7×23.7 in. †30c. N 6.18:1326
- Esperanza Inlet, Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada, Esteban Point to Kyuquot Channel, from Canadian surveys between 1934 and 1936; chart 1430. Scale naut. m.=1.1 in., natural scale 1: 68.946. Washington Hydrographic Office, published June 1894, 11th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 46.4×32.4 in. †70c. N 6.18:1430
- Fowey Harbor, England, south coast, from British surveys between 1924 and 1936, topography is mainly from British Ordnance Survey; chart 4528. Scale 1,000 yds.=7.2 in., natural scale 1:5,000. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Aug. 1930, 2d edition, Mar. 1939. 39.3×26.2 in. † 50c. N 6.18:4528

Looe Harbor, from British survey in 1908. Mevagissey Harbor, from British survey in 1855, corrected from survey in 1897.

- Honduras, Gulf of. Gulf of Honduras and approaches, Central America, east coast, from British surveys between 1830 and 1922, U. S. naval surveys between 1896 and 1938, with additions from other sources to 1936; chart 1120. Natural scale 1:290,000 at lat. 16°30′. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Dec. 1889, 30th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 34.3×26.3 in. † 40c. N 6.18:1120
- La Guaira, port of Caracas, Venezuela, from survey by U. S. S. Hannibal in 1939; chart 1349. Scale 1,000 yds.=12 in., natural scale 1:3,000. Preliminary chart. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Jan. 1893, 18th edition, Mar. 1939. 27.8×36.7 in. † 50c. N 6.18:1349
- Otago Harbor, South Island, east coast, New Zealand, from entrance to Dunedin, from Otago Harbor Board surveys to 1932, topography from surveys by New Zealand Lands and Surveys Dept. in 1922; chart 3394. Scale naut. m.=29 in., natural scale 1:25,000. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Dec. 1924, 3d edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 26.2×39.2 in. †50c. N 6.18:3394 Insets:

Chalmers, Port, from Otago Harbor Board survey in 1928. Otago Harbor, Entrance to, from Otago Harbor Board surveys to 1932.

- Pei Ho (Hai Ho) or Peking (Pelping) River, Gulf of Pohai, China, sheet 1, from entrance to Koku, from surveys by Hai Ho Conservancy Commission between 1905 and 1930; chart 1870. Scale naut. m.=2.3 in., natural scale 1:32,000. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1907, 9th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 26.3×45.7 in. †50c. N6.18:1870
- Pilot charts. Pilot chart of Central American waters, May 1939; no. 3500. Scale 1° long.=0.7 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 19, 1939. 23.4 \times 35.1 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.24: 939/5
- Pilot chart of Indian Ocean, June 1939; no. 2603. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 17, 1939. 22.5×31 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.17: 939/6
- Pilot chart of north Atlantic Ocean, May 1939; no. 1400. Scale 1° long. = 0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 19, 1939. 23.1×31.8 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c.
 - L. C. card 14-16339

 Note.—Contains on reverse: Navigational hints.—Creating a horizon; by J. Y. Dreisonstok.
- Pilot chart of north Pacific Ocean, June 1939; no. 1401. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 18, 1939. 23.8×35.5 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.16: 939/6
- † 10c.
 Note.—Contains on reverse: Current chart of north Pacific Ocean, June, July, and Aug.

 Pilot chart of south Atlantic Ocean, June-Aug. 1939; no. 2600. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 17, 1939. 23.2×32 in. [Quarterly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather
 - Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.20: 939/2
 NOTE.—Contains on reverse: Navigational hints.—Creating a horizon; by J. Y.
 Dreisonstok.
- Pilot chart of south Pacific Ocean. June—Aug. 1939; no. 2601. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Apr. 17, 1939. 21.2×35.7 in. [Quarterly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N6.21:939/2

 NOTE.—Contains on reverse: Navigational hints.—Creating a horizon; by J. Y.
- Santos, Brazil. Porto de Santos, Brazil, south coast, from Brazilian survey in 1937; chart 491. Scale naut. m.=2.1 in., natural scale 1:35,000 at lat. 23°58'. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Apr. 1884, 36th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 31.3×37.7 in. † 50c. N 6.18:491

Smyth Channel, Chile, west coast, from its entrance at Magellan Strait to Fortune Bay, from British surveys in 1868 and 1869, and in 1883, with additions from Chilean charts to 1933; chart 1619. Scale naut. m.=1 in., natural scale 1:74.504. Washington. Hydrographic Office, published Aug. 1897, 12th edition, Feb. 1939, corrected through Notice to mariners 9, Mar. 1 [1939]. 43×25.4 in. 50c.

Insets:

Burgoyne Bay. Fortune Bay, Baverstock I.

Otter Bay. Roda Pass, from Chilean Government plan of 1926.

RECRUITING BUREAU

Posters. Picturesque Alaska; [poster] 405. [Press of Navy Recruiting Bureau, New York, Mar. 27, 1939.] 14×17 in. [Illustrator, Matt Murphey.] N 17.23/1:405

SUPPLIES AND ACCOUNTS BUREAU

- Government supplies. Navy Department specifications and Federal specifications, monthly bulletin, Mar. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+4 p. 12° [Issued with perforations.1 N 20.20: 939/3
- Memoranda. Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda 438; Mar. 1, 1939. [Mar. 1939.] ii+23 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Memoranda, 1931.] ‡ N 20.7/1:438
- Same 439; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] ii+33 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Memoranda, 1931.] I N 20.7/1:439

PAN AMERICAN SANITARY BUREAU

- Bulletin. Boletín de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana, ano 18, no. 4; abril de 1939. [1939.] cover title, [2] +305-404 p. il. 2 p. of pl. [Monthly. Articles appear in Spanish, Portuguese, French, and occasionally in English.1 PAS 1.3: 18/4
- Leprosy. A classificação da lepra. Washington, D. C. [no publisher] novembro 1938. [2]+6 p. (Publicação no. 128.) [Separata do Boletín de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana de setembro 1938.1 †
- Lepra, epidemiologia, clasificación, tratamiento. Washington, D. C. [no publisher], noviembre 1938. [2]+17 p. (Publicación no. 127.) [Reimpreso del Boletín de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana, agosto y septiembre 1938.] PAS 1.7: 127
- Pan American Sanitary Conference. Final act, 10th Pan American Sanitary Conference [held in Bogota, Colombia, Sept. 4-14, 1938]. Washington, D. C. [no publisher], Jan. 1939. [2]+12+[1] p. (Publication no. 129.) [From Boletín de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana, Jan. 1939.1 PAS 1.7: 129

PAN AMERICAN UNION

Note.—The Pan American Union sells its own illustrated monthly Bulletin, booklets, and other publications, at prices ranging from 5c. to \$1.50. The price of any edition of the Bulletin is 15c. a single copy, the English edition is \$1.50 a year, the Spanish edition \$1.00 a year, the Portuguese edition \$1.00 a year; there is an additional charge of 75c. a year on each edition for countries outside the Pan American Union. Address the Pan American Union, Washington, D. C.

- Art. A arte na escola; [por] Lucie Ann McCall. Washington, D. C. [no publisher] 1939. cover title, 20 p. (Educação no. 69.) † Paper, 5c. PA 1.13: p 69
- Books. Pan American book shelf [list of books recently received in Columbus Memorial Library of Pan American Union with some annotations], v. 2, no. 4; Apr. 1939. Washington, D. C., 1939. x+[1]+66 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.1

L. C. card 39-26457

PA 1.47: 2/4

Bulletin (English edition). Bulletin of Pan American Union, Apr. 1939; [v. 73, no. 4]. [1939.] cover title, [4]+189-248 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head. l

L. C. card 8-30967

PA 1.6: e 73/4

Same. (H. doc. 55, pt. 4, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

(Portuguese edition). Boletim da União Panamericana, abril 1939; [v. 41, no. 4]. [1939.] cover title, [4] +173-224 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.1 L. C. card 11-27014 PA 1.6: p41/4

— (Spanish edition). Boletín de la Union Panamericana, abril 1939; [v. 73, no 4]. [1939.] cover title, [4]+197-264 p. il. [Monthly, Volume number is incorrectly given on p. 197 as 72. For price, see note above under center L. C. card 12-12555 PA 1.6: s 73/4

Latin American foreign trade [in 1937], general survey; [compiled in Statistical Division]. Washington, D. C. [no publisher] 1939. cover title, 11+42 p. il. (Foreign trade series no. 171.) † Paper, 5c. L. C. card 24-27492 PA 1.19: 171

PANAMA CANAL

NOTE .-- Although The Panama Canal makes its reports to, and is under the supervision of, the Secretary of War, it is not a part of the War Department.

Panama Canal record, v. 32, no. 9; Apr. 15, 1939. Balboa Heights, C. Z. [1939]. p. 153-172. [Monthly.] L. C. card 7-35328 W 79.5: 32/9

Note—The yearly subscription rate of the Panama Canal record, issued monthly, is 50c. domestic, and \$1.00 foreign, except in the case of Government departments and bureaus, Members of Congress, representatives of foreign Governments, steamship lines, chambers of commerce, boards of trade, and university and public libraries, to whom the Record is distributed free. The word "domestic" refers to the United States, Canada, Canal Zone, Cuba, Guam, Hawall, Manua, Mexico, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Republic of Panama, Tutuila, and the Virgin Islands. Subscriptions will commence with the issue of the Record in the month in which the subscriptions are received, unless otherwise requested. Remittances should be made payable to Disbursing Clerk, The Panama Canal, but should be forwarded to the Chief of Office, The Panama Canal, Washington, D. C. The name and address to which the Record is to be sent should be plainly written. Fostage stamps, foreign money, and defaced or smooth coins will not be accepted.

Shipping. Report on Panama Canal for future needs of interoceanic shipping, report of governor of The Panama Canal of his investigation of means of increasing capacity of Panama Canal for future needs of interoceanic shipping. Mar. 16, 1939. 11 p. 1 pl. 2 maps. (H. doc. 210, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper,

L. C. card 39-26544

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Vehicles. Tariff and regulations governing public passenger conveyances [in effect on Feb. 1, 1939]. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope. C. Z., 1939. cover title, 22 p. 2 maps, narrow 16° [English and Spanish.] ‡ W 79.10/2: P 26/939

SUPPLY DEPARTMENT

EXPERIMENT GARDENS

Reports. Annual reports of Canal Zone Experiment Gardens, fiscal years 1935 and 1936. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope, C. Z., 1939. 59 p. 12 pl. † The Panama Canal, Washington, D. C., or Balboa Heights, Canal Zone. W 79.14/1: 935-36 L. C. card 30-10854

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

- Addresses of James A. Farley: Transportation and communication, theme of Federal exhibit at 1939 New York World's Fair, Mar. 19, 1939; Dedication of new Post Office and Federal Building at Los Angeles, Calif., Mar. 11, 1939, 1939. 15 p. narrow 8° †
- Bird banding. Information concerning migratory bird banding; Apr. 13, 1939. 1939. 1 p. oblong 32° (3d assistant Postmaster General.) ‡ P 4.2: B 53/7
- Customs duty on advertising matter for Canada; Apr. 4, 1939. 1939. 1 p. narrow 8° (2d assistant Postmaster General.) [Consists of changes to be made in pt. 2 of Official postal guide for July 1938 and amends notice of Jan. 18, 1939] ‡ P 1.10/1: 938/pt.2/amdt.-2
- Military organizations. Mail for United States military organizations in China; Apr. 11, 1939. 1939. 1 p. oblong 48° (3d assistant Postmaster General) ‡ P 4.2: M 28/2
- Parcel post. Acceptance of sealed parcels at 3d- or 4th-class rates of postage under provisions of par. 6 (B), sec. 581, Postal laws and regulations; Jan. 20, 1936. [Reprint] 1939. 1 p. narrow 8° (3d assistant Postmaster General.) † P4.2: P21/25-3
- Parcel post agreement between postal administrations of United States and Colony of Fiji [with regulations of execution; signed Washington, Nov. 15, 1938, Suva Jan. 10, 1939, approved Nov. 22, 1938]. 1939. [1]+12 p. † L. C. card 39-26513 P 1.9: F 47/2
- Parcel post agreement between Republic of Colombia and United States; [signed Bogota Jan. 31, 1939, Washington Feb. 7, 1939, approved Feb. 14, 1939]. 1939. [1]+23 p. [Spanish and English.] †

 L. C. card 39-26514

 P 1,9: C 71/2
- Postal accounts. Statement of postal receipts at 50 industrial offices; Mar. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. f° (3d assistant Postmaster General.) [Monthly. Processed.] ‡ P 4.8: 939/3
- Statement of postal receipts at 50 selected offices; Mar. 1939. [1939.] [2] leaves, fo and 4° (3d assistant Postmuster General.) [Monthly. Processed.] ‡
- Postal bulletin. v. 60, no. 17662-681; Apr. 3-28, 1939. [1939.] various paging, for [Daily except Saturdays, Sundays and holidays.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.

 L. C. card 6-5810

 P 1.3: 60
- Postal guide. United States official postal guide; Monthly supplement to pts. 1 and 2, 5th series, v. 1, no. 22; Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, 55 p. [Includes Changes 314-319 affecting United States official postal guide for July 1937, pt. 1, and July 1938, pt. 2, and Inserts 444-446 to Postal laws and regulations of United States, edition of 1932. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] *Paper, (12 pamphlets, July 1938-June 1939), \$1.00; foreign subscription, \$1.50; with Official postal guide, pts. 1 and 2, \$2.60; foreign subscription, \$3.55.

 P 1.10/1:937/22

INTERNATIONAL POSTAL SERVICE DIVISION

Steamships. Schedule of steamships carrying mails from United States and United States mails from Habana, Cuba, to foreign countries, also to Territory of Hawaii and to possessions of United States, May 1939. [Apr. 24, 1939.] 7 p. f° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c.

L. C. card 25-26231

P 8.5: 939/5

RAILWAY MAIL SERVICE

Mail routes. Schedule of mail routes, no. 167, Apr. 14, 1939, 14th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Nebraska, Colorado, and Wyoming. Burkley Printing Co., Omaha [Apr. 14, 1939]. 108 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/14: 167

Mail routes-Continued.

Schedule of mail routes, no. 308, Mar. 29, 1939, 11th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising New Mexico, Oklahoma, and Texas. Patton Ptg. Co., Fort Worth, [Mar.] 29, 1939. 130+[1] p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/11: 308

Ohio. Scheme of Ohio, for symbolizing sack labels to indicate railroad station dispatch, Chicago, Ill., standpoint. Apr. 1939. [1]+82 p. narrow 8° ‡ P10.8: Oh 3/5

TOPOGRAPHY DIVISION

Note.—The Division of Topography has on file maps showing all roads used by the rural free delivery mail service. Rural delivery routes are shown in detail on county or local maps which, with a few exceptions, are drawn to the scale of 1:62,500 or 1:63,360 (1 mile to the inch). Maps of more than 1,550 counties in the United States have been prepared by the Post Office Department and blue-line prints, made from the latest available negatives, are sold for 50 cents per copy. Bach county map shows in addition to the roads traveled by rural carriers, all post offices within the county at the time the negative was made and all other roads, houses, schools, and churches known at the time the map was originally drawn, together with an outline of the drainage. A list of the county maps on file will be furnished upon application to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery routes emanating from post offices in counties for which county maps have not been drawn are shown on local maps. Blueprint copies of such maps are sold at 25 cents each. Orders for all postal maps should be accompanied by money order and addressed to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department. Washington, D. C. Rural delivery maps should not be confused with the State post route maps which are listed in the Monthly catalog for February 1939, page 250.

PRESIDENT OF UNITED STATES

Note.—For information relating to the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations see, below, note under Executive orders.

- Alaska. Excluding certain lands from Tongass National Forest and adding them and other lands to Glacier Bay National Monument, Alaska, proclamation. Apr. 18, 1939. (No. 2330.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 77, Apr. 21, 1939, p. 1661-62.]
- Executive order, excluding certain tracts of land from Chugach and Tongass national forests and restoring them to entry, Alaska. Apr. 12, 1939. (No. 8087.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 72, Apr. 14, 1939, p. 1612.]
- Executive order, modifying Executive order 2224 of July 19, 1915, and reserving certain lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Alaska. Apr. 15, 1939. (No. 8091.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 75, Apr. 19, 1939, p. 1641-42.]
- Anclote Migratory Bird Refuge. Executive order, establishing Anclote Migratory Bird Refuge, Fla. Apr. 5, 1939. (No. 8081.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1475.]
- Arms. Export of arms, ammunition, and implements of war to Spain, proclamation. Apr. 1, 1939. ([No. 2327.]) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 64, Apr. 4, 1939, p. 1403-4.]
- Bailey, Fred C. Executive order, exemption of Fred C. Bailey from compulsory retirement for age. Mar. 7, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8060.) † Pr 32.5:8060
- Birds. Closed area under migratory bird treaty act, Georgia and South Carolina, proclamation. Apr. 10, 1939. (No. 2329.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 71, Apr. 13, 1939, p. 1595.]
- California. Executive order, revocation of Executive order 5789 of Feb. 2, 1932, and partial revocation of Executive order 5792 of Feb. 2, 1932, withdrawing public lands, California and Nevada. Apr. 12, 1939. (No. 8088.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 72. Apr. 14, 1939, p. 1612.]
- Executive order, revocation of Executive order 6119 of May 2, 1933, withdrawing public lands, California. Apr. 17, 1939. (No. 8093.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 76, Apr. 20, 1939, p. 1649.]

- Child Health Day, 1939, proclamation [designating May 1, 1939, as Child Health Day.] Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 2328.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1473.]
- Civil service. Executive order, amendment of Schedule B of civil service rules. Apr. 17, 1939. (No. 8092.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 75, Apr. 19, 1939, p. 1642.]
- Colorado. Executive order, revocation of Executive order 5538 of Jan. 23, 1931, withdrawing public lands, Colorado. Apr. 24, 1939. (No. 8098.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 81, Apr. 27, 1939, p. 1697.]
- Executive order, withdrawal of public land for forest ranger station, Colorado. Apr. 11, 1939. (No. 8085.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 71, Apr. 13, 1939, p. 1597.]
- Crane, John G. Executive order, exemption of John G. Crane from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 14, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8048.)
- Oustoms Service. Executive order, changing name of customs port of entry of Mars Hill, Maine, to Bridgewater, Maine. Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 8079.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1475.1
- Executive order, revoking designation of Fair Haven, N. Y., as customs port of entry. Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 8080.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1475.]
- Ely, Sims. Executive order, exemption of Sims Ely from compulsory retirement for age. Mar. 21, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8070.) † Pr 32.5: 8070
- Employment Week and Employment Sunday, proclamation [declaring week beginning Apr. 30, 1939 as Employment Week, and Sunday, Apr. 30, 1939, as Employment Sunday]. Apr. 26, 1939. (No. 2331.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 83, Apr. 29, 1939, p. 1715.]

Executive orders.

NOTE.—The Federal register act, Public 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) provides as follows: There shall be published in the Federal register all Presidential Proclamations and Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability and legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof.

Those Executive orders and Proclamations published in the Federal register will not be issued separately, but title entries for such Executive orders and Proclamations, with reference to the Federal register, appear above and below.

The distribution of Executive orders and Proclamations was transferred, beginning Mar. 12, 1936, from the Department of State to the Division of the Federal Register, National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Government. If copies of the Executive orders and Proclamations which do not appear in the Federal register are desired, they can be obtained by placing a standing order with the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., with an initial deposit of \$5.00. The individual price will be 5c. per copy. The Register will be sold by the Superintendent of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month or \$10.00 per year.

- Foreign service regulations. Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: Intercourse with foreign governments (chap. 12). Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 8077.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1474-75.]
- Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: Marriages, births, deaths, and estates (chap. 13). Apr. 11, 1939. (No. 8084.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal Register, v. 4, no. 71, Apr. 13, 1939, p. 1595-97.]
- Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: Relations within the service (chap. 8). Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 8076.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, p. 1473-74.1
- Executive order, amending Foreign service regulations of United States: [Tariff of foreign service fees]. Apr. 4, 1939. (No. 8078.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 67, Apr. 7, 1939, p. 1475.]

- Government offices. First plan on Government reorganization, message transmitting first plan on Government reorganization and accompanying orders. Apr. 25, 1939, 17 p. (H. doc. 262, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26545
- Hrdlicka, Ales. Executive order, exemption of Ales Hrdlicka from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 23, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8058) † Pr 32.5:8058
- Johnson, Zeke. Executive order, exemption of Zeke Johnson from compulsory retirement for age. Apr. 19, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8094.) † Pr 32.5:8094
- Kearney, Walter. Executive order, ratifying appointments of Walter Kearney and Stanley D. Zaveckas to competitive classified positions in United States Despatch Agency. Mar. 17, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8066.) † Pr 32.5: 8066
- Lammond, Newton C. Executive order, exemption of Newton C. Lammond from compulsory retirement for age. Mar. 23, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8073.) † Pr 32.5:8073
- Larrison, George K. Executive order, exemption of George K. Larrison from compulsory retirement for age. Mar. 25, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8074.) †
 Pr 32.5:8074
- Morgan Farm Wildlife Refuge. Executive order, establishing Morgan Farm Wildlife Refuge, Vt. Apr. 11, 1939. (No. 8086.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 72, Apr. 14, 1939, p. 1611-12, il.]
- New Mexico. Executive order, transfer of jurisdiction over certain lands from Secretary of Agriculture to Secretary of Interior, and withdrawal of lands from public domain for use of Department of Agriculture, New Mexico. Apr. 19, 1939. (No. 8095.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 77, Apr. 21, 1939, p. 1662.]
- Oklahoma. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of War Department for flood control purposes, Oklahoma. Apr. 13, 1939. (No. 8089.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 73, Apr. 15, 1939, p. 1619.]
- Patterson, George W. Executive order, exemption of George W. Patterson from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 15, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8049.) †

 Pr 32.5:8049
- Philippine Islands. Executive order, restoring to Commonwealth of Philippines part of military reservation of Nozaleda. Apr. 15, 1939. (No. 8090.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 75, Apr. 19, 1939, p. 1641.]

Proclamations.

- Note.—For information concerning the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations, see above, Executive orders.
- Retirement. Executive order, extending provisions of civil service retirement act to certain Federal employees, and amending civil service rule 2. Apr. 10, 1939. (No. 8083.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 70, Apr. 12, 1939, p. 1577.]
- Russ, Edward B. Executive order, exemption of Edward B. Russ from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 11, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8047.) †
 Pr 32.5:8047
- Shambaugh, William C. Executive order, exemption of William C. Shambaugh from compulsory retirement for age. Apr. 21, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8096.) † Pr 32.5: 8096
- Simon, Louis A. Executive order, exemption of Louis A. Simon from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 11, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8046.) †
 Pr 32.5:8046
- Smith, Glenn S. Executive order, exemption of Glenn S. Smith from compulsory retirement for age. Apr. 4, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8075.) †
 Pr 32.5:8075

- Soter, Mrs. Esther H. Executive order, authorizing appointment of Mrs. Esther H. Soter to classified position in Federal Trade Commission without regard to civil service rules. Apr. 8, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8082.) † Pr 32.5: 8082
- Unemployed. Federal Government's handling of work-relief projects, message transmitting statement covering Federal Government's handling of work relief projects with certain recommendations. Apr. 27, 1939, 8 p. (H. doc. 270, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26546
- Whitehead, Robert F. Executive order, exemption of Robert F. Whitehead from compulsory retirement for age. Feb. 15, 1939. 1 p. 4° (No. 8050.) † Pr 32.5:8050
- Whitman National Forest. Enlarging Whitman National Forest, Oreg., proclamation. Apr. 26, 1939. (No. 2332.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 4, no. 83, Apr. 29, 1939, p. 1716.]
- Wolf Point, Mont. Cooperation with public-school district, Wolf Point, Mont., veto message returning without approval bill (S. 961) for expenditure of funds for cooperation with public-school board at Wolf Point, Mont., for completing construction, extension, equipment, and improvement of public-school building to be available to Indian children of Fort Peck Indian Reservation, Mont. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 70, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PRESS INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

- Magazine abstracts, current discussion of governmental, economic, and related matters, v. 5, no. 14-17; Apr. 4-25, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Prepared for use of Government officials.] ### PI 1.7: 5/14-17
- Press intelligence bulletin 1667-91: Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging, 4° [Daily, except Sundays and holidays. Processed. Prepared for the Government.] ‡ PI 1.3: 1667-1691

RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION

- Erie Railroad. Before Interstate Commerce Commission, finance docket no. 11915, in matter of Erie Railroad Company reorganization; brief of Reconstruction Finance Corporation. [1939.] cover title, iii+54 p. ‡ Y 3.R 24:10 Er 46
- McCormick, John A. In circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Reconstruction Finance Corporation vs. John A. McCormick et al.; [same] vs. Charles Deere Wiman et al.; [same] vs. Walter R. Werner et al.; [same] vs. Henry B. Bale, trustee, et al.; [same] vs. Utility & Industrial Corporation, consolidated appeals from district court for northern district of Illinois, eastern division, James H. Wilkerson, trial judge; answer to petitions for rehearing. [1939.] cover title, 9 p. large 8° ‡ Y 3.R 24:10 M 137
- Utah. No. 491, in Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, State Tax Commission of Utah et al. v. W. Q. Van Cott [as agency counsel for Salt Lake Agency of Reconstruction Finance Corporation], on writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of Utah; supplemental brief for respondent. [1939.] cover title, 56 p. ‡ Y 3.R 24:10 Ut 1/3

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

- Construction report 43; Apr. 12, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.R 88: 13/43
- Nebraska. Application nos. 13027-30, and 13272, before Nebraska State Railway Commission, in re applications of eastern Nebraska public power district et al. for permits to construct electric transmission lines in rural areas; brief of Rural Electrification Administration, appearing as amics curiae. [1930.] cover title, iv+79 p. \$\frac{1}{2}\$ Y 3.R 88: 2 N 279

- Progress bulletin, general, no. 84-88; Apr. 13-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging, Y 3.R 88: 12/84-88 4º [Processed.]
- Rural electrification news, summary of rural electrification activities, Apr. 1939; v. 4, no. 8. [1939.] 30+[2] p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy. 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15. L. C. card 37-26406 Y 3.R 88: 9/4-8

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTE.—The decisions or opinions of the Securities and Exchange Commission are issued in processed form immediately upon their release, and copies are distributed by the commission upon request. They are published later in printed form when a sufficient number have been issued to make up a volume.

- Registration record, securities act of 1933, Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] paging, 4° [Daily except Sundays and holidays. Processed.] SE 1.13: 939/76-100
- Rules. General rules and regulations under securities act of 1933; Apr. 10, 1939. 1939. x+67 p. t L. C. card 36-26162 SE 1.6: R 86/2/939
- Securities. Annual index, official summary of security transactions and holdings reported to Securities and Exchange Commission under securities exchange act of 1934 and public utility holding company act of 1935; v. 4, nos. 1-24. [1939.] [Processed. Index to reports received Jan. 1-Dec. 31, 1938.] SE 1.9: 4/1-24/ind.
- Official summary of security transactions and holdings reported to Securities and Exchange Commission under securities exchange act of 1934 and public utility holding company act of 1935: pt. 1, Reports of officers, directors, and principal stockholders under securities exchange act of 1934, pt. 2, Reports of officers and directors of public utility holding companies registered under public utility holding company act of 1935; v. 5, no. 5 and 6, Apr. 1939. [1939.] 66 p. and 50 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed. Reports received Mar. 1-31, 1939. A Revision, 1 p. 4°, to v. 5, no. 5 was issued also.] SE 1.9:5/5,6 L. C. card 35-26732

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Note.—In a recent price list, the Smithsonian Institution publishes this notice: "Applicants for the publications in this list are requested to state the grounds for their requests, as the Institution is able to supply papers only as an ald to the researches or studies in which they are especially interested. These papers are distributed gratis, except where price is given, and should be ordered by the publication numbers, arranged in sequence. The serial publications of the Smithsonian Institution are as follows: 1, Smithsonian contributions to knowledge; 2, Smithsonian miscellaneous collections; 3, Smithsonian nanual reports. No sets of these are for sale or distribution, as most of the volumes are out of print. Special publications are also issued from time to time. The papers issued in the series of Contributions to knowledge and Miscellaneous collections are not public documents, but are printed in limited editions at the expense of the Smithsonian Fund. They are distributed without charge to public libraries, educational establishments, and learned societies in this country and abroad; and are supplied to other institutions, and to individuals at the prices indicated. Remittances should be made payable to the 'Smithsonian Institution.' A discount of 20 percent is allowed to bookdealers. The Smithsonian report volumes and the papers reprinted in separate form therefrom, are distributed gratuitously by the Institution to libraries and individuals throughout the world. Very few of the Report volumes are now available at the Institution, but many of those of which the Smithsonian edition is exhausted can be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. The Institution maintains mailing-lists of public libraries and other educational establishments, but no general mailing-list of individuals. A library making application to be listed for Smithsonian publications should state the number of volumes which it contains and the date of its establishment, and have the e

Explorations and field-work of Smithsonian Institution in 1938. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, 1939. [5]+116 p. il. 1 pl. (Publication 3525.) L. C. card 13-35550 SI 1.2: Ex 7/938

CONTENTS.—Presidential cruise of 1938, by Waldo L. Schmitt; [with foreword by Franklin D. Roosevelt].—New observatory, and some Mount Wilson observations;

Explorations—Continued.

by C. G. Abbot.—Studies in English geology; by R. S. Bassler.—Ancient mammals of Utah; by C. Lewis Gazin.—Collecting fossils in Catskills of New York; by G. Arthur Cooper.—Some European zoos; by William M. Mann and Lucile Q. Mann.—Cetacean studies in Europe; by Remington Kellogg.—Search for birds and mammals in Kentucky; by W. M. Perrygo.—Collecting turtles and fish in Florida; by C. R. Aschemeier.—Freshwater fishes of Virginia; by Leonard P. Schultz.—Cruise to northwest Greenland, 1938; by Robert A. Bartlett.—Butterflies of Virginia; by Austin H. Clark.—Biological research on snowfields and glaciers of Alaska, 1936; by Ersebet Kol.—Exploring a cave in southwestern Texas; by Frank M. Setzler.—Exploration in Aleutian and Commander islands; by Aleš Hrdlička.—Excavating Indian village of Patawomeke (Potomac); by T. D. Stewart.—Archeological reconnalssance in southeastern Colorado; by Waldo R. Wedel.—Excavations in Platte County, Mo.; by Waldo R. Wedel.—Further notes on route of De Soto; by John R. Swanton.—On trail of ancient hunters in western United States and Canada; by Frank H. H. Roberts, jr.—Anthropological reconnaissance in South America; by Julian H. Steward.

Mathematics. Smithsonian mathematical formulae and Tables of elliptic functions [with bibliographies]: Mathematical formulae, prepared by Edwin P. Adams; Tables of elliptic functions, prepared under direction of Sir George Greenhill by R. L. Hippisley. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, 1st reprint, [with corrections] 1939. viii+314 p. il. (Publication 2672; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 74, no. 1.) † Cloth, \$3.00. L. C. card 39-10848 SI 1.7: 74/1-2

Meteorology. Smithsonian meteorological tables, based on Guyot's meteorological and physical tables. 5th revised edition, corrected to Jan. 1931. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, 1st reprint, [with corrections] 1939. lxxxvi+282 p. (Publication 3116: Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 86.) † Cloth, \$2.00. L. C. card 39-11022 SI 1.7:86/1-2

AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY BUREAU

Anthropology. Anthropological papers. 1939. viii+305 p. il. 2 pl. 30 p. of pl. (Bulletin 123.) * Paper, 60c.

L. C. card 38-26823

SI 2.3:123

CONTENTS.—No. 7, Archeological investigations in Corozal district of British Honduras, by Thomas and Mary Gann [with Report on 2 skulls from British Honduras, by A. J. E. Cave, and with bibliography].—No. 8, Linguistic classification of Cree and Montagnais—Naskapi dialects: by Truman Michelson.—No. 9, Sedelmayr's Relacion of 1746; translated and edited by Ronald L. Ives.—No. 10, Notes on Creek Indians, by J. N. B. Hewitt; edited by John R. Swanton.—No. 11, Yaruros of Capanapara River, Venezuela [with bibliography]; by Vincenzo Petrullo.—No. 12, Archeology of Arauquin; by Vincenzo Petrullo.—Index Petrullo.-Index.

- Same. (H. doc. 712, 75th Cong. 3d sess.)
- Archeology. Archeological investigations in Corozal district of British Honduras, by Thomas and Mary Gann [with Report on 2 skulls from British Honduras, by A. J. E. Cave, and with bibliography]. 1939. p. [1], viii, 1-66, il. 10 p. of pl. (Anthropological papers no. 7.) [From Bulletin 123.]
- Cree Indians. Linguistic classification of Cree and Montagnais-Naskapi dialects; by Truman Michelson. 1939. [1]+69-95 p. il. (Anthropological papers no. 8.) [From Bulletin 123.] † SI 23/a 2:8 no. 8.) [From Bulletin 123.] SI 2.3/a 2:8
- Creek Indians. Notes on Creek Indians, by J. N. B. Hewitt; edited by John R. Swanton. 1939. [1]+121-159 p. il. (Anthropological papers no. 10.) [From Bulletin 123.] \dagger SI 2.3/a 2:10 SI 2.3/a 2:10
- Sedelmaur's Relacion of 1746: translated and edited by Ronald L. Ives. [1]+99-117 p. (Anthropological papers no. 9.) [From Bulletin 123.] SI 2.3/a 2:9

AMERICAN HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

Report. Annual report of American Historical Association, 1937: v. 1, Proceedings for 1937. 1939. xix+155 p. 11 p. of facsim. [A note, 1 p. oblong 48°, tipped in publication, preceding p. vii. This note was inadvertently omitted from some copies of the document edition.] * Cloth, 75c. L. C card 4-18261 SI 4.1: 937/v.1

CONTENTS.—Proceedings of American Historical Association, 1937.—Proceedings of 33d annual meeting of Pacific Coast Branch, Seattle, Wash., Dec. 28-30, 1937.—Conference of Historical Societies, 33d annual meeting, Philadelphia, Dec. 31, 1937.—Records

Report-Continued.

of District Courts, 1790-1870, deposited in Copyright Office of Library of Congress; by Martin A. Roberts.—Record of American imprints: by Douglas C. McMurtrle.—List of manuscript collections received in Library of Congress, July 1931-July 1938 | with index]; compiled by C. Percy Powell.—General index; compiled by Mary Parker Ragatz.

-- Same. (H. doc. 381, 75th Cong. 2d sess.)

NATIONAL MUSEUM

Note—The publications of the National Museum comprise an annual report and three scientific series, viz, Proceedings, Bulletins, and Contributions from national herbarium. The editions are distributed to established lists of libraries, scientific institutions, and specialists, any surplus copies being supplied on application. The Proceedings are usually brief technical papers and the Bulletins generally monographs based on the Museum collections in biology (except botany), geology, and anthropology. Contributions from national herbarium are wholly botanical. No sets of any of these series can now be furnished.

The Proceedings are now issued in pamphlet form only. The separate papers will be sent to depository libraries and to others designated to receive them, as issued, and a title page and index will be published for each volume so that the volume may be bound

if desired.

- Besleria. Revision of Besleria; by C. V. Morton. 1939. i-v+395-474+vii-ix p. (Contributions from national herbarium, v. 26, pt. 9.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card Agr 39-331 SI 3.8: 26/9
- Dog sharks. Two new Atlantic species of dog sharks, with key to species of Mustelus; by Stewart Springer. 1939. p. 461–468, il. (Proceedings, v. 86; no. 3058.) † SI 3.6: 3058
- Echinoderms of Smithsonian-Hartford Expedition, 1937, with other West Indian records; by Austin H. Clark. 1939. p. 441–456, 2 p. of pl. (Proceedings, v. 86; no. 3056.) † SI 3.6: 3056
- Fishes. Eleven new species and 3 new genera of oceanic fishes collected by International Fisheries Commission from northeastern Pacific [with list of literature cited]; by Wilbert McLeod Chapman. 1939. p. 501-542, il. (Proceedings, v. 86; no. 3062.) †
- Flatworms. New species of flatworms from North, Central, and South America [with list of literature cited]; by Libbie H. Hyman. 1939. p. 419-439, il. (Proceedings, v. 86; no. 3055.) † SI 3.6: 3055
- Toadfishes. Revision of toadfishes referred to Porichthys and related genera [with list of literature cited]; by Carl L. Hubbs and Leonard P. Schultz. 1939. p. 473-496, il. (Proceedings, v. 86; no. 3060.) † SI 3.6: 3060

SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

- Blind. Characteristics of State plans for aid to the blind; prepared by Bureau of Public Assistance. Revised June 30, 1938. [1939.] [1]+33 p. oblong 8° (Publication 17.) [Processed.] †

 L. C. card 37-26409 SS 1.4: 17/3
- Children. Characteristics of State plans for aid to dependent children; prepared by Bureau of Public Assistance. Revised June 30, 1938. [1939.] [1]+41 p. oblong 8° (Publication 18.) [Processed.] †

 L. C. card 37-26296 SS 1.4:18/3
- Disability insurance. Cash benefits under voluntary disability insurance; by Elizabeth L. Otey. [1939.] 9 p. 4° [From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 2, Feb. 1939.] † SS 1.25/a 4: D 63
- Library. Weekly accession list, v. 4, no. 14–17; Apr. 6–27, 1939. [1939.] leaves 191–253, 4° [Processed.] ‡ SS 1.17: 4/14–17
- Old age pensions. Characteristics of State plans for old-age assistance; prepared by Bureau of Public Assistance. Revised June 30, 1938. [1939.] [1]+51 p. oblong 8° (Publication 16.) [Processed. An Errata sheet was tipped in at page 1.] †
 L. C. card 37-26410 SS 1.4: 16/3

How to order publications—See information following Contents 150193—39—No, 532——10

- Public assistance, Public assistance, statistics for United States [Jan. 1939]. [1939.] 28 p. il. 4° (Bureau of Research and Statistics, Division of Public Assistance Research.) [Monthly. From Social security bulletin, v. 2, no. 3, Mar. 1939.] SS 1.25/a 1:939/1
- Total Federal grants-in-aid to States having approved public assistance plans, period Feb. 1, 1936-Dec. 31, 1938 [as of October 18, 1938; prepared by Grants Section] Bureau of Public Assistance. [1939.] [28] leaves, oblong 8° SS 1.2: G 76/3/936-38
- Social security bulletin, Mar. 1939; v. 2, no. 3. [1939.] cover title, [1]+99 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, SS 1.25: 2/3
- Unemployment compensation interpretation service, Benefit series, v. 2, no. 2, 1939; [prepared by Interpretation Service Section, Bureau of Unemployment Compensation]. 1939. C vii+C 40+[4]+157-430 p. [Monthly. For official use only. Issued with perforation.]

STATE DEPARTMENT

Norg.—All publications of the department (except laws and treaties) have, since Oct. 1, 1920, been numbered consecutively in the order in which they were sent to press. Publications of a similar character are brought within well-defined series, and each series publication bears a series number in addition to its publication number. The diplomatic correspondence of the United States is published in the volumes entitled Foreign relations of the United States. Laws are issued in separate series and are numbered within each series in the order in which they are signed. Treaties are issued in a separate series and are numbered in the order in which they are proclaimed. Treaties are also published in the compilation Treaties and other international acts of the United States of America, which contains literal copies of the documents, followed by notes of a textual and procedural character. The daily mimeographed press releases of the department are made available to the public weekly in printed form. Indexes to the Press releases are supplied semiannually as of December 31 and June 30. The Department of State includes in the Press releases series, each quarter, a complete list of its publications for the preceding quarter. The list below frequently includes certain relevant publications issued by other agencies of the Government under requisition of the Department of State and certain relevant congressional documents.

Under the practice of the State Department prior to the inauguration of the Executive agreement series (nos. 138, 140, and 141 of which are listed below) the material would have been published in the Treaty series. Those desiring to maintain a joint file of the Treaty series and the Executive agreement series in its appropriate place in the Treaty series, which place will be indicated in each number of the Executive agreement series in its appropriate place in the Treaty series, which place will be indicated in each number of the Executive agreement series.

For information concerning Executive orders a

Federal register, p. 543.

Addresses. Democracy in action, address by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State, before 4th conference of Woman's National Democratic Club, Washington, Mar. 22, 1939. 1939. [2]+10 p. narrow 8° ([Commercial policy series 58; Publication 1318.]) [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication Mar. 22, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26532

American delegations to international conferences, congresses, and expositions. and American representation on international institutions and commissions, with relevant data, fiscal year 1938; compiled in Division of International Conferences. 1939. vii+192 p. ([Conference series 40; Publication 1300.]) * Paper, 25c. L. C. card 33-26097 S 5.30:40

American republics. Draft of proposed legislation to authorize cooperation with other American republics, report from Secretary of State and draft of proposed legislation designed to authorize cooperation with any of other American republics in accordance with treaties, resolutions, declarations, and recommendations signed by all of the 21 American republics at Inter-American Conference for Maintenance of Peace. Apr. 13, 1939. 18 p. (H. doc. 251, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes report of Interdepartmental Committee on Cooperation with American Republics, Nov. 10, 1938, with program of cooperation endorsed by the committee.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26471

Diplomatic list, Apr. 1939. [1939.] cover title, ii+82 p. 24° ([Publication 1319.]) [Monthly. Text on p. 2 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.25.

L. C. card 10-16292

S 1.8: 939/4

Executive agreement series. See, above, note under center head.

Foreign service. American foreign service, general information for applicants and sample entrance examination questions; revised to Mar. 1, 1939. 1939. iv+86 p. ([Publication 1312.]) † L. C. card 30-26940 S 1.13: F 76/939

Foreign service list, Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. iv+99 p. ([Publication 1323.1) [Quarterly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c. L. C. card 10-16369 S 1.7: 939/2

Government publications. Exchange of official publications, agreement between United States and Estonia, effected by exchange of notes; signed Dec. 6, 1938. 1939. [2]+14 p. (Executive agreement series 138; [Publication 1301].) [List of publications in English and Estonian.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26515

NOTE.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 941.

Military mission, agreement between United States and Colombia; signed Washington, Nov. 23, 1938. 1939. [2] +8 p. (Executive agreement series 141; [Publication 1310].) [English and Spanish.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26533 S 9.8: 141

NOTE.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 941.

Naval mission, agreement between United States and Colombia; signed Washington, Nov. 23, 1938. 1939. [2]+12 p. (Executive agreement series 140; [Publication 1315].) [Spanish and English.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26516 S 9.8: 140

NOTE.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 941.

Passports. Notice to bearers of passports; revised to Jan. 16, 1939. 1939. iv+74 p. narrow 16° (Passport series 2; [Publication 1316].) † S 1.27: 2/17

Press releases, Apr. 1-29, 1939; v. 20, no. 496-500. [1939.] p. 245-374, 4° (Publication 1317, 1321, 1322, 1324, 1326.) [Weekly. See also note above under center head.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00

L. C. card 29-26868 S 1.25: 496-500

Publications of Department of State, list cumulative from Oct. 1, 1929; Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. [2]+34 p. ([Publication 1320.]) [Quarterly.] L. C. card 30-26444 S 1.30: 939/2

Radio communication. Inter-American radio communications, convention between United States and other Powers; signed Habana, Dec. 13, 1937, proclaimed Sept. 19, 1938. 1939. iii+78 p. (Treaty series 938.) [Spanish, English, Portuguese, and French.] *Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26549 S 9.5/2: R 11/4

SUPREME COURT

Income tax. State taxation of Federal employees, opinions of Supreme Court of United States with concurring and dissenting opinions in cases of Mark Graves, John J. Merrill, and John P. Hennessy, as commissioners constituting State Tax Commission of State of New York, v. people of State of New York, upon relation of James B. O'Keefe; State Tax Commission of Utah et al. v. W. Q. Van Cott; and Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Philip L. Gerhardt; presented by Mr. Andrews. 1939. [1]+30 p. (S. doc. 55, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 5c. L. C. card 39-26485

[Journal] Apr. 3-28, 1939. [1939.] leaves 190-217. ‡

Ju 6.5: 938

- Miller, Jack. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 696, United States vs. Jack Miller and Frank Layton, appeal from district court for western district of Arkansas. [1939.] cover title, i+7 p. \$\pm\$ Ju 6.7: M 615/2
- Nelson, H. B., Construction Company. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 680, United States vs. H. B. Nelson Construction Company, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims. [1939.] cover title, i+19 p. ‡ Ju 6.7: N 333
- Opinions. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court of United States at Oct. term, 1938.] [Issued separately.] †Clerk of Court.
 - S. Kohn, M. S. Kohn, and J. W. Kohn, administrators of Carrie Kohn, vs. Central Distributing Co., Inc., and Kentucky, etc., et al., appeal from district court for eastern district of Kentucky; Apr. 17, 1939. n. n. [1939]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: K.827
 - George Cooper Gibbs, individually and as attorney general of Florida, et al., vs. Gene Buck, individually and as president of American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers, et al., on appeal from district court for northern district of Florida; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 9+13 p. 276. 9+13 p.
 - Authors, and Publishers, et al., on appeal from district court for northern district of Florida; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 9+13 p.

 Gene Buck, individually and as president of American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers, et al., vs. Phill. Gallagher, individually and as State treasurer of State of Washington, et al., on appeal from district court for western district of Washington, et al., on appeal from district court for western district of Washington; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6 p.

 Eugene Kessler, district director of immigration and naturalization, vs. Joseph George Strecker, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 9+3 p.

 Luited States and Interstate Commerce Commission vs. Dan E. Maher, doing husiness as Interstate Busses, appeal from district court for district of Oregon; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6 p.

 Electric Storage Battery Company vs. Genzo Shimadzu and Northeastern Engineering Corporation, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 12 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: El 25/4

 David T. Wilentz, J. H. Thayer Martin, and Walter R. Darby, etc., et al. vs.

 Sovereign Camp, Woodmen of the World, appeal from district court for district of New Jersey; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 7 p.

 Ju 8.8/1a: N 42/0

 United States Trust Company of New York, as executor u./w of George H.

 Bunker vs. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit: Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 3 p.

 Powers Higginbotham vs. Baton Rouge, La., appeal from Supreme Court of Louislana; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: H 854/2

 Powers Higginbotham vs. Baton Rouge, La., appeal from Supreme Court of State of New York; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: H 854/2

 Powers Higginbotham vs. Baton Rouge, La., appeal from Supreme Court of State of New York; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: H 854/2
 - 330.
 - 432.
 - 441 448

 - 453. 462
 - 465.
 - Supreme Court of State of New York; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: H757/3

 466, 479. Honolulu Oil Corporation, Ltd., and M. O. Johnston Oil Field Service Corporation vs. Erle P. Halliburton and Halliburton Oil Well Cementing Company;

 Erle P. Halliburton and Halliburton Oil Well Cementing Company vs. Honolulu Oil Corporation, Ltd., and M. O. Johnston Oil Field Service Corporation, on writs of certiforari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 10 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: H759

 481. Rochester Telephone Corporation vs. United States and Federal Communications Commission, on appeal from district court for western district of New York; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 16 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: R586

 486, 487. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue vs. Metropolitan Edison Company; [same] vs. Pennsylvania Water & Power Company, on writs of certiforari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; Apr. 3, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6 p.

 492, 493. General Gas and Electric Corporation vs. commissioner of internal revenue, on writs of certiforary in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; Apr. 3, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 1 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: G 266/10

 James H. Mulford, et al. vs. Nat Smith. et al. appeal from district court for middle district of Georgia; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 8+5 p.

 Ju 6.8/1a: M 898

 508. Federal Power Commission vs. Pacific Power & Light Company and Inland

 - 508
 - Federal Power Commission vs. Pacific Power & Light Company and Inland Power & Light Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of speeals for 9th circuit; Apr. 17, 1939, n. p. [1939]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/la: P 119/13 Denis J. Driscoll, Thomas C. Ruchanan, and Richard J. Reamish, et al. vs. Edison Light and Power Company, appeal from district court for eastern district of Pennsylvania; Apr. 17, 1939, n. p. [1939]. 12+3 p. Ju 6.8/la: P 384/12 509
 - National Labor Relations Board vs. Benjamin Fainblatt and Marjorie Fainblatt, individuals, doing business under firm names and styles of Somerville Manufacturing Company and Somerset Manufacturing Company, on writ of certiforari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6+4 p. Ju 6.8/1a: So 53 514.
 - Maduacturing Company and Somerset Mandiacturing Company, on writ of certification circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6+4 p.

 Tune 6+4 p.

 T 534.

Opinions—Continued.

John Carrier and J. Harvey Carpenter, guardian of John Carrier, incompetent veteran, vs. Curley Bryant, on writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of North Carolina; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 4 p. Ju 6.8/1a: C 234 Atlas Life Insurance Company vs. W. I. Southern, Incorporated, on certificate from circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 6 p. 541. 598. William McCrone vs. United States, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: M 138 Chippewa Indians of Minnesota vs. United States, appeal from Court of Claims; Apr. 17, 1939. n. p. [1939]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: C 444/3 660. 666,

— Official reports of Supreme Court, v. 305 U.S., no. 3; Ernest Knaebel, reporter. Preliminary print. [1939.] cover title, v+[1]+357-492+vii p. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court of United States at Oct. term, 1938 (opinions, Dec. 13, 1938 Jan. 3, in part, 1939, and memoranda of other decisions through Mar. 13, 1939). This number contains table of cases reported in v. 305, pts. 1-3. From United States reports, v. 305.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 for a term of court (including 3 volumes); foreign subscription, \$2.25.

Ju 6.8/1a: 305/3

Powers, Neal. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 687, United States vs. Neal Powers and Rene Allred, appeal from district court for southern district of Texas. [1939.] cover title, Ju 6.7: P 874

Rock Royal Co-operative, Inc. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 771, United States vs. Rock Royal Co-operative, Inc., et al.; no. 826, Holton V. Noyes, as commissioner of agriculture and markets of State of New York, vs. [same]; no. 827, Dairymen's League Cooperative Association, Inc., vs. [same]; no. 828, Metropolitan Cooperative Milk Producers Bargaining Agency, Inc. vs. [same], appeals from district court for northern district of New York. [1939.] cover title, x+811 p. ‡ Ju 6.7: R 59

Rules. Revised rules of Supreme Court of United States, adopted Feb. 13, 1939; effective Feb. 27, 1939. n. p. [1939]. cover title, 10+39+13 p. [Includes acts of Feb. 13, 1925, Jan. 31, and Apr. 26, 1938, and Aug. 24, 1937, printed as Appendix to rules.] † Clerk of Court. Ju 6.9: 939

Woodrough, Joseph W. Transcript of record, Supreme Court of United States, Oct. term, 1938, no. 810, George W. O'Malley, individually and as collector of internal revenue, vs. Joseph W. Woodrough and Ella B. Woodrough, appeal from district court for district of Nebraska. [1939.] cover title, i+17 p. ‡ Ju 6.7: W 86

TARIFF COMMISSION

Foreign crops and markets. Indexes to Foreign crops and markets. See Agricultural Economics Bureau, p. 437.

Germany. Compilation of data on United States trade with Germany, detailed analysis of imports of individual commodities with brief summary of United States imports from and exports to Germany. Washington, Apr. 1939. [2]+viii+XXI+[276] p. oblong 16° [Processed.] † L. C. card 39-26431 TC 1.2: T 67/11

Trade agreement between United States and United Kingdom. Washington. 1938. 8 v. [Processed.] † L. C. card 39-26093

TC 1.2: T 67/9 NOTE.—Volume 1 is introductory to volumes 2-8, which read Digests of trade data with respect to products on which concessions were granted by United States.

with respect to products on which concessions were granted by United States.

v. 1. Introduction, analysis of the agreement. cover title, [3]+iv+266 p. il.

v. 2. Schedule 1, chemicals, oils, and paints. cover title, [3]+107 p.

v. 3. Schedule 2, earths, earthenware, and glassware. cover title, [3]+84 p.

v. 4. Schedule 3, metals and manufactures of: cover title, [4]+205 p.

v. 5. Schedule 4, wood and manufactures of; Schedule 14, papers and books. cover title,

[7]+5+62 p.

v. 6. Schedule 5, sugar, molasses, and manufactures of; Schedule 6, tobacco and manufactures of; Schedule 7, agricultural products and provisions; Schedule 8, spirits, wines, and other beverages. cover title, [11]+19+11+110+27 p.

v. 7. Schedule 9, cotton manufactures; Schedule 10, flax, hemp, jute, and manufactures of; Schedule 11, wool and manufactures of; Schedule 12, silk manufactures. cover title, [11]+100+74+112+7 p.

v. 8. Schedule 15, sundries. cover title, [4]+230 p.

TAX APPEALS BOARD

Note.—The Tax Appeals Board issues its reports in pamphlet form (variously termed "advance parts" or "consolidated issues"), each pamphlet containing a month's decisions. These are later issued in bound volumes. The individual opinions are also published separately for each case as "advance sheets." Both the pamphlets and the separate opinions are sold on subscription by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The "advance parts" or "consolidated issues" are sold as follows: 20c, single copy, \$1.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$1.60. The subscription price of the "advance sheets" is \$2.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$2.60; single copies of the opinions usually 5c. The price of the bound volumes will be given on application.

- Blake, Mrs. Sada G. W. Sada G. Wilson Blake v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89109, promulgated Apr. 19, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 108.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-108
- Bon Ami Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 84557, promulgated Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. ([Opinion] 115.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-115
- Borin Corporation, formerly Zero Ice Corporation, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 90136, promulgated Apr. 6, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. ([Opinion] 95.) [Corrected copy. From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-95
- Bosquett, T. J. T. J. Bosquett v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion;

 docket no. 88117, promulgated Apr. 14, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 103.)

 [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c.
 X 3.T 19: 5/39-103
- Brokaw, George T. Estate of George Tuttle Brokaw, United States Trust Company of New York and Frances Seymour Brokaw, as executors, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 90091, promulgated Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 106.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/39-106
- Chicago and North Western Railway Company and Charles P. Megan, trustee of property of Chicago and North Western Railway Company, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 61703, promulgated Mar. 30, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 89.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-89
- Collateral Equities Trust v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 92360, promulgated Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. ([Opinion] 117.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-117
- Des Moines Title Co. v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 94349, promulgated Apr. 7, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 97.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y3.T 19: 5/39-97
- District Bond Company v. commissioner of internal revenue; Mae Recor Mac-Pherson v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 88970, 92083, 94486, promulgated Apr. 11, 1939. [1939.] 8 p. ([Opinion] 99.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-99
- Dixon, Frank M. Frank M. Dixon v. commissioner of internal revenue; Lloyd G. Bowers v. [same], findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 91246-247, promulgated Apr. 19, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 109.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-109
- Edwards, B. F. B. F. Edwards v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89944, promulgated Apr. 7, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 98.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c.

 Y 3.T 19: 5/39-98
- Golden, Elizabeth B. Delia B. Golden, executrix of Elizabeth B. Golden, v. commissioner of internal revenue; Fidelity Trust Company, co-executor of Charles E. Golden, v. [same]; Clayton W. Anderson and Melford J. Anderson, executors of E. V. Anderson, v. [same]; estate of Charles E. Golden, Fidelity Trust Company, co-executor, v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 91451-453, 92621, promulgated Apr. 5, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. ([Opinion] 92.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-92

- Goulder, Herbert G. Herbert G. Goulder v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 87188, promulgated Mar. 30, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 91.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-91
- Horst, Paul R. G. Paul R. G. Horst v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 90819, 93220, promulgated Apr. 12, 1939. [1939.] 6 p. ([Opinion] 102.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-102
- Johnson, Mrs. Irene W. Irene W. Johnson v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 91721, promulgated Apr. 6, 1939. [1939.] 11 p. ([Opinion] 94.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-94
- Le Baron, Yvonne C. Yvonne C. Le Baron v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 89856, promulgated Apr. 12, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 100.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-100
- McCoy, George W. Elizabeth C. McCoy, administratrix [of George W. McCoy], v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 78952, promulgated Apr. 25, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 114.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-114
- McKeon, John.
 John McKeon v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion;

 docket no. 85516, promulgated Apr. 21, 1939. [1939.]
 9 p. ([Opinion] 113.)

 [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.]
 * Paper, 5c.
 Y 3.T 19:5/39-113
- Mills, Evelyn S. Lewis Hunt Mills, as administrator de bonis non of Evelyn Scott Mills, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 91734, promulgated Apr. 20, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. ([Opinion] 110.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-110
- Moore, Mrs. Genevieve F. Genevieve F. Moore v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 94648, promulgated Apr. 21, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 112.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-112
- Munroe, C. A. C. A. Munroe v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 76999, promulgated Apr. 5, 1939. [1939.] 18 p. ([Opinion] 93.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-93
- National Home Owners Service Corporation v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 91445, promulgated Apr. 12, 1939. [1939.] 5 p. ([Opinion] 101.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-101
- Penn. Mrs. Blanche G. Blanche G. Penn v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 90760, promulgated Apr. 19, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 107.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-107
- Pyeatt, J. S. J. S. Pyeatt v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 92125, 93279, promulgated Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.] 10 p. ([Opinion] 105.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-105
- Sanborn, Mrs. Marie M. Marie Minor Sanborn v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 91533, promulgated Apr. 7, 1939. [1939.] 9 p. ([Opinion] 96.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/39-96
- Woolley, Daniel P. Daniel P. Woolley v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 87285, promulgated Apr. 21, 1939. [1939.] 7 p. ([Opinion] 111.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 39.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/39-111

TEMPORARY NATIONAL ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

Trusts. Investigation of concentration of economic power, hearings, 75th Congress, 3d session, pursuant to Public resolution 113, authorizing and directing select committee to make full and complete study and investigation with respect to concentration of economic power in, and financial control over, production and distribution of goods and services, Dec. 1-3, 1938. 1939. pt. 1, [2]+vii+252+v p. il. [Part 1 is Economic prologue.] * Paper, 25c. Y 4.T 24: Ec 7/pt.1

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

- Big Ridge Park [Tenn., facilities]. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size. † Y 3.T 25: 2 B 48/939
- Electricity. Electricity sales statistics for Jan. 1939, Monthly report 47. [1939.] [7] leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Previous issues not entered in the Monthly catalog.] † Y 3.T 25: 13/47
- Same for Feb. 1939, Monthly report 48. [1939.] [7] leaves, il. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.T 25:13/48
- Norris Park [Tenn., facilities]. [1939.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size. † Y 3.T 25: 2 N 79/3/939
- —— Same, Feb. 1939. [1939.] [2]+12+[13] leaves, 4 pl. 4 maps, 4° (Water Control Planning Department, Hydraulic Data Division.) [Monthly. Processed.] [4.2]
- Same, Mar. 1939. [1939.] [2]+8+[9] leaves, 3 maps, 4° (Water Control Planning Department, Hydraulic Data Division.) [Monthly. Processed.]

 Y 3.T 25: 14/939-3
- Precipitation in Tennessee River basin, annual 1938. [1939.] [2]+7+[15] leaves, 1 pl. 15 maps, 4° (Water Control Planning Department, Hydraulic Data Division.) [Processed.] † Tennessee Valley Authority, Knoxville, Tenn. Y 3 T 25: 14/938

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

- Claims allowed by General Accounting Office, estimate of appropriation for payment of claims allowed by General Accounting Office under appropriations balances of which have been carried to surplus fund. Mar. 30, legislative day Mar. 28, 1939. 19 p. (S. doc. 51, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Finance. Bulletin of Treasury Department, analysis of receipts and disbursements, composition of public debt, capital movements and monetary data, other treasury statistics; Apr. 1939. [1939.] [2]+43 leaves, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
 L. C. card 39-26387 T 1.3:939/4
- —— Daily statement of Treasury compiled from latest proved reports from Treasury offices and depositaries, Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging, narrow f° [Daily except Sundays and holidays.] †

 L. C. card 15-3303 T.1.5: 939
- Money. Values of foreign moneys, Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. large 8° (Department circular 1; Director of Mint.) [Quarterly.] † T 1.4/2:1/939-2
- Treasury decisions. Index to Treasury decisions under customs and other laws, v. 74, nos. 1-26; July-Dec. 1938. 1939. [1]+43 p. *Paper, 10c. single copy, included in price of Treasury decisions for subscribers. T 1.11/2:74/1-26/ind.

Treasury decisions-Continued.

Treasury decisions under customs, internal revenue, narcotic, and other laws, including decisions of Customs Court and Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, v. 74, no. 40-43; Apr. 6-27, 1939. [1939.] various paging. [Weekly. Department decisions numbered 49828-852, Customs Court decisions 135-149, abstracts 40873-41077, reappraisement decisions 4543-56, Court of Customs and Patent Appeals decisions 41-53, internal revenue decisions 4890-96, and Tariff Commission Notice dated Apr. 10, 1939.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.70.

L. C. card 10-30490

T 1.11/2: 74/40-43

BUDGET BUREAU

- Agriculture Department. Department of Agriculture, extension service, supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of Agriculture, extension service, fiscal year 1940. Apr. 27, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 69, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- American republics. Supplemental estimates of appropriations, [fiscal year] 1940, for promotion of inter-American cultural relations. Apr. 18, 1939. 6 p. (H. doc. 252, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Council of Personnel Administration, supplemental estimate of appropriation for Council of Personnel Administration, fiscal year 1939. Apr. 3, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 57, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Jefferson National Expansion Memorial, draft of proposed provision pertaining to allocation from emergency relief appropriation, 1935, to Department of Interior. Apr. 11, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 61, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Justice Department. Supplemental estimates of appropriations, Department of Justice [fiscal year 1940], to provide for repairs and alterations to buildings occupied by United States Court of Appeals [for District of Columbia and District Court of United States for District of Columbia]. Apr. 25, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 263, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ordnance Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation, War Department, [for Ordnance Department, fiscal year] 1940, for ordnance service and supplies. Apr. 21, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 255, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Reclamation Bureau. Supplemental estimates, Department of Interior [for Bureau of Reclamation for] reclamation fund, fiscal year 1940. Apr. 17, 1939. 3 p. (S. doc. 63, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Social Security Board. Supplemental estimate of appropriation, Social Security Board, [fiscal year] 1939 [for grants to States for unemployment compensation administration]. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 253, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Temporary National Economic Committee. Supplemental estimate of appropriation, Temporary National Economic Committee, to remain available until expiration of 76th Congress. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (H. doc. 254, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wage and Hour Division, Department of Labor, communications from President of United States transmitting, as amendment to budget for fiscal year 1940, proposed changes in text of estimate for Wage and Hour Division, Department of Labor. Apr. 19, 1939. 2 p. (S. doc. 64, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- War Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriations for War Department, for educational orders, productions of munitions. Apr. 11, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 249, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Yards and Docks Bureau. Supplemental estimate of appropriation, Navy Department, [fiscal year] 1940, supplemental estimate of appropriation and proposed change in text of same appropriation for Navy Department, this estimate involves increase in estimates of appropriations for Navy Department [for Yards and Docks Bureau] now contained in budget. Apr. 26, 1939. 3 p. (H. doc. 267, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c,

COAST GUARD

Maritime Service. General information on United States Maritime Service. Revised Mar. 1939. [1939.] [1]+16 p. il. †

L. C. card 39-26550 T 47.2: M 33/939-2

COMPTROLLER OF CURRENCY

National banks. Monthly statement of capital stock of national banks, national bank notes, and Federal reserve bank notes (old series) outstanding, bonds on deposit, etc. [Apr. 1, 1939]. Apr. 1, 1939. 1 p. narrow f° (Bookkeeping Division.) †

L. C. card 10-21266

FEDERAL ALCOHOL ADMINISTRATION

Wine. Regulations 4 relating to labeling and advertising of wine, as amended to Mar. 1, 1939 (including amdts. 1-4), under provisions of Federal Alcohol Administration act, as amended. 1939. iii+34 p. †

L. C. card 39-26517

INTERNAL REVENUE BUREAU

Internal revenue bulletin 14-17 [series of] 1939; Apr. 3-24, 1939. 1939. various paging. [Weekly. Include Rulings 9769-9811.] * Paper, 5c. single copy (for subscription price see note below.)
L. C. card 22-26051
T 22.23/1: 939/14-17

Note.—The Internal revenue bulletin service for 1939 will consist of weekly bulletins and semiannual cumulative bulletins. The weekly bulletins will contain the rulings and decisions to be made public and all Treasury Department decisions (known as Treasury decisions) pertaining to Internal revenue matters. The semiannual cumulative bulletins will contain all rulings and decisions (including Treasury decisions) published during the previous 6 months. The complete bulletin service may be obtained, on a subscription basis, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., for \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription. \$4.25.

Internal revenue service. Form 155, list of forms, records, laws, and regulations pertaining to internal revenue service. Revised Nov. 1938. 1939. ii+128 p. ‡ T 22.39: 938/2

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

- Government supplies. General schedule of supplies: class 4, supp. 5, Blasting supplies, Apr. 10 June 30, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. map, 4° [Processed. This and the following publications were prepared by Branch of Supply.] ‡

 T 58.8:2, 4/938-39/supp.5
- —— Same: class 13, supp. 1, Boiler feed-water compound and oilers, Apr. 1—Nov. 30, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T58.8:13/938-39/supp.1
- —— Same: class 14, Lubricating and other oils and greases, Apr. 1, 1939–Mar. 31, 1940. [1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 14/939–40
- —— Same: class 25, Chewing and smoking tobacco, May 1, 1939–Apr. 30, 1940. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 25/939-40
- —— Same: class 26, supp. 1, Electric refrigerators, Feb. 1, 1939—Jan. 31, 1940. [1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 26/939/supp.1
- —— Same: class 27, Dry goods, textiles, and window coverings, Oct. 1, 1938—Sept. 30, 1939. [1938.] 12 p. [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 27/938–39
- Same: class 27, supp. 1, Floor coverings, Oct. 1, 1938–Sept. 30, 1939. [1938.] 14 p. map. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T58.8:27/938–39/supp.1
- —— Same: class 27, supp. 2, Floor coverings, Jan. 15-Sept. 30, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 27/938-39/supp.2
- Same: class 27, supp. 3, Chambray, Feb. 15-Sept. 30, 1939. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 27/938-39/supp.3

Government supplies—Continued.

Same: class 51, supp. 1, X-ray fixing powder, Mar. 28, 1939–Jan. 31, 1940. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8:51/939–40/supp.1 — Same: class 52, supp. 2, Linoleum cement, paints, and paint ingredients, May 1–Oct. 31, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8:52/938–39/supp.2

- Same: class 59, supp. 2, Glass, May 1-Oct. 31, 1939. F1939.1 T 58.8: 59/938-39/supp.2 [Processed.] ‡
- Same: class 63, supp. 2, Portable drinking fountains, Apr. 1, 1939-Mar. 31, 1940. [1939.] [2] p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 63/938-39/supp.2
- Same: class 66, supp. 2, Earth- and stone-moving equipment, Sept. 28, 1938–Sept. 24, 1939. [1938.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8:66/938–39/supp.2
- Same; class 66, supp. 3, Sewing machines, Mar. 2, 1939-Feb. 29, 1940. T 58.8: 66/938-39/supp.3 [1939.] 7 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡
- Same: class 73, Clothing and furnishings, May 1, 1939-Apr. 30, 1940. [1939.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 73/939-40
- General schedule of supplies circular 411; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] [1]+3leaves, 4° [This and the following processed publication prepared by Branch of Supply.] †
- Same circular 412; Apr. 15, 1939. [1939.] [1]+5 leaves, 4° † T 58.4: 412

FEDERAL STANDARD STOCK CATALOG SECTION

- Government supplies. [Federal standard stock catalog: sec. 4, pt. 1], Federal specifications, Index, revised to May 1, 1938, supp. 24; Apr. 12, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † T 58.10/3: ind./938, supp.24
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cans, oil (typewriter); Dec. 19, 1938. [1939.] 3 p. 12° [This and the 2 following publications are issued with perforations.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: RR-C-87
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for sateen, cotton; Dec. 1, 1938.
 [1939.] 3 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: CCC-S-91
- Same: sec. 4. pt. 5, 1939 supplement to Federal specification for lamps, electric, incandescent, miniature, tungsten-filament. Revised Mar. 3. 1939. [1939.] 8 p. 12° [This supplement covers the period Sept. 1, 1938—Aug. 31, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: W-L-111b/939 supp.A

PUBLIC DEBT SERVICE

Money. Circulation statement of United States money, Mar. 31, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly.] † L. C. card 10-21267 T 57.7: 939/3

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

- Ante-natal care of emotions; by Grantly Dick Read. [1939.] cover title, p. 184-190, 4° (Office of Public Health Education.) [Processed. From Health officer, v. 3, Nov.-Dec. 1938.] † T 27.34/a: An 86
- Anthrax in industry [with bibliography], 5th report of Committee on Industrial Anthrax to Industrial Hygiene Section of American Public Health Association, Kansas City, Oct. 1938; prepared by Henry Field Smyth. [1938.] [1]+26 leaves, 4° [Processed.] T 27.2: An 8/2
- Cancer control activities of State health departments and State cancer commissions. [1939.] 7 leaves, 4° (National Cancer Institute.) [Processed.] ‡ T 27.2: C 16/4
- Cecitis. Chronic ulcerative cecitis in rat [with list of references]; by Benjamin F. Jones and Harold L. Stewart. [1939.] [2]+4 p. (Reprint 2029.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 5, Feb. 3, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26551 T 27.6/a: 2029

- Clinics. Preventive clinic facilities available in 94 selected counties of United States; by Anthony J. Borowski and Margaret Lovell Plumley. [1939.] [2]+8 p.(Reprint 2040.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 9, Mar. 3, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26552 T 27.6/a: 2040
- Health of the Nation; by Thomas Parran. 1939. 7 p. (Reprint 2019.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 1, Jan. 6, 1939. Address presented at meeting of American Public Health Association, Kansas City, Mo., Oct. 25, 1938, and * Paper, 5c. published in American journal of public health for Dec. 1938.] L. C. card 39-26421 T 27.6/a: 2019
- Health officer, v. 3, no. 11. Mar. 1939; [issued by Office of Public Health Education]. [1939.] cover title, [2]+341-392 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] L. C. card 36-26961 T 27.34:3/11
- Hospital news, v. 6, no. 5 and 6, Mar. 1 and 15, 1939; issued by Division of Marine Hospitals and Relief and Division of Mental Hygiene. [1939.] cover titles, [1]+28 p. and [1]+32 p. 1 pl. 4 p. of pl. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] L. C. card 36-23626
- Report on market-milk supplies of certain urban communities, Jan. 1, 1937-Dec. 31, 1938. [1939.] [2]+5 p. (Reprint 2030.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 5, Feb. 3, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26553 T 27.6/a: 2030
- National Leprosarium, Carville, La. U. S. marine hospital (National Leprosarium) Carville, La., review of more important activities, fiscal year 1938; by H. E. Hasseltine. 1939. [1] +13 p. (Reprint 2003.) [From Public health reports, v. 53, no. 46, Nov. 18, 1938.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 27-26293 T 27.6/a: 2003
- Neoursphenamine. Effect of artificial temperatures on stability of neoursphenamine [with l'st of references]; by T. F. Probey and W. T. Harrison. [1939.] [2]+5 p. (Reprint 2033.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 6, Feb. 10, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26554 T 27.6/a: 2033
- Nurses and nursing. Do case records guide nursing service? [with list of references]; by Mayhew Derryberry. [1939.] [2]+11 p. il. (Reprint 2025.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 3, Jan. 20, 1939.] *Paper, 5c. * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26555 T 27.6/a: 2025
- Public health engineering abstracts, v. 19; Mar. 4-25, 1939.
 [1939.] Each [9]

 leaves or [10] leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] †
 T 27.28: 939/9-12

 + T 27.28: 939/9-12
- Public health reports, v. 54, no. 14-17; Apr. 7-28, 1939. [1939.] [xv]+561-723 p. il. 1 pl. [Weekly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.75.

L. C. card 6-25167

T 27.6: 54/14-17

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—No. 14. Insects found on aircraft at Miami, Fla., in 1938; by E. V. Welch.—Studies on oxyuriasis: 19, Examinations of children in private nursery school over 18.month period [with lists of references cited]; by Eloise B. Cram and M. O. Nolan.—Simple device for sampling air-borne bacteria; by Alexander Hollaender and J. M. DallaValle.—No. 15. Antigenic and synergistic action of toxic serum extract of hemolytic streptococci [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz and Edythe J. Rose.—Two-year record of adult mosquito trapping in Dade County, Fla.; by Charles T. Carnahan.—Silicosis and lead poisoning among pottery workers.—No. 16. Frequency of dental services among 9,000 families, based on Nation-wide periodic canvasses, 1928-31 [with list of references]; by Selwyn D. Collins.—Evolution of disseminated bacterial infection in guinea pigs. influence of treatment with insulin and phloridzin [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz and Edythe J. Rose.—No. 17. Lymphocytic choriomeningitis, report of 2 cases, with recovery of virus from grav mice (Mus musculus) trapped in 2 infected households [with list of references]; by Charles Armstrong and Lewis K. Sweet.—Maternal mortality in rural and urban areas: by Harold F. Dorn.—Disabling industrial morbidity. 3d and 4th quarters of 1938 and entire year; by William M. Gafafer.—Effectiveness of certain types of commercial air filters against bacteria (B. subtilis) [with list of references]; by J. M. DallaValle and Alexander Hollaender.

NOTE.—The Public health reports is published primarily for distribution, in accordance with the law, to health officers, members of boards or departments of health, and other persons directly or indirectly engaged in public health work. Others desiring the Reports may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above. Articles of special interest are issued as reprints or as supplements, in which forms they are made available for more L. C. card 6-25167 T 27.6: 54/14-17

- Publications. Public Health Service publications, list of publications issued during July-Dec. 1938. [1939.] [2]+6 p. (Reprint 2036.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 5, Feb. 3, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 24-26740 T 27.6/a: 2036
- Rheumatic fever. Catalytic potency of blood in rheumatic fever [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz and Edythe J. Rose. [1939.] [2]+10 p. (Reprint 2041.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 9, Mar. 3, 1939.] *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26556

T 27.6/a: 2041

- Concentration of glutathione in erythrocytes of patients with rheumatic fever [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz. [1939.] [2]+5 p. (Reprint 2035.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 7, Feb. 17, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26557

 T 27.6/a: 2035
- Glucose tolerance in rheumatic fever [with list of references]; by Mark P. Schultz. [1939.] [2]+6 p. il. (Reprint 2039.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 8, Feb. 24, 1939.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26558

 T27.6/a: 2039
- Riboflavin deficiency in man, preliminary note [with list of references]; by W. H. Sebrell and R. E. Butler. 1939. [1]+9 p. (Reprint 2018.) [Includes list of reprints from Public health reports, 1938. From Public health reports, v. 53, no. 52, Dec. 30, 1938.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 39-26559

 T 27.6/a: 2018
- Rocky Mountain spotted fever. Use of yolk sac of developing chick embryo as medium for growing rickettsiae of Rocky Mountain spotted fever and typhus groups [with list of references]; by Herald R. Cox. 1939. 8 p. (Reprint 2016.) [From Public health reports, v. 53, no. 51, Dec. 23, 1938.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26417 T 27.6/a: 2016
- Sanitary engineering. Undergraduate engineering training in public health and related activities in engineering colleges of United States; by Arthur P. Miller. 1939. [1]+7 p. il. 2 tab. (Reprint 2021.) [From Public health reports, v. 54, no. 2, Jan. 13, 1939.] *Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 39-26560

 T 27.6/a: 2021
- Shellfish. Revised list of shellfish shippers dated Sept. 1, 1938, supp. 14 and 15. Apr. 1 and 15, 1939. [1]+3 p. and [1]+2 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed. Issued with perforations.] † T 27.2: Sh 4/938/supp. 14, 15
- Silica fumes. Study of quartz-fusing operations with special reference to measurement and control of silica fumes [with list of references]; by Edward C. Riley and J. M. Dalla Valle. [1939.] 8 p. il. (Reprint 2042.) [From Public health reports. v. 54, no. 3 (9), Mar. 3, 1939.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26561

 T 27.6/a: 2042
- Silicosis and lead poisoning among pottery workers [with annotated bibliography]; by Robert H. Flinn, Waldemar C. Dreessen, Thomas I. Edwards, Edward C. Riley, J. J. Bloomfield, R. R. Sayers, John F. Cadden, [and] S. C. Rothman. Feb. 1939. vii+178 p. il. (Public health bulletin 244.) [Prepared in cooperation with Bureau of Industrial Hygiene of West Virginia State Health Department. From Division of Industrial Hygiene, National Institute of Health.] * Paper, 30c.
 L. C. card 39-26422 T27.12: 244
- Syphilis. Recent progress against syphilis and gonorrhea and its relation to national defense; [by] R. A. Vonderlehr. [Jan. 31, 1939.] 8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 27.2:Sy 7/13
- Teeth. Good teeth; [by F. C. Cady and John W. Knutson]. [1939.] [2]+6 p. il. ([Supplement 149 to Public Health reports.]) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 39-26562 T 27.6/2:149
- Ticks. Filter-passing infectious agent isolated from ticks; [articles] by Gordon E. Davis, Herald R. Cox, R. R. Parker, and R. E. Dyer. 1939. [1]+24 p. il.

Ticks-Continued.

(Reprint 2017.) [From Public health reports, v. 53, no. 52, Dec. 30, 1938.1

* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 39-26563 T 27.6/a: 2017

Isolation from Dermacentor andersoni, reactions in animals, and filtration experiments [with one reference; by Gordon E. Davis and Herald R. Cox].
 Transmission by Dermacentor andersoni [with list of references; by R. R. Parker and Gordon E. Davis].
 Description of organism and cultivation experiments [with list of references; by Herald P. Cox].

4. Human infection [with list of references: by R. E. Dver].

VENEREAL DISEASES DIVISION

Cerebrospinal fluid. Making gold sol for cerebrospinal fluid tests [with list of references]; by Benjamin S. Levine. 1939. [1]+2 p. (Reprint 107.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 20, Feb. 1939.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a:107

Hospitals and dispensaries for treatment of venereal diseases [directory]. Revised [edition]. 1939. [1]+47 p. (Supplement 4 to Venereal disease information.) * Paper, 10c. T 27.26/2:4/2

Syphilis. Cooperative clinical studies in treatment of syphilis, tabes dorsalis; [by Paul A. O'Leary, Harold N. Cole, Joseph Earle Moore, John H. Stokes. U'do J. Wile, Thomas Parran, R. A. Vonderlehr, and Lida J. Usilton]. 1939. [1]+30 p. il. (Reprint 100.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 19, Nov. 1938.] * Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a:100

Venereal disease information, v. 20, no. 4, Apr. 1939; issued by Public Health Service for use in its cooperative work with State and local health departments and physician in private practice. [1939.] [2]+91-118 p. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c. L. C. card 23-26719 T 27.26: 20/4

SPECIAL ABTICLE.—Cost and loss from syphilitic blindness in United States [with list of references; by] C. E. Rice.

RESEARCH AND STATISTICS DIVISION

Bonds of United States. Market prices and yields of outstanding bonds, notes, and bills of United States, during Mar. 1939. [1939.] 3 p. fo [Monthly.]

Public dcbt. Interest-bearing debt outstanding Mar. 31, 1939, classified according to kind of security and callable period or payable date. [Apr. 5, 1939.] 3 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] T 62.8:939/3

TREASURER OF UNITED STATES

Paper money. Monthly statement, paper currency of each denomination outstanding Mar. 31, 1939. Apr. 1, 1939. 1 p. oblong 16° (Div. of General Accounts.) † T 40.8:939/3

VETERANS' ADMINISTRATION

Medical bulletin of Veterans' Administration, v. 15, no. 4, Apr. 1939; Martin Cooley, editor. 1939. ix+333-439 p. 1 pl. [Quarterly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c. L. C. card 25-26672 VA 1.9: 15/4

Special articles.—Cardiovascular studies in insulin shock treatment [with list of references; by] Julius Solovay and F. W. Schwarz.—Heart pain; [by] Raymond D. Tompkins.—Collapse therapy in pulmonary tuberculosis; [by] George S. [D.] Spence.—Renal function tests [with list of references; by] Hursel C. Manaugh.—Pyelography in identification of abdominal masses; [by] Marvin Sandorf.—Comparative study of complement fixation and precipitation tests for syphilis in 1,000 cases; [by] John B. Anderson and Ernest C. Reed.—Treatment of coexisting syphilis and pulmonary tuberculosis, preliminary report [with list of references; by] Gerald D. Guilbert. Carey L. Harrington. and Nathan Sedoisky.—Neuropsychiatric residuals of carbon monoxide poisoning [with list of references; by] Victor Goodside.—Place of malaria in treatment of neurosyphilis [with list of references; by] Ulysses S. Bowen.—Review of 22 cases of lobar pneumonia; [by] Myer E. Segal.—Atypical adult diphtheria in otolaryngologic practice [with list of references; by] Louis R. Marshall.—Technique of instillation of lipiodol; [by] Armen A. Minsky.—Standardization of cardiac diagnoses; [by] John G. Hood.—Nursing aspects of habit-training; [by] Thyra E. Pederson.

WAR DEPARTMENT

Army regulations.

Note.—Army regulations are administrative regulations and are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. The names of such of the more important administrative subjects as may seem appropriate, arranged in proper sequence, are numbered in a single series, and each name so numbered constitutes the title and number of a pamphlet containing certain administrative regulations pertaining thereto. Where more than one pamphlet is required for the administrative regulations pertaining to any

more than the many such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate such title, and the such as partial such as parti

605-175. Commissioned officers: Foreign service; Mar. 21, 1939, [1939,] 3 p. [Supersedes AR 605-175, Dec. 16, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. W 1.6/1:605-175/10. Miscellaneous: Promotion of rifle practice, Changes 1; Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. * Paper, 5c. W 1.6/2: \$50-100/3/ch.]

Organization. Table of organization. 1

Note .- Tables of organization are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf hinders. 2-3.

Special troops, cavalry division, horse: Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes T/O 403 P, July 1, 1928 and T/O 403 W, July 1, 1929.] W 1.25: 2-3 Reconnaissance squadron, mechanized, cavalry division, horse (war organization only, no peace strength prescribed), effective July 1, 1939; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 2 p. [Supersedes T/O 413 W, approved May 10, 1928.] W 1.25: 2-25

Reconnaissance troop, mechanized, cavalry division, horse, effective July 1, 1939; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes T/O 414 P, approved Apr. 30, 1928.] W1.25: 2-27 2 - 27

30, 1928.] Special troops, infantry division; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes T/O 3 P, Jan. 20, 1921, and T/O 3 W, approved June 23, 1928.] W1.25:7-3 7 - 3

8-55. Medical battalion, ambulance, animal-drawn; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. [Supersedes column 6, T/O 81 P, approved June 15, 1928, and columns 4-7, T. O 84 W. approved June 15, 1928.] W1.25:8-55 Medical squadron, cavalry division, horse, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 22, 1939, 1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) W1.25:8-85 NG Medical headquarters and headquarters and service detachment, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. 1939. 1 p. W1.25:8-86 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-86 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadron; Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. W1.25:8-87 Medical troop, collecting, squadr

8-87NG. Collecting troops, medical squadron, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 22, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) W 1.25:8-87NG 8-88. Medical troop, hospital, squadron (capacity, 200 patients); Mar. 1, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (W1.25:8-88 11-48NG. Signal troop, cavalry division, effective Apr. 1, 1939; Mar. 24, 1939. [1939.] 3 p. (National Guard Bureau.) [Supersedes T/O 408 NG. Oct. 21, 1925.] W 1.25:11-48 NG.

12-601. 12-602

Base post office (initial war strength only, no peace strength table provided);
Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. 1 p. W 1.25:11-48 NG
Postal regulating section (initial war strength only, no peace strength table provided); Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. 1 p. W 1.25:12-602
Army courier service (initial war strength only, no peace strength table provided); Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. 1 p. W 1.25:12-603 12-603.

Special orders 76-100; Apr. 1-29, 1939. [1939.] various paging. W 3.23: 939/76-100

Surveys and mapping in United States, joint letter of Secretary of War, Secretary of Commerce, and Secretary of Interior transmitting, in response to resolution, report concerning additional surveys and mapping in United States. * Paper, 10c. 1939. [1]+4 p. 2 maps. (S. doc. 54, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Army supplies. Index of United States Army and Federal specifications used by War Department, Jan. 1939. 1939. iii+208 p. 12° [The series of Army specifications to which this is an index is of interest only to the service and is not entered in this catalog. The series of Federal specifications is entered under the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Section which is subordinate to the Procurement Division of the Treasury Department.] * Paper, 25c.

W 3.48/2:939

United States Army recruiting news, Apr. 1939; v. 21, no. 4. [Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y., Apr. 1, 1939.] 20 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] † Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y. L. C. card War 22-1 W 3.45: 939/4

AIR CORPS

Air Corps news letter, v. 22, no. 5 and 6; Mar. 1 and 15, 1939. [1939.] [1] +27 p. il. and [1] +22 p. il. 1 pl. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] ‡ W 87.19: 22/5, 6

CHEMICAL WARFARE SERVICE

Chemical warfare bulletin, review of developments in application of chemicals to military effort, v. 25, no. 2, Apr. 1939; published quarterly by chief of Chemical Warfare Service. [1939.] [4]+49-95 p. il. 2 p. of pl. [Processed. Pages 57, 74, and 93 are numbered on one side of the leaf only, the unnumbered sides bearing illustrations.] ‡ W 91.3:25/2

ENGINEER DEPARTMENT

- Abbapoola Creek, Johns Island, S. C., letter submitting report on reexamination of Abbapoola Creek, Johns Island, S. C. Jan. 11, 1939. 12 p. map. (H. doc. 97, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on survey.] *Paper, 10c.
- Baltimore, Md. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Baltimore, Md., district; W. A. Johnson in charge. 1939. iii+362-420+363-422 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract G from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: B 217/31
- Binghamton, N. Y. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Binghamton, N. Y., district; George J. Nold in charge. 1939. ii+287-295 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract E from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: B 513
- Black Walnut Harbor, Md., letter submitting report on reexamination of Black Walnut Harbor, Md. Mar. 21, 1939. 11 p. map. (H. doc. 217, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Ronneville, Oreg. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Bonneville, Oreg., district; Theron D. Weaver in charge. 1939. iii+1828-60+1125-30 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract UU from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] 7 W 7.1/1 a: B 643
- Boston, Mass. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Boston, Mass., district; Albert K. B. Lyman in charge. 1939. ii+47-95+57-111 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract B from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: B 657/31
- Buffalo, N. Y. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Buffalo, N. Y., district; E. H. Marks in charge. 1939. [1]+1573-1641+979-1014 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract PP from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: B 863/31
- Charleston, S. C. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Charleston, S. C., district; R. F. Fowler in charge. 1939. [1]+548-577+543-560 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract K from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: C 38/31
- Chicago, Ill. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Chicago, Ill., district (Great Lakes division); Donald H. Connolly in charge. 1939. [1]+1507-28+921-937 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract NN from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: C 43/55
- Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Chicago, Ill., district (upper Mississippi Valley division): Donald H. Connolly in charge. 1939. iii+1112-53+803-818 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract AA from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1 a: C 43/56
- Cincinnati, Ohio. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Cincinnati, Ohio, district; D. O. Elliott in charge. 1939. iii+1338-57+859-860 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract JJ from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1 a: C49/46

- Civil works. Miscellaneous civil works under jurisdiction of Corps of Engineers: Supervision of harbor of New York N. Y.; Anacostia Park and reclamation and development of Anacostia River and flats from mouth of river to District line, D. C.; Maintenance and repair of Washington Aqueduct and filtration plant; Increasing water supply, District of Columbia; Beach Erosion and Shore Protection boards; Survey of northern and northwestern lakes; International boundary waters. 1939. [1]+2107-31 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract BBB from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] †
- Conchas, N. Mex. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Conchas, N. Mex., district; Hans Kramer in charge. 1939. iii+956-961 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract U from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: C 744/2
- Detroit. Mich. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Detroit, Mich., district; C. R. Pettis in charge. 1939. [1]+1528-73+939-977 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract OO from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1 a: D 484/31
- District of Columbia. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Washington, D. C., district; W. D. Luplow in charge. 1939. iii+420-453+423-478 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract H from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: W 278/31
- Duluth, Minn. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Duluth, Minn., district; X. H. Price in charge. 1939. [1]+1398-1421+865-880 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract LL from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: D 889/31
- Erie Harbor, Pa., beach no. 2, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Erie Harbor, Pa., beach no. 2. Jan. 23, 1939. 15 p. map. (H. doc. 116, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Fort Peck, Mont. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Fort Peck, Mont., district; Clark Kittrell in charge, 1939. [1]+1196-1208 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract DD from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: F 77/5
- Galveston, Tex. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Galveston, Tex., district; F. S. Besson in charge, 1939, [1]+836-893+727-768 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract Q from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: G 139/31
- Greenwich Harbor, Conn., letter submitting report on survey of Greenwich Harbor, Conn. Jan. 24, 1939. 13 p. map. (H. doc. 125, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 * Paper, 10c.
- Honolulu, Hawaii. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Honolulu, Hawaii. district; P. E. Bermel in charge. 1939. [1]+1925-39+1191-1211 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract WW from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: H 75/9
- Hoosic River, N. Y., Vt., and Mass., letter submitting report on reexamination of Hoosic River, N. Y., Vt., and Mass., and Roaring Branch at Bennington, Vt. Mar. 1, 1939. 35 p. 1 pl. map. (H. doc. 182, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26470
- Huntington, W. Va. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Huntington, W. Va., district; J. D. Arthur, jr., in charge. 1939. iii+1306-38+851-853 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract II from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/Ia: H 926/16
- Intracoastal Waterway. New Jersey Intracoastal Waterway, letter submitting report on survey of New Jersey Intracoastal Waterway from Shrewsbury River to Delaware Bay above Cape May via Manasquan-Barnegat Canal and including entrance through Barnegat Inlet, and waterway across Cape May County, N. J., to connect New Jersey State inland waterway with Delaware Bay. Jan. 26, 1939. 34 p. map. (H. doc. 133, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26466

- Jacksonville, Fla. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Jacksonville, Fla., district; Earl North in charge. 1939. ii+605-684+579-647 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract M from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: J 139/31
- Kansas City, Mo. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Kansas City, Mo., district; P. A. Hodgson in charge. 1939. ii+1153-74+795-797+800-802 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract BB from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: K 133/30
- Lake Erie and Ohio River canal, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Miami and Erie Canal, Ohio, including branch canal connecting Miami and Erie Canal with Lake Michigan and such other routes between Lake Erie and Ohio River as may be considered practicable by chief of engineers, with view to securing channel 12 feet in depth with suitable widths, or such other dimensions as may be considered practicable, including any recommendation for cooperation on part of local interests, and waterway from point at or near Erie Harbor, Pa., by way of French Creek and Allegheny River, to Ohio River. 1939. xviii+308 p. 6 pl. 40 maps. (H. doc. 178, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, \$3.00. L. C. card 39-26469
- Little Rock, Ark. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Little Rock, Ark., district; Stanley L. Scott in charge. 1939. ii+961-1012 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract V from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: L 729/14
- Los Angeles, Calif. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Los Angeles, Calif., district; Theodore Wyman, Jr. in charge 1939. iii+1642-68+1015-27 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract QQ from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: L 896/31
- Louisville, Ky. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Louisville, Ky., district; D. A. Davison in charge. 1939. ii+1357-98+861-863 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract KK from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: L 932/31
- Memphis, Tenn. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Memphis, Tenn., district; Daniel Noce in charge. 1939. iii+934-956+783-788 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract T from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: M 519/18
- Milwaukee, Wis. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Milwaukee, Wis., district; W. H. Holcombe in charge. 1939. iii+1422-1507+881-919 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract MM from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: M 64/32
- Mineral Wells, Tex. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Mineral Wells, Tex., district; F. S. Besson in charge 1939. [1]+893-894 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract R from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: M 662/3
- Mississippi River. Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis, Minn., letter submitting report on reexamination of Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis, Minn., with view to ascertaining exact damages caused by seepage and backwater at Cochrane. Wis. Jan. 27, 1939. 21 p. map. (H. doc. 137, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 39-26467
- Report upon improvement of Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis, Minn. 1939. [1]+1046-75+1221-1317 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract X from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: M 693/23
- Mobile, Ala. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Mobile, Ala., district; R. Park in charge, 1939. ii+685-765+649-685 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract N from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: M 713/31

- Nashville, Tenn. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Nashville, Tenn., district; Bernard Smith in charge. 1939. iii+1208-32+819-841 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract EE from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a: N 178/31
- New Orleans, La. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in 1st New Orleans, La., district; R. W. Crawford in charge. 1939. iii+766-830+687-726 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract O from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: N 42 0/36
- Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in 2d New Orleans, La., district; W. F. Tompkins in charge. 1939. ii+831-836 p. [The Imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract P from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a: N 42 0/57
- New York City. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in New York, N. Y., district; D. McCoach. jr., in charge. 1939. iii+156-287+147-304 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract D from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: N 42 y/72
- Norfolk, Va. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Norfolk, Va., district; John H. Carruth in charge. 1939. [1]+453-497+479-512 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract I from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a:N76/43
- Officers. Station lists and statement showing rank, duties, and addresses of officers of Corps of Engineers, Army, Apr. 1, 1939. 1939. [1]+54 p. 4° [Semiannual.] †
 L. C. card War 14-114 W 7.7: 939/1
- Ohio River. Report upon improvement of Ohio River. 1939. [1]+1232-48+855-858 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract FF from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Oh 3/33
- Omaha, Nebr. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Omaha, Nebr., district; W. M. Hoge in charge. 1939. iii+1174-96+797-799 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract CC from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Om 1/4
- Orders. Orders and regulations [Corps of Engineers, Army, 1934]; chap. 8 [Money accountability], Changes; Apr. 24, 1939. 1939. 1 p. 12 [Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 7.8/2:8/ch.
- Orders and regulations [Corps of Engineers, Army, 1937]: chap. 7 [Contracts, methods of purchase, and claims], Changes; Apr. 18, 1939. [1939.]
 2 p. 12° [Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 7.8/2:7/3/ch.-2
- Oswego Harbor, N. Y., letter submitting report on reexamination of Oswego Harbor, N. Y. Jan. 11, 1939. 21 p. map. (H. doc. 96, 76th Cong. 1st sess.)

 * Paper, 10c.
- Ouachita River, Ark. and La., letter submitting report on reexamination of Ouachita River, Ark. and La., with view to constructing canal to Felsenthal, Ark. Jan. 12, 1939. 14 p. map. (H. doc. 104, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 10c.

 L. C. card 39-26465
- Philadelphia, Pa. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Philadelphia, Pa., district; C. W. Burlin in charge. 1939. [1]+295-362+305-362 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract F from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a: P 531/31
- Pittsburgh, Pa. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Pittsburgh, Pa., district: William E. R. Covell in charge. 1939. iii+1248-91+843-848 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract GG from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a:P68/39
- Portland Oreg. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Portland, Oreg., district; S. L. Damon in charge. 1939. ii+1725-1827+1079-1124 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract TT from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: P 837/53

- Providence, R. I. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Providence, R. I., district; J. S. Bragdon in charge. 1939. ili+96-156+113-145 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract C from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W7.1/1a: P 948/19
- Puerto Rico. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Puerto Rico district; D. McCoach, jr., in charge. 1939. [1]+1939-52+1213-19 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract XX from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: P 962/7
- Rock Island, Ill. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Rock Island, Ill., district; E. E. Gesler in charge. 1939. ii+1075-97+791-792 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract Y from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: R 59/31
- Sacramento, Calif. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Sacramento, Calif., district; L. B. Chambers in charge. 1939. ii+1699-1725+1063-78 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract SS from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Sa 14/10
- St. Louis, Mo. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in St. Louis, Mo., district; P. S. Reinecke in charge. 1939. ii p.+p. 1013-46, 789. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract W from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Sa 2 10/31
- St. Paul, Minn. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in St. Paul, Minn., district; Philip B. Fleming in charge. 1939. ii+1097-1112+793-794 p. {The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract Z from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Sa 2 p/31
- San Francisco, Calif. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in San Francisco, Calif., district; J. A. Dorst in charge. 1939. iii+1668-98+1029-62 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract RR from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Sa 5 fr/52
- Savannah, Ga. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Savannah, Ga., district; R. F. Fowler in charge. 1939. it+577-604+561-578 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract L from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a; Sa 94/31
- Seattle, Wash. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Seattle, Wash., district: H. J. Wild in charge. 1939. iii+1860-1925+1131-90 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract VV from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Se 18/31
- Shark River, N. J., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Shark River, N. J. Jan. 12, 1939. 17 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. 102, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Surveys. Examinations and surveys for navigation, flood control, power, and irrigation, and outstanding investigations [fiscal year 1938]. 1939. [1]+ 1952-88 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract YY from annual report of chief of engineers. 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: Su 79/10
- Vicksburg, Miss. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Vicksburg, Miss., district; R. G. Moses in charge, 1939, ii+895-934+769-782 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract S from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: V 663/31
- Wilmington, N. C. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Wilmington, N. C., district; Ralph Millis in charge, 1939, iii+498-548+513-542 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract J from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: W 689/31
- Winyah Bay, S. C., letter submitting report on reexamination of Winyah Bay, S. C. Mar. 16, 1939. 28 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. 211, 76th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Zanesville, Ohio. Report upon improvement of rivers and harbors in Zanesville, Ohio, district; J. D. Arthur, jr., in charge, 1939, p. [1], 1291-1306, 849. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract HH from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7,1/1a: Z 1/5

CALIFORNIA DEBRIS COMMISSION

Report of California Debris Commission [fiscal year 1938]. 1939. ii+1989-2008 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract ZZ from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 50.1:938

MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION

Note.—The publications of the Mississippi River Commission consists of annual reports, annual pamphlets showing daily river stages, annual pamphlets showing daily river discharge, and annual pamphlets showing results of river discharge measurements; also publications of the Waterways Experiment Station operating under the direction of the Mississippi River Commission. The Mississippi River Commission publishes maps and charts of the Mississippi River; navigation maps of the Mississippi River from Cairo, Ill., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana; and wall maps in colors of the lower Mississippi River Valley from the head of the St Francis Basin near Cape Girardeau, Mo., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana, scale 1:500,000 and 1:250,000. Topographic quadrangle maps in colors, scale 1:62,500 of the alluvial valley of the lower Mississippi River are also published by the Mississippi River Commission; the topographic quadrangle maps comprise over 200 sheets and cover portions of the States of Missouri, Illinois, Kentucky, Arkansas, Tennessee, Mississippi, and Louisiana adjacent to the Mississippi River and tributaries, with an area of almost 51,000 square n.iles mapped. All are sale publications obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which are issued by the Superintendent of Documents. No discount is allowed. Requests for information as to lists of publications and maps and method of making remittance should be addressed to: The Mississippi River Commission, P. O. Box 80, Vicksburg, Miss.

- Maps and charts. Charts of Mississippi River, Cairo, Ill., to Minneapolis, Minn., published by Mississippi River Commission, from surveys, 1884–99. M. R. C., n. p. [Apr. 8, 1939]. 4 p. (Location sheet D.) † Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss.

 W 31.7/2: D/939
- Charts of Mississippi River, Minneapolis, Minn., to headwaters at Lake Itasca, Minn., published by Mississippi River Commission, from surveys, 1899–1904. M. R. C., n. p. [Apr. 8, 1939]. 4 p. (Location sheet E.) † Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.7/2: E/939
- Descriptive price-list of maps published by Mississippi River Commission.
 M. R. C., n. p. [Mar. 20, 1939]. 4 p. † Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss.

 W 31.2: M 32/939
- Maps of Mississippi River, Cairo, Ill., to Gulf of Mexico, La., published by Mississippi River Commission. [M. R. C., n. p. Jan. 12, 1939.] 3 p. (Location sheet A.) † Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.7/2: A/939
- Mississippi River. Highest and lowest annual stages of Mississippi River and principal tributaries to 1937. M. R. C. Print, n. p. [Feb. 1939]. xxiii+333+[4] p. † Paper, \$4.00, Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.2: St 1/937
- Navigation. Map and navigation data, Mississippi River and tributaries. [Jan. 30, 1939.] 18 leaves, map, f° [Processed.] † W 31.2: In 3/939
- Publication list, Apr. 1, 1939. [Apr. 1, 1939.] 3 leaves, f° [Processed.] † W 31.2: P 96/939
- Report of Mississippi River Commission [fiscal year 1938]. 1939. ii+2009-2103 p. [The imprint date on cover is given as 1938. Extract AAA from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] †
 L. C. card 6-13873 W 31.1:938

Maps

Mississippi River. Index of quadrangles, alluvial valley of Mississippi River; corrected to Mar. 4, 1939. Scale 40 m.=1,1 in. [1939.] 17×8.3 in. [Processed.] † Mississippi River Commission, Vicksburg, Miss. W 31.9: ind./939

RIVERS AND HARBORS BOARD

Delaware River. Ports on Delaware River below and above Philadelphia, Pa. Revised 1938. 1938. x+212 p. 2 pl. 2 p. of pl. 3 maps, 1 tab. (Port series 30.) [Prepared in cooperation with Division of Research, Maritime Commission.] * Paper, 60c.

L. C. card 39-26520 W 7.21:30

NOTE.—This is a revision of data on these ports formerly included in parts 1 and 2 of Port series 4, and is now issued as Port series 30.

Philadelphia, Pa. Ports of Philadelphia, Pa., Camden and Gloucester, N. J. Revised 1938. 1939. xii+466 p. il. 2 pl. 10 p. of pl. 3 maps, 1 mosaic map. (Port series 4.) [Prepared in cooperation with Division of Research, Maritime Commission.] * Paper, \$1.25.

L. C. card 39-26518

W 7.21:4/3

NOTE.—Information covering ports on the Delaware River above Philadelphia included in the previous edition of this report is now published in Port series 30. Information on port of Wilmlington, Del. formerly covered in part 2 of Port series 4 is now issued as Port series 29.

River and harbor improvements, general, and report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors [fiscal year 1938.] 1939. [1]+3-47+1-53 p. [The imprint date on the cover is given as 1938. Extract A from annual report of chief of engineers, 1938.] † W 7.1/1a: R 524/28

Wilmington, Del. Port of Wilmington, Del. Revised 1938. 1939. x+117+[1] p. 4 p. of pl. 2 maps, 1 mosaic map. (Port series 29.) [Prepared in cooperation with Division of Research, Maritime Commission.] * Paper, 25c.
L. C. card 39-26519

NOTE.—This is a revision of report on port of Wilmington, Del., formerly published as part 2 of Port series 4, and now comprising Port series 29.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Finance circulars. 1

Note.—Finance circulars contain instructions and information of a relatively permanent character pertaining to the performance of the technical duties of finance and disbursing officers and of property auditors. Though bearing date: they are grouped according to subject matter. Each group of circulars is designated by a letter and the circulars in each group are numbered consecutively. Numbered changes are issued separately for each circular as required. Issued with a T-hole punch for binding.

B-3. Technical duties of finance and disbursing officers: Schedule of funds received and related papers. Changes 6; Feb. 15. 1939. [1939.] 2 p. [Processed.] way 7.5/9: B-3/2/ch.6

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

Periodicals currently received in Army Medical Library, Washington, D. C., Mar. 31, 1939. [Apr. 11, 1939.] [1]+v+56 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † L. C. card 33-26301 W 44.24:939

ORDNANCE DEPARTMENT

Ordnance field service bulletin. I

Note.—Ordnance field service bulletins are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. In order to provide a vehicle for conveying instructions and information from the chief of field service to the ordnance field service, four bulletins, entitled Ordnance field service bulletins, are issued. The bulletins are issued in sections with the serial number prefixed by a classification number covering the following general headings: 1—General instructions; 2—Supply; 3—Ammunition; 4—Maintenance.

1-4. Ordnance field service: Monthly report of operations, Changes 2: Mar. 10. 1939. [1939.] 1 p. [Processed.] W 34.26:1-4/936/ch.2

Ordnance provision system. [Ordnance catalog (ordnance provision system):
Group A], Gun, machine. cal. .30. Browning, M1917, and mounts. Changes 1;
Mar. 20, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. (Standard nomenclature list A-5 [changes 1].)
[Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: A-5/5/ch.1

— Same: Group A, Major items; Jan. 16, 1939. [1939.] 5+8 p. (Standard nomenclature list A-1.) [Processed. Issued with perforations. Supersedes Standard nomenclature list A-1. Aug. 27, 1934.] ‡ W 34.23: A-1/6

— Same: Group B. Rifle, U. S., cal. .30, M1, parts and equipment; Mar. 17, 1939. [1939.] 26+3+2+35 p. il. (Standard nomenclature list B-21.) [Processed. Issued with perforations. Supersedes Standard nomenclature list B-21, May 12, 1937.] ‡ W 34.23: B 21/2

— Same: Group D. Materiel. 3" antiaircraft gun. M3 (fixed), parts and equipment: Dec. 19, 1938. [1939.] 55+2 p. il. (Standard nomenclature list D-16.) [Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: D-16

Ordnance provision system—Continued.

- —— Same: Group R. Ammunition instruction material for pack, light, and medium field artillery; Jan. 1, 1939. [1939.] 5+8 p. il. (Standard nomenclature list R-6.) [Processed. Issued with perforations. Supersedes Standard nomenclature list R-6, Jan. 1, 1937.] ‡ W34.23: R-6/7
- Same: [Group S], Bombs, aircraft, all types and fuzing and miscellaneous components, Changes 3; Jan. 27, 1939. [1939.] 1 p. (Standard nomenclature list S-1 [changes 3].) [Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: S-1/7/ch.3
- —— Same: [Group T], Ammunition, rifle and automatic gun, Changes 4; Feb. 15, 1939. [1939.] 4 p. (Standard nomenclature list T-1 [changes 4].) [Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: T-1/9/ch.4

QUARTERMASTER GENERAL OF ARMY

Circulars. Changes 93-96 [to] Circular 2, 1928; Nov. 1, 1938-Feb. 1, 1939. [1939.] Each 1 p. [Processed, accompanied by printed pages to be inserted in their proper places in the original publication.] ‡ W 77.4/3:2/ch.93-96

SIGNAL OFFICE

Homing pigeons. Information circular, homing pigeons; Apr. 1, 1939. [1939.]
4 p. † W 42.2; P 62/2/939

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

- Administrators. Proceedings of national meeting of works progress administrators, Feb. 6, 1939, Hotel Stevens, Chicago. [1939.] cover title, i+107 leaves, 4° [Processed.] ‡ Y 3.W 89/2: 2 Ad 6/2
- Bricks. Productivity and employment in selected industries: Brick and tile; by Miriam E. West. Philadelphia, Pa., Feb. 1939. [i]—xix+xix-xxv+212 p. il. large 8° ([Studies of productivity and employment in selected industries], report N-2.) [Processed. Prepared by National Research Project on Reemployment Opportunities and Recent Changes in Industrial Techniques in cooperation with National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc.] † Y 3.W 89/2:55/N-2
- Decasualization of longshore work in San Francisco, methods and results of control of dispatching and hours worked, 1935–37 [with selected bibliography]; by Marvel Keller. Philadelphia, Pa., Apr. 1939. xx+157 p. il. large 8° ([Studies of effects of industrial change on labor markets], report L-2.) [Processed. Prepared by National Research Project on Reemployment Opportunities and Recent Changes in Industrial Techniques.] † Y 3.W 89/2:51/L-2
- Droughts. Farming hazards in drought area; by R. S. Kifer and H. L. Stewart. 1938. xxviii+219 p. ii. 11 pl. large 8° (Research monograph 16; Division of Social Research.) †
 L. C. card 39-26522 Y 3.W 89/2:17/16
- Employment. Former relief cases in private employment; by Joseph C. Bevis and Stanley L. Payne. 1939. x+23 p. il. large 8° (Division of Research.) † L. C. card 39-26464 Y 3.W 89/2; 2 R 27/4
- Migrants. Michigan migrants; by Albert Westefeld. Washington, Mar. 1939. [2]+35 leaves, 4° (Division of Research; [TR 13].) [Processed. This series formerly designated as Research bulletin.] † Y 3.W 89/2:13/TR-13
- Relief work. Changing aspects of rural relief; by A. R. Mangus. 1938. xxiii+
 238 p. il. 1 tab. large 8° (Research monograph 14; Division of Social Research.)
 L. C. card 39-26564

 Y 3.W 89/2:17/14

Relief work-Continued.

- Rural families on relief; by Carle C. Zimmerman and Nathan L. Whetten. 1938. xxiv+161 p. il. 12 pl. 6 p. of pl. large 8° (Research monograph 17; Division of Social Research.) \dagger L. C. card 39 26565

Y 3.W 89/2: 17/17

Research projects. Index of research projects, v. 2. [1939.] v+208 p. [Prepared in collaboration with National Resources Committee and State planning agencies.] †

L. C. card 38-26877

Y 3.W 89/2: 2 R 31/3/v.2

NATIONAL YOUTH ADMINISTRATION

Rural youth [with Selected bibliography on youth]; by David Cushman Coyle. 1939. 35 p. il. (Social problems, no. 2. 1939.) [Other illustrations and text on front and back cover.] † L. C. card 39-26521 Y 3.W 89/2:57/2